# **Texas Mental Health Resource Guide**

A Book for Mental Health & Substance Use Disorder Resources Across the State of Texas

First Edition, 2019





Judge Barbara Hervey Texas Court of Criminal Appeals

# **Acknowledgements**

The Court of Criminal Appeals (CCA) recognizes the leadership and support of all those who contributed to this project. The CCA also thanks and acknowledges the Texas Legislature for providing the funds for this statewide guide of mental health resources.

A special thanks to the following contributors who helped to compile this Texas Mental Health Resource Guide:

The Texas Court of Criminal Appeals

Presiding Judge Sharon Keller Judge Michael Keasler Judge Barbara Hervey Judge Bert Richardson Judge Kevin Yeary

The Supreme Court of Texas Chief Justice Nathan Hecht Justice Paul Green Justice Eva Guzman Justice Debra Lehrmann Justice Jeffrey Boyd Judge David Newell Judge Mary Lou Keel Judge Scott Walker Judge Michelle Slaughter

Justice John Phillip Devine Justice Jimmy Blacklock Justice J. Brett Busby Justice Jane Bland

The Judicial Commission on Mental Health The Texas Court of Criminal Appeals Staff Megan Molleur, Grant Attorney for Judicial Education Alexander R. Comsudi, Briefing Attorney Michael Romberger, Intern James Follett, Intern

Texas Health & Human Services Commission Texas Center for the Judiciary Texas Municipal Courts Education Center Texas Justice Court Training Center Texas Association of Counties

And to all 254 counties of our great state of Texas and the hundreds of people who gratuitously answered our call for the information we share with you here.

# To share your resource please write to:

Court of Criminal Appeals c/o Mental Health Resource Guide P.O. Box 12308 Austin, Texas 78711 <u>Mentalhealthresource@txcourts.gov</u>

The Court of Criminal Appeals maintains this Resource Guide to enhance public access to information about mental health resources available in Texas. The inclusion of any organization, agency, or service in this Resource Guide does not imply or constitute an endorsement or recommendation, nor does exclusion imply disapproval.

# **Foreword**

Those suffering with mental health issues, intellectual disabilities, and substance use disorders are among the most underserved members of our society. These problems cross all racial, religious, and economic lines and necessarily demand our steadfast commitment to promoting better care for this population. Everyone has or will come into close contact with a person who suffers a mental health issue.

In January of 2018, the Texas Supreme Court and the Texas Court of Criminal Appeals joined hands in launching the Judicial Commission on Mental Health to assist these members of our society through collaboration, education, and implementation of services for appropriate care.

But in a state with 254 counties, resources are stretched thin and, in rural counties, are often non-existent. Also, solutions have long been pondered as to the direction we take in dealing with persons in the criminal justice system who might be better served through alternatives to incarceration. Civil commitment processes beg for uniformity and additional funding.

The issues are many, the population diverse and immense. It is commendable that programs and cooperative efforts to address mental health and substance use disorders needs are on the rise, but there remain so many questions to answer and problems to resolve.

While this book is by no means a complete compilation of all the resources available in Texas, we have begun to gather as many resources as we can with a mind that this will be a living document to be continuously updated. We have included all types of programs and facilities from governmental agencies and organizations to private practitioners and all those in between in a combined effort to assist those in need.

I invite anyone and everyone to continue to send us any information or resources to add to our book for the future benefit of those with mental health issues. Not only will the person suffering from these issues benefit from the sharing of these resources, but all those affected will benefit as well. It is my hope that, as resources are expanded across the state, we will all share in reshaping our approach to mental health.

Barbara Hervey, Judge Co-Chair, Judicial Commission on Mental Health

# **Table of Contents**

KNOWLEDGEMENTS	1
REWORD	3
BLE OF CONTENTS	5
PLANATION OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES	13
Crisis Services and Facilities	13
Outpatient Services	14
Services for People in the Criminal Justice System (Forensic Services)	16
SOURCES BY TYPE	18
State Agencies	18
Department of Family and Protective Services	
Health and Human Services Commission	
Texas Department of Criminal Justice	
Texas Department of State Health Services	
Texas Juvenile Justice Department	
Local Mental Health Authorities/Local Behavioral Health Authorities:	
State Hospitals	
Veteran's Hospitals & Clinics	
Amarillo VA Health Care System	
Central Texas VA System	
El Paso VA Health Care System	
Michael E. DeBakey VA Medical Center (East Texas)	
South Texas VA Health Care System (STVHCS)	
VA North Texas Health Care System	
VA Texas Valley Coastal Bend Health Care System (VCB)	
West Texas VA Health Care System.	
Substance Use Disorder Services	
Commission on Accreditation of Rehabilitation Facilities (CARF) Accredited Substance Abuse Facilities	
Other Statewide Civil Legal, Government and Related Agency Resources	
Alcohol and Drug Abuse Treatment Information	
Children/Minors	
Civil Rights/Discrimination	
Consumer	
Disability	
Domestic Violence/Sexual Assault	
Elder Law	
Employment Grievances against Lawyers, Judges or Medical Professionals	
Health Housing	
Immigration	
Insurance	
Non-Profit/Transactional	
Public Benefits	
Veterans	
Other	-
Community Resources, Information and Campaigns	-
Crisis Services	

Evidence Based and Best Practices- Schools	
Training Opportunities and Informational Forums	
RESOURCES BY REGION	
Northern Region of Texas	
Eastern/Central Region of Texas	
Southern Region of Texas	
Western Region of Texas	
RESOURCES BY COUNTY	
Anderson County	
Andrews County	
Angelina County	
Aransas County	
Archer County	
Armstrong County	
Atascosa County	
Austin County	
Bailey County	
Bandera County	
Bastrop County	
Baylor County	
Bee County	
Bee County Bell County	
Bern County Bexar County	
Alcohol and Substance Abuse Services	
Therapy, Counseling, Crisis	
Children's Mental Health Services	
Counseling Providers (Adults & Family)	
Counseling Providers (Children & Adolescent)	
Hotlines and Helplines	
Mental Health Services for the Elderly	
Blanco County	
Borden County	
Bosque County	
Bowie County	
Brazoria County	
Brazos County	
Brewster County	
Briscoe County	
Brooks County	
Brown County	
Burleson County	
Burnet County	
Caldwell County	
Calhoun County	
Cameron County	
Camp County	
Carson County	
Castro County	
Cass County	
Chambers County	

Childress County	110
childress county	110
Clay County	110
Cochran County	111
Coke County	111
Coleman County	111
Collin County	112
Collingsworth County	
Colorado County	
Comal County	
Comanche County	
Concho County	
Cooke County	
Coryell County	
Cottle County	
Crane County	
Crockett County	
Crosby County	
Culberson County	
Dallam County	
Dallas County	
Counseling- Faith Based	
Crisis Hotlines	
Family and Domestic Violence	
Medical and Health Resources	
Mental Health Clinics	121
Substance Use Disorder (SUD) Treatment Providers	
Dawson County	
	124
Deaf Smith County	
Deaf Smith County Delta County	124
-	
Delta County	124
Delta County Denton County	124 132
Delta County Denton County DeWitt County	124 132 132
Delta County Denton County DeWitt County Dickens County	124 132 132 132
Delta County Denton County DeWitt County Dickens County Dimmit County	
Delta County Denton County DeWitt County Dickens County Dimmit County Donley County Duval County	
Delta County Denton County DeWitt County Dickens County Dimmit County Donley County Duval County Eastland County	
Delta County Denton County DeWitt County Dickens County Dimmit County Donley County Duval County Eastland County Ector County	
Delta County Denton County DeWitt County Dickens County Dimmit County Donley County Duval County Eastland County Ector County Edwards County	
Delta County Denton County DeWitt County Dickens County Dimmit County Donley County Donley County Eastland County Eastland County Edwards County El Paso County	
Delta County Denton County DeWitt County Dickens County Dimmit County Donley County Donley County Eastland County Ector County Edwards County El Paso County Ellis County	
Delta County Denton County DeWitt County Dickens County Dimmit County Donley County Duval County Eastland County Ector County Edwards County El Paso County Ellis County Erath County	
Delta County	
Delta County	
Delta County	
Delta County	
Delta County	
Delta County Denton County DeWitt County Dickens County Dimmit County Donley County Duval County Eastland County Ector County Edwards County Ell Paso County Ellis County Farth County Fannin County Fannin County Fannin County Fannin County Fannin County Fannin County Fosher County Fisher County Foard County	
Delta County Denton County DeWitt County Dickens County Dimmit County Donley County Donley County Eastland County Eastland County Ector County Ether Sounty Ellas County Farth County Farth County Fannin County Fannin County Fannin County Fisher County Fisher County Foard County Foard County Foard County Fort Bend County	
Delta County Denton County DeWitt County Dickens County Dimmit County Donley County Danley County Duval County Eastland County Eastland County Eastland County Etor County Edwards County Ellis County Fanso County Fanls County Fannin County Fisher County Fisher County Foord County Foord County Fort Bend County Franklin County Franklin County	
Delta County Denton County DeWitt County Dickens County Dimmit County Donley County Donley County Eastland County Eastland County Ector County Ether Sounty Ellas County Farth County Farth County Fannin County Fannin County Fannin County Fisher County Fisher County Foard County Foard County Foard County Fort Bend County	

Gaines County	141
Galveston County	141
Garza County	143
Gillespie County	144
Glasscock County	144
Goliad County	144
Gonzales County	145
Gray County	145
Grayson County	145
Gregg County	146
Grimes County	147
Guadalupe County	147
Hale County	147
Hall County	148
Hamilton County	148
Hansford County	148
Hardeman County	149
Hardin County	149
Harris County	149
Harrison County	154
Hartley County	154
Haskell County	154
Hays County	155
Hemphill County	156
Henderson County	
Hidalgo County	157
Hill County	
Hockley County	158
Hood County	158
Hopkins County	159
Houston County	159
Howard County	159
Hudspeth County	
Hunt County	160
Hutchinson County	160
Irion County	
Jack County	
Jackson County	
Jasper County	
Jeff Davis County	
Jefferson County	
Jim Hogg County	
Jim Wells County	
Johnson County	
Jones County	
Karnes County	
Kaufman County	
Kendall County	
Kenedy County	
Kent County	
Kerr County	

Kimble County	
King County	
Kinney County	
Kleberg County	
Knox County	
Lamar County	
Lamb County	
Lampasas County	
La Salle County	
Lavaca County	
Lee County	
Leon County	
Liberty County	
Limestone County	
Lipscomb County	
Live Oak County	
Llano County	
Loving County	
Lynn County	
Madison County	
Marion County	
Martin County	
Mason County	
Matagorda County	
Maverick County	
McCulloch County	
McClennan County	
McMullen County	
Medina County	
Menard County	
Midland County	
Milam County	
Mills County	
Mitchell County	
Montague County	
Montgomery County	
Moore County	
Morris County	
Motley County	
Nacogdoches County	
Navarro County	
Newton County	
Nolan County	
Nueces County	
Ochiltree County	
Oldham County	
Orange County	
Palo Pinto County	
Panola County	
Parker County	
Parmer County	
· -···-//	

Pecos County	184
Polk County	184
Potter County	184
Presidio County	185
Rains County	185
Randall County	185
Reagan County	185
Real County	186
Red River County	186
Reeves County	186
Refugio County	186
Roberts County	187
Robertson County	187
Rockwall County	187
Runnels County	188
Rusk County	188
Sabine County	188
San Augustine County	188
San Jacinto County	189
San Patricio County	189
San Patricio County	190
San Saba County	190
Schleicher County	190
Scurry County	191
Shackleford County	191
Shelby County	191
Sherman County	191
Smith County	192
Somervell County	192
Starr County	192
Stephens County	192
Sterling County	193
Stonewall County	193
Sutton County	193
Swisher County	194
Tarrant County	194
Taylor County	196
Terrell County	196
Terry County	
Throckmorton County	
Titus County	
Tom Green County	
Travis County	
Trinity County	
Tyler County	
Upshur County	
Upton County	
Uvalde County	
Val Verde County	
Van Zandt County	
Victoria County	

Walker County	
Waller County	
Ward County	
,	
,	
,	
5,	
, ,	
,	
•	
-	
,	
•	
<b>U</b> ,	
, ,	
,	
INDIVIDUAL PRACTITIONERS BY CITY	
Addison	
-	
5	
-	
-	
Crossroads	
-	
-	
•	
UICE/IV///C	

Helotes	
Houston	224
Irving	
Katy	
Kerrville	
Killeen	
Kingwood	
League City	230
Lewisville	230
Little Elm	
Longview	
Lubbock	
Malakoff	
McAllen	
McKinney	
Nacogdoches	
North Richland Hills	
Plano	
Refugio	
Richmond	
Roanoke	
Rockport	
Rockwall	
Sachse	
San Angelo	
San Antonio	
San Benito	
Sanger	
Spring	
Sugar Land	
Temple	
Texarkana	
The Colony	
The Woodlands	
Trophy Club	
Tyler	
Victoria	
Waco	238
Weatherford	238

# **Explanation of Mental Health Services**

# **Crisis Services and Facilities**

Crisis Hotline: Provides information, support, referrals, screening, and intervention services 24/7.

Mobile Crisis Outreach Teams (MCOT): Provides immediate response to the location where a psychiatric crisis is occurring. MCOT is available 24/7 and mental health professionals respond to calls from the home, school, street, or clinic.

Crisis Intervention, Relapse Prevention, and Follow-Up: Provides services to individuals who are not in imminent danger of harm to self or others, but require additional assistance to avoid reoccurrence of the crisis event. Mental health professionals respond to crises to reduce symptoms and prevent admission of an individual to a more restrictive environment.

Crisis Respite: Provides short-term, community-based crisis care for individuals who have lowrisk of harm to themselves or others, but may have some functional impairment. This is the least intensive, facility-based crisis option. Services occur outside of a person's home and may be provided for a few hours or a few days. Many people served in these programs have experienced an event causing significant distress, are having housing challenges, or have loved ones/caretakers who are seeking temporary support or supervision for the individual. Facilitybased crisis respite services have trained staff on-site 24/7.

Crisis Residential: Provides up to 14 days of short-term, community-based residential, crisis treatment for individuals who may pose some risk of harm to themselves or others, have a severe impairment in their ability to function, and demonstrate a psychiatric crisis that cannot be stabilized in a less intensive setting. This is a more intensive, facility-based crisis option with trained staff on-site 24/7.

Psychiatric Emergency Service Center (PESC): Provides a combination of facility-based crisis care services, such as those listed above. PESCs must be 7 available for walk-ins and provide immediate access to assessment, triage and a continuum of stabilizing treatment for individuals experiencing a behavioral health crisis. PESCs are staffed by medical personnel and mental health professionals and provide care 24/7.

Extended Observation Unit (EOU): Provides emergency services for up to 48 hours to individuals in psychiatric crisis. Services are provided in a secure and protected, clinically staffed, psychiatrically supervised environment with immediate access to urgent or emergent medical and psychiatric evaluation and treatment. Individuals seeking treatment in an EOU may pose a moderate to high-risk of harm to themselves or others. A determination of whether the individual has stabilized or requires a psychiatric hospitalization is made prior to the end of the 48-hour period.

Crisis Stabilization Unit (CSU): Provides short-term, residential treatment to reduce acute symptoms of mental illness. Although it is slightly less intensive than a full psychiatric hospitalization, this is one of the most intensive facility-based crisis options.

Rapid Crisis Stabilization Bed: Provides very brief stays in licensed psychiatric hospitals to relieve acute symptoms and restore an individual's ability to function in a less restrictive setting.

Residential Treatment Center (RTC): Provides 24-hour care for children younger than 18 years of age and may offer programmatic services such as transitional living or emergency care, or may offer treatment services for emotional disorders or primary medical needs. An RTC is a type of General Residential Operation that serves only children needing treatment services for emotional disorders. Specialized RTC initiative implemented through a partnership between HHSC and DFPS provides an intensive service alternative for children/youth at risk for parental relinquishment of custody due to a lack of mental health resources. Youth reside in these facilities an average of six to nine months. Children between 5 and 17 years of age needing this service must be referred by DFPS Child Protective Services (CPS) following a CPS investigation resulting in "no finding" of abuse or neglect by the parent/guardian. LMHAs/LBHAs provide families help to complete the RTC "Common Application" and assessment for eligibility to an RTC.

Waco Center for Youth Residential Treatment Center: A state-operated, psychiatric residential treatment facility that serves adolescents 13 to 17 years of age with significant or severe emotional difficulties and/or behavioral problems. This is a unique facility that serves approximately 70 youth from across the state and is located in Waco. Applications for the Waco Center for Youth are facilitated by the respective LMHA/LBHA. Contact: Admissions Coordinator 254-745-5399, or Admissions/Aftercare Assistant 254-745-5302.

#### **Outpatient Services**

Access to Benefits: When an individual is enrolled in services at the LMHA or LBHA, the benefits specialist may assist the individual in applying for Supplemental Security Income (SSI) or Supplemental Security Disability Income (SSDI).

Assertive Community Treatment (ACT): An evidence-based practice provided by the LMHAs and LBHAs that is specifically designed for adults who have difficulty avoiding repeated admissions or long stays in inpatient psychiatric facilities. ACT provides a full array of intensive, in-home services and utilizes person-centered recovery planning to help these individuals achieve stability and facilitate community living.

Case Management: Case managers employed by LMHAs and LBHAs help adults, children, or caregivers obtain needed services, such as employment, medication, and substance use disorder treatment.

Counseling (Cognitive Behavioral Therapy and Cognitive Processing Therapy): Individual, family, and group therapy works to reduce or eliminate an individual's symptoms of mental illness and increase the individual's ability to perform normal, daily activities. This evidence-based practice is frequently recommended for people with diagnoses of major depression or post-traumatic stress disorder.

Home and Community Based-Adult Mental Health Program (HCBS-AMH): The HCBS-AMH program is designed to serve adults age 18 and older who have a diagnosis of a serious mental illness and require a very intense level of support to be successful in the community. An individual meets this criteria if the individual: (a) resided in an inpatient psychiatric hospital for

three or more years (cumulative or consecutive) during the five years prior to enrollment (including days of forensic inpatient commitments); (b) was arrested four or more times and experienced a severe psychiatric crisis during the three years prior to enrollment; or had fifteen or more emergency department visits and experienced a severe psychiatric crisis during the three years prior to enrollment. Additionally, an individual must be eligible for Medicaid and meet specific functional criteria to receive HCBS-AMH services. The HCBS-AMH program has funds available to serve a small number of 9 indigent individuals, who are not eligible for Medicaid and have resided in an inpatient psychiatric hospital for three or more years. The HCBS-AMH program provides an array of services, appropriate to each individual's needs, to enable individuals to live and experience recovery in his or her community. Individuals can be referred to the program through their LMHA or LBHA. For more information on the services available through HCBS-AMH and where the program is available, visit https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mental-health-substance-use.

Medication and Medication Training: Physicians (and people who assist physicians, such as nurse practitioners and physician assistants) assess whether medications would help adults and children address symptoms, achieve stability, and ultimately recover. Physicians also work with treatment teams to provide education and guidance about these medications and their possible side effects.

Peer Services and Supports: Peer providers share their experience related to recovery; act as a model of hope and resilience to others; provide education, training, and interventions within the recovery process; and promote integration with community resources. Peer providers have experienced mental illness, which makes them uniquely able to promote wellness, recovery, and an independent life in the community. Peer support is available at the LMHA and LBHA as part of the HCBS-AMH program.

Permanent Supported Employment: This evidence-based practice is available at the LMHA and LBHA and builds upon rehabilitation services and works to help people choose, obtain, and maintain employment in regular community jobs.

Permanent Supportive Housing: This evidence-based practice is available at the LMHAs and LBHAs and builds upon case management and rehabilitation services to help people choose, obtain, and maintain regular, long-term integrated housing. This service is available to all who demonstrate housing needs.

Rehabilitation and Skills Training: This training provides evidence-based intervention services as part of the overall treatment planning process to facilitate recovery.

Substance Use Disorder Services: LMHAs and LBHAs work closely with OSARs to help people with issues related to substance use. Regardless of their ability to pay, Texas residents seeking substance use disorder services and information may qualify for services based on need. For a complete list of OSARS, visit https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mental-health-substance-use, or Appendix B: Outreach, Screening, Assessment, and Referral Centers.

Projects for Assistance in Transitions from Homelessness (PATH): The PATH program is a federal grant that funds services for people with serious mental illness 10 experiencing homelessness. Supported activities include screening and diagnostic treatment, community mental health services, substance use treatment, case management services, supportive and

supervisory services in residential settings, referrals for primary healthcare, job training, educational services, and housing. PATH services are for eligible individuals with serious mental illnesses and those with co-occurring substance use disorders who are experiencing homelessness or are at imminent risk of homelessness. The primary objective is to provide outreach to these individuals, and connect them with mainstream services. There are currently 16 PATH providers in the State of Texas, covering 15 geographic locations. PATH also serves individuals involved in the criminal justice system who meet eligibility criteria.

Youth Empowerment Services (YES): The YES program serves youth 3 through 18 years of age by providing services in a child's home and local community to children who would otherwise need an institutional level of care or whose parents would turn to out-of-home placement due to the child/youth's serious emotional disturbance (SED). Individuals must be eligible for Medicaid and meet specific requirements to receive services. Parental income is not included in financial eligibility determinations for Medicaid when the youth is determined eligible for YES. Services are available statewide. The process for enrollment begins when the legally authorized representative for the youth calls the Inquiry Line at the LMHA or LBHA. For a list of the number for the Inquiry Line by county and more information about YES, visit https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mental-health-substanceuse/childrens-mental-health/yes-waiver

#### Services for People in the Criminal Justice System (Forensic Services)

Crisis Intervention Response Team (CIRT) Program: The CIRT assists law enforcement officers with behavioral health calls, evaluate persons in behavioral health crises in their natural environment and make appropriate referrals for mental health services, thereby, reducing the numbers of individuals that inappropriately end up in the jails or emergency rooms. CIRT is located at TriCounty Services covering Liberty, Montgomery, and Walker counties. Harris County Jail Diversion Program (HCJDP): The Harris County Jail Diversion Program (HCJDP) provides a continuum of services and supports to reduce criminal justice involvement and unwarranted admissions for emergency room services, while increasing enrollment in long-term mental health services.

Home and Community Based-Adult Mental Health Program (HCBSAMH): The HCBS-AMH program is designed to serve adults age 18 and older who have a diagnosis of a serious mental illness and require a very intense level of support to be successful in the community. An individual meets this criteria if the individual: (a) resided in an inpatient psychiatric hospital for three or more years (cumulative or consecutive) during the five years prior to enrollment (including days of forensic inpatient commitments); (b) was arrested four or more times and experienced a severe psychiatric crisis during the three years prior to enrollment; or had fifteen or more emergency department visits and experienced a severe psychiatric crisis during the three years prior to enrollment. Additionally, an individual must be eligible for Medicaid and meet specific functional criteria to receive HCBS-AMH services. The HCBS-AMH program has funds available to serve a small number of indigent individuals, who are not eligible for Medicaid and have resided in an inpatient psychiatric hospital for three or more years. The HCBS-AMH program provides an array of services, appropriate to each individual's needs, to enable individuals to live and experience recovery in his or her community. Individuals can be referred to the program through their LMHA or LBHA. For more information on the services available through HCBS-AMH and where the program is available, visit https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mental-health-substance-use

Mental Health Deputy (MHD) Program: Mental Health Deputies are officers specially trained in crisis intervention that works collaboratively with the community and the crisis response teams of LMHAs and LBHAs. MHD programs help improve the crisis response system by diverting individuals in need of behavioral health crisis services from hospitals and jails to community-based alternatives that provide effective behavioral health treatment at less cost than hospitals and jails.

Mental Health Docket: Mental health courts promote accountability by helping individuals understand their public responsibilities and connecting them with services in their communities. Services can include but are not limited to case manager screening and assessment, recovery plan development, medication management, psychosocial rehabilitation, skills training, case management, peer support, supported housing, supported employment, and counseling. The program currently provided by the Texas Panhandle serving Potter and Randall counties.

Outpatient Competency Restoration Program: Provided through an LMHA or LBHA this program offers a full array of mental health services to adults deemed incompetent to stand trial. This program also provides services and supports in a person's home or community and is created as an alternative to inpatient treatment for competency restoration at state mental health facilities.

Texas Correctional Office on Offenders with Medical or Mental Impairments Programs (TCOOMMI): LMHA and LBHA providers connect juvenile and adult offenders with special needs to a full array of psychiatric and medical services upon their release on probation or parole. The Texas Department of Criminal Justice, county jails, and Texas Juvenile Justice Department institutions refer juvenile or adult offenders to this program. LMHA and LBHA providers also work closely with parole and probation officers to help the person comply with the conditions of his or her release, with a particular focus on engaging them in behavioral health treatment.

Contact: Texas Department of Criminal Justice – Reentry and Integration Division, Texas Correctional Office on Offenders with Medical or Mental Impairments, 512- 671-2134

# **RESOURCES BY TYPE**

# **State Agencies**

# **Department of Family and Protective Services**

Abuse & Neglect, Texas Department of Family and Protective Services (TDFPS) 800-252-5400 (Main Office)

www.dfps.state.tx.us/Contact\_Us/report\_abuse.asp Hotline to report abuse, neglect and exploitation of children and the elderly or adults with disabilities.

# **Child Protective Services**

https://www.dfps.state.tx.us/Child Protection/

Prevention and Early Intervention Programs (PEI)

PEI-HVP manages community-based programs that prevent delinquency, abuse, neglect and exploitation of Texas children; helps communities enhance services provided through the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services; assists communities in identifying prevention and early intervention needs, and supports the development of, and modifications to, new and existing programs designed to prevent or reduce poor outcomes for children, youth and their families. <a href="https://www.dfps.state.tx.us/prevention\_and\_early\_intervention/about\_prevention\_and\_early\_intervention\_and\_early\_intervention/about\_prevention\_and\_early\_intervention\_and\_early\_intervention\_and\_early\_intervention\_and\_early\_intervention\_and\_early\_intervention\_and\_early\_intervention\_and\_early\_intervention\_and\_early\_intervention\_and\_early\_intervention\_and\_early\_intervention\_and\_early\_intervention\_and\_early\_intervention\_and\_early\_intervention\_and\_early\_intervention\_and\_early\_intervention\_and\_early\_intervention\_and\_early\_intervent

# **Community Youth Development (CYD)**

The CYD program contracts with community-based organizations to develop juveniledelinquency prevention programs in ZIP codes with high juvenile crime rates for youth ages six to 17 (with a focus on youth ages 10 through 17). Communities use mentoring, youthemployment programs, career preparation, and alternative recreational activities to prevent delinquency. CYD services are available in 15 targeted Texas ZIP codes. In addition, each contractor must create or participate in an existing community-based collaborative committee or group to help integrate CYD into the community. Youth Leadership Development must also be provided through each contractor.

# Services to At-Risk Youth (STAR) Youth and Family Program

The STAR program's primary purpose is to serve youth and their families needing crisis intervention, help with family conflict, concerns involving school performance and attendance and building parent and youth skills. Youth age zero to 17 and through age 18, if they are still in school, are eligible for the program. Provides:

- 1. Free crisis hotline available 24/7.
- 2. Individual, family and youth counseling to help reduce conflict.
- 3. Emergency short-term shelter for youth who run away or who are unable to stay at home because of family conflict.
- 4. Skill-building classes to help parents and caregivers learn how to handle difficult situations.
- 5. Skill-building classes for youth to help them gain coping skills and meet their needs in a positive way.

You can find a service provider in your community at:

https://www.dfps.state.tx.us/Prevention\_and\_Early\_Intervention/Programs\_Available\_In\_Your\_ County/

#### **Texas Visiting Program**

The primary goals of Texas Home Visiting (THV) are to enhance maternal and child outcomes and to increase school readiness for children. To accomplish these goals, THV includes two primary components: (a) provision of evidence-based home visiting services for at-risk pregnant women and parents/caregivers of children birth to age five; and, (b) development/enhancement of early childhood coalitions that effectively coordinate services and address broad, communitylevel issues that impact young children and families. Texas Home Visiting is for expectant parents and parents with children six years old and younger.

https://www.dfps.state.tx.us/Prevention\_and\_Early\_Intervention/Texas\_Home\_Visi ting/default.asp

#### **Texas Youth Connection (DFPS)- for youth**

TexasYouthConnection.org was specifically designed by and created for current and former foster youth that were part of Texas Child Protective Services (CPS). CPS provides Transitional Living Services through programs that you may be familiar with and need more information about. <u>https://www.dfps.state.tx.us/txyouth/</u>

#### **Texas Youth Hotline**

Life Can Hurt, We Can Help. Contact the Texas Youth Hotline any time, day or night to discuss your problem. It's free and we're here to help! <u>http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/Youth\_Hotline/</u> Call 800-989-6884

Text 512-872-5777 Chat With Us Online: www.TexasYouth.org

# Health and Human Services Commission

#### **Blind and Visually Impaired Services**

This division provides screening, education, treatment, resources, and other services to children and families who are blind or visually impaired. There are also services specific to children who are deaf-blind.

https://hhs.texas.gov/services/disability/blind-visually-impaired

#### Early Childhood Intervention (ECI)

ECI is a statewide program for families with children, birth to three, with disabilities and developmental delays. ECI supports families to help their children reach their potential through developmental services. Services are provided by a variety of local agencies and organizations across Texas.

Early Childhood Intervention (ECI) Resource Guide <u>https://hhs.texas.gov/services/disability/early-childhood-intervention-services/eci-central-directory-resources/eci-resource-guide</u>

#### Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities (IDD) / Long Term Care Services

HCS waiver information for families with a child who has an intellectual or developmental disability (IDD).

For more information on long term care programs in Texas, please use the following link: <u>https://hhs.texas.gov/services/disability/intellectual-or-developmentaldisabilities-idd-long-term-care</u>

For a cross reference chart on all long term services and supports waiver programs, please use the following link: <u>https://hhs.texas.gov/sites/default/files/documents/doing-business-</u>withhhs/providers/resources/ltss-waivers.pdf

#### Interactive search tool for finding substance use providers and programs.

http://txdshs.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=0ebf2016e97243cb8aa665b0 1818cf4c

#### **LIDDA Crisis Services**

LIDDAs provide in-home and out-of-home crisis respite for children and adults who meet eligibility criteria; this includes development of a crisis respite plan and therapeutic support. LIDDAs must employ at least one lead crisis intervention specialist who oversees crisis activities, coordinates with private providers, individuals, families, MCOTs, other relevant service providers, and community members in regard to children and adults with IDD in crisis. For more information on LIDDAs, please use the following link:

https://hhs.texas.gov/doing-business-hhs/provider-portals/long-term-careproviders/local-idd-authority-lidda

#### LIDDA Transition Support Teams

8 contracted LIDDAs have teams that offer educational activities, technical assistance and case review LIDDAs and community IDD waiver providers. The support teams include a licensed professional (e.g., clinical social worker) to serve as the team coordinator and licensed medical staff (e.g., physicians, physician assistants, nurse practitioners, registered nurses, psychiatrists, psychologists, behavioral specialists) having experience working with individuals with IDD who have significant medical, behavioral and/or psychiatric challenges.

https://hhs.texas.gov/doing-business-hhs/provider-portals/long-term-careproviders/local-intellectual-developmental-disability-authority-lidda/lidda-transitionsupport-teams

#### Local Intellectual and Developmental Disability (IDD) Authorities

Local IDD authorities (LIDDAs) serve as the point of entry for publicly funded IDD programs, whether the program is provided by a public or private entity.

#### **Medicaid and CHIP**

Medicaid and the Children's Health Insurance Program (CHIP) help cover medical expenses for children and people with disabilities who meet income requirements. You can find details about Medicaid eligibility and programs here, <u>https://hhs.texas.gov/services/health/medicaid-chip</u> Texas Medicaid covers behavioral health services, which are services used to treat a mental, emotional, alcohol, or substance use disorder (SUD). To learn about Medicaid behavioral health services. Behavioral health services are provided by therapists in private practice, physicians, private and public psychiatric hospitals, community mental health centers, comprehensive provider agencies, and substance use treatment facilities. Behavioral health services are included in all Children's Health Insurance Program (CHIP) and 25 Medicaid managed care programs. Learn more about Medicaid behavioral health services here, <u>https://hhs.texas.gov/sites/default/files/documents/laws-regulations/reports-presentations/2017/medicaid-chip-perspective-11th-edition/11th-edition-chapter8.pdf</u>

https://hhs.texas.gov/services/health/medicaid-chip https://hhs.texas.gov/sites/default/files/documents/lawsregulations/reportspresentations/2017/medicaid-chip-perspective-11th-edition/11theditionchapter8.pdf

### Mental Health & Substance Use Services, Health & Human Services

866-378-8440 (Main Office) hhs.texas.gov/services/mental-health-substance-use Provides information on mental health and substance abuse programs and services, mental health promotion, substance abuse prevention and intervention information. Substance Abuse hotline: 877-966-3784 and Mental Health hotline: 877-277-2226.

#### Mental Health Services and Supports

Provides information for Local Mental Health Authorities (LMHAs) <u>https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mental-health-substance-use/mental-healthsubstance-use-resources/find-your-local-mental-health-or-behavioral-healthauthority</u>

#### Mental Health Services Search

Search for LMHA by county, city, or zip code <a href="https://apps.hhs.texas.gov/contact/search.cfm">https://apps.hhs.texas.gov/contact/search.cfm</a>

#### Office of Mental Health Coordination (OMHC)

The OMHC provides oversight for public mental health policy in Texas and is responsible for coordinating the policy and delivery of mental health services throughout the state. The office consults and coordinates with other state agencies, local governments and other entities to ensure there is a statewide, unified approach to the delivery of behavioral health services that allows Texans to have access to care at the right time and place.

#### **Outreach, Screening, Assessment, and Referral Centers (OSARs)**

https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mental-health-substance-use/mental-health-substance-useresources/outreach-screening-assessment-referral-centers

#### Substance Abuse Services and Supports

https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mental-health-substance-use/youth-substance-use

#### Texas Autism Resource and Research Center (TARRC)

The Texas Autism Resource and Research Center (TARRC) is a program of the Texas Health and Human Services Commission (HHSC). The TARRC is a program that supports Texans on the autism spectrum and their families. The TARRC website provides services and resources, community tools, and research on Autism Spectrum Disorder. https://tarrc.org/

#### **Texas Behavioral Health Strategic Plan**

https://hhs.texas.gov/sites/default/files/050216-statewide-behavioral-health-strategic-plan.pdf https://mentalhealthtx.org/ https://hhs.texas.gov/services/health/mental-health-substance-abuse/officemental-healthcoordination

#### Yes Waiver – Wraparound Services

The YES Waiver is a 1915(c) Medicaid program that provides comprehensive home and community-based mental health services to children and youth between the ages of 3 and 18, up to their 19th birthday, who have a Serious Emotional Disturbance (SED). The YES Waiver provides flexible supports and specialized services to children and youth who are at risk of institutionalization and/or out-of-home placement due to their SED.

The YES Waiver utilizes a Wraparound model for the planning process. A team comprised of formal and non-formal supports is created by the child and family to help to identify their strengths, needs and vision, and the team determines what YES Waiver services are needed to help address the child or youth's SED. YES Waiver services include:

- Respite
- Community Living Supports
- Specialized Therapies
- Family Supports
- Employee Assistance and Supported Employment
- Adaptive Aids and Supports
- Minor Home Modifications
- Non-Medical Transportation
- Paraprofessional Services
- Supportive Family-Based Alternatives
- Transition Services

If a child is interested in the YES Waiver, their Legally Authorized Representative (LAR) must call their Local Mental Health Authority's (LMHA) YES Waiver Inquiry Line to schedule an assessment. To find more information about Children's Mental Health Services, please visit: <u>https://hhs.texas.gov/sites/default/files/documents/services/mental-healthsubstance-use/family-guide-childrens-mental-health-services.pdf</u>

# **Texas Department of Criminal Justice**

# Texas Correctional Office on Offenders with Medical or Mental Impairments Programs (TCOOMMI):

LMHA and LBHA providers connect juvenile and adult offenders with special needs to a full array of psychiatric and medical services upon their release on probation or parole. The Texas Department of Criminal Justice, county jails, and Texas Juvenile Justice Department institutions refer juvenile or adult offenders to this program. LMHA and LBHA providers also work closely with parole and probation officers to help the person comply with the conditions of his or her release, with a particular focus on engaging them in behavioral health treatment. Contact: Texas Department of Criminal Justice – Reentry and Integration Division, Texas Correctional Office on Offenders with Medical or Mental Impairments, 512- 671-2134

#### **Texas Education Agency (TEA)**

# http://tea.texas.gov/

The Texas Education Agency is the state agency that oversees primary and secondary public education. It is headed by the commissioner of education. The mission of TEA is to provide leadership, guidance and resources to help schools meet the educational needs of all students. TEA coordinates with 20 Regional Education Service Centers (ESCs) that provide support to school districts and charters. They provide a wide array of training, services such as handling payrolls for districts, meeting space and much

more to Texas schools. The agency also has programs supporting military families and homeless students and provides up-to-date information on weather and other disasters affecting Texas school districts.

### **Texas Department of State Health Services**

#### **Texas Health Steps**

Texas Health Steps is health care for children birth through age 20 who have Medicaid. Texas Health Steps gives your child free medical checkups starting at birth, and free dental checkups starting at 6 months of age. Checkups can help find health problems before they get worse and harder to treat.

https://www.dshs.texas.gov/thsteps/

## Texas System of Care (TxSOC)

http://www.txsystemofcare.org/

The TxSOC initiative implements the system of care framework at the state and local levels to improve mental health outcomes for children, youth, and their families. To achieve this goal, core values direct systems of care to be family driven and youth-guided, community-based, and culturally and linguistically competent. Collaboration among agencies, with community partners, and with youth and family members is essential to a successful system of care that builds on the strengths of the youth and families in the community that it serves.

Texas Workforce Commission (TWC) <a href="http://www.twc.state.tx.us/">http://www.twc.state.tx.us/</a>

http://www.twc.state.tx.us/programs

#### Unified Services for All Children (USAC)

An interagency workgroup with the goal of developing a system that helps school-age children achieve mental/behavioral wellness. USAC engaged each Regional Education Service Center (ESC), each Local Mental Health Authority (LMHA), Local Intellectual and Developmental Disability Authorities (LIDDAs), juvenile probation officers, parents, and other stakeholders as local teams to build capacity for local action-planning across systems. Agencies collaborating on the USAC workgroup include: The Texas Health and Human Services Commission, Office of Mental Health Coordination & Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities and Behavioral Health Services; the Texas Education Agency; Education Service Center Region; the Department of Family and Protective Services Prevention and Early Intervention Division; the Texas Juvenile Justice Department; and the Institute for Excellence in Mental Health at the University of Texas at Austin.

### Yes Quit (Quit Smoking)

Yes! I'm Ready to Quit. Resource for people who want to quit smoking. https://dshs.texas.gov/tobacco/quityes.shtm

### **Texas Juvenile Justice Department**

The Texas Juvenile Justice Department is the state agency that funds 161 probation departments that encompass all 254 counties in Texas, and five Texas Juvenile Justice Department sites for youth who are sent to juvenile justice residential facilities. The Probation and Community Services Division works with probation departments across the state to enhance the many services offered to the local youth. By facilitating quality interaction

between juvenile boards and juvenile probation departments and the various divisions within TJJD we can work together in all areas of juvenile justice.

This partnership encourages participation from all departments. TJJD understands the wide diversity in the many departments across Texas; the Probation and Community Services Division recognizes this also and serves as a resource for innovative approaches when problem solving. As a liaison between the Department and the field, the Probation and Community Services Division will to be a resource for the continued success of the departments and TJJD. Other Departments within the Probation and Community Services Division:

 Interstate Compact for Juveniles (ICJ) – Texas students who are on supervision in other states;

• Juvenile Justice Alternative Education Program – 32 programs that serve students who have been expelled from their school districts;

• Placement Services & Title IV-E Program – oversees the Title IV-E Program for youth supervised by county juvenile probation departments and those committed to the Texas Juvenile Justice Department (TJJD). Title IV-E is a federal foster care reimbursement program which allows probation departments and TJJD to claim reimbursement for a percentage of the cost of placement for eligible youth placed in approved IV-E facilities as well as administrative costs related to operating the program.

• Prevention and Intervention Services - TJJD is committed to helping youth become productive, responsible, and lawful citizens by funding programs and services for students and their families, intended to prevent or intervene in at-risk behaviors that lead to delinquency, truancy, dropping out of school, or referral to the juvenile justice system.

• Special Needs Diversionary Program - The Special Needs Diversionary Program (SNDP) was created in 2001 to provide mental health treatment and specialized supervision in order to rehabilitate juvenile offenders and prevent them from penetrating further into the criminal justice system. The program is administered in a collaborative model by the Texas Juvenile Justice Department (TJJD) and the Texas Correctional Office on Offenders with Medical and Mental Impairments (TCOOMMI).

#### **Resources for Families**

Are you looking for help for your son or daughter and don't know where to go? You can find telephone numbers and websites of useful resources at this link: http://www.tjjd.texas.gov/services/prevention/familyResources.aspx

#### **Resources for Policy Makers and Program Developers**

Are you searching for resources to inform policy or program development? Here's a listing of websites which provide information on evidence-based programs and practices, available data, and recommendations for effective programming and policies.

http://www.tjjd.texas.gov/services/prevention/ResourcesPolicymaker.aspx

# Local Mental Health Authorities/Local Behavioral Health Authorities:

Every community in Texas is served by a Local Mental Health Authority (LMHA) or Local Behavioral Health Authority (LBHA). LMHAs/LBHAs help people understand what treatment options will address the challenges associated with their mental illness and ultimately achieve recovery. LMHAs/LBHAs provide a wide array of treatment services and support, and also connect people with resources unique to their community. Texas Health and Human Services contracts with 37 local mental health authorities and two local behavioral health authorities to deliver mental health services in communities across Texas. LMHAs and LBHAs provide services to specific areas based on the county the individual lives in. For help finding your specific service provider please see <a href="https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mental-health-substance-use/mental-health-substance-use/mental-health-or-behavioral-health-authority">https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mental-health-substance-use/mental-health-substance-use/mental-health-or-behavioral-health-authority.</a>

A complete list of LMHAs and LBHAs is provided below:

#### ACCESS: Anderson Cherokee Community Enrichment Services

www.accessmhmr.org

1011 College Ave. Jacksonville, TX 75766 Phone: 903-589-9000 Crisis Line: 800-621-1693 Provides: services to children and adults living with mental illness including those with intellectual and developmental disabilities, substance abuse counseling, and veterans.

Counties: Anderson and Cherokee

# Andrews Center Behavioral Healthcare System

# www.andrewscenter.com

2323 West Front St. Tyler, TX 75702 Phone: 903-597-1351 24/7 Crisis Hotline: 877-934-2131 Provides: help and hope to those living with mental health and intellectual or developmental disabilities and challenges Counties: Henderson, Rains, Smith, Van Zandt and Wood

#### Austin Travis County Integral Care

www.integralcare.org

1631 E. 2nd St., Bldg. D Austin, TX 78702 Phone: 512-804-3600 or 844-398-8252 24/7 Hotline: 512-472-HELP (4357) Provides: services for adults, children and families, and those with intellectual and developmental disabilities. County: Travis

### Behavioral Health Center of Nueces County

# www.ncmhid.org

1630 S Brownlee Corpus Christi, TX 78404 Adult MH Services: 361-886-6970 Intellectual Disability Services: 361-884-9854

#### All Services: 844-379-0330

Provides: services for residents of Nueces County with intellectual disabilities, autism or pervasive developmental disorder, and severe and persistent mental illness such as schizophrenia, bipolar disorder, major depression, or other. Also provides for youth, ages 3-17, with diagnosis of mental illness who exhibit serious emotional behavioral or mental disorders. County: Nueces

#### **Betty Hardwick Center**

https://bettyhardwick.org/ 2616 S. Clack St. Abilene, TX 79606 Phone: 325-690-5100 Crisis Hotline: 800-758-3344 Provides: services for all age levels with early childhood intervention, psychiatry, and intellectual and developmental disabilities. Counties: Callahan, Jones, Shackelford, Stephens and Taylor

# Bluebonnet Trails Community Services

1009 N. Georgetown St. Round Rock, TX 78664 512-255-1720 or 844-309-6385 24/7 Crisis Line: 800-841-1255 Provides: services for autism, behavioral health, dental, developmental disabilities, early childhood intervention, peer support, primary care, substance abuse, supportive employment and housing, veterans. Counties: Bastrop, Burnet, Caldwell, Fayette, Gonzales, Guadalupe, Lee, and Williamson

#### **Border Region Behavioral Health Center**

www.borderregion.org

1500 Pappas St. Laredo, TX 78041 956-794-3000 24/7 Crisis Line: 800-643-1102 Provides: services for children and adults with mental health issues, and intellectual and developmental disabilities. Counties: Jim Hogg, Starr, Webb, and Zapata

#### **Burke Center**

www.myburke.org 2001 S Medford Dr. Lufkin, TX 75901 936-639-1141 24/7 Crisis Line: 800-392-8343 Provides: mental health and substance abuse services, developmental disability and early childhood intervention. Counties: Angelina, Houston, Jasper, Nacogdoches, Newton, Polk, Sabine, San Augustine, San Jacinto, Shelby, Trinity and Tyler

# **Camino Real Community Services**

www.caminorealcs.org

19965 FM-3175 N. Lytle, TX 78052 210-357-0300 or 800-491-5201 Crisis Line: 800-543-5750 Provides: comprehensive service to persons with psychiatric needs, individuals and infants/toddlers with developmental delays and disabilities.

Counties: Atascosa, Dimmit, Frio, Karnes, La Salle, Maverick, McMullen, Wilson and Zavala

# The Center for Health Care Services www.chcsbc.org

6800 Park Ten Blvd., Ste. 200 San Antonio, Texas 78213 210-261-1000 24/7 Crisis Line: 210-233-7233 or 800-316-9241 County: Bexar

#### **Center for Life Resources**

www.cflr.us

408 Mulberry St. Brownwood, TX 76801 325-646-9574 or 888-609-6467 24/7 Crisis Line: 800-458-7788 Provides: services for adult/child behavioral health, substance abuse services, peer support, autism and services for those with intellectual and developmental delays. Counties: Brown, Coleman, Comanche, Eastland, McCulloch, Mills and San Saba

## **Central Counties Services**

# https://centralcountiesservices.org

304 S 22nd St. Temple, TX 76501 254-298-7000 24/7 Crisis Line: 800-888-4036 Provides: services for adult mental health, child and adolescent mental health, early childhood intervention, intellectual and developmental disabilities, and veterans. Counties: Bell, Coryell, Hamilton, Lampasas and Milam

#### **Central Plains Center**

<u>www.clplains.org</u> 2700 Yonkers St. Plainview, TX 79072 806-293-2636 24/7 Crisis Line: 800-687-1300 Provides: services for mental health issues, early childhood intervention, intellectual and developmental disability, substance abuse, crisis services, and rural county initiatives for resiliency and recovery in systems of care.

Counties: Bailey, Briscoe, Castro, Floyd, Hale, Lamb, Motley, Parmer and Swisher

#### **Coastal Plains Community Center**

www.coastalplainsctr.org

200 Marriott Dr. Portland, TX 78374 361-777-3991 or 888-819-5312 24/7 Crisis line: 800-841-6467 Provides: services for mental health issues and intellectual and developmental disability.

Counties: Aransas, Bee, Brooks, Duval, Jim Wells, Kenedy, Kleberg, Live Oak, and San Patricio

#### **Community Healthcore**

www.communityhealthcore.com

107 Woodbine PI. Longview, TX 75601 903-758-2471 or 800-446-8253 Provides: mental health and intellectual disability services. Counties: Bowie, Cass, Gregg, Harrison, Marion, Panola, Red River, Rusk and Upshur

#### **Denton County MHMR Center**

www.dentonmhmr.org 2519 Scripture St. Denton, TX 76201 940-381-5000 or 800-762-0157 24/7 Crisis Line: 800-762-0157 Provides: services for those with a mental health diagnosis or a developmental disability diagnosis. County: Denton

#### Emergence Health Network: El Paso Center for Mental Health/Intellectual Disabilities

www.emergencehealthnetwork.org 1600 Montana Ave. El Paso, TX 79902

# 915-779-1800 or 844-225-7524

24/7 Crisis Line: 877-562-6467 Provides: services for people with mental illness and co-occurring health conditions through integrated primary care, youth services, substance abuse, and developmental disabilities. County: El Paso

#### **Gulf Bend Center**

#### www.gulfbend.org

6502 Nursery Drive, Suite 100 Victoria, TX 77904-1178 361-575-0611 or 800-421-8825 24/7 Crisis Line: 877-723-3422 Provides: services for adult mental health, child and adolescent mental health, intellectual and developmental disabilities, veterans services, counseling, and wellness services.

Counties: Calhoun, DeWitt, Goliad, Jackson, Lavaca, Refugio and Victoria

#### Gulf Coast Center

#### www.gulfcoastcenter.org

123 Rosenberg, Ste. 6 Galveston, TX 77550 409-763-2373 or 800-643-0967 24/7 Crisis Line: 866-729-3848 Provides: services for adults, children, and adolescent mental health, intellectual and developmental disabilities, adolescent and adult substance abuse recovery. Counties: Brazoria and Galveston

#### Heart of Texas Region MHMR Center www.hotrmhmr.org

110 S 12th St. Waco, TX 76703 254-752-3451 or 866-752-3451 24/7 Crisis Line: 866-752-3451 Provides: services for adult and child metal health issues, early childhood intervention, intellectual disabilities, and veterans. Counties: Bosque, Falls, Freestone, Hill, Limestone and McLennan

### Helen Farabee Centers

www.helenfarabee.org

1000 Brook Wichita Falls, TX 76301 940-397-3100 For Behavioral Health and IDD Centralized Intake: 800-669-4166 For Outreach, Screening, Assessment, and Referral for Substance Abuse Treatment: 800-588-8728 Provides: services for adult and child metal health issues, early childhood intervention, intellectual and developmental disabilities,

substance abuse, and veterans. Counties: Archer, Baylor, Childress, Clay, Cottle, Dickens, Foard, Hardeman, Haskell, Jack, King, Knox, Montague, Stonewall, Throckmorton, Wichita, Wilbarger, Wise and Young

# Hill Country Mental Health and Developmental Disabilities Centers

www.hillcountry.org

819 Water St, Suite 300 Kerrville, TX 78028 830-792-3300 or 833-426-4332 24/7 Crisis Line: 877-466-0660 Provides: mental health, individual developmental disability, and substance abuse services.

Counties: Bandera, Blanco, Comal, Edwards, Gillespie, Hays, Kendall, Kerr, Kimble, Kinney, Llano, Mason, Medina, Menard, Real, Schleicher, Sutton, Uvalde and Val Verde

# Lakes Regional Community Center

www.lrmhmrc.org 400 Airport Rd. Terrell, TX 75160 972-388-2000 24/7 Crisis Line: 877-466-0660 (for Camp, Delta, Franklin, Hopkins, Lamar, Morris, and Titus Counties) 866-260-8000 (For Hunt, Kaufman, and Rockwall Counties) Provides: effective and compassionate behavioral health treatment and coordinated care to children, adolescents and adults, targeting behavioral health and challenges related to intellectual and developmental disabilities Counties: Camp, Delta, Franklin, Hopkins, Lamar, Morris and Titus

#### **Metrocare Services**

www.metrocareservices.org

1345 River Bend Drive, Suite 200 Dallas, TX 75247 Phone: 214-743-1200 Alternate Phone: 877-283-2121 County: Dallas

#### MHMR Authority of Brazos Valley www.mhmrabv.org

1504 S. Texas Ave. Bryan, TX 77802 Phone: 979-822-6467 Alternate Phone: 800-282-6467 24/7 Crisis Line: 888-522-8262 Provides: services for adults and children with either a mental illness or intellectual & developmental disability. Counties: Brazos, Burleson, Grimes, Leon, Madison, Robertson and Washington

# The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD (Formerly MHMR Authority of Harris County)

#### https://www.theharriscenter.org

9401 Southwest Fwy. Houston, TX 77074 713-970-7000 24/7 Crisis Line: 713-970-7000 Provides: services for Harris County mental health jail diversion, forensic mental health services, intellectual disability and autism services, comprehensive psychiatric emergencies, and outpatient mental health services. County: Harris

# Lifepath Systems

# www.lifepathsystems.org/

1515 Heritage Drive McKinney, TX 75069 972 562-0190 24/7 Crisis Line: 877-422-5939 Provides: services for individuals and families impacted by behavioral health, intellectual or developmental challenges. County: Collin

#### MHMR Services for the Concho Valley

www.mhmrcv.org

1501 W Beauregard St. San Angelo, TX 76901 325-658-7750 24/7 Crisis Line: 800-375-8965 or 325-653-5933 Provides: children and adult mental health issues, intellectual and developmental, autism and veterans. Counties: Coke, Concho, Crockett, Irion, Reagan, Sterling and Tom Green

#### MHMR of Tarrant County

www.mhmrtarrant.org

3840 Hulen St., North Tower Fort Worth, TX 76107 817-569-4300 24/7 Crisis Line: 800-866-2465 or 817-335-3022 (call or text) Provides: services for mental health, early childhood intervention, intellectual and developmental disability, substance abuse, veterans, and homelessness. Counties: Cooke, Denton, Ellis, Erath, Hood, Johnson, Navarro, Palo Pinto, Parker, Somervell, Tarrant, and Wise

# North Texas Behavioral Health Authority (NTBHA)

https://www.ntbha.org/

9441 Lyndon B. Johnson Freeway, Suite 350 Dallas, TX 75243 Mental Health: 214-366-9407 or 877-653-6363 Substance Abuse/OSAR Screenings: 844-275-0600

24/7 Crisis Line: 866-260-8000 Provides: mental health services, substance abuse, suicide prevention

Counties: Dallas, Ellis, Hunt, Kaufman, Navarro, Rockwall

# Pecan Valley Centers for Behavioral & Developmental HealthCare

https://www.pecanvalley.org

2101 W. Pearl Granbury, TX 76048 817-579-4400 IDD: 866-948-7198 24/7 Crisis Line and MH Intake: 800-772-5987 Provides: mental health, crisis, veterans, and intellectual disability services. Counties: Erath, Hood, Johnson, Palo Pinto, Parker and Somervell

## PermiaCare (Formerly Permian Basin Community Centers)

#### www.pbmhmr.com

401 E Illinois, Suite 403 Midland, TX 79701 24/7 Crisis Line and Intake: 844-420-3964 Provides: early childhood intervention, intellectual and developmental disability, metal health, substance abuse, and veterans. Counties: Brewster, Culberson, Ector,

Hudspeth, Jeff Davis, Midland, Pecos and Presidio

#### Spindletop Center

www.stmhmr.org 655 S 8th St. Beaumont, TX 77701 409-784-5400 or 800-937-8097 Provides: adults and children with mental health diagnoses, intellectual and developmental disabilities and substance abuse disorders. Counties: Chambers, Hardin, Jefferson and Orange

#### StarCare Specialty Health System

#### www.StarCarelubbock.org

904 Avenue O St. Lubbock, TX 79401 Routine Services: 806-740-1421 MH Outpatient: 806-740-1400 Admin: 806-766-0310 24/7 Crisis Line: 806-740-1414 or 800-687-7581 Provides: adults, children and adolescents who have a diagnosis of mental illness, developmental disabilities or substance abuse.

Counties: Cochran, Crosby, Hockley, Lubbock and Lynn

#### **Texana Center**

#### www.texanacenter.com

4910 Airport Ave. Rosenberg, TX 77471 281-239-1300 24/7 Crisis Line: 800-633-5686 Provides: care, skills training and support for all kinds of behavioral challenges; including mental illness, intellectual disabilities and autism Counties: Austin, Colorado, Fort Bend, Matagorda, Waller and Wharton

# Texas Panhandle Centers Behavioral & Developmental Health

www.texaspanhandlecenters.org 901 Wallace Blvd. Amarillo, TX 79106 806-358-1681 24/7 Crisis Line: 800-692-4039 Provides: services for individuals with behavioral health needs (mental illness), intellectual and developmental disabilities and children with developmental delays. Counties: Armstrong, Carson, Collingsworth, Dallam, Deaf Smith, Donley, Gray, Hall, Hansford, Hartley, Hemphill, Hutchinson, Lipscomb, Moore, Ochiltree, Oldham, Potter, Randall, Roberts, Sherman and Wheeler

#### **Texoma Community Center**

www.mhmrst.org 315 W McLain Dr. Sherman, TX 75092 903-957-4700 24/7 Crisis Line: 877-277-2226 Provides: services for children, intellectual and developmental disability, and adult services.

#### Counties: Cooke, Fannin and Grayson

# The Center for Health Care Services: Mental Health & Substance Abuse Solutions

### www.chcsbc.org

3031 W I-10 San Antonio, TX 78201 210-261-1000 24/7 Crisis Line: 800-316-9241 Provides: services for adults, children, and veterans, including mental health, intellectual and developmental disabilities, and substance abuse treatment. County: Bexar

#### Tri-County Behavioral Healthcare www.tcmhmrs.org

233 Sgt. Ed Holcomb Blvd. S. Conroe, TX 77304 936-521-6100 or 800-550-8408 24/7 Crisis Line: 800-659-6994 Provides: individuals with behavioral health needs (mental illness), intellectual and developmental disabilities and children with developmental delays, housing, and criminal justice services. Counties: Liberty, Montgomery and Walker

# **Tropical Texas Behavioral Health**

www.ttbh.org 1901 S. 24 St. Edinburg, TX 78539 956-289-7000 24/7 Crisis Line: 877-289-7199 Provides: individuals with behavioral health needs (mental illness), intellectual and developmental disabilities and children with developmental delays, substance abuse, and integrated primary care for mental health diagnoses. Counties: Cameron, Hidalgo and Willacy

#### West Texas Centers

www.wtcmhmr.org 319 Runnels St. Big Spring, TX 79720 432-263-0027 24/7 Crisis Line: 800-375-4357 Provides: services for individuals with behavioral health needs (mental illness), intellectual and developmental disabilities and children with developmental delays, and veterans.

Counties: Andrews, Borden, Crane, Dawson, Fisher, Gaines, Garza, Glasscock, Howard, Kent, Loving, Martin, Mitchell, Nolan, Reeves, Runnels, Scurry, Terrell, Terry, Upton, Ward, Winkler and Yoakum

# **State Hospitals**

The Texas Health and Human Services operates 10 state hospitals for people with mental health issues. Each serves a different population between adults, children, and people involved with the justice system. Please see <u>https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mental-health-substance-use/state-hospitals</u>.

#### Austin State Hospital

4100 Guadalupe Austin, TX 78751 Phone: 512-419-2811 Provides adult psychiatric services, child and adolescent psychiatric services, forensic competency restoration services, and specialty psychiatric services for people who are older or have an intellectual or developmental disability. Also provides for low-cost overnight accommodations for families of patients currently receiving services at the hospital.

# **Big Springs State Hospital**

1901 North Hwy 87 Big Spring, TX 79720 Phone: 432-267-7263 Provides hospitalization for people 18 years of age and older with psychiatric illnesses in West Texas and the Texas South Plains.

### El Paso Psychiatric Center

4615 Alameda Avenue El Paso, TX 79905 Phone: 915-532-2202 Provides psychiatric services to children, adolescents, and adults in far West Texas.

#### **Kerrville State Hospital**

721 Thompson Drive Kerrville, TX 78028 Phone: 830-896-2211 Provides services for people hospitalized under a forensic commitment in order to return them safely to the community.

### North Texas State Hospital

6515 Kemp Blvd Wichita Falls, TX 76308 Phone: 940-692-1220 Consists of three campuses in northern Texas providing services for entire state. Provides services for individuals with mental illnesses and co-occurring mental illness and intellectual disabilities who have been screened and referred by their local mental health authority. Also serves for competency restoration in forensic psychiatric patients.

### **Rio Grande State Center**

1401 Rangerville Harlingen, TX 78550 Phone: 956-365-8000 Provides in-patient adult psychiatric services and out-patient services including primary care, women's health, diagnostic services, psychiatric consults and prescription assistance programs.

#### **Rusk State Hospital**

805 N. Dickinson Dr. Rusk, TX 75785 Phone: 903-683-3421 Provides in-patient psychiatric treatment and care including forensic competency restoration services, residential psychiatric services, and maximum security forensic psychiatric services for adult men.

## San Antonio State Hospital

6711 South New Braunfels, Suite 100 San Antonio, TX 78223 Phone: 210-532-8811 Provides in-patient psychiatric and rehabilitative services.

#### **Terrell State Hospital**

1200 E. Brin Terrell, TX 75160 Phone: 972-524-6452 Provides psychiatric services for all ages including geriatric psychiatric services and forensic competency restoration.

# Waco Center for Youth Residential Treatment Center 3501 N. 19<sup>th</sup> St. Waco, TX 76708

Phone: 254-756-2171 Provides services for adolescents ages 13 – 17 who have exhausted available community treatment resources and are referred through local mental health authorities from throughout the state. Residential treatment is provided for adolescents with severe emotional or behavioral disorders and who have experiences serious disfunction

# **Veteran's Hospitals & Clinics**

#### Veteran's Crisis Line

800-273-8255 and press 1, text to 838255, or chat online at <u>www.VeteransCrisisLine.net/Chat</u>

A comprehensive mental health and suicide prevention guidebook is available for veterans and their families highlighting the range of mental health related services and related programs here: <u>https://www.mentalhealth.va.gov/about/guidebook.asp</u>

The VA is divided up into regional health care systems with a medical center and smaller community clinics.

For other available facility information and other services offered through the VA please refer to: <u>https://www.va.gov/directory/guide/state.asp?dnum=ALL&STATE=TX</u>

#### Amarillo VA Health Care System

# Childress VA Clinic

1001 Highway 83 North Childress, TX 79201 Phone: 940-937-8528

Clovis VA Clinic 921 East Llano Estacado Boulevard Clovis, NM 88101 Phone: 575-763-4335

Dalhart VA Clinic 325 Denver Avenue Dalhart, TX 79022 Phone: 806-249-0673

### Lubbock VA Clinic 6104 Ave. Q South Dr. Lubbock, TX 79412 Phone: 806-472-3400

#### Thomas E. Creek VA Medical Center

6010 Amarillo Blvd. West Amarillo, TX 79106 Phone: 806-355-9703 or 800-687-8262

# **Central Texas VA System**

# **Olin E. Teague Veteran's Medical Center**

1901 Veterans Memorial Drive Temple, TX 76504 Phone: 254-778-4811

# Doris Miller Department of Veteran's Affairs Medical Center

4800 Memorial Dr. Waco, TX 76711 Phone: 254-752-6581 or 800-423-2111

# Austin Outpatient Clinic (OPC)

7901 Metropolis Drive Austin, TX 78744 Phone: 512-823-4000 or 800-423-2111 Brownwood VA Clinic 2600 Memorial Park Drive Brownwood, TX 76801 Phone: 325-641-0568

#### **Bryan VA Clinic**

1651 Rock Prairie Road Suite 100 College Station, TX 77845 Phone: 979-680-0361 Cedar Park VA Clinic 600 North Bell Boulevard Cedar Park, TX 78613 Phone: 800-423-2111

# LaGrange VA Clinic

2 Saint Marks Place LaGrange, TX 78945 Phone: 979-968-5878

# **Palestine VA Clinic**

2000 South Loop 256 Suite 124 Palestine, TX 75801-5977 Phone: 903-723-9006

#### **Temple VA Clinic**

4501 S. General Bruce Dr., Suite 75 Temple, TX 76502 Phone: 254-778-4811

# El Paso VA Health Care System

# **VA Medical Center**

5001 N. Piedras El Paso, TX 79930 Phone: 915-564-6100 or 800-672-3782

**El Paso Eastside VA Clinic** 2400 Trawood Drive, Suite 200 El Paso, TX 79936 Phone: 915-217-2428

### Las Cruces VA Clinic

3401 Del Rey Boulevard Las Cruces, NM 88012 Phone: 575-522-1241

#### Michael E. DeBakey VA Medical Center (East Texas)

## **Beaumont VA Clinic**

3420 Veterans Circle Beaumont, TX 77707 Phone: 409-981-8550

#### Charles Wilson Department of Veterans Affairs Outpatient Clinic

2206 North John Redditt Drive Lufkin, TX 75904 Phone: 936-671-4300

#### Conroe VA Clinic

690 South Loop 336 West Suite 300 Conroe, TX 77304 Phone: 936-522-4000

### Galveston County VA Clinic 3828 Avenue N Galveston, TX 77550 Phone: 409-761-3200

Katy VA Clinic 750 Westgreen Blvd. Westgreen Professional Building Katy, TX 77450 Phone: 281-578-4600

#### Lake Jackson VA Clinic

208 South Oak Drive Suite 700 Lake Jackson, TX 77566 Phone: 979-230-4852

## Richmond VA Clinic 22001 Southwest Freeway Suite 200 Richmond, TX 77469

Phone: 832-595-7700

# **Tomball VA Clinic**

1200 West Main Street Tomball, TX 77375 Phone: 281-516-1505

# South Texas VA Health Care System (STVHCS)

# Audie L. Murphy Memorial VA Hospital (ALM)

7400 Merton Minter, San Antonio Phone: 210-617-5300

Kerrville VA Medical Center (KMC) 3600 Memorial Blvd. Kerrville, TX 78028 Phone: 830-896-2020

# Balcones Heights Outpatient Clinic (BHOPC)

4522 Fredericksburg Rd., Suites A-10 and A-88 San Antonio, TX 78201 Phone: 210-732-1802 Beeville VA Clinic 302 South Hillside Drive Beeville, TX 78102 Phone: 361-358-9912

# Data Point VA Clinic 8410 Data Point Drive San Antonio, TX 78229 Phone: 210-949-8900

Frank Tejeda Department of Veterans Affairs Outpatient Clinic (FTOPC) 5788 Eckhert Rd. San Antonio, TX 78240 Phone: 210-699-2100
#### New Braunfels VA Clinic

705 Landa St., Suite C New Braunfels, TX 78130 Phone: 210-643-0717

#### North Central Federal VA Clinic (NCFC)

17440 Henderson Pass San Antonio, TX 78232 Phone: 210-483-2900

San Antonio VA Clinic 4318 Woodcock Dr., Suite 120 San Antonio, TX 78228 Phone: 210-736-4051

#### Seguin VA Clinic

526 E. Court St. Seguin, TX 78155 Phone: 830-732-1697

Shavano Park Outpatient Clinic (SPOPC) 4350 Lockhill-Selma Rd.

San Antonio, TX 78249 Phone: 210-949-3773

#### South Bexar Outpatient Clinic (SBOPC)

4610 E Southcross Blvd. San Antonio, TX 78222 Phone: 210-648-1491

#### Victoria Outpatient Clinic (VOPC)

1908 North Laurent St. Victoria, TX 77901 Phone: 361-582-7700

#### **Villa Serena Treatment Center**

4455 Horizon Hill San Antonio, TX 78229 Phone: 210-321-2700 Areas Served: Atascosa, Bandera, Comal, Frio, Gillespie, Guadalupe, Karnes, Kendall, Kerr, McMullen, Medina, Wilson, and Bexar

#### VA North Texas Health Care System

#### **Dallas VA Medical Center**

4500 S. Lancaster Rd. Dallas, TX 75216 Phone: 214-742-8387 or 800-849-3597

#### Sam Rayburn Memorial Veterans Center

1201 E. 9<sup>th</sup> St. Bonham, TX 75418 Phone: 903-583-2111 or 800-924-8387

#### **Broadway VA Clinic**

7916 South Broadway Avenue Suite 100 Tyler, TX 75703 Phone: 855-375-6930

#### **Decatur VA Clinic**

1713 South FM 51 Decatur, TX 76234 Phone: 940-627-7001

**Denton VA Clinic** 

2223 Colorado Boulevard Denton, TX 76205 Phone: 940-891-6350

#### Fort Worth VA Clinic

2201 Southeast Loop 820 Fort Worth, TX 76119 Phone: 817-730-0000

#### **Granbury VA Clinic**

601 Fall Creek Highway Granbury, TX 76049 Phone: 817-326-3902

### Grand Prairie VA Clinic

2737 Sherman Street Grand Prairie, TX 75051 Phone: 214-857-3450

**Greenville VA Clinic** 4006 Wellington Road Suite 100A Greenville, TX 75401 Phone: 903-450-1143

**Plano VA Clinic** 3804 15th Street, Suite 175 Plano, TX 75075 Phone: 972-801-4200 4243 S. Polk St. Dallas, TX 75224 Phone: 214-372-8100

Sherman VA Clinic 3811 North US Highway 75 Sherman, TX 75090 Phone: 903-487-0477

#### Polk Street VA Clinic

#### VA Texas Valley Coastal Bend Health Care System (VCB)

## VA Health Care Center at Harlingen (HCC)

2601 Veterans Dr. Harlingen, TX 78550 Phone: 956-291-9000 or 855-864-0516

**Corpus Christi VA Clinic** 5283 Old Brownsville Rd.

Corpus Christi, TX 78405 Phone: 361-806-5645

#### Harlingen VA Clinic-Treasure Hills

2106 Treasure Hills Boulevard Harlingen, TX 78550 Phone: 956-366-4500 Laredo Outpatient Clinic 4602 N. Bartlett Ave. Laredo, TX 78041 Phone: 956-523-7850

McAllen VA Clinic 901 E. Hackberry Ave. McAllen, TX 78501 Phone: 956-618-7100

Old Brownsville VA Clinic 5277 Old Brownsville Rd. Corpus Christi, TX 78405 Phone: 361-806-5600

South Enterprize VA Clinic 205 S. Enterprize Pkwy. Corpus Christi, TX 78405

Phone: 361-939-6510

#### West Texas VA Health Care System

#### George H. O'Brien, Jr. VA Medical Center

300 Veterans Blvd. Big Spring, TX 79720 Phone: 432-263-7361 or 800-472-1365

#### Abilene VA Clinic

3850 Ridgemont Drive Abilene, TX 79606 Phone: 325-695-3252

#### Fort Stockton VA Clinic

1205 North Sycamore St. For Stockton, TX 79735 Phone: 800-472-1365 ext. 4100 Hobbs VA Clinic

1601 N. Turner St. Hobbs, NM 88240 Phone: 575-391-0354

Permian Basin VA Clinic 8050 E. Highway 191 Odessa, TX 79762 Phone: 432-685-2110

#### San Angelo VA Clinic

4240 Southwest Blvd. San Angelo, TX 76905 Phone: 325-658-6138 A list of all LMHAs/LBHAs/OSARs in Texas is provided here:

#### **B-3 Andrews Center**

2323 West Front St. Tyler, TX 75702-7747 Crisis Phone: 877-934-2131 Main Phone: 903-597-1351 Website: <u>http://www.andrewscenter.com/</u> Serving Anderson, Bowie, Camp, Cass, Cherokee, Delta, Franklin, Gregg, Harrison, Henderson, Hopkins, Lamar, Marion, Morris, Panola, Rains, Red River, Rusk, Smith, Titus, Upshur, Van Zandt and Wood Counties

#### **Bluebonnet Trails Community Services**

1009 N. Georgetown St. Round Rock, TX 78664 Crisis Phone: 800-841-1255 Main Phone: 844-309-6385 Website: http://www.bbtrails.org/ Serving Bastrop, Bell, Blanco, Bosque, Brazos, Burleson, Burnet, Caldwell, Coryell, Falls, Fayette, Freestone, Grimes, Hamilton, Hays, Hill, Lampasas, Lee, Leon, Limestone, Llano, Madison, McLennan, Milam, Mills, Robertson, San Saba, Travis, Washington and Williamson Counties

#### **Burke Center**

2001 S. Medford Dr. Lufkin, TX 75901-5699 Crisis Phone: 800-445-8562 or 800-392-8343 Main Phone: 936-634-5753 Website: <u>http://www.myburke.org/</u> Substance Use Screening: <u>www.adacdet.org</u> Serving Angelina, Hardin, Houston, Jasper,

Jefferson, Nacogdoches, Newton, Orange, Polk, Sabine, San Augustine, San Jacinto, Shelby, Trinity and Tyler Counties

#### **Emergence Health Network**

9565 Diana Drive El Paso, TX 79924 Appointments and Information: 915-747-3605 Fax: 915-757-2621 Crisis Phone: 915-779-1800 EHN Main Phone: 915-887-3410 Website:

http://emergencehealthnetwork.org/

Serving Brewster, Culberson, El Paso, Hudspeth, Jeff Davis and Presidio Counties

#### **Gulf Coast Center**

123 Rosenberg, Ste. 6 Galveston, TX 77550 Crisis Phone: 866-729-3848 Main Phone: 409-944-4365 Toll Free: 844-704-1291 Website: <u>http://www.gulfcoastcenter.org/</u> Serving Austin, Brazoria, Chambers, Colorado, Fort Bend, Galveston, Matagorda, Waller and Wharton Counties

#### **Helen Farabee Centers**

1000 Brook St. Wichita Falls, TX 76301 Crisis Phone: 800-621-8504 Main Phone: 940-397-3300 Substance Use Disorder: 940-397-3391 B-2 Website: <u>http://www.helenfarabee.org/</u> Serving Archer, Baylor, Brown, Callahan, Clay, Coleman, Comanche, Cottle, Eastland, Fisher, Foard, Hardeman, Haskell, Jack, Jones, Kent, Knox, Mitchell, Montague, Nolan, Runnels, Scurry, Shackelford, Stephens, Stonewall, Taylor, Throckmorton, Wichita, Wilbarger and Young Counties

#### Life Path

1515 Heritage Drive McKinney, TX 75069 Crisis Phone: 877-422-5939 Main Phone: 877-422-5939 Website: <u>http://www.lifepathsystems.org/</u> Serving Collin County

#### MHMR of Tarrant County

3840 Hulen Tower North Fort Worth, TX 76107 Crisis Phone: 800-866-2465 Substance Use Disorder Information, Screening and Referral Phone: 800-866-2465

Main Agency Phone: 817-569-4600 Website: <u>http://www.mhmrtc.org/</u> Serving Cooke, Denton, Erath, Fannin, Grayson, Hood, Johnson, Palo Pinto, Parker, Somervell, Tarrant and Wise Counties

## North Texas Behavioral Health Authority (NTBHA)

9441 LBJ Frwy, Suite 350 Dallas, TX 75243 Crisis Phone: 866-260-8000 Main Phone: 877-653-6363 Website: <u>http://www.ntbha.org/</u> Serving Dallas, Ellis, Hunt, Kaufman, Navarro and Rockwall Counties

#### PermiaCare (Formerly Permian Basin Community Centers)

401 E. Illinois Midland, TX 79701 Crisis Phone: 844-420-3964 Main Phone: 432-570-3333 Substance Use Disorder Referrals: 844-420-3964

#### Website: http://www.pbmhmr.com/

Serving Andrews, Borden, Coke, Concho, Crane, Crockett, Dawson, Ector, Gaines, Glasscock, Howard, Irion, Kimble, Loving, Martin, Mason, McCulloch, Menard, Midland, Pecos, Reagan, Reeves, Schleicher, Sterling, Sutton, Terrell, Tom Green, Upton, Ward and Winkler Counties **StarCare Specialty Health System** 1950 Aspen Avenue

Lubbock, TX 79404 Crisis Phone: 806-740-1414 or 800-687-7581

Intake Phone: 806-740-1421

Website: <u>http://www.starcarelubbock.org</u> Serving Armstrong, Bailey, Briscoe, Carson, Castro, Childress, Cochran, Collingsworth, Crosby, Dallam, Deaf Smith, Dickens, Donley, Floyd, Garza, Gray, Hale, Hall, Hansford, Hartley, Hemphill, Hockley, Hutchinson, King, Lamb, Lipscomb, Lubbock, Lynn, Moore, Motley, Ochiltree, Oldham, Parmer, Potter, Randall, Roberts, Sherman, Swisher, Terry, Wheeler and Yoakum Counties

#### The Center for Health Care Services

3031 IH 10 West San Antonio, TX 78201 Crisis Phone: 800-316-9241 or 210-223-7233 Main Phone: 210-731-1300 Website: <u>http://www.chcsbc.org/</u> Serving Atascosa, Bandera, Bexar, Calhoun, Comal, DeWitt, Dimmit, Edwards, Frio, Gillespie, Goliad, Gonzales,

Guadalupe, Jackson, Karnes, Kendall, Kerr, Kinney, La Salle, Lavaca, Maverick, Medina, Real, Uvalde, Val Verde, Victoria, Wilson and Zavala Counties

# The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD (Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities)

9401 Southwest Freeway Houston, TX 77074 Crisis Phone: 866-970-4770 Main Phone: 713-970-7000 Website: <u>https://www.theharriscenter.org/</u> Serving Harris, Liberty, Montgomery and Walker Counties

#### **Tropical Texas Behavioral Health**

1901 S. 24th Avenue Edinburg TX Hours of operation: 8am-5pm Crisis Phone: 877-289-7199 Main Phone: 800-813-1233 Website: http://www.ttbh.org/

Serving Aransas, Bee, Brooks, Cameron, Duval, Hidalgo, Jim Hogg, Jim Wells, Kenedy, Kleberg, Live Oak, McMullen, Nueces, Refugio, San Patricio, Starr, Webb, Willacy and Zapata Counties

#### Commission on Accreditation of Rehabilitation Facilities (CARF) Accredited Substance Abuse Facilities

CARF is an international, independent nonprofit accreditor of health and human services. Through an accreditation process, CARF assists service providers in improving the quality of their services, demonstrating value, and meeting internationally recognized organizational and program standards through on-site visits. Policy and standards are developed from a board of various professionals both in the United States and from abroad. For more information on CARF please see www.carf.org or call 888-281-6531. Service providers under CARF can be searched on the website for your local provider and for the services offered.

#### ADAPT Programs: Alcohol Drug and Psychological Treatment Phone: 855-862-3278

http://www.adaptprograms.com/ provides: substance abuse treatment for men, women, and adolescents Angleton 2512 N. Velasco, Suite 300 Angleton, TX 77515 Phone: 979-480-3327 Alvin 717 W. Sealy Alvin, TX 77511 Phone: 855-862-3278 Freeport 210 W. 1<sup>st</sup> #B Freeport, TX 77541 Phone: 979-233-3194 Houston 10039 Bissonnet, Suite 220 Houston, TX 77036 Phone: 855-862-3278 Huntsville 1523 Normal Park Dr. Huntsville, TX 77340

Phone: 936-303-0808 **Liberty** 2800 Beaumont Ave., Suite D-1 Liberty, TX 77575 **Manvel** 20514 HWY. 6, Suite A Manvel, TX 77578 Phone: 832-457-3540 **Texas City** 1228 N. Logan St., Suite 100 Texas City, TX 77590 Phone: 409-908-3004

#### MedMark Treatment Centers

Provides outpatient medication-assisted treatment for opioid addiction utilizing methadone and buprenorphine. Uses evidence-based treatment supported by substance abuse counseling, case management, community resource referrals, and other supportive services.

### https://medmark.com/treatment-locations/

#### Center

1110 Tenaha St. Suite 5 Center, TX 75935 Phone: 936-598-6608 El Paso 5004 Alameda Ave. El Paso, TX 79905 Phone: 915-772-2045 Fort Worth 5201 McCart Ave., Suite H Fort Worth, TX 76115 Phone: 817-207-8700 Lufkin 216 John Redditt Dr. Lufkin, TX 75904 Phone: 936-637-2223 San Antonio 7428 Military Drive West, Suite D San Antonio, TX 78227 Phone: 210-673-8111

San Antonio – Quincy 519 E. Quincy St. San Antonio, TX 78215 Phone: 210-299-1614 **Waco** 2210 Washington Ave. Waco, TX 76701

Phone: 254-755-6411

#### **Methadone Clinic of East Texas**

http://www.methadonecliniceasttexas.com/

After hours line: 903-520-4710 Provides outpatient opioid treatment in adults.

### Longview

505 North Sixth St. Longview, TX 75602 Phone: 903-687-2586

#### Tyler

1510 S. Vine Ave. Tyler, TX 75701 Phone: 903-526-4055

#### Waskom

670 Spur 156 Waskom, TX 75692 Phone: 903-687-2586

#### **New Season Treatment Centers**

### https://www.newseason.com/clinic-

<u>locations/search-by-state/?state=TX</u> Provides: outpatient opioid treatment with counseling and medication-assisted treatment.

#### **Dallas County Treatment Center**

123 E. Colorado Blvd. Dallas, TX 75203 Phone: 214-946-5540

#### NW San Antonio Treatment Center

3615 Culebra Rd. San Antonio, TX 78228 Phone: 210-314-6473

#### San Antonio Treatment Center

3701 W. Commerce San Antonio, TX 78207 Phone: 210-434-0531

# North Texas Addiction Counseling and Education

3539 Northwest Jim Wright Freeway

Lake Worth, TX 76135 Phone: 682-224-1441 https://www.ntace.org/

Provides addiction treatment and education using a combination of medication and counseling as a proven effective treatment for opioid dependency.

#### Arlington

124 W. Pioneer Pkwy., Suite 120 Arlington, TX 76010 Phone: 817-795-8278 **Weatherford (Coming Soon)** 1506 Mineral Wells Highway Weatherford, TX 76020 Phone: 817-757-7555

#### **Origins Recovery of Texas, LLC**

http://www.originsrecovery.com/

Main Administrative Offices 4405 Padre Blvd. South Padre Island, TX 78597 Phone: 956-772-9200 or 844-250-9220

#### South Padre

4610 Padre Blvd South Padre Island, TX 78597 Provides detoxification and withdrawal support and residential treatment for alcohol and other drug addictions in adults. Offers gender-separate treatment for men and highly-individualized, and longer-term treatment.

#### Hannah's House

207 Aries Drive, Buildings 1 & 2 South Padre Island, TX 78597 Provides gender-separate treatment for women, by women. Also provides psychological services, trauma therapies, and cutting-edge cognitive restructuring.

#### **Phoenix Houses of Texas**

https://www.phoenixhouse.org/locations/tex as/

Phone: 844-748-3927 Provides addiction treatment and prevention services for men, women, and adolescents with evidence-based treatment methods.

# Austin – Live Oak & Outpatient 400 W. Live Oak St.

Austin, TX 78704

Live Oak provides: Outpatient services for teens, prevention and education services, residential services for teens, assessment and evaluation services, and adult outpatient services

Outpatient provides: Outpatient services for teens, prevention and education services, mental health services, assessment and evaluation services, and adult outpatient services.

### **Dallas Hill A. Feinberg Center** 2345 Reagan St.

Dallas, TX 75219

Provides: outpatient and residential services for teens and assessment and evaluation services.

# Houston Outpatient and Prevention Services

2525 North Loop West, Suite 100 Houston, TX 77092 Provides: Outpatient services for teens,

prevention and education services, assessment and evaluation services, and adult outpatient services.

#### Round Rock Outpatient Services for Teens

211 Commerce Blvd., Suite 107 Round Rock, TX 78664 Provides: outpatient services for teens

#### **Serenity Foundation of Texas**

150 Orange, Admin Building Abilene, TX 79601 Phone: 325-673-6489 https://www.serenitytexas.com/

Provides: inpatient and outpatient drug and alcohol rehabilitation. Offers different models of approach and addiction treatment for youth.

Abilene Treatment Facility – N. 2<sup>nd</sup> Street 1546 N. 2<sup>nd</sup> St. Abilene, TX 79601 Phone: 325-673-6489 Abilene Treatment Facility – Mulberry Location 225 Mulberry St. Abilene, TX 79601 Phone: 325-673-6489

Sober Living at the Legacy

134 Orange St. Abilene, TX 79601 Phone: 325-673-1794 **Fredericksburg** 312 Balcones Dr. Fredericksburg, TX 78624 Phone; 830-997-9340 **Wichita Falls** 2910 Kemp Blvd., Suite 213 Wichita Falls, TX 76301 Phone: 940-767-0423

# South Texas Substance Abuse Recovery Services (STSARS)

907 Antelope St. Corpus Christi, TX 78401 Phone: 361-882-9979

#### http://www.stsars.org/

Provides a wide variety of mostly-free programs to address the outpatient substances needs of individuals residing in the Coastal Bend area.

#### Robstown

101 Sixth St. Robstown, TX 78380 Phone: 361-387-0835

#### Symetria Health of Texas

#### https://www.symetriarecovery.com/locations

Each location operates under the supervision of an experienced team of opioid addictions specialists, including physicians, nurse, therapists, counselors, behaviorists, and nutritionists. We accept various commercial insurance plans, ensuring affordable care by partially or completely covering most of the medications we provide. Phone: 866-241-3894

#### **College Station**

1651 Rock Prairie Rd., Suite 101 College Station, TX 77845 Phone: 979-364-0506

#### Fort Worth

7229 Hawkins View Dr. Fort Worth, TX 76132 Phone: 682-204-9131 Hurst 1813 Harwood Ct. Hurst, TX 76054 Phone: 682-253-8712 Jersey Village 17347 Village Green, Suite 104 Houston, TX 77040 Phone: 281-899-8492 Lewisville 1850 Lakepointe Dr., #400 Lewisville, TX 75057 Phone: 214-380-4369 Spring 635 Rayford Rd., Suite E Spring, TX 77386 Phone: 832-626-2034 **Texas Treatment Services** http://texastreatment.com/

#### Provides outpatient opioid treatment in adults. Beaumont

4349 Crow Rd Suite A&B Beaumont, TX 77706 Phone: 409-813-2206

#### Denton

621 Londonderry Lane Denton, TX 76205 Phone 940-483-0644

#### Brentwood

4801 Brentwood Stair Rd. Fort Worth, TX 76103 Phone: 817-492-9383

### Hemphill

700-A Hemphill St. Fort Worth, TX 76104 Phone: 817-334-0111

#### Haltom

3529 Denton Highway Haltom Citv. TX 76117 Phone: 817-759-0707

#### Stop SA

3780 NW Loop 410 San Antonio, TX 78229 Phone: 210-736-4405 Wichita Falls

207 Broad St. Wichita Falls, TX 76301 Phone: 940-500-4903

#### **Texas Tropical Behavioral Health**

https://www.ttbh.org/ Mental Health & Substance Use Crisis Hotline: 877-289-7199 In addition to mental health for children. adolescents, and adults, and intellectual and developmental disability care, substance abuse disorders are provided for at the same site and some at separate locations: Brownsville

861 Old Alice Rd. Brownville, TX 78520 Phone: 956-554-4475

#### Edinbura

4901 S. McColl Edinburg, TX 78539 Phone: 956-289-7061

### Harlingen

202 South G St. Harlingen, TX 78550 Phone: 956-289-7100 Weslaco

2215 W. Business 83 Weslaco, TX 78596 Phone: 956-520-8800

### West Texas Counseling and **Rehabilitation Program of Dallas**

### https://www.wtcr.net/

Toll Free: 866-286-WTCR Provides outpatient opioid treatment in adults. Abilene 212 S. Leggett Dr. Abilene, TX 79605 Phone 325-670-9339 Amarillo 2300 Line Ave. Amarillo, TX 79106 Phone: 806-3730-0922 Dallas 1801 Market Center Blvd. Dallas, TX 75207 Phone: 214-630-7146 Locations in Garland 2848 West Kingsley Rd., Suite B Garland, TX 75041

#### Phone: 972-840-1431 **Irving** 1116 West Pioneer Dr. Irving, TX 75061 Phone: 972-253-9370 **Midland** 2401 West Wall St. Midland, TX 79701 Phone: 432-687-3945 **Odessa** 515 N. Golder Ave. Odessa, TX 79761 Phone: 432-335-8141

### Plano

1108 Dobie Dr., Suite 102 Plano, TX 75074 Phone: 972-516-2900 **San Angelo** 601 South Irving Place, #4 San Angelo, TX 76903 Phone: 325-653-3683 **Temple** 2610 Exchange Place Temple, TX 76504 Phone: 254-742-0490

### Other Statewide Civil Legal, Government and Related Agency Resources

#### Alcohol and Drug Abuse Treatment Information

#### Mental Health & Substance Use Services, Health & Human Services

Phone: 866-378-8440

www.hhs.texas.gov/services/mental-health-substance-use

Provides information on mental health and substance abuse programs and services, mental health promotion, substance abuse prevention and intervention information. Substance Abuse hotline: 877-966-3784 and Mental Health hotline: 877-277-2226.

#### **Children/Minors**

#### Abuse & Neglect, Texas Department Of Family And Protective Services (TDFPS)

Phone: 800-252-5400

www.dfps.state.tx.us/Contact\_Us/report\_ab use.asp

Hotline to report abuse, neglect and exploitation of children and the elderly or adults with disabilities.

# CHIP (Children's Health Insurance Program)

Phone: 877-543-7669 www.chipmedicaid.org

Offers low cost or free health insurance coverage from the Children's Health Insurance Program (CHIP) or Children's Medicaid; both programs cover office visits, prescription drugs, dental care, eye exams, glasses and much more. CHIP coverage is also available for unborn children (see CHIP Perinatal).

#### **Disability Rights Texas**

Phone: 800-252-9108

### www.DRTx.org

Legal representation and advocacy for disability rights issues; Intake Monday through Friday, 9:00am to 4:00pm toll free at 800-252-9108, or online 24/7 at intake.DRTx.org

#### HEROES For Children In Military Families

Phone: 512-460-6400

www.texasattorneygeneral.gov

Provides service members, veterans and their dependents with enhanced, personalized assistance in addressing paternity establishment, child support and parenting time matters; (HEROES = Help Establishing Responsive Orders Ensuring Support For Children In Military Families). To speak with someone from HEROES, please call 512-460-6400 or email heroes@oag.texas.gov

#### Jane's Due Process. Inc.

Phone: 866-999-5263

www.janesdueprocess.org

Ensures legal representation for pregnant minors in Texas.

#### **Office of Attorney General Child Support** General Information Line

Phone: 800-252-8014

www.texasattorneygeneral.gov/cs/childsupport-division

Provides information 24 hours a day for child support establishment and enforcement services provided by the Office of the Attorney General (OAG); assists in establishing paternity; handles reporting for newly hired or retired employee statutes; offers parents automated information on payment and case status, dates, and more. Call toll free: 800-252-8014

#### Office Of Consumer Relations For The **Department Of Family & Protective** Services

Phone: 512-438-4800 www.dfps.state.tx.us

Handles case-specific complaints relating to adult protective services in home investigations, child protective services, child care licensing investigations, and complaints regarding the Department of Family and Protective Services hotline.

### **Texas Access And Visitation Hotline**

#### www.txaccess.org

Legal information, guidance, referrals and education for parents and interested parties addressing access, visitation and custody; paternity establishment; the child support order process;

Hotline is answered Monday through Friday 1:00 pm until 5:00 pm: Phone: 866-292-4636

#### **Texas Foster Youth Justice Project** Phone: 512-374-2767

#### www.texasfosteryouth.org

Provides free and confidential legal assistance to current foster youth and those who have aged out of foster care.

#### **Texas Legal Services Center - Family** Helpline

Phone: 844-888-6565 www.tlsc.org/familyhelpline

A resource for people with legal questions about Texas Child Protective Services. Helpline: 844-888-6565. Calls accepted Monday through Friday from 9:00 AM - 6:00 PM.

#### Texas Legal Services Center – Texas Kincare Taskforce

Phone: 512-477-6000 www.tlsc.org/kincare

Provides referrals and information to grandparents, aunts, uncles and older siblings who are raising minor children (with neither parent being at home) to appropriate sources of on-going assistance; produces the Texas Kincare Primer available for download at www.texaslawhelp.org. Applicants may call toll free on 866-979-

4343 or fill out the online intake form.

#### **Civil Rights/Discrimination**

## American Civil Liberties Union of Texas (ACLU)

Phone: 713-942-8146 www.aclutx.org

Works in courts, legislatures and

communities to defend and preserve the individual rights and liberties guaranteed to every person in this country by the Constitution and laws of the United States.

# Equal Employment Opportunity Commission

Phone: 202-669-4000

#### www.eeoc.gov

Responsible for enforcing federal laws that make it illegal to discriminate against a job applicant or an employee because of the person's race, color, religion, sex (including pregnancy), national origin, age (40+), disability or genetic information.

# Mexican American Legal Defense & Educational Fund (MALDEF)

Phone: 210-224-5476

www.maldef.org

Promotes change in the areas of education, employment, immigration rights and political

access.

#### **Texas Civil Rights Project** Phone: 512-474-5073

#### www.texascivilrightsproject.org

Pursues litigation to challenge discriminatory policies and provides legal advocacy to protect the civil rights of immigrants, people with disabilities, veterans and other marginalized communities; conducts litigation targeted at reforming institutional practices and conditions in the criminal justice system; educates community leaders about voter registration laws and First Amendment rights protecting civil engagement activities; investigates state agency compliance with voting rights laws including high school voter registration law.

# Texas Workforce Commission, Civil Rights Division

#### Phone: 512-463-2642

www.texasworkforce.org/civilrights Investigates and resolves complaints of employment and housing discrimination

#### Consumer

#### Consumer Helpline, Office Of Consumer Credit Commissioner Phone: 800-538-1579

https://occc.texas.gov

Designed and the second second

Regulates the credit industry and educate consumers and creditors, thereby producing a fair, lawful, and healthy credit environment for social and economic prosperity in Texas.

# Consumer Law Center - The People's Lawyer

Phone: 713-743-2168

#### www.peopleslawyer.net

Website containing a variety of information for the public on legal topics such as consumer, tenants' rights, small claims courts and other issues; also see www.texasccc.com for consumer complaints.

# Office of Attorney General – Consumer Protection Division

Phone: 512-463-2185

#### www.texasattorneygeneral.gov

Investigates and enforces state and federal civil consumer protection laws on behalf of the State of Texas; accepts consumer complaints regarding deceptive trade practices but cannot represent individual consumers.

Transformance (Formerly Consumer Credit Counseling Service) Phone: 214-638-2227

#### www.transformanceusa.org

Provides financial counseling, comprehensive community education, professional debt management plans and responsive customer service.

#### Disability

#### Abuse & Neglect, Texas Department Of Family And Protective Services (TDFPS) Phone: 800-252-5400

www.dfps.state.tx.us/Contact\_Us/report\_ab use.asp

Hotline to report abuse, neglect and exploitation of children and the elderly or adults with disabilities

#### **Disability Rights Texas**

Phone: 800-252-9108 <u>www.DRTx.org</u> Legal representation and advocacy for disability rights issues; Intake Monday through Friday, 9:00am to 4:00pm toll free at 800-252-9108, or online 24/7 at

#### **HELPS Non Profit Law Firm**

### Phone: 855-435-7787

intake.DRTx.org

### www.helpsishere.org

Social security, pensions, disability, and VA benefits are protected by law. HELPS is a nationwide nonprofit law firm that represents seniors and disabled who owe debt they can't afford to pay. Represent persons ongoing, in order to stop unwanted collector contact by phone or mail. Also educates seniors and disabled on how to maintain their financial independence. Does not represent persons in court and provides referrals to pro bono assistance for clients requiring a local attorney.

#### **Relay Texas**

Phone: 800-735-2988 www.relaytexas.com

Provides telephone accessibility service between individuals who can hear and those who are deaf, hard of-hearing, deafblind or speech-disabled. The relay service is available 24/7: 7-1-1 or 800-735-2988.

#### Southern Disability Law Center

Phone: 512-458-5800

#### www.sdlcenter.org

Provides free individual and systemic legal representation to persons with disabilities who have been denied Medicaid services.

#### Texas Department On Aging And Disability Services (DADS)

Phone: 512-438-3011 www.dads.state.tx.us

Routes number to local Area Agency on Aging (AAA) office; provides services for people who are aging and who have cognitive and physical disabilities, chronic illness and disease; works in partnership with consumers, caregivers and service providers.

#### **Domestic Violence/Sexual Assault**

#### www.hhsc.state.tx.us/programs/familyviolen ce/shelters.html provides a city-by-city list of domestic violence shelters and crisis numbers

#### **Brighter Tomorrows**

Phone: 972-262-8383 www.brightertomorrows.net Provides legal advocacy for survivors of domestic violence and sexual assault, particularly with obtaining protective orders and referrals to free and sliding scale legal assistance.

24-Hour Hotline: 972-262-8383

#### Crime Victims' Compensation Program, **Office Of The Attorney General Of Texas** Phone: 512-936-1200

www.texasattornevgeneral.gov

Ensures that victims of violent crime are provided financial assistance for crimerelated expenses that cannot be reimbursed by insurance or other sources.

#### **Family Violence Center - Northwest Assistance Ministries**

Phone: 281-885-4673 www.namonline.org

Provides legal advocacy, particularly with obtaining protective orders and referrals to free and sliding scale legal assistance, for survivors of domestic violence and sexual assault.

24 hour hotline: 281-885-4673.

#### FamilyTime Crisis and Counseling Center

#### Phone: 281-446-2615

#### www.familytimeccc.org

Provides legal advocacy for survivors of human trafficking, domestic violence and sexual assault, particularly with obtaining protective orders and referrals to free and sliding scale legal assistance. 24 hour crisis hotline: 281-446-2615.

### Legal Aid for Survivors of Sexual Assault

Phone: 844-303-7233

#### www.tlsc.org/programs/lassa.asp

Provides free legal assistance to any survivor in Texas. Confidential hotline available seven days a week.

#### Love is Respect – National Dating Abuse Helpline

Phone: 866-331-9474 www.loveisrespect.org

Offers one-on-one support from trained Peer Advocates who supply information and advocacy to those involved in dating abuse relationships, concerned parents, teachers, clergy, law enforcement, and service providers.

24 hour hotline: 866-331-9474, TTY: 866-331-8453.

Applicants can also get in touch by SMS: Text "loveis" to 22522.

### **National Domestic Violence Hotline** Phone: 800-799-7233

www.thehotline.org

Advocates are available for victims and anvone calling on their behalf to provide crisis intervention, safety planning, information and referrals to agencies in all 50 states, U.S. territories and Canada. 24 hour toll free hotline: 800-799-7233. A videophone is available for the deaf or hard of hearing: 855-812-1001. TTY: 800-787-3224.

#### **Texas Advocacy Project**

Phone: 512-476-5377

#### www.texasadvocacyproject.org

Provides free legal services statewide to victims of domestic and dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking. HOPE Line: 800-374-HOPE (4673)

#### **Texas Association Against Sexual** Assault

Phone: 512-474-7190

#### www.taasa.org

Assists victims of sexual assault with resources and support services.

#### **Texas Council On Family Violence** (TCFV)

Phone: 512-794-1133 www.tcfv.org

Assists and supports Texas domestic violence shelters, battering intervention and prevention programs and other family violence service providers; maintains extensive domestic violence-related resources; provides state-wide training to prosecutors, law enforcement, and the judiciary; conducts in-depth work in research and policy areas.

#### **Texas Legal Services Center - Crime** Victims

Phone: 844-303-7233 www.tlsc.org/crimevictims Statewide project providing free direct legal representation and referrals for victims of violent crime and provides education about crime victim's rights. Offers legal advice, safety planning, pro se (self-representation) assistance, and legal representation to victims of domestic violence, sexual abuse or assault, stalking, cyber-stalking, or any other form of violent crime. Also assists with crime victim compensation claims. Applicants should complete the Crime Victims online intake form or call the helpline: 844-303-7233.

#### Victim Services Division - Texas Department Of Criminal Justice (TDCJ) Phone: 800-848-4284

#### www.tdcj.texas.gov/divisions/vs

Provides direct, personal services to victims and their families throughout Texas; assures victims that they can be involved in all parts of the criminal justice system if desired; updates victims with the status of the offender;

To access the Integrated Victim Services System (IVSS) Portal go to: https://ivss.tdcj.texas.gov/

#### Elder Law

### Abuse & Neglect, Texas Department of Family and Protective Services (TDFPS)

Phone: 800-252-5400

#### www.dfps.state.tx.us/Contact Us/report ab use.asp

Hotline to report abuse, neglect and exploitation of children and the elderly or adults with disabilities.

#### **HELPS Non Profit Law Firm**

### Phone: 855-435-7787

#### www.helpsishere.org

Social security, pensions, disability, and VA benefits are protected by law. HELPS is a nationwide nonprofit law firm that represents seniors and disabled who owe debt they can't afford to pay. Represent persons ongoing, in order to stop unwanted collector contact by phone or mail. Also educates seniors and disabled on how to maintain their financial independence. Does not represent persons in court and provides referrals to pro bono assistance for clients requiring a local attorney.

#### Texas Department on Aging and **Disability Services (DADS)** Phone: 512-438-3011

#### www.dads.state.tx.us

Routes number to local Area Agency on Aging (AAA) office; provides services for people who are aging and who have cognitive and physical disabilities, chronic illness and disease; works in partnership with consumers, caregivers and service providers.

#### Texas Legal Services Center – Legal Hotline For Texans

#### Phone: 512-477-6000 www.tlsc.org/legalhotline

Offers self-help legal advice and local referrals to Texans sixty years of age or older and to persons eligible for Medicare. The legal advice is provided over the telephone by licensed Texas attorneys. Applicants may call toll free on 800-622-2520 or fill out the online intake form.

#### Employment

#### Equal Justice Center – Employment

Phone: 800-853-4028

www.equaljusticecenter.org

Provides free legal assistance to lowincome persons seeking enforcement of wage and employment rights, regardless of citizenship or immigration status.

**Texas Legal Services Center – South** Central Pension Rights Project (SCPRP) Phone: 512-477-6000

#### www.tlsc.org/pension

Provides assistance free of charge to anyone with a pension question or problem, regardless of age, income, or value of the claim. Applicants may call toll free on 800-443-2528 or fill out the online intake form.

#### Texas Workforce Commission, Employee's Hotline

Phone: 512-463-2222

### https://twc.texas.gov

Provides employment-related assistance including discrimination in employment, education, job search and unemployment insurance; services include general information, individual advocacy and ombudsman services.

## Texas Workforce Commission, Labor Law Division

Phone: 512-475-2670 www.twc.texas.gov/programs/labor-lawprogram-overview Investigates and resolves wage claims for unpaid wages or compensation, and complaints for violations of the Texas Child Labor Law.

#### Workers Compensation Division, Texas Department Of Insurance

#### Phone: 512-804-4000 www.tdi.texas.gov/wc

Assists injured employees who are covered by workers compensation; provides safety and health services to Texas employers.

#### Grievances against Lawyers, Judges or Medical Professionals

#### Attorney Grievance Information/Client Attorney Assistance Program (CAAP)

Phone: 800-932-1900 ext. x1790 www.texasbar.com/caap

Assists the public and attorneys in resolving disputes with Texas attorneys; facilitate and improve communications between clients and attorneys.

# Health Professions Council's Complaint Referral System

Phone: 512-305-8550

#### www.hpc.state.tx.us

Receives complaints about any health care professional and routes them to the appropriate licensing board.

#### State Commission on Judicial Conduct Phone: 512-463-5533 www.scjc.texas.gov Investigates allegations of judicial

misconduct or judicial disability and disciplines judges.

#### **To Report Barratry**

Phone: 866-224-5999

### www.texasbar.com

Report possible unlawful solicitation by an attorney.

#### Health

#### Mental Health & Substance Use Services, Health & Human Services Commission

Phone: 866-378-8440 hhs.texas.gov/services/mental-healthsubstance-use

Provides information on mental health and substance abuse programs and services, mental health promotion, substance abuse prevention and intervention information. Substance Abuse hotline: 877-966-3784 and Mental Health hotline: 877-277-2226.

#### Texas Department Of State Health Services General Inquiry Hotline

Phone: 888-963-7111 www.dshs.state.tx.us

General inquiry hotline for programs run by the Texas Department of State Health

Services (DSHS); for state referrals dial 2-1-1.

#### Texas Health And Human Services Commission

Phone: 512-424-6500 https://hhs.texas.gov

Oversees the operations of the health and human services system; provides administrative oversight of Texas health and human services programs and provides direct administration of some programs, including Medicaid, food stamps and disaster relief; call 2-1-1 for intake or tollfree at 877-541-7905.

#### Texas Legal Services Center – Health Law Program

Phone: 512-477-6000

### www.tlsc.org/healthlaw

Provides free legal services to low-income Texans who have questions regarding health care issues, including but not limited to Medicare, Medicaid, Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA), healthcare coverage after employment, denial of treatment, end of life planning, and directives. Applicants should complete the Health Law Program online intake form or call the helpline: 866-979-4343.

#### Housing

# Consumer Law Center – The People's Lawyer

Phone: 713-743-2168

### www.peopleslawyer.net

Website containing a variety of information for the public on legal topics such as consumer, tenants' rights, small claims courts and other issues; also see www.texasccc.com for consumer complaints.

# Texas Department of Housing & Community Affairs

Phone: 512-475-3800 www.tdhca.state.tx.us

Provides referrals for rental assistance, rent-reduced apartments, low-interest housing loans, home repair, weatherization, utility assistance, and emergency/homeless services. This information is also found on the "Help for Texans" website, www.tdhca.state.tx.us/texans.htm or www.tdhca.state.tx.us/texans-sp.htm for Spanish speakers. Does not provide legal assistance.

#### Texas Department Of Housing & Community Affairs – Manufactured Housing Division Phone: 512-475-2200 www.tdhca.state.tx.us/mh

The TDHCA Manufactured Housing Division regulates the manufactured housing industry in Texas, records ownership and liens, investigates and resolves consumer complaints, and conducts installation inspections. Does not provide legal assistance.

## Texas Low-Income Housing Information Service

Phone: 512-477-8910 www.texashousers.net

Provides online information on public housing, tenants' rights and colonias; housing counselor helps locate affordable housing in Texas. Legal information on housing for the public is available at www.texastenant.org

#### **Texas Tenants Union** Phone: 214-823-2733

#### www.txtenants.org

Offers information and assistance to tenants with rental housing problems; free phone consultations; free weekly tenants' rights workshops held every Wednesday night at 6:30pm at 8035 East R.L. Thornton Frwy., Ste. 535, Dallas, 75226; individualized counseling provided; may include membership costs for additional services.

### Immigration

#### Citizenshipworks

#### www.citizenshipworks.org

Website (available in English, Spanish, and Chinese) that helps legal permanent residents apply for citizenship, step-by-step; website alerts applicants about any potential problems with their application and allows applicants to connect with free or low-cost legal help. The Citizenshipworks mobile app (available in English, Spanish, Chinese, and Korean) offers preparation for the citizenship test.

#### Equal Justice Center – DACA, Naturalization And Immigration

Phone: 800-853-4028 www.equaljusticecenter.org Provides free immigration legal assistance with DACA, naturalization, and immigration assistance for exploited workers.

#### GANO/CARECEN Central American Refugee Center

Phone: 713-665-1284 Provides immigration services and handles court cases; adjustment of status, naturalization, family petitions, temporary protected status; does not handle business or employment related matters.

# U.S. Citizenship And Immigration Services (USCIS)

Phone: 800-375-5283

#### <u>www.uscis.gov</u>

Federal agency that oversees lawful immigration to the United States.

#### Insurance

## CHIP (Children's Health Insurance Program)

Phone: 877-543-7669 www.chipmedicaid.org

Offers low cost or free health insurance coverage from the Children's Health Insurance Program (CHIP) or Children's Medicaid; both programs cover office visits, prescription drugs, dental care, eye exams, glasses and much more. CHIP coverage is also available for unborn children (see CHIP Perinatal).

#### **Texas Department Of Insurance**

Phone: 512-676-6000 www.tdi.texas.gov

Regulates the state's insurance industry to protect and ensure the fair treatment of consumers, investigate fraud, enforce insurance laws and rules and take action against companies and agents; ensures implementation and enforcement of Texas Workers' Compensation Act, Texas Labor Code, and other regulations regarding workers' compensation; Toll-free consumer helpline: 800-252-3439.

#### Non-Profit/Transactional

#### Texas – Community Building With Attorney Resources (Texas CBAR) Phone: 512-374-2712

www.texascbar.org

Provides pro bono legal referral program and other legal services to non-profit organizations with a mission to assist lowincome communities in the state of Texas; provides legal assistance to micro entrepreneurs and small businesses.

# Texas Accountants And Lawyers For The Arts (TALA)

#### www.talarts.org

Provides legal and accounting services to arts, nonprofits and artists from all creative

disciplines. TALA also administers the USPTO's Patent Pro Bono program for the Texas and Louisiana region.

#### **Texas Legal Services Center – Transactional Legal Assistance** Phone: 512-637-6752

www.tlsc.org/transactional

Helps eligible Texans prepare: Transfer on Death Deeds for Texas property owners who wish to transfer their real property to heirs without the need for probate; general durable powers of attorney for those wishing to designate another person (agent) to assist in the handling of their financial affairs; occupational driver's licenses if one was lost due to a DWI or other traffic violation; and expunction or nondisclosure for those who wish to clear or seal a criminal record to more easily qualify for housing and employment. Applicants may call 512-637-6752 or tollfree at 800-622-2520; due to high call volumes it may be quicker for applicants to fill out the Transactional Legal Assistance online intake form.

#### **Public Benefits**

### Social Security Administration

Phone: 800-772-1213

www.socialsecurity.gov

Provides services for persons seeking retirement, Medicare, disability, spousal, or survivors benefits, and Supplemental Security Income (SSI). Many services can be completed online by creating a personal mysocialsecurity account at www.ssa.gov/myaccount.

#### Texas Department Of State Health Services General Inquiry Hotline

Phone: 888-963-7111 www.dshs.state.tx.us

General inquiry hotline for programs run by the Texas Department of State Health

#### **Texas Information and Referral Network** (TIRN) Phone: 2-1-1 Texas 211

www.211texas.org

Services (DSHS); for state referrals dial 2-1-1.

#### Texas Health and Human Services Commission

Phone: 512-424-6500 https://hhs.texas.gov

Oversees the operations of the health and human services system; provides administrative oversight of Texas health and human services programs and provides direct administration of some programs, including Medicaid, food stamps and disaster relief; call 2-1-1 for intake or tollfree at 877-541-7905

Provides free information and referral services on health and human services including food, shelter, rent assistance, utility bill assistance, counseling, child care, after-school programs, senior services, disaster relief and other programs in your area; fees may vary; callers can dial 2-1-1 from anywhere in the state to reach an information or referral specialist.

#### Veterans

#### HEROES For Children In Military Families

Phone: 512-460-6400 www.texasattorneygeneral.gov/child-

#### <u>support</u>

Provides service members, veterans and their dependents with enhanced, personalized assistance in addressing paternity establishment, child support and parenting time matters; (HEROES = Help Establishing Responsive Orders Ensuring Support For Children In Military Families). To speak with someone from HEROES, please call 512-460-6400 or email heroes@oaq.texas.gov.

#### Stateside Legal

Phone: 207-774-4753 www.statesidelegal.org

Pine Tree maintains Stateside Legal as a national clearinghouse website for military members, veterans, and their families to help them understand their legal rights and identify potential resources for legal help via a directory of free and low-cost legal service providers in all 50 states. The site also includes advocate toolkits and resources to strengthen legal representation of veterans and service members. Pine Tree's own legal services are limited to Maine residents.

#### **Texas Lawyers For Texas Veterans** Phone: 512-427-1514

www.texasbar.com/veterans

Website includes resources for veterans on legal clinics and other related issues.

#### **Texas Legal Services Center – Texas Veterans Legal Assistance Project** Phone: 512-477-6000

#### www.tlsc.org/veterans

Provides legal assistance in civil matters, including family law, employment, housing, consumer, bankruptcy, probate, and VA benefits to low-income Texas veterans, their spouses, dependents and survivors. Applicants should complete the Veterans Legal Assistance Project online intake form or call toll free 800-622-2520 and select option 2.

#### **Texas Veterans Commission**

#### Phone: 512-463-6564 www.tvc.texas.gov

Offers disability claims representation and counseling assistance, employment services and education benefits for Texas veterans and funding for the veteran's assistance program. Veterans information: 800-252- 8387; 24-hour V.A. crisis line: 800-273-8255.

#### VetLex

#### https://vetlex.org

Website offering resources to help veterans find pro bono legal assistance.

### Other

#### Consejos Legales

Phone: 713-759-1133 www.hba.org/event/consejos-legales The Mexican American Bar Association of

Houston (MABAH) and the Hispanic Bar Association of Houston (HisBA), in association with the Houston Bar Association (HBA), offer a free, anonymous telephone legal advice service to the Spanish-speaking community through Consejos Legales. The service is held the first Thursday of each month from 6 PM to 8 PM.

The call-in number is 713-759-1133.

# Consumer Law Center - The People's Lawyer

Phone: 713-743-2168

www.peopleslawyer.net

Website containing a variety of information for the public on legal topics such as consumer, tenants' rights, small claims courts and other issues; also see www.texasccc.com for consumer complaints.

#### National Disaster Legal Aid Website Phone: 713-982-1980

#### www.disasterlegalaid.org

DisasterLegalAid.org is a national resource center for disaster survivors and advocates serving them. It provides accurate and timely information on active disasters and disaster related legal issues. As a national gathering place for disaster resources, the website builds connections between disaster legal aid community advocates working to meet legal needs across regions.

# Public Utility Commission Of Texas (PUC)

Phone: 512-936-7120

www.puc.texas.gov

Provides assistance in filing complaints against public utility companies (telephone and electricity) and "do not call" telemarketer lists. Assistance hotlines available Monday-Friday, 8am-5pm: 888-782-8477 or 512-936-7120.

# Texas Information And Referral Network (TIRN)

Phone: 2-1-1 Texas 211 www.211texas.org

Provides free information and referral services on health and human services including food, shelter, rent assistance, utility bill assistance, counseling, child care, after-school programs, senior services, disaster relief and other programs in your area; fees may vary; callers can dial 2-1-1 from anywhere in the state to reach an information or referral specialist.

#### **Texas Secretary Of State**

Phone: 512-463-5770

#### www.sos.texas.gov

Provides information regarding corporations, limited liability companies, trademarks, voting rights and telephone solicitations; includes pre-recorded information, self-help materials and copies of filed documents; for voting information and election information, contact the Elections Division at 800-252-8683.

#### TexasLawHelp.Org

#### www.texaslawhelp.org

Provides free, reliable civil legal information and documents; a LiveChat operator is available Monday – Thursday, 9:00 AM-5:00 PM, to help eligible clients navigate the website.

### **Community Resources, Information and Campaigns**

#### 2-1-1

A free, anonymous social service hotline available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. No matter where you live in Texas, you can dial 2-1-1 and a trained Specialists will help you find local resources in your community:

- Crisis/Counseling Hotlines
- National and Local
- Evaluation and Counseling
- Mental Health Education
- Mental Health Services
- Support Groups
- Addiction, Care and Health, Grief/Loss, and Populations

Select option 8 for local mental health and substance abuse services. Or to navigate 211 online, <u>http://www.211texas.org/</u>

# A Strategic Planning Approach to Suicide Prevention Locating and Understanding Data for Suicide Prevention

(for providers)

http://training.sprc.org/login/index.php

Preventing Suicide in Emergency Department Patients (for healthcare professionals)

#### Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA)

https://hhs.texas.gov/services/disability/what-applied-behavior-analysis

#### **Building Bridges**

Building Bridges is a national initiative working to identify and promote practice and policy that will create strong and closely coordinated partnerships and collaborations between families, youth, community - and residentially - based treatment and service providers, advocates and policy makers to ensure that comprehensive mental health services and supports are family-driven, youth guided, strength-based, culturally and linguistically competent, individualized, evidence and practice-informed, and consistent with the research on sustained positive outcomes. <u>Http://www.buildingbridges4youth.org/</u>

#### Childhelp

Childhelp® exists to meet the physical, emotional, educational, and spiritual needs of abused, neglected, and at-risk children. Focus is on advocacy, prevention, treatment, and community outreach. This hotline offers crisis intervention in 140 languages, information, literature, and referrals to thousands of emergency, social service, and support resources. https://www.childhelp.org/.

#### **Children's Advocacy Centers of Texas**

Children's Advocacy Centers<sup>™</sup> of Texas, Inc. (CACTX) is the statewide membership association representing all local children's advocacy centers in the Lone Star state. The mission of Children's Advocacy Centers of Texas, Inc. (CACTX) is to restore the lives of abused children by supporting children's advocacy centers (CACs) in partnership with local communities and agencies investigating and prosecuting child abuse. http://www.cactx.org/

#### Community Resource Coordination Groups (CRCGs)

Community Resource Coordination Groups (CRCGs) are county-level groups comprised of representatives from state agencies and community partners. CRCGs serve children, youth, adults, and families with complex needs, whose needs cannot be met by one single agency. CRCGs partner with individuals and families to create an integrated Individual Service Plan (ISP) that coordinates services. CRCGs serve the following age groups: Children and youth: 22 and younger; Adults: 18 and older; Families: All ages.

There are approx. 140 CRCGs serving most of Texas's 254 counties. The contact information for local CRCG can be found using the search function on the website. For more information, please visit the website at: <u>https://crcg.hhs.texas.gov</u>.

If you have additional questions about the CRCG program contact the State CRCG Office at: 512-206-5255.

#### **Creating a Culture of Care**

Help For Parents. Hope for Kids (for parents)

It's not easy being a parent. Here you will learn where to find the help you need to begin your journey towards becoming a healthier, happier family. Parents and caregivers can find local resources in their communities.

http://www.helpandhope.org/

Disability Information and Referral Center: A Guide to Transition Resources Transition aged-youth seeking long term education resources, access the Disability and Information Resource Center (DIRC) using the following weblink: https://www.tsl.texas.gov/tbp/dirc/transitionguide.html

#### **Disability Rights Texas**

Protection and advocacy agencies (P&As) were created in the early 1970s, following a media investigation of Willowbrook, a New York State institution for children with mental disabilities. The press exposed deplorable conditions and inhumane treatment of residents at the government-run institution. In response, Congress passed legislation in 1975 designating an organization within each state to protect and advocate for the rights of people with disabilities. Disability Rights Texas opened its doors in 1977 with the mission of helping people with disabilities understand and exercise their rights under the law, ensuring their full and equal participation in society. For more information regarding services they provide, https://www.disabilityrightstx.org/en/home/

Please use the following link to request help and/or make a referral:

https://securec24.ezhostingserver.com/drtx-org/WebIntake/

For more information regarding advocacy resources for transition aged youth, please use the following link: <u>https://www.olmsteadrights.org/selfhelptools/advocacy-resources/item.6509-Texas Disability Resources and Advocacy Organizations</u>

#### **Drop the Stigma**

Drop the Stigma is a campaign designed by and for youth of color that seeks to make starting conversations about mental health easier. This is so important because the fact of the matter is that youth are experts on their own mental health needs and know what kinds of solutions are going to work best.

http://www.dropthestigma.org/

#### Hogg Foundation for Mental Health

The Hogg Foundation invests in programs, policy analysis, research and education through grants, scholarships and fellowships to transform how communities promote mental health in everyday life. The foundation builds capacity through planning, implementation, collaboration, and evaluation grants to eligible organizations and institutions.

The Hogg Foundation is guided in large part by Ima Hogg's vision for a Texas that supports and promotes mental health and well-being. Miss Ima believed that mental health exists along a continuum and people living with mental health conditions should be able to receive professional treatment and live rich lives in community-based, rather than institutional, settings. She believed supports for mental health and well-being can be applied to everyday situations in schools, workplaces, churches and families.

Sign up for a host of Mental Health resources.

#### http://hogg.utexas.edu/

You can sign up for Mental Health Daily to receive a daily or weekly digest of mental health news directly in your inbox. You can also find the Hogg Blog, podcasts, publications, videos, and news releases.

#### MentalHealthTX.Org

Website provides both State and National information and resources for mental health and substance use disorders.

https://mentalhealthtx.org/

#### National Alliance of Mental Illness (NAMI) Texas

NAMI Texas has a variety of education and support programs directed to individuals living with mental illness, family members, friends, professionals, other stake holders, and the community at large to address the mental health needs of Texans. NAMI Texas works to inform the public about mental illness by distributing information about mental illness through every means of communication. Interviews are produced on television, stories are featured in newspapers, brochures are produced and distributed, referrals are provided and newsletters and other publications are utilized.

#### https://namitexas.org/about-us/

Texas Information Helpline: For information and referral services; 800-273-8255

#### National Child Traumatic Stress Network

The National Child Traumatic Stress Network (NCTSN) website provides comprehensive information, resources, and toolkits related to childhood trauma.

Information is targeted to a variety of audiences, including parents and caregivers, school personnel, military children and families, media, professionals, MH and SU treatment providers, and policy makers. Specific topics include child welfare, culture and trauma, economic stress, facts and figures, juvenile justice system, special populations, substance abuse, trauma types, family-youth-provider partnerships, complex trauma, veterans and military families, and secondary traumatic stress, among others. Resources are also provided in Spanish. Additionally, the website provides calendar of training and events. http://www.nctsn.org/

#### **Navigate Life Texas**

This website is especially for families and parents of children with disabilities or special healthcare needs and is designed to offer support, inspiration, resources, and links to services available. <u>https://www.navigatelifetexas.org/en</u>

#### **Partners Resource Network**

Partners Resource Network (PRN) is a non-profit agency that operates the Texas statewide network of Parent Training and Information Centers that helps parents to:

- Understand their child's disability;
- Understand their rights and responsibilities under IDEA;
- Obtain and evaluate resources and services;

• IEP: Participate as team members with professionals in planning services for their children. PRN offers Individual assistance over the phone and in-person to families who have questions about their child's needs; Workshops for parents and professionals take place on an ongoing basis throughout Texas; Resources such as printed publications and online materials are available on a variety of relevant topics. Services are offered at no cost.

www.partnerstx.org 800-866-4726 Email: partnersresource@sbcglobal.net

#### Steve Hicks School of Social Work at the University of Texas at Austin

Most research projects are part of one of the Steve Hicks School of Social Work's institutes, listed below. Directed by social work faculty, these institutes and programs pursue interdisciplinary, scientifically rigorous social and behavioral research, and provide expertise and a range of services including program evaluation and training to research and practice communities.

The Steve Hicks School offers the following services:

#### Addiction Research Institute (ARI)

Focuses on substance abuse among under-served populations (particularly African Americans and Mexican Americans). ARI adopts a uniquely social work perspective, emphasizing factors at the individual, family, organizational, societal, and cultural level that influence substance abuse and substance abuse treatment.

#### Health Behavior Research and Training Institute (HBRT)

Specializes in the development and implementation of interventions addressing behavior change using the Transtheoretical Model (TTM) and Motivational Interviewing (MI). Intervention research has targeted HIV and safer sexual practices, prenatal health, alcohol, cocaine, smoking, STI testing, and fetal alcohol spectrum disorder. HBRT has a history of providing training on the TTM, MI, and evidence-based intervention and prevention approaches, with recent emphasis on teaching health care providers to use brief motivational interventions in medical settings.

#### Texas Institute for Child & Family Wellbeing

Is a partnership of researchers committed to producing quality research to guide policy and social work practice for children and families. The institute currently focuses on nine topics: foster care and permanency, adolescent sexual health, child care, social work practices in

healthcare, child maltreatment prevention, adoption, guardianship and kinship, disabilities, Latino immigrant families, and social work practices in schools.

#### Institute for Collaborative Health Research and Practice

An academic-community partnership that brings together practice and research professionals from many disciplines to investigate and address the health needs of individuals and communities. The overarching goal of this collaborative initiative is to enhance and support individual, family and community health and wellness

#### Texas Institute for Excellence in Mental Health

A multi-disciplinary collaboration focused on improving the social, emotional, and behavioral health of Texans. The scope of the Institute's effort includes evidence-based practice implementation, workforce training and technical assistance, research and evaluation, policy and program development, and information dissemination.

#### Institute for Military & Veteran Family Wellness

A joint effort of the Steve Hicks School of Social Work and the Dell Medical School Department of Psychiatry. the program serves as a home-base where researchers and community members collaborate to determine effective care and develop programs and practices needed by service members, veterans, their caregivers, and their families. In addition, the program partners with expert trainers to support the training of health care professionals and graduate students in evidence-based treatments. The program also offers assistance in research, training and community support for the implementation of effective practices to organizations that serve service members, veterans and their families.

#### Institute for Organizational Excellence (IOE)

It has over 30 years of experience in providing survey research services to over a hundred state and local government agencies and institutions of higher education as well as private and nonprofit organizations. The overlying goal of the IOE is to promote excellence within organizations by encouraging research and continuing education. Our largest continuous project is the Survey of Employee Engagement (formerly the Survey of Organizational Excellence), an employee assessment instrument widely used throughout Texas governmental agencies, notfor-profit organizations, and in many different types of organizations across the country.

#### Institute for Restorative Justice and Restorative Dialogue

Seeks to build a national mindset that embraces restorative justice principles. Its mission is to advance meaningful accountability, victim healing and community safety through the use of restorative solutions to repair the harm related to conflict, crime and victimization.

#### Institute on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault (IDVSA)

Creates opportunities for faculty and students to conduct research and share expertise through collaboration with community agencies and local, state, and national organizations. In addition, IDVSA offers training and disseminates information on domestic violence, sexual assault, and human trafficking to policy makers, students and service providers in fields of social work, law, nursing, and related disciplines.

#### Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)

The Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) is the agency within the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services that leads public health efforts to

advance the behavioral health of the nation. SAMHSA's mission is to reduce the impact of substance abuse and mental illness on America's communities. <u>www.samhsa.gov</u>

#### **Suicide Prevention Resource Center**

This is the most comprehensive website for discovering all suicide prevention resources or programming for parents, families, and people at risk after a suicide attempt. The SPRC covers all populations of people at risk for suicide, all programs, all age groups, all resource toolkits and research articles. <u>https://www.sprc.org/</u>

#### **Texas Autism Resource and Research Center (TARRC)**

The Texas Autism Resource and Research Center (TARRC) is a program of the Texas Health and Human Services Commission (HHSC). The TARRC is a program that supports Texans on the autism spectrum and their families. The TARRC website provides services and resources, community tools, and research on Autism Spectrum Disorder. https://tarrc.org/

#### **Texas Military Department Family Support Services**

The Texas Military Department Family Support Services (TMDFSS) Branch is the umbrella organization for programs that provide a continuum of care and support services to Service Members and Families during deployment and sustainment operations. TMDFSS provides a variety of mental health, wellness, and resiliency programs for officers, and their families, including Relationship and Family Counseling, Family and Youth Programs, Survivor Outreach Services, Resilience and Suicide Prevention, Transition and Employment Services, Soldier Support Services. You can also find helpful links and resources on their website. For assistance call: 800-252-8032

https://tmd.texas.gov/family-support-service.

#### **Texas Parent to Parent**

Texas Parent to Parent (TxP2P) is committed to improving the lives of Texas children who have disabilities, chronic illness, and/or special health care needs. http://www.txp2p.org/

#### **Texas Resilience and Recovery Children's Resources**

This website provides information about Evidence Based and Promising Practices for children's mental health and trauma. You can also access the Family Guide to Children's Mental Health Services; which is a resources created to help people navigate Children's Mental Health System under the Department of State Health Services in Texas. https://www.dshs.texas.gov/mhsa/trr/children/

#### **Texas School Safety Center**

The Texas School Safety Center (TxSSC) is an official university-level research center at Texas State University. The TxSSC serves as a clearinghouse for the dissemination of safety and security information through research, training, and technical assistance for K-12 schools and junior colleges throughout the state of Texas. TxSSC provides resources, education and training for tobacco prevention, digital safety, school safety, bullying, drug use in youth, school violence and youth development. They have a very active youth council and youth leadership development program. Visit their website to find resources, including information, on-line training, and toolkits on a variety of topics related to school safety. <u>https://txssc.txstate.edu/</u>

#### U.S. Department of Education Guidance on Civil Rights of Students with Disabilities

Parent and educator resource guide to section 504 in public elementary and secondary schools (U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights, December 2016)

https://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr/docs/504-resource-guide-201612.pdf

Dear Colleague Letter: Restraint and Seclusion of Students with Disabilities

<u>https://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr/letters/colleague-201612-504-restraintseclusion-ps.pdf</u> Fact Sheet: Restraint and Seclusion of Students with Disabilities

https://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr/docs/dcl-factsheet-201612-504- restraint-seclusionps.pdf

Dear Colleague Letter and question and answer documents:

https://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr/letters/colleague-201612-504-charterschool.pdf

Rights of Students with Disabilities in Public Charter Schools under Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (United States Department of Education's Office for Civil Rights (OCR))

https://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr/docs/dcl-faq-201612-504-charterschool.pdf

Rights of Students with Disabilities in Public Charter Schools under the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (United States Department of Education's Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative Services (OSERS))

https://www2.ed.gov/policy/speced/guid/idea/memosdcltrs/fag-idea-charterschool.pdf

### **Crisis Services**

#### **Crisis Text Line**

A free, 24/7 text line for people in crisis. Text HOME to 741741 to connect to a counselor. http://www.crisistextline.org/

nttp://www.crisistextline.org/

#### Health and Human Service Commission

Texas Local Mental Health Authority (LMHA) Crisis Hotlines List <u>https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mental-health-crisis-services</u>

#### Human Trafficking Hotline (National)

1-888-373-7888 // TTY: 771 (informational / resource / hotline) https://humantraffickinghotline.org/state/texa

<u>s</u>

#### Lesbian Gay Bisexual Transgender Questioning Youth or Two-Spirited (LGBTQ2S)

The Trevor line in a suicide prevention hotline for people who identify at LGBTQ2S. There is also the website for more information and interaction about The Trevor Project. Trevor Hotline 1-866-488-7386

https://www.thetrevorproject.org/

# National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI) helpline

#### 800-950-NAMI (6264) or <u>info@nami.org</u> https://www.nami.org/Find-Support/NAMI-HelpLine

The NAMI HelpLine can be reached Monday through Friday, 10 am–6 pm, ET. HelpLine staff and volunteers are prepared to answer your questions about mental health issues including:

- Symptoms of mental health conditions
- Treatment options
- Local support groups and services
- Education programs
- Helping family members get treatment
- Programs to help find jobs

• Legal issues (the NAMI Legal Resource Service can connect individuals with attorneys in their area but does not have the resources to provide individual representation)

### National Child Abuse Hotline 800-422-4453

#### **National Suicide Prevention Lifeline**

A free, confidential, 24-hour hotline, to anyone in suicidal crisis or emotional distress. An Online confidential chat is also available at

http://suicidepreventionlifeline.org/

800-273-TALK (8255) TTY: 800-799-799-4TTY (4889), then press 1

Nacional de Prevencion del Suicidio (888) 628-9454

## Rape, Abuse and Incest National Network

Phone: 800-656-4673 www.rainn.org

# Texas Local Mental Health Authority (LMHA) Crisis Hotlines

Available 24 hours a day/7 days a week. For an alphabetical list of LMHA crisis hotlines in Texas. <u>https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mentalhealth-substance-use/mental-healthcrisisservices</u>

# Texas Suicide Prevention and Postvention Resources

Texas Suicide Prevention, Ask About Suicide

http://www.texassuicideprevention.org/

The goal of the Zero Suicide in Texas is to implement a zero suicide framework in health and behavioral health systems. Texas Suicide Prevention Toolkit provides a comprehensive guide to prevention, including Mobile Apps, Videos and PSAs, Texas Suicide Prevention Symposium Presentations, information for Hospital, ER and First Response Providers, schools and youth materials, best practices for community response and media recommendations, best practice designated training options nationally (ASIST, CALM, etc.) and facts sheets. If you need to talk or are concerned about someone, please call 800-273-TALK (8255)

#### **Texas Youth Hotline**

Phone: 800-989-6884 Text: 512-872-5777 Chat Online: www.texasyouth.org

#### **Veterans Crisis Hotline**

Connects Veterans in crisis and their families and friends with qualified, caring Department of Veterans Affairs responders through a confidential toll-free hotline, online chat, or text. 800-273-8255, then press 1 Support for deaf or hard of hearing 800-799-4889 Text: 838255 https://www.veteranscrisisline.net/

### **Evidence Based and Best Practices- Schools**

Information on current policies, evidence-based practices, promising practices and general resources for schools:

#### **Blueprints for Healthy Youth Development**

This is a project of the Center for the Study and Prevention of Violence at the University of Colorado that serves as a resource for governments, foundations, businesses, and other organizations trying to make informed judgments about investments in evidence-based prevention and intervention programs that are effective in reducing antisocial behavior and promoting a healthy course of youth development. <u>http://www.colorado.edu/cspv/blueprints/</u>

#### CrimeSolutions.gov.

The National Institute of Justice provides a library on effective and promising delinquency prevention programs.

https://www.crimesolutions.gov/TopicDetails.aspx?ID=62#practice

#### **Dropout Prevention Resources**

The National Center for Pyramid Model Innovations is funded by the U.S. Department of Education, Office of Special Education Programs to assist states and programs in their implementation of sustainable systems for the implementation of the Pyramid Model for Supporting Social Emotional Competence in Infants and Young Children within early intervention and early education programs with a focus on promoting the social, emotional, and behavioral outcomes of young children birth to five, reducing the use of inappropriate discipline practices, promoting family engagement, using data for decision-making, integrating early childhood and infant mental health consultation and fostering inclusion.

http://challengingbehavior.cbcs.usf.edu/

The Institute of Education Sciences: What Works Clearinghouse.

This resource provides research, practice guides and intervention reports for dropout prevention and evidenced-based decision making.

http://ies.ed.gov/ncee/wwc/

Effective Strategies for Dropout Prevention.

The National Dropout Prevention Center/Network provides research and resources on effective strategies for dropout prevention.

http://dropoutprevention.org/effective-strategies/

What Works and What Does Not? Benefit-Cost Findings from Washington State Institute for Public Policy (WSIPP).

A benefit-cost analysis on prevention programs by the Washington State Institute for Public Policy (WSIPP).

http://www.wsipp.wa.gov/ReportFile/1602/Wsipp WhatWorks-and-What-Does-Not-Benefit-Cost-Findings-from-WSIPP\_Report.pdf

#### **Evidence-Based Practices – Juvenile Justice**

An overview of key juvenile justice issues and reform trends relating to evidence-based practices and links to information on each one, as well as the most recent research, cutting-edge reforms, model policies, links to experts, and toolkits to take action. https://jie.org/hub/evidence-based-practices/

In the juvenile justice arena, the term "evidence-based practices" generally refers to programs, practices, and policies that have been rigorously evaluated and shown to be effective at preventing or reducing youth crime

http://jjie.org/hub/evidence-based-practices/

- Intensive Family-based Treatment
- Psychosocial Therapies
- Medication Therapies
- Trauma-informed Care
- Evidence based tools

#### **Hope Squad**

Hope Squads seek to reduce self-destructive behavior and youth suicide by training, building, and creating change in schools and communities. The Hope Squad program is a school-based peer support team that partners with local mental health agencies. Peers select students who are trustworthy and caring individuals to join the Hope Squad. Squad members are trained to watch for at-risk students, provide friendship, identify suicide-warning signs, and seek help from adults. <a href="https://hopesquad.com/fhopesquad.com">https://hopesquad.com/fhopesquad.com</a>

#### Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP)

OJJDP provides a resources for effective and promising model intervention programs. http://www.ojjdp.gov/mpg/Topic

#### **Response to Intervention (RTI) - TEA**

Response to Intervention is an approach that schools use to help all students, including struggling learners. The RTI approach gives Texas students opportunities to learn and work at their grade level. The idea is to help all students be successful. http://tea.texas.gov/index2.aspx?id=2147500224

#### **Restorative Practices**

Restorative Discipline Practices (RDP) in Texas began in the Fall of 2015. The Texas Education Agency partnered with the Institute for Restorative Justice and Restorative Dialogue at The University of Texas at Austin School of Social Work to participate in a statewide roll out. The approach fosters belonging over exclusion, social engagement over control, and meaningful accountability over punishment. It is a trauma-informed practice. Integrating Positive and Restorative Practices to Supporting Student Behavior is a training available at the 20 ESCs that has been designed to help schools develop RD practices within a Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports (PBIS) framework. For more information visit: Texas Education Agency: http://tea.texas.gov/Restorative\_Discipline/

#### Social and Emotional Learning

Social and Emotional Learning is part of a trauma-informed approach to prevention and intervention. The Collaborative for Academic, Social, and Emotional Learning (CASEL) Website has many resources on research, policy and programs on SEL for schools.

The Guide shares best-practice guidelines for district and school teams on how to select and implement SEL programs:

http://www.casel.org/guide

The Evidence Base for How We Learn – Supporting Student's Social, Emotional, and Academic Development (September 2017):

https://assets.aspeninstitute.org/content/uploads/2017/09/SEAD-Research-Brief9.12\_updated-web.pdf

#### **Texas Behavior Support Network (TBS)**

The goal of the Texas Behavior Support (TBS) Network is to create a system of PBIS for students with disabilities and all students attending Texas public schools. Although the original focus of TBS was to support the behavior needs of students with disabilities, it quickly became evident in examining the newly expanding Positive Behavioral Interventions and Support (PBIS) model that in order to address the needs of children in special education, prevention interventions had to be implemented for all students. Therefore, the TBS Network adopted PBIS as its philosophical foundation and supports all three tiers of the model, including school-wide and classroom.

http://www.txbehaviorsupport.org/

# The Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention's Model Programs Guide (MPG)

This office is designed to assist practitioners and communities in implementing evidence-based prevention and intervention programs that cover the entire continuum of youth services from prevention through sanctions to reentry.

http://www.ojjdp.gov/mpg/

#### The Trauma and Learning Policy Initiative's (TLPI)

Helping Traumatized Children Learn TLPIs mission is to ensure that children traumatized by exposure to family violence and other adverse childhood experiences succeed in school. If you are interested in joining a learning community with other educators, schools and districts that are embarking on the process of creating trauma-sensitive schools, Join Our Learning Community.

https://traumasensitiveschools.org/ https://massadvocates.org/tlpi/

#### **TRAUMA-Informed Practices for Schools**

Below are links to a selection of state and national resources that provide information on the impact of trauma on learning. Research has found that adverse childhood experiences negatively impact child development tasks, self-regulation, coping and other important skills which subsequently impact learning. Some of the resources document the positive prevention benefits on factors such as improved school discipline when implementing whole-school supports that build resilience and provide protective factors in the school environment. Other resources describe interventions that are specifically designed and effective for supporting traumatized children. Data reveals that through a mix of trauma-informed practices and

strategies that schools can better promote the mental health and learning of all students by using a trauma-informed lens.

The Heart of Learning and Teaching: Compassion, Resiliency, and Academic Success: http://k12.wa.us/CompassionateSchools/HeartofLearning.aspx Cognitive Behavioral Intervention for Trauma in Schools: https://cbitsprogram.org/ Trust-Based Relational Intervention: https://child.tcu.edu/about-us/tbri/ National Child Traumatic Stress Network - Child Trauma Toolkit for Educators http://www.nctsn.org/resources/audiences/school-personnel/trauma-toolkit Education Law Center – Unlocking the Door to Learning: Trauma Informed Classrooms & Transformational Schools: https://www.elc-pa.org/wp-content/uploads/2015/06/Trauma-Informed-in-SchoolsClassrooms-FINAL-December2014-2.pdf Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports – Interconnected Systems: https://www.pbis.org/school/school-mental-health/interconnected-systems Resilience, Where Does It Come From? By Bruce Perry. http://www.scholastic.com/browse/article.jsp?id=3746847 Center for Mental Health in Schools and Student Learning Supports: http://www.smhp.psych.ucla.edu/

### **Training Opportunities and Informational Forums**

#### ASK: About Suicide to Save a Life

ASK About Suicide to Save A Life is a best practice gatekeeper training that teaches how to identify suicide risk factors, protective factors, warning signs & appropriate referral strategies. There are three training options offered:

1. view ASK videos for online certification,

2. view videos along with backup materials, or

3. in person workshops.

http://www.texassuicideprevention.org/

### Centralized Training for Evidenced Based Practices (for HHS contractors)

This website offers a variety of behavioral health evidence based online courses to HHS contractors. In-person workshops are also available In-person workshops are conducted at different locations. Please refer to the Calendar or Course Info for location, cost and pre-requisites <u>https://www.centralizedtraining.com/</u>

### **Counseling on Access to Lethal Means (CALM)**

This on-line course explains why means restriction is an important part of a comprehensive approach to suicide prevention. It will teach you how to ask suicidal patients/clients about their access to lethal means, and work with them and their families to reduce their access. This course is open to anyone. It is designed especially for providers who counsel people at risk for suicide, primarily mental health and medical providers, but also clergy and social service providers. The course is free and takes approximately 2 hours http://training.sprc.org/enrol/index.php?id=3

DFPS Trauma-Informed Care Training

DFPS training to assist families, caregivers and other social service providers in fostering greater understanding of trauma-informed care and child traumatic stress. https://www.dfps.state.tx.us/training/trauma\_informed\_care/

#### Mental Health First Aid (MHFA)

Mental Health First Aid (MHFA) is an eight-hour, evidence-based curriculum that teaches individuals how to help someone who is developing a mental health problem or experiencing a mental health crisis. MHFA training increases awareness of mental health and reduces stigma around mental illness.

Whom does the program serve?

All public school district employees, resource officers, and university employees, as well as community members

How does it work?

MHFA is a fee for service contract between HHSC and 37 LMHA's and 2 LBHA's. The LMHA's/LBHA's provide free MHFA training to public school district employees and resource officers.

How do you enroll in/apply for the program? Contact your local LMHA/LBHA and request that they provide the training in your area. You can also look on line to find a course at <u>http://www.mentalhealthfirstaid.org/cs/take-a-course/find-a-course/</u>

# Mental Health Wellness for Individuals with Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities (MHW-IDD)

6-part e-learning training series, developed by the Departments of Aging and Disability Services (DADS) and State Health Services (DSHS) to educate direct service workers and others about behavioral health needs of people who have an IDD and a co-occurring behavioral health condition. The full course curriculum contains the following modules:

1 Co-occurring disorders: IDD and Mental Illness

2 Trauma-informed Care for Individuals with IDD

3 Functional Behavior Assessment and Behavior Support

4 Overview of Genetic Syndromes Associated with IDD

5 Overview of Medical Conditions Associate with IDD

6 Putting It All Together: Supports and Strategies for DSWs

This series can be accessed for free or offered with CEUs for a cost, and can be accessed at: <u>www.mhwidd.com</u>

#### **Texas Health Steps**

Texas Health Steps' award-winning online program offers FREE CE courses for primary care providers and other health professionals. These courses offer updated 14 clinical, regulatory, and best practice guidelines for a range of preventive health, oral health, mental health, and case management topics. <u>http://www.txhealthsteps.com/cms/</u>

#### **TJJD Webinar Training Opportunities**

For archived TJJD webinar training opportunities and podcasts, go to: <u>https://www.tjjd.texas.gov/regionaltraining/traininglinks.aspx</u> <u>http://www.tjjd.texas.gov/regionaltraining/webinars.aspx</u> Topics include information about special education services in juvenile justice settings and many other juvenile justice topics. Additionally, TJJD provides information about forty-five prevention programs operated by probation departments.

### **RESOURCES BY REGION**

#### Northern Region of Texas

#### **Betty Hardwick Center**

https://bettyhardwick.org/

2616 S Clack St., Abilene, TX 79606 Main Phone: 940-397-3300 Crisis Hotline: 800-758-3344 Counties: Callahan, Jones, Shackelford, Stephens and Taylor

Crisis Respite Center: Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age 2616 S. Clack St., Abilene, TX 79606 Phone: 800-758-3344

Youth Empowerment Services (YES): Population Served: Ages 3-18 years Phone: 844-668-3618 Website: <u>https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mentalhealth-substance-use/childrensmentalhealth/yes-waiver</u>

Permanent Supportive Housing: Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: 325-690-5162

Rapid Crisis Stabilization Beds: Population Served: Children Adolescents, and Adults 5+ years of age 2616 S. Clack St., Abilene, TX 79606 Phone: 800-758-3344

### Center for Life Resources (LMHA) www.cflr.us

408 Mulberry St., Brownwood, TX 76801 Main Phone: 325-646-9574 Crisis Hotline: 800-458-7788 Counties: Brown, Coleman, Comanche, Eastland, McCulloch, Mills and San Saba

Crisis Respite: Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age 1200 3rd St., Brownwood, TX 76801 Phone: 800-458-7788 Permanent Supportive Housing: Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: (325) 646-9574.

Youth Empowerment Services (YES): Population Served: Ages 3-18 years Phone: 888-609-6467 Website: <u>https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mentalhealth-substance-use/childrensmentalhealth/yes-waiver</u>

#### **Central Plains Center (LMHA)**

#### www.clplains.org

2700 Yonkers, Plainview, TX 79072 Main Phone: 806-293-2636 Crisis Hotline: 800-687-1300 Counties: Bailey, Briscoe, Castro, Floyd, Hale, Lamb, Motley, Parmer and Swisher

#### Crisis Respite:

Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age 801 Houston, Plainview, TX 79072 and 2601 Dimmitt Rd., Plainview, TX 79072 Phone: 800-687-1300 15

Youth Empowerment Services (YES): Population Served: Ages 3-18 years Phone: 844-313-1113 Website:

https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mentalhealth-substance-use/childrensmentalhealth/yes-waiver

Rapid Crisis Stabilization Beds: Population Served: Children, Adolescents, and Adults 3+ years of age 2700 Yonkers, Plainview, TX 79072 Phone: 800-687-1300

Mental Health Deputy Program: Population Served: All ages 2700 Yonkers, Plainview, TX 79072 Phone: 800-687-1300

Permanent Supportive Housing: Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: 806-291-4470

### Denton County MHMR Center (LMHA)

www.dentonmhmr.org/

2519 Scripture St., Denton, TX 76201 Main Phone: 940-381-5000 Crisis Hotline: 800-762-0157 County: Denton

Crisis Residential Center: Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age 2519 Scripture St., Denton, TX 76201 Phone: 800-762-0157

#### Psychiatric Triage Center:

Evaluations are provided to individuals in crisis. Walk-ins are accepted and referrals to other community resources are provided as needed.

Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age 2509 Scripture St., Suite 100, Denton, TX 76201

Phone: 940-381-9965

Permanent Supportive Housing: Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: 800-762-0157

Youth Empowerment Services (YES): Population Served: Ages 3-18 years Phone: 844-779-9YES Website: https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mental-

health-substance-use/childrensmentalhealth/yes-waiver

#### Helen Farabee Centers (LMHA)

www.helenfarabee.org/

1000 Brook, Wichita Falls, TX 76301 Main Phone: 800-669-4166 Crisis Hotline: 800-621-8504 Counties: Archer, Baylor, Childress, Clay, Cottle, Dickens, Foard, Hardeman, Haskell, Jack, King, Knox, Montague, Stonewall, Throckmorton, Wichita, Wilbarger, Wise and Young

#### Crisis Respite:

Population Served: Children/adolescents 6-17 years of age and adults 18+ years of age 500 Broad St., Wichita Falls 76301 Phone: 800-621-8504

Permanent Supportive Housing: Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: 800-762-0157

Rapid Crisis Stabilization Beds: Population Served: Geropsych Patients 55 years of age and older Located within Wise Regional Hospital 17 609 Medical Center Dr., Decatur, TX 76234 Phone: 800-621-8504

Youth Empowerment Services (YES): Population Served: Ages 3-18 years Phone: 800-669-4166 Website:

https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mentalhealth-substance-use/childrensmentalhealth/yes-waiver

#### Pecan Valley Centers for Behavioral and Developmental HealthCare (LMHA)

https://www.pecanvalley.org 2101 W. Pearl St., Granbury, TX 76048 Main Phone: 817-579-4400 Crisis Hotline: 800-772-5987 Counties: Erath, Hood, Johnson, Palo Pinto, Parker and Somervell

Green Street Crisis Respite: The Green Street Crisis Respite facility serves all six Pecan Valley Centers counties and is open 24/7. Assistance with transportation is available. Individuals seeking services must not be actively suicidal or homicidal, must be medically
stable and able to self-manage personal hygiene needs. Eligibility and admission determination is made through a face-toface assessment by calling the Pecan Valley Centers Crisis Hotline. Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age 532 Green Street, Stephenville 76401 Phone: 254-552-2050 Crisis Hotline: 800-772-5987

Permanent Supportive Housing: Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: (817) 579-4400

Youth Empowerment Services (YES): Population Served: Ages 3-18 years Phone: 844-892-5556 Website: https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mental-

health-substance-use/childrensmentalhealth/yes-waiver

## StarCare Specialty Health System (LMHA)

www.StarCarelubbock.org 904 Avenue O St., Lubbock, TX 79401 Main Phone: 806-766-0310 Crisis Hotline: 800-687-7581 Counties: Cochran, Crosby, Hockley, Lubbock and Lynn

Outpatient Competency Restoration (OCR) Program:

Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age deemed incompetent to stand trial 904 Ave. O St., Lubbock, TX 79408 Phone: 806-766-0310

Youth Empowerment Services (YES): Population Served: Ages 3-18 years Phone: 806-500-3689 Website: <u>https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mentalhealth-substance-use/childrensmentalhealth/yes-waiver</u>

Permanent Supportive Housing:

Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: (806) 740-1421

Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH): Population Served: Adults with SMI or SMI and co-occurring substance use that are homeless or at imminent risk of homelessness Phone: 806-766-0388

#### MHMR Tarrant (LMHA)

www.MHMRtarrant.org 3840 Hulen St., Fort Worth, TX 76107 Main Phone: 817-335-3022 Crisis Hotline: 800-866-2465 County: Tarrant

Crisis Respite (Adolescents): Population Served: Adolescents 13-17 years of age 1520 Rio Grande Ave., Fort Worth, TX 76102 Phone: 800-866-2465

Crisis Respite and Residential (Men): Population Served: Males 18+ years of age 1350 E Lancaster, Fort Worth, TX 76102 Phone: 800-866-2465 Crisis Respite & Residential (Women): Population Served: Females 18+ years of age 815 S. Jennings, Fort Worth, TX 76104 Phone: 800-866-2465

Youth Empowerment Services (YES): Population Served: Ages 3-18 years Phone: 817-569-5600 Website:

https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mentalhealth-substance-use/childrensmentalhealth/yes-waiver

Outpatient Competency Restoration (OCR) Program:

Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age, deemed incompetent to stand trial

3840 Hulen St. Tower North, Fort Worth, TX 76107

Phone: 817-335-3022 or 800-866-2465 20

Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH): Population Served: Adults with SMI or SMI and co-occurring substance use that are homeless or at imminent risk of homelessness Phone: 817-569-5435

Permanent Supportive Housing: Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: 817-229-8923

#### **Texas Panhandle Centers (LMHA)**

www.texaspanhandlecenters.org/

901 Wallace Blvd., Amarillo, TX 79106 Main Phone: 806-358-1681 or 800-299-3699

Crisis Hotline: 800-692-4039 Counties: Armstrong, Carson, Collingsworth, Dallam, Deaf Smith, Donley, Gray, Hall, Hansford, Hartley, Hemphill, Hutchinson, Lipscomb, Moore, Ochiltree, Oldham, Potter, Randall, Roberts, Sherman and Wheeler

Rapid Crisis Stabilization Beds: Population Served: Children & Adolescents 6-17 years of age and adults 18+ years of age

1501 S. Coulter St., Amarillo, TX 79106 Crisis Hotline: 800-692-4039

Crisis Respite:

Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age 2002 Hardy St., Amarillo, TX 79106 Crisis Hotline: 800-692-4039

Youth Empowerment Services (YES): Population Served: Ages 3-18 years Phone: 844-207-7630 Website: <u>https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mentalhealth-substance-use/childrensmentalhealth/yes-waiver 21</u> Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH): Population Served: Adults with SMI or SMI and co-occurring substance use that are homeless or at imminent risk of homelessness Phone: 806-341-7375

Permanent Supportive Housing: Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: 806-341-7375

Mental Health Docket: Population Served: Adults 18+ Phone: 800-692-4039

#### Texoma Community Center (LMHA)

#### http://www.texomacc.org/

315 W McLain Dr., Sherman, TX 75092 Main Phone: 903-957-4701 Crisis Hotline: 877-277-2226 Counties: Cooke, Fannin and Grayson

Crisis Respite Facility: Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age 102 (B) Memorial Dr., Denison, TX 75020 Phone: 903-957-4700 Crisis Hotline: 877-277-2226

Permanent Supportive Housing: Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: 903-957-4701

Youth Empowerment Services (YES): Population Served: Ages 3-18 years Phone: 877-461-4224 Website: <u>https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mental-health-substance-use/childrensmental-</u>

health/yes-waiver

## North Texas Behavioral Health Authority (LBHA)

http://ntbha.org/ 9441 Lyndon B. Johnson Freeway, Suite 350, Dallas, TX 75243 Main Phone: 214-366-9407 Crisis Hotline: 1-866-260-8000 Counties: Dallas, Ellis, Hunt, Kaufman, Navarro and Rockwall

Outpatient Competency Restoration (OCR) Program: Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age, deemed incompetent to stand trial County: Dallas Phone: 214-653-3535

Extended Observation Unit Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age 5200 Harry Hines Blvd., Dallas, TX 75235 Phone: 214-590-8000

Athletes for Change-RTC Placement: Population Served: Ages 13-17 1205 E. Bear Creek Rd., Glenn Heights, TX 75154 Phone: 972-223-2011

Youth Empowerment Services (YES): Population Served: Ages 3-18 years Phone: 866-501-6535 Website: <u>https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mental-health-substance-use/childrensmental-</u>

health/yes-waiver

Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH) served through Metrocare:

Population Served: Adults with SMI or SMI and co-occurring substance use that are

homeless or at imminent risk of homelessness Phone: 214-671-0958

Permanent Supportive Housing: Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: 1-888-800-6799

Lifepath Systems (LBHA) www.lifepathsystems.org

1515 Heritage Drive, McKinney, TX 75069 Main Phone: 972-562-9647 Crisis Hotline: 877-422-5939 County: Collin

Rapid Crisis Stabilization Services/After-Hours Crisis Clinic: Population: Children, Adolescents, and Adults 7+ Phone: 877-422-5939

Permanent Supportive Housing: Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: 877-422-5939

Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH) Population Served: Adults with SMI or SMI and co-occurring substance use that are homeless or at imminent risk of homelessness Phone: 214-743-1200

### **Eastern/Central Region of Texas**

#### ACCESS (LMHA)

www.accessmhmr.org

1011 College Avenue Jacksonville, TX 75766 Main Phone: 903-586-5507 Crisis Hotline: 800-621-1693 Counties: Anderson and Cherokee

Permanent Supportive Housing: Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: 903-589-9000

Youth Empowerment Services (YES): Population Served: Ages 3-18 years Phone: 844-801-8382 Website: https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mentalhealth-substance-use/childrensmentalhealth/yes-waiver

#### Andrews Center (LMHA)

www.andrewscenter.com 2323 West Front St., Tyler, TX 75702 Main Phone: 903-597-1351 Crisis Hotline: 877-934-2131 Counties: Henderson, Rains, Smith, Van Zandt and Wood

Crisis Respite and Psychiatric Service Emergency Center: Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age 959 Farm Rd., Tyler, TX 75705 Phone: 903-566-6410 Or 800-374-6058

Outpatient Competency Restoration (OCR) Program:

Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age deemed incompetent to stand trial 2323 West Front St., Tyler, TX 75702-7747 Phone: 903-597-1351

Youth Empowerment Services (YES): Population Served: Ages 3-18 years Phone: 844-826-0106 Website:

https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mental-

health-substance-use/childrensmentalhealth/yes-waiver

Permanent Supportive Housing: Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: 903-597-1351

## Austin Travis County Integral Care (LMHA)

www.integralcare.org

1430 Collier St. Austin, TX 78704 Main Phone: 512-447-4141 24/7 Hotline: 512-472-HELP (4357) Crisis Hotline: 844-398-8252 TTY: 512-703-1395 County: Travis

Walk-in Psychiatric Emergency Services Clinic:

Population Served: Children, adolescents, and adults 56 East Ave., Austin, TX 78701

Phone: 512-472-HELP (4357) Website:

www.integralcare.org/content/psychiatricemergency-services-pes

Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH): Population Served: Adults with SMI or SMI and co-occurring substance use that are homeless or at imminent risk of homelessness

Phone: 512-478-5644

Permanent Supportive Housing: Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: 512-305-4147

Next Step Crisis Respite: Next Step provides short-term psychiatric respite services for adults residing in Travis County who are recovering from a psychiatric crisis. Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age 6222 N. Lamar, Austin, TX 78752 Phone: 512-472-HELP (4357)

The Inn:

The Inn provides short-term communitybased residential crisis treatment. The Inn offers residential services, medication stabilization, around-the-clock nursing services, psychosocial rehabilitative skills training, case management and group treatment.

Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age 56 East Ave., Austin TX 78701 Phone: 512-472-HELP (4357)

Outpatient Competency Restoration (OCR) Program:

Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age, deemed incompetent to stand trial Phone: 512-472-HELP (4357)

Youth Empowerment Services (YES): Population Served: Ages 3-18 years of age Phone: 512-804-3191 Website: <u>https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mental-</u> health-substance-use/childrensmental-

health/yes-waiver

## Bluebonnet Trails Community Services (LMHA)

#### www.bbtrails.org

1009 N. Georgetown St., Round Rock, TX 78664 Main Phone: 512-255-1720 Crisis Hotline: 800-841-1255 Counties: Bastrop, Burnet, Caldwell, Fayette, Guadalupe, Lee and Williamson

Crisis Respite: Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age 711 North College St., Georgetown, TX 78626 Phone: 800-841-1255

Extended Observation Units Georgetown 3101 S. Austin, Georgetown, TX 78626 Phone: 800-841-1255 Seguin Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age 2713 E. Court, Seguin, TX 78155 Phone: 800-841-1255

Youth Empowerment Services (YES): Population Served: Ages 3-18 years of age Phone: 844-309-6385 Website: https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mental-

health-substance-use/childrensmentalhealth/yes-waiver

Permanent Supportive Housing: Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: 512-718-7385

## MHMR Authority of Brazos Valley (LMHA)

#### www.mhmrabv.org/

804 S. Texas Ave., Bryan, TX 77802 Main Phone: 979-822-6467 Crisis Hotline: 1-888-522-8262 Counties: Brazos, Burleson, Grimes, Leon, Madison, Robertson and Washington

Rapid Crisis Stabilization Beds: Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age 804 S. Texas Ave., Bryan, TX 77802 Phone: 1-888-522-8262

Everyday Life, Inc. – RTC Placement: Population Served: Ages 10-17 6955 Broach Rd., Bryan, TX 77808 Phone: 979-589-1885 Website: www.everydaylifertc.com/Home.html

Helping Hand Home for Children – RTC Placement: Population Served: Ages 13-17 3804 Avenue B, Austin, TX 78751 Phone: 512-459-3353 Website: www.helpinghandhome.org/

Pegasus Schools, Inc. – RTC Placement: Population Served: Ages 10-17 896 Robin Ranch Road, Lockhart, TX 78644 Phone: 512-376-2101 Website: <u>www.pegasusschool.net/</u>

Youth Empowerment Services (YES): Population Served: Ages 3-18 years Phone: 844-814-4027 Website: <u>https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mentalhealth-substance-use/childrensmentalhealth/yes-waiver 29</u>

Permanent Supportive Housing: Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: 979-821-9401

#### Burke Center (LMHA)

www.myburke.org/

2001 S Medford Dr., Lufkin, TX 75901 Main Phone: 936-639-1141 Crisis Hotline: 800-392-8343 Counties: Angelina, Houston, Jasper, Nacogdoches, Newton, Polk, Sabine, San Augustine, San Jacinto, Shelby, Trinity and Tyler

Mental Health Emergency Center (MHEC): MHEC provides assessment and/or brief treatment to individuals that are experiencing a mental health crisis. MHEC is comprised of two programs – extended observation unit and crisis residential unit. Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age Crisis Residential – 105 Mayo Place, Lufkin, TX 75904 Phone: 800-392-8343 Extended Observation Unit 105 Mayo Place, Lufkin, TX 75904 Phone: 800-392-8343

Youth Empowerment Services (YES): Population Served: Ages 3-18 years Phone: 800-330-9560 Website: <u>https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mentalhealth-substance-use/childrensmentalhealth/yes-waiver</u>

Permanent Supportive Housing:

Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: 936-634-7173

#### Central Counties Services (LMHA)

https://centralcountiesservices.org/ 304 S. 22nd St., Temple, TX 76501 Main Phone: 254-298-7000 Crisis Hotline: 800-888-4036 Counties: Bell, Coryell, Hamilton, Lampasas and Milam

Scott and White Mental Health Center: Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age 2401 S. 31st St. Temple, TX 76508 Phone: 254-724-2585

Metroplex Behavioral Health Center: Population Served: Children, adolescents, and adults 2201 S. Clear Creek Rd., Killeen, TX, 76549 Phone: 254-628-1000 Website: <u>http://www.mplex.org/care-</u> <u>services/behavioral-health</u>

Permanent Supportive Housing: Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: 844-815-6221

Youth Empowerment Services (YES): Population Served: Ages 3-18 years Phone: 844-815-6221 Website: <u>https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mentalhealth-substance-use/childrensmentalhealth/yes-waiver</u>

#### Community Healthcore (LMHA)

www.communityhealthcore.com 107 Woodbine Pl., Longview, TX 75601 Main Phone: 903-758-2471 Crisis Hotline: 800-832-1009 Counties: Bowie, Cass, Gregg, Harrison, Marion, Panola, Red River, Rusk and Upshur

Crisis Residential, Extended Observation Unit, and Psychiatric Emergency Centers: Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age 1007 South Williams Street, Atlanta, TX 75551 Phone: 903-796-1278

Crisis Stabilization Unit, Crisis Residential, Extended Observation Unit, and Psychiatric Emergency Center:

Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age 1612 S. Henderson Blvd., Kilgore, TX 75662 Phone: 903-984-6052

Crisis Residential, Extended Observation Unit, and Psychiatric Emergency Center: Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age 7470 State Hwy 154, Marshall, TX 75670 Phone: 903-927-1466 Outpatient Competency Restoration Program: Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age, deemed incompetent to stand trial 950 N. 4th St., Longview, TX 75601

Phone: 903-758-2471

Youth Empowerment Services (YES): Population Served: Ages 3-18 years Phone: 844-937-9950 Website: <u>https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mentalhealth-substance-use/childrensmentalhealth/yes-waiver</u>

Permanent Supportive Housing: Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: 903-758-0125

#### Gulf Coast Center (LMHA)

www.gulfcoastcenter.org 123 Rosenberg, Ste. 6, Galveston, TX 77550 Main Phone: 409-763-2373 Crisis Hotline: 1-866-729-3848 Counties: Brazoria and Galveston

Crisis Respite (Galveston County): Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age 5825 Emmet Lowry, Texas City, TX 77591 Phone: 409-763-2373

Permanent Supportive Housing: Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: 409-763-2373

Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH): Population Served: Adults with SMI or SMI and co-occurring substance use that are homeless or at imminent risk of homelessness Phone: 409-763-2373

Youth Empowerment Services (YES) Population Served: Ages 3-18 years Phone: 409-944-4555 Website: <u>https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mental-health-substance-use/childrensmental-health/yes-waiver</u>

#### The Harris Center (LMHA)

https://www.theharriscenter.org/ 2627 Caroline, Houston, TX 77004 Main phone: 713-970-7070 Crisis Hotline: 866-970-4770 Counties: Harris

#### Crisis Respite:

Provides respite care. This facility has nine apartments with capacity for 16 residents. Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age 612 Branard St., Houston, TX 77006 Phone: 713-970-7070

Crisis Residential Unit: There are 18 beds at this facility. Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age 2627 Caroline St., Houston, TX 77004, Bristow Building, 1st Floor

Phone: 713-970-7070

Critical Time Intervention Program: This program assists homeless individuals with mental illness in their transition from the streets, shelters, psychiatric hospitals, or criminal justice system into the community. Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age 9401 Southwest Freeway, 8th Floor, Houston, TX 77074 Phone: 713-970-7070

Post-Hospitalization Crisis Residential Unit: There at 24 beds at this facility specifically designed as a step down from hospitalization. This is an intensive voluntary psychosocial treatment program with a medical component and coupled with peer supports.

Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age 34

2505 Southmore St., Houston, TX. Phone: 713-970-7070

The Neuropsychiatric Center – Crisis Stabilization Unit:

This inpatient stabilization unit is for people experiencing a mental health crisis. It is open 24/7, 365 days per year; the average stay is three-five days; and a doctor must refer clients.

Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age 1502 Taub Loop (2nd Floor), Houston, TX 77030

Phone: 713-970-7070

Interim Care Clinic:

Provides interim psychiatric assessment and medication support for patients with a psychiatric diagnosis who do not have a psychiatric outpatient provider; or have experienced a disruption in their outpatient treatment and who are experiencing symptoms of a crisis and therefore in urgent need of treatment. The Interim Care Clinic is a one-time walk-in intervention. 1502 Taub Loop (2nd floor), Houston, TX

77030

Phone: 713-970-7070

**Psychiatric Emergency Services:** 

The Psychiatric Emergency Services Unit is staffed 24 hours a day with registered nurses, clinical social workers, licensed professional counselors and psychiatric technicians. Each person treated receives an individualized clinical service plan that can includes medication administration, reinforcement of coping skills, close observation by clinical staff, family meetings and determination of appropriate community supports.

Population Served: Screening available for individuals at any age

1502 Taub Loop (1st Floor), Houston, TX 77030

Phone: 713-970-7070

Youth Empowerment Services (YES): Population Served: Ages 3-18 years Phone: 713-970-7212 Website:

https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mentalhealth-substance-use/childrensmentalhealth/yes-waiver

Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH): Population Served: Adults with SMI or SMI and co-occurring substance use that are homeless or at imminent risk of homelessness Phone: 713-970-7406

Permanent Supportive Housing: Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: 713-970-7255

## Heart of Texas Region MHMR Center (LMHA)

#### www.hotrmhmr.org

110 S 12th St. Waco, TX 76701 Main Phone: 254-752-3451 Crisis Hotline: 1-866-752-3451 Counties: Bosque, Falls, Freestone, Hill, Limestone and McLennan

Psychiatric Triage Center: Population Served: Walk-ins accepted. Evaluations and referrals to services provided for adults 18+ years of age 301 Londonderry, Waco, TX 76712 Phone: 1-866-752-3451

Extended Observation/Crisis Residential: Population Served: Adults 18 + years of age 301 Londonderry, Waco, TX 76712 Phone: 1-866-752-3451, 254-867-6550

Crisis Respite Facility:

Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age 1200 Clifton St., Waco, TX 76704 Phone: 1-866-752-3451 (after hours and weekends)

Mental Health Deputy Program: Population Served: All ages Phone: 866-752-3451 Outpatient Competency Restoration (OCR) Program: Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age deemed incompetent to stand trial 110 S 12th St., Waco, TX 76703 Phone: 1-866-752-3451 Youth Empowerment Services (YES): Population Served: Ages 3-18 years Phone: 254-297-7002 Website: https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mentalhealth-substance-use/childrensmentalhealth/yes-waiver

Permanent Supportive Housing: Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: 254-752-3451

Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH): Population Served: Adults with SMI or SMI and co-occurring substance use that are homeless or at imminent risk of homelessness Phone: 254-752-3451

## Lakes Regional Community Center (LMHA)

www.lrmhmrc.org 400 Airport Rd., Terrell, TX 75160 Main Phone: 972-524-4159 Crisis Hotline: 877-466-0660 Counties: Camp, Delta, Franklin, Hopkins, Lamar, Morris and Titus

Permanent Supportive Housing: Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: 972-524-4159

#### Youth Empowerment Services (YES):

Population Served: Ages 3-18 years Phone: 855-977-1976 Website: <u>https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mental-health-substance-use/childrensmental-health/yes-waiver</u>

#### Spindletop Center (LMHA)

www.spindletopcenter.org/ 655 S 8th St., Beaumont, TX 77701 Main Phone: 409-839-1000 Crisis Hotline: 409-838-1818, 800-937-8097 Counties: Chambers, Hardin, Jefferson and Orange

Crisis Respite:

Population Served: Adolescents 13-17 years of age and adults 18+ years of age (separately) 2750 South 8th Street, Building C, Beaumont, TX 77701 Phone: 800-937-8097

Crisis Residential: Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age 2555 Jimmy Johnson Blvd., Port Arthur, TX 77640 Phone: 800-937-8097 Extended Observation Units: Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age Location 1 – 3080 College St., Beaumont, TX 77701 Phone: 800-937-8097 Location 2 – 2555 Jimmy Johnson Blvd., Port Arthur, TX 77640 Phone: 800-937-8097

Youth Empowerment Services (YES): Population Served: Ages 3-18 years Phone: 844-886-3280

#### Website:

https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mentalhealth-substance-use/childrensmentalhealth/yes-waiver

Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH): Population Served: Adults with SMI or SMI and co-occurring substance use that are homeless or at imminent risk of homelessness Phone: 409-839-1026

Permanent Supportive Housing: Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: 409-839-2233

#### Texana Center (LMHA)

www.texanacenter.com

5311 Ave. N., Rosenberg, TX 77471 Main Phone: 281-239-1300 Crisis Hotline: 800-633-5686 Counties: Austin, Colorado, Fort Bend, Matagorda, Waller and Wharton

#### Crisis Center:

Access is available only via MCOT screenings (not a walk-in center). Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age Crisis Hotline: 800-633-5686

Rapid Crisis Stabilization Services: Access is available to adults and children. West Oak Hospital, 6612 Hornwood Dr., Houston, TX 77074, 800-633- 5686 West Park Springs, 6902 S. Peek Rd., Richmond, TX 77407, 800-633-5686

Permanent Supportive Housing: Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: 866-483-9262

Youth Empowerment Services (YES): Population Served: Ages 3-18 years Phone: 281-239-1485 Website: https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mentalhealth-substance-use/childrensmentalhealth/yes-waiver

#### Tri-County Services (LMHA)

http://www.tcmhmrs.org/ 1506 FM-2854, Conroe, TX 77304 Main Phone: 936-521-6100 Crisis Hotline: 800-659-6994 Counties: Liberty, Montgomery and Walker

Crisis Stabilization Unit (Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center), and Extended Observation Unit: Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age 706 FM 2854, Conroe TX 77301 Phone: 800-659-6994

Outpatient Competency Restoration (OCR) Program: Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age deemed incompetent to stand trial 1020 Riverwood Ct., Conroe, TX 77304 Phone: 936-521-6100

RTC Placement - Guardian Angels: Population Served: Ages 9-17 9530 W. Montgomery Rd., Houston, TX 77088 Phone: 281-447-1812

RTC Placement - Gulf Winds: Population Served: Ages 10-17 2904 1st St., Bay City, TX 77414 Phone: 979-254-2334

RTC Placement - Have Haven: Population Served: Ages 10-17 14054 Ambrose St., Houston, TX 77045 Phone: 713-413-9490 Website: www.havehaven.org/

RTC Placement - Krause Children's Residential: Population Served: Ages 12-17 25752 Kingsland Blvd., Katy, TX 77494 Phone: 281-392-7505 Website: www.krausechildrenscenter.org/

RTC Placement - Renewed Strength, Inc.:

Population Served: Ages 5-18 110 Hambrick Rd., Houston, TX 77060 Phone: 281-448-7550

RTC Placement - Shamar Hope Haven: Population Served: Ages 10-17 2913 Wheeler St., Houston, TX 77004 Phone: 713-942-8822 Website: http://www.shamarhopehaven.org/

RTC Placement - Unity Children's Home: Population Served: Ages 5-17 2111 River Valley Dr., Spring, TX 77373 Phone: 281-355-0905 Website: https://www.unitychildrenshome.com/

Youth Empowerment Services (YES): Population Served: Ages 3-18 years Phone: 800-347-5208 Website: https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mentalhealth-substance-use/childrensmentalhealth/yes-waiver

Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH): Population Served: Adults with SMI or SMI and co-occurring substance use that are homeless or at imminent risk of homelessness Phone: 936-521-6349

Permanent Supportive Housing: Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: 936-521-6349

## Border Region Behavioral Health Center (LMHA)

#### www.borderregion.org

1500 Pappas St., Laredo, TX 78041 Main Phone: 956-794-3000 Crisis Hotline: 800-643-1102 Counties: Jim Hogg, Starr, Webb and Zapata

Youth Empowerment Services (YES): Population Served: Ages 3-18 years Phone: 844-503-6182 Website: <u>https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mentalhealth-substance-use/childrensmentalhealth/yes-waiver</u>

Permanent Supportive Housing: Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: 956-794-3290

Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH): Population Served: Adults with SMI or SMI and co-occurring substance use that are homeless or at imminent risk of homelessness Phone: 956-794-3090

## Camino Real Community Services (LMHA)

#### www.caminorealcs.org

19965 FM-3175 N., Lytle, TX 78052 Main Phone: 210-261-1000 Crisis Hotline: 800-543-5750 Counties: Atascosa, Dimmit, Frio, Karnes, La Salle, Maverick, McMullen, Wilson and Zavala

Crisis Respite: Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age 19971 FM 3175 N., Lytle, TX 78052 Phone: 830-266-5500

Permanent Supportive Housing:

Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: 956-794-3290

Youth Empowerment Services (YES): Population Served: Ages 3-18 years Phone: 877-271-9321 Website:

https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mentalhealth-substance-use/childrensmentalhealth/yes-waiver

## The Center for Health Care Services (LMHA)

www.chcsbc.org 3031 W I-10, San Antonio, TX 78201 Main Phone: 210-261-1000 Crisis Hotline: 800-316-9241 Counties: Bexar

Crisis Care Center and Extended Observation Unit: Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age 601 N. Frio, San Antonio, TX 78207 Phone: 210-225-5481, 210-223-7233, or 800-316-9241

#### Children's Crisis Unit:

The Children's Crisis Unit provides crisis assessments to children if they are perceived to be a potential danger to themselves or others and they are physically within the boundaries of Bexar County. Crisis assessors also conduct crisis assessments in the field, at schools, residences, and other locations. Population Served: Ages 4-17 227 West Drexel, San Antonio, TX 78210 Phone: 210-223-7233 or 800-316-9241

Youth Empowerment Services (YES): Population Served: Ages 3-18 years Phone: 210-261-1135 Website: <u>https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mentalhealth-substance-use/childrensmentalhealth/yes-waiver</u> Outpatient Competency Restoration (OCR) Program:

Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age deemed incompetent to stand trial 3031 IH-10 West, San Antonio, TX 78201 Phone: 210-261-3100

Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH): Population Served: Adults with SMI or SMI and co-occurring substance use that are homeless or at imminent risk of homelessness Phone: 210-261-1451

Permanent Supportive Housing: Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: 210-261-1456

## Coastal Plains Community Center (LMHA)

www.coastalplainsctr.org

200 Marriott Dr., Portland, TX 78374 Main Phone: 361-777-3991 Crisis Hotline: 800-841-6467 Counties: Aransas, Bee, Brooks, Duval, Jim Wells, Kenedy, Kleberg, Live Oak and San Patricio

Rapid Crisis Stabilization Beds: Population Served: Children and Adults 3+ years of age 200 Marriott Dr, Portland, TX 78374 Phone: 800-841-6467

Permanent Supportive Housing: Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: 1-888-819-5312 Youth Empowerment Services (YES): Population Served: Ages 3-18 years Phone: 800-831-6467 Website: https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mentalhealth-substance-use/childrensmentalhealth/yes-waiver

## www.gulfbend.org

Gulf Bend Center (LMHA)

6502 Nursery Drive, Suite 100, Victoria, TX 77904-1178 Main Phone: 361-575-0611 Crisis Hotline: 800-421-8825 Counties: Calhoun, DeWitt, Goliad, Jackson, Lavaca, Refugio and Victoria

Rapid Crisis Stabilization Beds: Population Served: Children and Adults 5+ years of age 6502 Nursery Drive, Suite 100, Victoria, TX 77904 Phone: 800-421-8825 Mental Health Deputy: Population served: All ages Phone: 800-421-8825

Permanent Supportive Housing: Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: 361-575-0611

Youth Empowerment Services (YES): Population Served: Ages 3-18 years Phone: 800-421-8825 Website:

https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mentalhealth-substance-use/childrensmentalhealth/yes-waiver

# Hill Country Mental Health & Developmental Disabilities Centers (LMHA)

www.hillcountry.org 819 Water St, Suite 300, Kerrville, TX 78028 Main Phone: 830-792-3300 Crisis Hotline: 877-466-0660 Counties: Bandera, Blanco, Comal, Edwards, Gillespie, Hays, Kendall, Kerr, Kimble, Kinney, Llano, Mason, Medina, Menard, Real, Schleicher, Sutton, Uvalde and Val Verde

Crisis Stabilization Unit: Population Served: Adults ages 18+ 643 Sheppard Rees Rd., Kerrville, TX 78028 Phone: 830-237-5111

Mental Health Deputy: Population Served: All ages Phone: 877-466-0660

Hector Garza Center - RTC Placement Population Served: Ages 10-17 620 E. Afton Oaks Blvd., San Antonio, TX 78232 Phone: 210-568-8600 Website: <u>http://www.abraxasyfs.com/facilities/hectorg</u> <u>arza/</u>

Hill Country Youth Ranch - RTC Placement Population Served: Ages 5-17 3522 Junction Hwy., Ingram, TX 78025 Phone: 830-367-2131 Website: <u>http://youth-ranch.org/</u>

New Life Children's Treatment Center- RTC Placement: Population Served: Ages 11-17 650 Scarbourough, Canyon Lake, TX 78133 Phone: 830-964-4390 Website: <u>https://www.upbring.org/programs-and-services/childrens-centers/newlife/</u>

Youth Empowerment Services (YES): Population Served: Ages 3-18 years Phone: 844-654-7225 Website: <u>https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mentalhealth-substance-use/childrensmentalhealth/yes-waiver</u>

Permanent Supportive Housing: Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: 830-285-3526

#### Behavioral Health Center of Nueces County (LMHA)

www.bhcnc.org

1630 S. Brownlee, Corpus Christi, TX 78404

Main Phone: 361-886-6970 Crisis Hotline: 1-888-767-4493 Counties: Nueces

Crisis Respite: Population Served: Adults 18+ 1642 S. Brownlee, Corpus Christi, TX 78404 Phone: 1-361-886-6938

Outpatient Competency Restoration (OCR) Program: Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age, deemed incompetent to stand trial 1630 S. Brownlee, Corpus Christi, TX 78404

Youth Empowerment Services (YES): Population Served: Ages 3-18 years Phone: 844-253-4947 Website:

https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mentalhealth-substance-use/childrensmentalhealth/yes-waiver

Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH): Population Served: Adults with SMI or SMI and co-occurring substance use that are homeless or at imminent risk of homelessness Phone: 361-886-1347

Permanent Supportive Housing: Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: 361-548-7013

#### Tropical Texas Behavioral Health (LMHA) www.ttbh.org

1901 S. 24 Št., Edinburg, TX 78539 Main Phone: 956-289-7000 Crisis Hotline: 877-289-7199 Counties: Cameron, Hidalgo and Willacy

Crisis Respite: Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age 715 North H St., Harlingen, TX 78550 Phone: 877-289-7199 Rapid Crisis Stabilization Beds: Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age 1901 South 24th Ave., Edinburg, TX 78539 Phone: 877-289-7199

Shoreline, Inc. – RTC Placement: Population Served: Ages 13-17 1220 Gregory St., Taft, TX 78390 Phone: 361-528-3356 Website: www.shorelinetreatmentcenter.com/

Youth Empowerment Services (YES): Population Served: Ages 3-18 years Phone: 956-289-7000 Website:

https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mentalhealth-substance-use/childrensmentalhealth/yes-waiver

Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH): Population Served: Adults with SMI or SMI and co-occurring substance use that are homeless or at imminent risk of homelessness Phone: 956-289-7162

Permanent Supportive Housing: Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: 956-289-7292

### Western Region of Texas

#### **Emergence Health Network (LMHA)**

www.emergencehealthnetwork.org 1600 Montana Ave., El Paso, TX 79902 Main Phone: 844-225-7254 Crisis Phone: 915-779-1800 OR 915-887-3410 Counties: El Paso

Crisis Residential and Rapid Crisis Stabilization Beds: Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age Crisis Respite – 8716 Independence, El Paso, TX 79907 Phone: 915-772-9111 Rapid Crisis Stabilization Beds Phone: 915-887-3410

Extended Observation Unit: Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age 1601 E. Yandell St., Suite B, El Paso, TX 79902 Phone: 915-887-3410

Outpatient Competency Restoration (OCR) Program:

Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age deemed incompetent to stand trial Phone: 915-887-3410

Youth Empowerment Services (YES): Population Served: Ages 3-18 years Phone: 915-599-4YES Website: <u>https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mentalhealth-substance-use/childrensmentalhealth/yes-waiver</u>

Permanent Supportive Housing: Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: 915-887-3410

Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH) provided by Aliviane:

Population Served: Adults with SMI or SMI and co-occurring substance use that are

homeless or at imminent risk of homelessness Phone: 915-351-6677

## MHMR Services for the Concho Valley (LMHA)

#### www.mhmrcv.org

1501 W Beauregard St., San Angelo, TX 76901 Main Phone: 325-658-7750 Crisis Hotline: 800-375-8965 OR 325-653-5933 Counties: Coke, Concho, Crockett, Irion, Reagan, Sterling and Tom Green

#### Crisis Respite:

Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age 244 N. Magdalen Bldg. #240, San Angelo, TX 76903 Phone: 800-375-8965

#### **Rapid Crisis Stabilization Beds:**

Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age 1501 W Beauregard, San Angelo, TX 76901 Phone: 800-375-8965

Mental Health Deputy: Population Served: All ages Phone: 800-375-8965

Permanent Supportive Housing: Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: 915-887-3410

Youth Empowerment Services (YES): Population Served: Ages 3-18 years Phone: 866-846-6368 Website: <u>https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mentalhealth-substance-use/childrensmentalhealth/yes-waiver</u>

#### PermiaCare (formerly Permian Basin Community Centers) for MHMR (LMHA) www.pbmhmr.com

401 E Illinois, Suite 403, Midland, TX 79701

Main Phone and Crisis Phone: 844-420-3964 Counties: Brewster, Culberson, Ector, Hudspeth, Jeff Davis, Midland, Pecos and Presidio

Rapid Crisis Stabilization Beds: Population Served: Adolescents and Adults 13+ years of age 1501 W Beauregard, San Angelo, TX 76901 Phone: 800-375-8965

Mental Health Deputy: Population served: All ages Phone: 844-420-3964

Youth Empowerment Services (YES): Population Served: Ages 3-18 years Phone: 844-823-2002 Website: <u>https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mentalhealth-substance-use/childrensmentalhealth/yes-waiver</u>

Permanent Supportive Housing: Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: 844-420-3964

#### West Texas Centers (LMHA)

www.wtcmhmr.org

319 Runnels St., Big Spring, TX 79720 Main Phone: 432-263-0027 Crisis Hotline: 800-375-4357 Counties: Andrews, Borden, Crane, Dawson, Fisher, Gaines, Garza, Glasscock, Howard, Kent, Loving, Martin, Mitchell, Nolan, Reeves, Runnels, Scurry, Terrell, Terry, Upton, Ward, Winkler and Yoakum

Rapid Crisis Stabilization Beds: Population Served: Adolescents and Adults 12+ years of age 319 Runnels St., Big Spring, TX 79720 Phone: 800-375-4357

Crisis Respite: Population Served: Adults 18+ years of age 3205 South Highway 87, Big Spring, TX 79720 Phone: 800-375-4357

Mental Health Deputy: Population Served: All ages Phone: 800-375-4357

Youth Empowerment Services (YES): Population Served: Ages 3-18 years Phone: 888-336-3362 Website: <u>https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mentalhealth-substance-use/childrensmentalhealth/yes-waiver</u>

Permanent Supportive Housing: Population Served: Adults in LOC 1-4 that are homeless or imminently homeless Phone: 432-263-0027

## RESOURCES BY COUNTY

### Anderson County

County Seat - Palestine

#### ACCESS

ACCESS Jacksonville 1011 College Ave. Jacksonville, TX 75766 Phone: 903-589-9000 ACCESS Palestine 3320 S. Loop 256 Palestine, TX 75801 Phone: 903-723-6136 http://www.accessmhmr.org/ Services: Adult Care, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

Crisis Center of Anderson & Cherokee Counties 700 E. Cherokee St. Jacksonville, TX 75766 Phone: 903-586-9118 Main Office: 800-232-8519 http://mycrisiscenter.com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Counseling, Crisis Service

#### Andrews County

County Seat - Andrews

#### **Andrews County MHC**

Courthouse Annex 215 NW 1<sup>st</sup> St. Andrews, TX 79714 Phone: 432-523-7340 https://www.wtcmhmr.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### PermiaCare

Services

401 E. Illinois Ave., Ste. 403 Midland, TX 79701 Crisis Phone: 800-542-4005 Phone: 432-570-3333 https://www.pbmhmr.com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### West Texas Centers for MHMR

126 State St. Winters, TX 79567 Phone: 800-375-4357 <u>https://www.wtcmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

### Angelina County

County Seat - Lufkin

#### **Burke Mental Health Services – Lufkin**

1522 W. Frank Ave. Lufkin, TX 75904 Crisis Phone: 800-392-8343 Phone: 936-630-3799 <u>https://myburke.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis

#### Family Crisis Center of East Texas

206 Whitehouse Dr. Lufkin, TX 75901 Crisis Phone: 800-828-7233 Phone: 936-639-1681 <u>www.familycrisiscenterofeasttexas.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Domestic Violence Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Aransas County**

County Seat - Rockport

#### **Access Counseling**

901 E. Main St. Rockport, TX 78382 Phone: 361-729-0633 <u>https://accesscounseling.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

## Aransas County Council on Aging

912 S. Church St. Rockport, TX 78382 Phone: 361-729-5352 https://www.aransascounty.org/councilaging

Services: Adult Care, Outpatient, Counseling

#### **Coastal Plains Community MHMR Center**

200 Marriott Dr. Portland, TX 78374-2213 Crisis Phone: 800-841-6467 Phone: 361-777-3991 <u>http://www.cpcs.hhscn.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### Methodist Healthcare Ministries Community Counselor

Laura Lopez 2572 Church St. Ingleside, TX 78362 Phone: 361-652-3573 https://www.sintonfumc.org/data\_files/files/S inton%20CBCS%20%20info%20for%20chu rch%20%20newsletters%20and%20wesites %20for%20new%20hire%20(2)(3).pdf Services: Faith Based, Adult Care, Children, Counseling

#### Methodist Healthcare Ministries Wesley Nurse Kathy Wilson, RN 801 E. Main St. Rockport, TX 78382 Phone: 361-386-2578 http://www.fumcrockport.org/wesley-nurse/ Services: Faith Based, Adult Care, Children,

Addiction, Counseling

#### **Rockport-Fulton Good Samaritans, Inc.**

507 S. Ann St. Rockport, Texas 78382 Phone: 361-790-9828 <u>https://rfgoodsam.com</u> Services: Faith Based, Financial Assistance

## South Texas Family Planning & Health Clinic – Rockport

N. 2871 TX-35 Bus. Rockport, TX 78382 Phone: 361-729-7512 <u>http://www.stfphc.org/rockport.html</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

#### St. Vincent de Paul Society

802 Wharf St. Rockport, TX 78382 Phone: 361-729-4978 http://www.svdprockport.org/

Services: Faith Based, Financial Assistance, Counseling Referrals

#### **Tropical Texas Behavioral Health**

1901 S. 24<sup>th</sup> Ave. Edinburg, TX 78540 Crisis Phone: 877-289-7199 Phone: 956-289-7000 <u>http://www.ttbh.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Archer County**

County Seat - Archer City

### Helen Farabee Regional MHMR Centers

1000 Brook St. Wichita Falls, TX 76301 Crisis Phone: 800-621-8504 Phone: 940-397-3100 <u>http://www.helenfarabee.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### First Step of Wichita Falls

624 Indiana Ave., Ste. 304 Wichita Falls, TX 76301 Phone: 940-723-7799 http://firststep.org/

Services: Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault, Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Armstrong County**

County Seat – Claude

#### **Texas Panhandle MHMR**

1500 S. Taylor St. Amarillo, TX 79101 Crisis Phone: 806-359-6699 Phone: 806-359-6699 <u>http://www.tpmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

### Atascosa County

County Seat – Jourdanton

## Bluebonnet Trails Community MHMR Center

Bastrop Location 275 Jackson St. Bastrop, TX 78602 Crisis Hotline: 800-841-1255 Phone: 844-309-6385 <u>http://bbtrails.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services Camino Real Community MHMR Center 19965 FM 3175 N. Lytle, TX 78052 Crisis Phone: 800-543-5750 Phone: 210-357-0300 http://www.caminorealmhmr.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## **Austin County**

County Seat - Belville

Behavioral Healthcare Clinic at Brookshire: Central Plains Center 2700 Yonkers St. Plainview, TX 79072 Crisis Phone: 800-687-1300 Phone: 806-293-2636 http://www.clplains.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### **Texana Center**

4910 Airport Ave. Rosenberg, TX 77471 Crisis Phone: 800-633-5686 Phone: 281-342-9387 Crisis Center: 5311 Avenue N. Rosenberg, TX 77471 Phone: 281-238-6701 http://www.texanacenter.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Bailey County**

County Seat - Muleshoe

#### Behavioral Healthcare Clinic at Brookshire: Central Plains Center

2700 Yonkers St. Plainview, TX 79072-1892 Crisis Phone: 800-687-1300 Phone: 806-293-2636 <u>http://www.clplains.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### **Bandera County**

County Seat - Bandera

#### Hill Country Community MHMR Center

819 Water St., Ste. 300 Kerrville, TX 78028 Crisis Phone: 877-466-0660 Phone: 830-792-3300 <u>http://www.hillcountry.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### **Bastrop County**

County Seat - Bastrop

#### **Texana Center**

4910 Airport Ave. Rosenberg, TX 77471 Crisis Phone: 800-633-5686 Phone: 281-342-9387 Crisis Center: 5311 Avenue N. Rosenberg, TX 77471 Phone: 281-238-6701 <u>http://www.texanacenter.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### Bluebonnet Trails Community MHMR Center 1009 Georgetown St.

Round Rock, TX 78664 Crisis Phone: 800-841-1255 Phone: 512-255-1720 <u>http://www.bbtrails.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Baylor County**

County Seat - Seymour

#### **CHRISTUS Spohn Hospital – Beeville**

1500 E. Houston St. Beeville, TX 78102 Phone: 361-354-2000 <u>www.christushealth.org/spohn/beeville</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Crisis Services

#### **Coastal Plains Community MHMR Center**

200 Marriott Dr. Portland, TX 78374-2213 Crisis Phone: 800-841-6467 Phone: 361-777-3991 <u>http://www.cpcs.hhscn.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### **Du Bois Psychological Clinic**

201 W. Cleveland St., Ste C, Beeville, TX 78102 Phone: 361-362-0462 http://www.duboispc.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### Helen Farabee Regional MHMR Centers

1000 Brook St. Wichita Falls, TX 76301 Crisis Phone: 800-621-8504 Phone: 940-397-3100 http://www.helenfarabee.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## Bee County

County Seat - Beeville

#### **Coastal Plains Community MHMR Center**

200 Marriott Dr. Portland, TX 78374-2213 Crisis Phone: 800-841-6467 Phone: 361-777-3991 <u>http://www.cpcs.hhscn.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### Family Planning Clinic – Beeville

1400 W. Corpus Christi St., Ste. 4 Beeville, TX 78102 Phone: 361-358-2974 <u>http://www.stfphc.org/beeville.html</u> Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### The Purple Door

3800 Charco Rd. Beeville, TX 78102 Phone: 361-881-8888

#### https://purpledoortx.org/

Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### **Tropical Texas Behavioral Health**

1901 S. 24th Ave. Edinburg, TX 78540 Crisis Phone: 877-289-7199 Phone: 956-289-7000 <u>http://www.ttbh.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### United Connections Counseling

At Coastal Plains Community Center 2808 SE Industrial Park Blvd. Beeville, TX 78102 Phone: 361-661-1060 <u>http://www.coastalplainsctr.org/alcohol\_drug</u> <u>abuse\_coastal\_plains\_ctr.html</u> Services: Adult Care, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling

### **Bell County**

County Seat - Belton

#### **Baylor Scott & White MH Clinic**

2401 S. 31<sup>st</sup> St. Temple, TX 76508 Phone: 254-724-2585 <u>https://www.bswhealth.com/locations/temple</u> <u>-mental-health-center</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling

#### **Body of Christ Community Clinic**

2210 Holland Rd. B Belton, TX 76513 Phone: 254-939-9500 http://www.bodyofchristclinic.org/ Services: Faith Based, Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### **Cedar Crest Hospital**

3500 S. IH 35 Belton, TX 76513 Phone: 254-939-2100 <u>https://www.cedarcresthospital.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling

#### Cenikor (Killeen & Temple)

4520 E. Central Texas Expy, Ste. 102 Killeen, TX 76543 Phone: 254-299-2787 http://www.cenikor.org/

Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling

## Central Counties Center for MHMR Services

304 S. 22nd St. Temple, TX 76501 Crisis Phone: 800-888-4036 or 800-888-4036 Phone: 254-298-7000 http://www.cccmhmr.org Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Counseling, Crisis Services

## Central Counties Services -Intellectual & Developmental Disabilities

2180 N. Main St. Belton, TX 76513 Crisis Phone: 800-888-4036 Phone: 254-770-2336

#### https://centralcountiesservices.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

## Central Texas Behavioral Solutions (Killeen, Temple)

1020 Trimmier Rd. Killeen, TX 76541 Phone: 254-554-1466 <u>https://www.ctxbs.org/</u> Services: Adult, Children, Family, Outpatient, Counseling

## Darnell Hospital

36065 Santa Fe Ave. Fort Hood, TX 76544 Phone: 254-288-8000 <u>https://www.crdamc.amedd.army.mil/Default</u> <u>.aspx</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Crisis Services

#### **Greater Killeen Community Clinic**

718 N. 2nd St., Ste. A, Killeen, TX 76541 Phone: 254-618-4211 <u>https://gkfclinic.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### **Metroplex Behavioral Health Center**

2407 S. Clear Creek Rd. Killeen, TX 76549 Phone: 254-628-1000 <u>https://www.adventhealth.com/hospital/adve</u> <u>nthealth-central-texas</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient,

Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### **Olin E. Teague Veterans' Medical Center**

1901 Veterans Memorial Dr. Temple, TX 76504 Phone: 254-778-4811 https://www.centraltexas.va.gov/

Services: Veterans, Adult Care, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### Seton Medical Center (Harker Heights)

850 W. Central Texas Expy. Harker Heights, TX 76548 Phone: 254-690-0900 http://setonharkerheights.net/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### **Bexar County**

County Seat – San Antonio

#### **Alcohol and Substance Abuse Services**

#### **Alcoholics Anonymous**

8804 Tradeway St. San Antonio, TX 78217 Phone: 210-828-6235 <u>http://www.aasanantonio.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Outpatient, Addiction,

## Association for the Advancement of Mexican Americans

248 Post Ave. San Antonio, TX 78215 Phone: 210-223-4004 <u>https://www.aama.org</u> Services: Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### **Baptist Medical Center Hospital**

111 Dallas St, San Antonio, TX 78205 210-297-7000 <u>https://www.baptisthealthsystem.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Counseling

#### **Center for Health Care Services**

6800 Park Ten Blvd., Ste. 200-S, San Antonio, Texas 78213 Crisis and Substance Use Helpline: 800-316-9241 Adult: 210-261-1250 Children: 210-261-3350

#### https://chcsbc.org

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### **Centro Med**

3750 Commercial Ave. San Antonio, Texas 78221 Phone: 210- 922-7000 <u>https://centromedsa.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Counseling,

#### **Child Family Adult Consultants**

3030 Nacogdoches Rd., Ste. 101 San Antonio, TX 78217 Phone: 210-826-9599 http://www.cfacconsultants.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### Therapy, Counseling, Crisis

#### Communicare

Northwest Campus: 8210 Callaghan Rd. San Antonio, TX 78230 Phone: 210-233-7000 West Campus: 1102 Barclay St. San Antonio, TX Phone: 210-434-2368 East Campus: 2066 W. Commerce St. San Antonio, TX Phone: 210-233-7000 https://www.communicaresa.org Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling

#### Family Service Association

702 San Pedro Ave. San Antonio, TX 78212 Phone: 210-299-2400 <u>https://family-service.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### Laurel Ridge Treatment Center

17720 Corporate Woods Dr. San Antonio, TX 78259 Phone: 210-491-9400 https://laurelridgetc.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

## Lifetime Recovery 10290 Southton Rd.

San Antonio, TX 78223 Phone: 210-734-6362 https://www.lifetimerecoverytx.org/

Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction

#### Methodist Healthcare

8026 Floyd Curl Dr. San Antonio, TX 78229 Phone: 210-575-0500 <u>https://sahealth.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### Nix Specialty Health Center – Behavioral

4330 Vance Jackson Rd. San Antonio, TX 78230 Phone: 877-231-4299 <u>https://www.nixhealth.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Crisis Services

#### Presa Community Center

3721 S. Presa St. San Antonio, TX 78210 Phone: 210-532-5295 <u>http://www.presa.org/</u> Services: Adult, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### **River City Rehab Center**

680 Stonewall St. San Antonio, TX 78214 Phone: 210-924-7547 <u>http://www.rivercityrehabcenter.com/</u> Services: Adult, Outpatient, Addiction

#### San Antonio State Hospital

6711 S. New Braunfels Ave. San Antonio, TX 78223 Phone: 210-532-8811 <u>https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mentalhealth-substance-use/state-hospitals/sanantonio-state-hospital</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### San Antonio Treatment Center

3701 W. Commerce St. San Antonio, TX 78207 Phone: 210-434-0531 https://www.newseason.com/clinics/sanantonio-treatment-center/

Services: Adult, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction

#### **University Hospital**

4502 Medical Dr. San Antonio, Texas 78229 Phone: 210-358-4000 <u>https://www.universityhealthsystem.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Service

#### **Children's Mental Health Services**

#### Any Baby Can

217 Howard St. San Antonio, TX 78212 Phone: 210-227-0170 https://www.anybabycansa.org/ Services: Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### Blossom Center for Children 14235 Blanco Rd. San Antonio, TX 78216

Phone: 210-415-9626 https://blossomcenterforchildren.com/ Services: Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### **Centro Med**

3750 Commercial Ave. San Antonio, Texas 78221 Phone: 210-922-7000 <u>https://centromedsa.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling,

Clarity Child Guidance Center 8535 Tom Slick Ave. San Antonio, TX 78229 Phone: 210-616-0300 http://www.claritycgc.org/ Services: Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### Laurel Ridge Treatment Center

17720 Corporate Woods Dr. San Antonio, TX 78259 Phone: 210-491-9400 <u>https://laurelridgetc.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis

Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

**St. Peter St. Joseph Children's Home** 919 Mission Rd. San Antonio, TX 78210 Phone: 210-533-1203 <u>http://www.stpjhome.org/</u> Services: Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### **Counseling Providers (Adults & Family)**

#### Alamo Area Resource Center

527 N. Leona St. San Antonio, TX 78207 Phone: 210-625-7200 <u>https://www.aarcsa.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling

#### Alamo Mental Health Group

4242 Medical Dr., Ste. 6300 San Antonio, TX 78229 Phone: 210-614-8400 http://alamomentalhealth.com/

#### **Guardian House**

1818 San Pedro Ave. San Antonio, TX 78212 Phone: 210-733-3349 <u>http://guardianhouse.org/</u> Services: Adult, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### **Center for Health Care Services**

6800 Park Ten Blvd., Ste. 200-S, San Antonio, Texas 78213

#### Communicare

Northwest Campus: 8210 Callaghan Rd. San Antonio, TX 78230 Crisis and Substance Use Helpline: 800-316-9241 Adult: 210-261-1250 Children: 210-261-3350 <u>https://chcsbc.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis

Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### **Centro Med**

3750 Commercial Ave. San Antonio, Texas 78221 Phone: 210-922-7000 <u>https://centromedsa.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling.

#### **Child Family Adult Consultants**

3030 Nacogdoches Rd., Ste. 101 San Antonio, TX 78217 Phone: 210-826-9599 http://www.cfacconsultants.com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Counseling

Phone: 210-233-7000 West Campus: 1102 Barclay St. San Antonio, TX Phone: 210-434-2368 East Campus: 2066 W. Commerce St. San Antonio, TX Phone: 210-233-7000 <u>https://www.communicaresa.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling

#### **Creekview Recovery Center**

4115 Medical Dr. San Antonio, TX 78229 Phone: 210-280-0262 <u>http://www.creekviewcounseling.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Outpatient, Addiction

#### Family Life Center-St Mary's

251 W. Ligustrum Dr. San Antonio, TX 78228 Phone: 210-438-6411 <u>https://www.stmarytx.edu/outreach/counseling</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

## Family Service Association of San Antonio. Inc.

702 San Pedro Ave. San Antonio, TX Phone: 210-299-2400 <u>https://family-service.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Outpatient, Counseling

#### **Family Violence Prevention Services**

7911 Broadway St. San Antonio, TX 78209 Crisis Phone: 210-733-8810 Phone: 210-930-3669 <u>https://fvps.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Women & Children Only, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### **Inman Christian Center**

1214 Colima St. San Antonio, TX 78207 Phone: 210-222-9641 <u>http://inmancenter.org/about-us</u> Services: Faith Based, Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### Jewish Family Services of San Antonio

12500 NW. Military Hwy., Ste. 250 San Antonio, TX 78231 Phone: 210-302-6920 <u>https://jfs-sa.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### Madonna Neighborhood Center

1906 Castroville Rd. San Antonio, TX 78237 Phone: 210-435-1391 <u>https://www.madonnacentersa.org/</u> Services: Faith Based, Adult Care, Children,

Outpatient, Counseling Must live in service area or attend school in Edgewood Independent School District

#### Nueva Vida Behavioral Health Center

9500 Tioga Dr. San Antonio, TX 78230 Phone: 210-616-0828 <u>http://nuevavidabha.com/</u>

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling

#### The Ecumenical Center

8310 Ewing Halsell Dr. San Antonio, TX 78229 Phone: 210-616-0885 https://www.ecrh.org/

Services: Faith Based, Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### **Rise Recovery**

10226 Ironside Dr. San Antonio, TX 78230 Phone: 210-227-2634

https://www.riserecovery.org/

Counseling for adults or adolescents with addictions Services: Adult Care, Outpatient, Addiction

#### Pathways Youth & Family Services

1919 NW. Loop 410 San Antonio, TX 78213 Phone: 210-733-7117 http://www.pathway.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### Presa Community Center

3721 S. Presa St. San Antonio, TX 78210 Phone: 210-532-5295 <u>http://www.presa.org/</u> Services: Adult, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### San Antonio Family Endeavors Inc.

8401 Datapoint Dr., Ste. 500 San Antonio, TX 78229 Phone: 210-431-6466 <u>https://www.endeavors.org/</u> Services: Veteran & Military Family, Outpatient, Counseling

#### **Counseling Providers (Children & Adolescent)**

#### **Center for Health Care Services**

6800 Park Ten Blvd., Ste. 200-S, San Antonio, Texas 78213 Crisis and Substance Use Helpline: 800-316-9241 Adult: 210-261-1250 Children: 210-261-3350 https://chcsbc.org

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### **Centro Med**

3750 Commercial Ave. San Antonio, Texas 78221 Phone: 210-922-7000 <u>https://centromedsa.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling,

#### **Children's Bereavement Center**

205 W. Olmos Dr., , Ste. 101 San Antonio, TX 78212 Phone: 210-736-4847 <u>https://cbcst.org/</u> Services: Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### Childsafe

7130 US-90 San Antonio, TX 78227 Phone: 210-675-9000 https://www.childsafe-sa.org/

Services: Children, Outpatient, Counseling Child & family therapy, for the family of children who have been sexually abused

#### **CHRISTUS Santa Rosa Health Care**

333 N. Santa Rosa St. San Antonio, TX 78207 Phone: 210-704-2000 <u>https://www.christushealth.org/santa-rosa</u> Services: Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### **Clarity Child Guidance Center**

8535 Tom Slick Ave. San Antonio, TX 78229 Phone: 210-616-0300 <u>http://www.claritycgc.org/</u> Services: Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### Communicare

Northwest Campus: 8210 Callaghan Rd. San Antonio, TX 78230 Phone: 210-233-7000 West Campus: 1102 Barclay St. San Antonio, TX Phone: 210-434-2368 East Campus: 2066 W. Commerce St. San Antonio, TX Phone: 210-233-7000

#### https://www.communicaresa.org

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling

#### The Ecumenical Center

8310 Ewing Halsell Dr. San Antonio, TX 78229 Phone: 210-616-0885 <u>https://www.ecrh.org/</u> Services: Faith Based, Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### Family Life Center-St Mary's

251 W. Ligustrum Dr. San Antonio, TX 78228 Phone: 210-438-6411 <u>https://www.stmarytx.edu/outreach/counseling</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### Family Service Association

702 San Pedro Ave. San Antonio, TX 78212 Phone: 210-299-2400 <u>https://family-service.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### **Family Violence Prevention Services**

7911 Broadway St. San Antonio, TX 78209 Crisis Phone: 210-733-8810 Phone: 210-930-3669 <u>https://fvps.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Women & Children Only, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis

#### Inman Christian Center

Services

1214 Colima St. San Antonio, TX 78207 Phone: 210-222-9641 http://inmancenter.org/about-us Services: Faith Based, Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### Jewish Family Services of San Antonio

12500 NW. Military Hwy., Ste. 250, San Antonio, TX 78231 Phone: 210-302-6920 <u>https://jfs-sa.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### Pathways Youth & Family Services

1919 NW. Loop 410 San Antonio, TX 78213 Phone: 210-733-7117 http://www.pathway.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### Presa Community Center

3721 S. Presa St. San Antonio, TX 78210 Phone: 210-532-5295 http://www.presa.org/

<u>nitp://www.presa.org/</u>

Services: Adult, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

St. Peter St. Joseph Children's Home 919 Mission Rd. San Antonio, TX 78210 Phone: 210-533-1203 http://www.stpjhome.org/ Services: Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### **Hotlines and Helplines**

Alcoholics Anonymous Phone: 210-828-6235

#### **American Red Cross**

Phone: 210-224-5151 Phone: 800-775-6803

Battered Women & Children's Shelter Crisis Line: 210-733-8810

Haven for Hope Phone: 210-220-2350

#### **Mid-Coast Family Services**

Substance Abuse: 1-210-271-9452 Domestic Abuse: 800-870-0368

Narcotics Anonymous Phone: 800-221-9091

#### Referral Lines

Alamo Service Connection: 210-477-3275 Services for Senior Citizens and those with disabilities

Society of St. Vincent de Paul Phone: 210-225-7837

#### Mental Health Services for the Elderly

#### **Center for Health Care Services**

6800 Park Ten Blvd., Ste. 200-S, San Antonio, Texas 78213 Crisis and Substance Use Helpline: 800-316-9241 Adult: 210-261-1250 Children: 210-261-3350 <u>https://chcsbc.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient,

Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### **Centro Med**

3750 Commercial Ave. San Antonio, Texas 78221 Phone: 210-922-7000 <u>https://centromedsa.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Counseling,

### Communicare

Northwest Campus: 8210 Callaghan Rd. San Antonio, TX 78230 Phone: 210-233-7000 West Campus: 1102 Barclay St. San Antonio, TX Phone: 210-434-2368 East Campus: 2066 W. Commerce St. San Antonio, TX Phone: 210-233-7000 https://www.communicaresa.org

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling

#### **Good Samaritan Community Services**

1600 Saltillo St. San Antonio, TX 78207

#### Phone: 210-434-5531

https://www.goodsamaritancommunityservic es.org/ Services: Adult & Senior Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### Jewish Family Services of San Antonio

12500 NW. Military Hwy., Ste. 250 San Antonio, TX 78231 Phone: 210-302-6920 <u>https://jfs-sa.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### Nix Specialty Health Center – Behavioral

4330 Vance Jackson Rd. San Antonio, TX 78230 Phone: 877-231-4299 <u>https://www.nixhealth.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Outpatient,

Addiction

#### Northeast Baptist Hospital

8811 Village Dr. San Antonio, TX 78217 Phone: 210-297-2000 <u>https://www.baptisthealthsystem.com/ourlocations/northeast-baptist-hospital</u> Services: Adult Care, Outpatient.

Counseling, Must Be 55+

#### **University Hospital**

4502 Medical Dr. San Antonio, Texas 78229 Phone: 210-358-4000 <u>https://www.universityhealthsystem.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Service

### **Blanco County**

County Seat - Johnson City

#### **Blanco Counseling Center**

At Trinity Lutheran Church 703 Main St. Blanco, TX 78606 Phone: 940-235-0407 <u>http://trinityofblanco.com/Counseling.php</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### Hill Country Community MHMR Center

819 Water St., Ste. 300 Kerrville, TX 78028 Crisis Phone: 877-466-0660 Phone: 830-792-3300 <u>http://www.hillcountry.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Childron, Outpation

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## **Borden County**

County Seat - Gail

## Permian Basin Community Centers for MHMR

401 E. Illinois Ave., Ste. 403 Midland, TX 79701 Crisis Phone: 800-542-4005 or 877-475-7322 Phone: 432-570-3333 http://www.pbmhmr.com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Counseling, Crisis Services

#### West Texas Centers for MHMR

319 Runnels St., Big Spring, TX 79720 Crisis Phone: 800-375-4357 Phone: 432-263-0007 http://www.wtcmhmr.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## **Bosque County**

County Seat - Meridian

#### CHRISTUS St. Michael Health System

2600 St. Michael Dr. Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-1000 <u>https://www.christushealth.org/St-Michael</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Crisis Services

#### **Community Healthcore**

107 Woodbine PI. Longview, TX 75601 Crisis Phone: 800-832-1009 Phone: 903-758-2471 http://www.communityhealthcore.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### Heart of Texas Region MHMR Center

110 S. 12th St. Waco, TX 76701 Crisis Phone: 254-776-1101 Phone: 254-752-3451 http://www.hotrmhmr.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Bowie County**

County Seat - Boston

#### **Community Healthcore**

107 Woodbine PI. Longview, TX 75601 Crisis Phone: 800-832-1009 Phone: 903-758-2471 <u>http://www.communityhealthcore.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### Helen Farabee Regional MHMR Centers

1000 Brook St. Wichita Falls, TX 76301 Crisis Phone: 800-621-8504 Phone: 940-397-3100 http://www.helenfarabee.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Brazoria County**

County Seat - Angelton

### **Counseling Connections for Change**

2549 Roy Rd. Pearland, TX 77581 Phone: 281-485-9280 <u>https://www.counselingconnections.org/</u> Services: Faith Based, Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### MHMR Authority of Brazos Valley

1504 S. Texas Ave. Bryan, TX 77802 Crisis Phone: 800-282-6467 Phone: 979-822-6467 <u>http://www.mhmrabv.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### **Rock Prairie Behavioral Health**

3550 Normand Dr. College Station, TX 77845 Phone: 979-703-8848 https://www.rockprairiebh.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services,

Addiction

#### The Gulf Coast Center

123 25th St., Ste. 600 Galveston, TX 77550 Crisis Phone: 866-729-3848 Phone: 409-763-2373 <u>https://gulfcoastcenter.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Brazos County**

County Seat - Bryan

#### **MHMR** Authority of Brazos Valley

1504 S. Texas Ave. Bryan, TX 77802 Crisis Phone: 800-282-6467 Phone: 979-822-6467 <u>http://www.mhmrabv.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Brewster County**

County Seat - Alpine

Behavioral Healthcare Clinic at Brookshire: Central Plains Center 2700 Yonkers St.

Plainview, TX 79072-1892 Crisis Phone: 800-687-1300 Phone: 806-293-2636 http://www.clplains.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### PermiaCare

401 E. Illinois Ave., Ste. 403 Midland, TX 79701 Crisis Phone: 800-542-4005 Phone: 432-570-3333 https://www.pbmhmr.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Briscoe County**

County Seat - Silverton

#### Behavioral Healthcare Clinic at Brookshire: Central Plains Center 2700 Yonkers St.

Plainview, TX 79072-1892 Crisis Phone: 800-687-1300 Phone: 806-293-2636 <u>http://www.clplains.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### **Tropical Texas Behavioral Health**

1901 S. 24<sup>th</sup> Ave. Edinburg, TX 78540 Crisis Phone: 877-289-7199 Phone: 956-289-7000 http://www.ttbh.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Brooks County**

County Seat - Falfurrias

#### Coastal Plains Community MHMR Center

200 Marriott Dr. Portland, TX 78374-2213 Crisis Phone: 800-841-6467 Phone: 361-777-3991 <u>http://www.cpcs.hhscn.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## Permian Basin Community Centers for MHMR

401 E. Illinois Ave., Ste. 403 Midland, TX 79701 Crisis Phone: 800-542-4005 or 877-475-7322 Phone: 432-570-3333 http://www.pbmhmr.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Brown County**

County Seat - Brownwood

#### **Center for Life Resources**

408 Mulberry St. Brownwood, TX 76801 Crisis Phone: 800-458-7788 Phone: 325-646-9574 <u>http://cflr.us</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Burleson County**

County Seat - Caldwell

## Bluebonnet Trails Community MHMR Center

1009 Georgetown St. Round Rock, TX 78664 Crisis Phone: 800-841-1255 Phone: 512-255-1720 <u>http://www.bbtrails.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### **Bluebonnet Trails Community Services**

4606 Innovation Loop Marble Falls, TX 78654

#### Phone: 512-255-1720 http://www.bbtrails.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### MHMR Authority of Brazos Valley

1504 S. Texas Ave. Bryan, TX 77802 Crisis Phone: 800-282-6467 Phone: 979-822-6467

#### http://www.mhmrabv.org

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Burnet County**

County Seat - Burnet

## Bluebonnet Trails Community MHMR Center

1009 Georgetown St. Round Rock, TX 78664 Crisis Phone: 800-841-1255 Phone: 512-255-1720 http://www.bbtrails.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Counseling, Crisis Services

#### **Phoenix Center**

119 Ave. G Marble Falls, TX 786543 Phone: 830-637-7848 <u>http://www.phoenixtx.org/</u> Services: Children & Families, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling

### **Caldwell County**

County Seat - Lockhart

#### Bluebonnet Trails Community MHMR Center, Bastrop Location 275 Jackson St. Bastrop, TX 78602 Crisis Hotline: 800-841-1255

Phone: 844-309-6385 <u>http://bbtrails.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### Connections Individual and Family Services 1022 State Park Rd. Lockhart, TX 78644 Phone: 830-629-6571 http://www.connectionsnonprofit.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children & Families, Outpatient, Counseling

### **Calhoun County**

County Seat - Port Lavaca

#### **Betty Hardwick Center**

2616 S. Clack St. Abilene, TX 79606 Crisis Phone: 800-758-3344 Phone: 325-690-5100 <u>https://bettyhardwick.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### **Gulf Bend MHMR Center**

1502 E. Airline Rd., Suite 25 Victoria, TX 77901 Crisis Phone: 877-723-3422 Phone: 361-575-0611

#### http://www.gulfbend.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### The Harbor

215 W. Railroad St. Port Lavaca, TX 77979 Phone: 361-552-5683 Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services, Victim Counseling

## **Cameron County**

County Seat - Brownsville

#### **Buckner Children & Family Services**

1713 E. Tyler Ave., Ste. E Harlingen, TX 78550 Phone: 956-423-7909 https://www.buckner.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children & Families, Outpatient, Counseling

## Cameron County Children's Advocacy Centers

Maggie's House 1390 W. Expy. 83 San Benito, TX 78586 Phone: 956-361-3313 Monica's House 1255 FM. 511 Brownsville, TX 78526 Phone: 956-986-2770 http://www.cameroncountycac.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children & Families, Outpatient, Counseling

#### **Children's Bereavement Center**

2302 S. 77 Sunshine Strip, Ste. 202 Harlingen, TX 78550 Phone: 956-368-4065 <u>http://cbc-rgv.org/</u> Services: Children & Families, Outpatient, Counseling

#### Dr.'s Hospital Renaissance- Edinburg

5501 S. McColl Rd. Edinburg, TX 78539 Phone: 956-362-8677 https://www.dhrhealth.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### Family Crisis Center Inc.

616 W. Taylor Ave. Harlingen, TX 78550 Phone: 956-423-9304 <u>https://www.familycrisisctr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children & Families, Outpatient, Counseling

#### **Gulf Bend MHMR Center**

1502 E. Airline Rd., Ste. 25 Victoria, TX 77901-4116 Crisis Phone: 877-723-3422 Phone: 361-575-0611 <u>http://www.gulfbend.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Counseling, Crisis Services

#### **Mesquite Treatment Center**

513 E. Jackson Ave. Harlingen, TX 78550 Phone: 956-428-2100 Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### New Today Counseling Services

3129 Lazy Palm Dr. N. Harlingen, TX 78552 Phone: 956-536-8363

#### http://www.anewtodaycounseling.com/conta ct/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### Palms Behavioral

613 Victoria Ln. Harlingen, TX 78550 Phone: 956-365-2600

https://www.palmsbh.com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### **Recovery Center of Cameron County**

1806 W. Jefferson Ave. Harlingen, TX 78550 Phone: 956-428-7800 700 E. Levee St. Brownsville, TX 78520 Phone: 956-548-0028 http://recoverycentercc.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### **RGV Youth Recovery Home**

29783 Rangerville Rd. Harlingen, TX 78552 Phone: 956-428-5200 Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction

#### **Rio Grande State Center- Harlingen**

1401 S. Rangerville Rd. Harlingen, TX 78552 Phone: 956-364-8000 <u>https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mental-health-substance-use/state-hospitals/rio-grande-state-center</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient,

Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services, Addiction

#### Scan Inc

705 W. Jefferson St. Brownsville, TX 78520 Phone: 956-544-3095

#### https://www.scan-inc.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction
# **South Texas Behavioral Center**

2102 W. Trenton Rd. Edinburg, TX 78539 Phone: 888-977-1400 <u>http://southtexasbehavioralhealthcenter.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services, Addiction

# **Tropical Texas Behavioral Health**

1901 S. 24<sup>th</sup> Ave. Edinburg, TX 78540 Crisis Phone: 877-289-7199 Phone: 956-289-7000 http://www.ttbh.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Valley Baptist Harlingen Hospital

2101 Pease St. Harlingen, TX 78550 Phone: 956-389-1100 https://www.valleybaptist.net/ourlocations/harlingen-location

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services, Addiction

# Valley Regional Hospital- Brownsville

100 E. Alton Gloor Blvd. Brownsville, TX 78526 Phone: 956-350-7000 <u>https://valleyregionalmedicalcenter.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services, Addiction

# Camp County

County Seat - Pittsburg

# **Golden Phoenix Center**

1 Medical Plaza Pampa, TX 79065 Phone: 806-663-5570 <u>https://www.prmctx.com/Services/Behaviora</u> <u>I-Health.aspx</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services, Addiction

# Lakes Regional MHMR Center

400 Airport Rd. (P.O. Box 747) Terrell, TX 75160 Crisis Phone: 866-260-8000 Phone: 972-524-4159 <u>http://www.lrmhmrc.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Texas Panhandle MHMR**

1500 S. Taylor St. Amarillo, TX 79101 Crisis Phone: 806-359-6699 Phone: 806-359-6699 <u>http://www.tpmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# The Pavilion at Northwest Texas Healthcare System

1501 Coulter St. Amarillo, TX 79106 Phone: 800-537-2585 or 806-354-1810 <u>https://www.nwths.com/services/behavioralhealth</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

Carson County County Seat - Panhandle

#### **Texas Panhandle MHMR**

1500 S. Taylor St. Amarillo, TX 79101 Crisis Phone: 806-359-6699 Phone: 806-359-6699 <u>http://www.tpmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Castro County

County Seat - Dimmitt

# Behavioral Healthcare Clinic at Brookshire: Central Plains Center

2700 Yonkers St. Plainview, TX 79072 Crisis Phone: 800-687-1300 Phone: 806-293-2636 <u>http://www.clplains.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Cass County

County Seat - Linden

# Behavioral Healthcare Clinic at

Brookshire: Central Plains Center 2700 Yonkers St. Plainview, TX 79072 Crisis Phone: 800-687-1300 Phone: 806-293-2636 http://www.clplains.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Community Healthcore**

107 Woodbine PI. Longview, TX 75601 Crisis Phone: 800-832-1009 Phone: 903-758-2471 <u>http://www.communityhealthcore.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Chambers County

County Seat - Anahuac

# **Community Healthcore**

107 Woodbine PI. Longview, TX 75601 Crisis Phone: 800-832-1009 Phone: 903-758-2471 <u>http://www.communityhealthcore.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Spindletop MHMR Services

655 S. 8th St. Beaumont, TX 77701 Crisis Phone: 800-937-8097 Phone: 800-317-5809 <u>http://www.spindletopmhmr.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Cherokee County**

County Seat – Rusk

# ACCESS

ACCESS Jacksonville 1011 College Ave. Jacksonville, TX 75766 Phone: 903-589-9000 ACCESS Palestine 3320 S. Loop 256 Palestine, TX 75801 Phone: 903-723-6136 http://www.accessmhmr.org/ Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# UT Health Jacksonville

501 S. Ragsdale St. Jacksonville, TX 75766 Phone: 903-541-5000 <u>https://uthealthjacksonville.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Childress County**

County Seat - Childress

# Helen Farabee Regional MHMR Centers

1000 Brook St. Wichita Falls, TX 76301 Crisis Phone: 800-621-8504 Phone: 940-397-3100 <u>http://www.helenfarabee.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Clay County

County Seat - Green Cove Springs

# Helen Farabee Regional MHMR Centers

1000 Brook St. Wichita Falls, TX 76301 Crisis Phone: 800-621-8504 Phone: 940-397-3100 <u>http://www.helenfarabee.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services Red River Hospital 1505 8th St. Wichita Falls, TX 76301 Phone: 940-341-2464 <u>https://www.redriverhospital.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services, Addiction

# **Cochran County**

County Seat - Morton

# StarCare

1602 Tenth St. Lubbock, TX 79410 Crisis Phone: 800-740-1414 Phone: 806-766-0310 <u>http://www.LubbockMHMR.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Coke County**

County Seat - Robert Lee

# MHMR Services for the Concho Valley

1501 W. Beauregard Ave. San Angelo, TX 76901-4004 Crisis Phone: 800-375-8965 Phone: 325-658-7750 <u>http://www.mhmrcv.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

# Counseling, Crisis Services

# Permian Basin Community Centers for MHMR

401 E. Illinois Ave., Ste. 403 Midland, TX 79701 Crisis Phone: 800-542-4005 Phone: 432-570-3333

# http://www.pbmhmr.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Shannon Medical Center**

120 E. Harris Ave. San Angelo, TX 76903 Phone: 325-653-6741 120 E. Beauregard Ave. San Angelo, TX 76903 Phone: 325-658-1511

# https://www.shannonhealth.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services, Addiction

# **Coleman County**

County Seat - Coleman

# **Center for Life Resources**

408 Mulberry St. Brownwood, TX 76801 Crisis Phone: 800-458-7788 Phone: 325-646-9574 <u>http://cflr.us</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# North Texas State Hospital (Wichita Falls)

6515 Kemp Blvd. Wichita Falls, TX 76308 Phone: 940-692-1220 https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mentalhealth-substance-use/state-hospitals/northtexas-state-hospital

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services, Addiction

Oceans Behavioral Hospital Of Abilene (Abilene) 4225 Woods PL

# Abilene, TX 79602 Phone: 325-691-0030 <u>https://oceanshealthcare.com/abilene</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services, Addiction

# **River Crest Hospital (San Angelo)**

1636 Hunters Glen Rd. San Angelo, TX 76901 Phone: 325-949-5722 https://rivercresthospital.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services, Addiction

# **Collin County**

County Seat - McKinney

#### Child & Family Guidance

4031 W. Plano Pkwy., Ste.211 Plano, TX 75093 Phone: 214-351-3490 <u>www.childrenandfamilies.org</u> Services: Adult, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Family Promise of Collin County

P.O. Box 1601 Allen, TX 75013 Phone: 972-442-6966 <u>http://familypromiseofcollincounty.org/</u> Services: Adult, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### **Grace to Change**

1216 N. Central Expy., Ste. 104 McKinney, TX 75070 Phone: 972-542-2900 <u>https://gracetochange.org/</u> Services: Adult, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# LifePath Systems

1416 N. Church St. McKinney, TX 75070-0828 Crisis Phone: 800-260-8000 Phone: 972-562-0190 7308 Alma Dr. Plano, TX 75025 Crisis Phone: 866-266-8000 Phone: 972-422-5939 http://www.lifepathsystems.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services, Addiction

# Medical City Hospital (McKinney)

4500 Medical Center Dr. McKinney, TX 75069 Phone: 972-547-8000 https://medicalcitymckinney.com/service/be havioral-health-services

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services, Addiction

# SOLACE Counselling

1475 Prudential Dr. Dallas, TX 75235 Phone: 214-522-4640 <u>https://solacecounseling.com/</u> Services: Adult, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Addiction

# **New Roads Outpatient Plano**

1200 Commerce Dr., Ste. 116 Plano, TX 75093 Phone: 214-924-0932 <u>http://northparkcounselingassociates.com/</u> Services: Adult, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Addiction

#### Hope's Door New Beginning Center 860 Ave. F

Plano, TX 75074 Phone & Crisis Phone: 972-422-7233 www.hopesdoorinc.org Services: Adult, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Addiction

# **Collingsworth County**

County Seat - Wellington

# **Texas Panhandle MHMR**

1500 S. Taylor St. Amarillo, TX 79101 Crisis Phone: 806-359-6699 Phone: 806-359-6699 <u>http://www.tpmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Fort Bend County Women's Center, Inc. P.O. Box 183 Richmond, TX 77406 Phone: 281-342-4357 www.fbwc.org Services: Women Only, Outpatient, Counseling

# **Colorado County**

County Seat - Columbus

# **Texana Center**

4910 Airport Ave. Rosenberg, TX 77471 Crisis Phone: 800-633-5686 Phone: 281-342-9387 Crisis Center: 5311 Ave. N. Rosenberg, TX 77471 Phone: 281-238-6701 <u>http://www.texanacenter.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Service

# **Comal County**

County Seat - New Braunfels

# **Central Texas Professional Counseling**

542 Comal Ave. New Braunfels, TX 78130 Phone: 830-629-2300 http://www.texasprofessionalcounseling.co m/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# **Compass Services**

2339 Gruene Lake Dr., Ste. C New Braunfels, TX 78130 Phone: 830-708-2271 https://ourcompassservices.com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Connections

1414 W. San Antonio St. New Braunfels, TX 78130 Phone: 830-629-6571 CRISIS HOTLINE: 800-532-8192 http://www.connectionsnonprofit.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction

# **Coulter Family Counseling**

219 E. San Antonio St., Ste. J New Braunfels, TX 78130 Phone: 830-624-4774 https://www.coulterfamilycounseling.com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# **Crisis Center of Comal County**

1547 E. Common St. New Braunfels, TX 78130 Phone: 830-620-7520 http://www.ccccnbtx.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Service

# Hill Country Community MHMR Center

819 Water St., Ste, 300 Kerrville, TX 78028 Crisis Phone: 877-466-0660 Phone: 830-792-3300 http://www.hillcountry.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Service

# InMindOut Emotional Wellness Center, LLC-NB

645 N. Walnut Ave. New Braunfels, TX 78130 Phone: 830-730-6090 https://inmindout.com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# **New Braunfels Counseling Center**

43 Gruene Park Dr. New Braunfels, TX 78130 Phone: 830-625-0599 http://www.nbcounselingcenter.com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Addiction

# **Oakwood Counseling Center**

176 S. Hickory Ave. New Braunfels, TX 78130 Phone: 830-627-7006 http://oakwoodcounselingnb.com/ Services: Faith Based, Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### **River Bend Counseling**

262 N. Union Ave. New Braunfels, TX 78130 Phone: 830-515-8480 https://riverbend-counseling.com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# **River City Advocacy**

145 Landa St. New Braunfels, TX 78130 Phone: 830-643-0200 https://rivercityadvocacy.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Spirit of Joy Counseling Services PLLC

1619 Common St. New Braunfels, TX 78130 Phone: 830-214-3777 https://spiritofjoycounselingservices.com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### True North Counseling

408 S. Seguin Ave. New Braunfels, TX 78130 Phone: 830-237-3139 https://www.skmeckelcounseling.com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

# Comanche County County Seat - Comanche

# **Center for Life Resources**

408 Mulberry St. Brownwood, TX 76801 Crisis Phone: 800-458-7788 Phone: 325-646-9574 http://cflr.us Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Concho County**

County Seat - Paint Rock

# MHMR Services for the Concho Valley

1501 W. Beauregard Ave. San Angelo, TX 76901-4004 Crisis Phone: 800-375-8965 Phone: 325-658-7750 <u>http://www.mhmrcv.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Permian Basin Community Centers for MHMR

401 E. Illinois Ave., Ste. 403 Midland, TX 79701 Crisis Phone: 800-542-4005 or 877-475-7322 Phone: 432-570-3333 <u>http://www.pbmhmr.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Cooke County

County Seat - Gainesville

# **MHMR Services of Texoma**

15 W. McLain Dr. Sherman, TX 75090 Crisis Phone: 903-957-4701 Phone: 903-957-4700

# http://www.mhmrst.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **MHMR Tarrant County**

3840 Hulen St., North Tower Fort Worth, TX 76107 Phone: 817-335-3022 <u>http://www.mhmrtarrant.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Muenster Memorial Hospital**

605 N. Maple St. Muenster, TX 76252 Phone: 940-759-2271

# http://www.muensterhospital.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services, Addiction

# **North Texas Medical Center**

1900 Hospital Blvd. Gainesville, TX 76240 Phone: 940-665-1751

# https://ntmconline.net/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services, Addiction

# **Texoma Community Center**

301 N. Grand Ave. Gainesville, TX 76240 Phone: 940-612-1389

# https://www.texomacc.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# **Coryell County**

County Seat - Gatesville

# Central Counties Center for MHMR Services

207 Lutterloh Ave. Gatesville, TX 76528 Crisis Phone: 800-888-4036 Phone: 254-865-5844 304 S. 22nd St. Temple, TX 76501 Crisis Phone: 800-888-4036 Phone: 254-298-7000 http://www.cccmhmr.org

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Coryell Memorial Hospital**

1507 W. Main St. Gatesville, TX 76528 Phone: 254-865-8251 <u>http://coryellhealth.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services, Addiction

# **Greater Killeen – Free Clinic**

718 N. 2<sup>nd</sup> St., Ste. A Killeen, TX 76541 Phone: 254-618-4211 https://gkfclinic.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Crisis Services, Addiction

#### **McGregor Community Clinic**

500 Johnson Dr. McGregor, TX 76657 Phone: 254-313-5200 <u>http://www.wacofhc.org/mcgregor-</u> <u>community-clinic/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Crisis Services. Addiction

#### The Cove House- Free Clinic

Ledger Medical Plaza 806 W. Ave. D, Ste H Copperas Cove, TX 76522 Phone: 254-547-4673 Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Crisis Services, Addiction

# **Cottle County**

County Seat - Paducah

# Helen Farabee Regional MHMR Centers

1000 Brook St. Wichita Falls, TX 76301 Crisis Phone: 800-621-8504 Phone: 940-397-3100 <u>http://www.helenfarabee.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Crane County

County Seat - Crane

# Permian Basin Community Centers for MHMR

401 E. Illinois Ave., Ste. 403 Midland, TX 79701 Crisis Phone: 800-542-4005 or 877-475-7322 Phone: 432-570-3333 <u>http://www.pbmhmr.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# West Texas Centers for MHMR

126 State St. Winters, TX 79567 Phone: 800-375-4357 https://www.wtcmhmr.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Crockett County**

County Seat - Ozona

# MHMR Services for the Concho Valley

1501 W. Beauregard Ave. San Angelo, TX 76901-4004 Crisis Phone: 800-375-8965 Phone: 325-658-7750 <u>http://www.mhmrcv.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Permian Basin Community Centers for MHMR 401 E. Illinois Ave., Ste. 403 Midland, TX 79701 Crisis Phone: 800-542-4005 or 877-475-7322 Phone: 432-570-3333 http://www.pbmhmr.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Crosby County**

County Seat - Crosbyton

# StarCare

1602 Tenth St. Lubbock, TX 79410 Crisis Phone: 800-740-1414 Phone: 806-766-0310 <u>http://www.LubbockMHMR.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Culberson County**

County Seat - Van Horn

# Culberson Hospital

Eisenhower Rd. & FM 2185 Rd. Van Horn, TX 79855 Phone: 432-283-2760 https://www.culbersonhospital.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services, Addiction

# Permian Basin Community Centers for MHMR

401 E. Illinois Ave., Ste. 403 Midland, TX 79701 Crisis Phone: 800-542-4005 or 877-475-7322 Phone: 432-570-3333

# http://www.pbmhmr.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Emergence Health Network**

1600 Montana Ave. El Paso, TX 79902 Crisis Phone: 915-779-1800 Phone: 915-887-3410 http://emergencehealthnetwork.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services, Addiction

# **Dallam County**

County Seat - Dalhart

# **Texas Panhandle MHMR**

1500 S. Taylor St. Amarillo, TX 79101 Crisis Phone: 806-359-6699 Phone: 806-359-6699 <u>http://www.tpmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Dallas County**

County Seat - Dallas

# **Counseling- Faith Based**

# **Dallas Center, Inc**

8550 Cadenza Ln. Dallas, TX 75228 Phone: 214-328-4309 <u>www.dallascenter.org</u> Services: Faith Based, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

## Healing Hands Ministries (HHM)

HHM Greenville location: 8515 Greenville Ave., Ste. N-108 Dallas, TX 75243 Phone: 214-221-0855

HHM Vickery location: 5750 Pineland Dr., Ste. 150 Dallas, TX 75231 Phone: 214-379-4393

# http://healinghandsdallas.org/

Services: Faith Based, Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# **Meier Clinics**

2150 Lakeside Blvd., Ste. 100 Richardson, TX 75082 Phone: e888-725-4642, option 5. <u>https://www.meierclinics.com/</u> Services: Faith Based, Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# The Warren Center, Inc.

320 Custer Rd., Richardson, TX 75080 972-490-9055 <u>www.thewarrencenter.org</u> Services: Faith Based, Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# **Crisis Hotlines**

# **National Domestic Violence Hotline**

Voice: 800-799-SAFE (7233) TTY: 800-787-3224 Web site: <u>www.thehotline.org</u>

# North Texas Behavioral Health Authority

9441 LBJ Fwy., Ste. 300 Dallas, TX 75243 Mobile Crisis Hotline: 866-266-8000 Phone: 214-366-9407 http://www.ntbha.org/

Parkland Hospital Phone: 214-590-8000

Texas Runaway Hotline Phone: 888-580-4357

# Family and Domestic Violence

# **Brighter Tomorrows**

920 Bluebird Dr. Irving, TX 75061 24-Hour Hotline: 972-262-8383 Phone: 972-254-4003 https://www.brightertomorrows.net/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### Child Advocates of Navarro County

120 E. 2nd Ave. Corsicana, TX 75151 Phone: 903-872-3772 https://www.kidadvocates.org/ Services: Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **The Genesis Center**

2675 N. State Hwv. 34. Kaufman, TX 75142 Phone: 972-932-4351 https://www.genesiscenter.org/ Services: Faith Based, Children & Women, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Dallas Children's Advocacy Center**

5351 Samuell Blvd. Dallas, TX 75228

# Medical and Health Resources

# A. Webb Roberts Hospital

3500 Gaston Ave. Dallas, TX 75246 Phone: 214-820-0111 https://www.bswhealth.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services, Addiction

#### Bluitt Flowers – Parkland (Dallas County)

303 E. Overton Rd. Dallas, TX 75216 Phone: 214-266-4200 or 214-266-4000 https://www.parklandhospital.com/locations/ bluittflowers-health-center--1

Phone: 214-818-2600 http://www.dcac.org/ Services: Children, Outpatient, Counseling

### **Genesis Women's Shelter & Support**

4411 Lemmon Ave., Ste. 201 Dallas, TX 75219 Phone: 214-358-0381 https://www.genesisshelter.org/ Services: Women Only, Outpatient,

Counseling

# Mosaic Family Services

12225 Greenville Ave., Ste. 800 Dallas, TX 75243 Crisis Hotline: 214-823-4434 Phone: 214-821-5393 https://mosaicservices.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Hope's Door New Beginning Center

860 F Ave. Plano, TX 75074 Phone & Crisis Phone: 972-422-7233 www.hopesdoorinc.org Services: Adult, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Addiction

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services, Addiction

# Centro de Mi Salud

628 Centre St. Dallas, TX 75208 Phone: 214-941-0798 http://www.centromisalud.com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Multilingual

# **Child and Family Guidance Center** 8915 Harry Hines Blvd. Dallas, TX 75235

210 W. 10<sup>th</sup> St. Dallas, TX 75208

120 W. Main St., Ste. 220 Mesquite, TX 75149 Phone: 214-351-3490

#### http://www.childrenandfamilies.org/

Services: Children & Family, Outpatient, Counseling

**City Square Clinic (Dallas)** 2835 Al Lipscomb Way Dallas, TX 75215 Phone: 214-421-1783 <u>https://www.citysquare.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Counseling, Addiction

Dallas Metrocare Services 1345 River Bend Dr., Ste. 200 Dallas, TX 75247 Phone: 214-743-1200

3330 S. Lancaster Rd. Dallas, TX 75216 Phone: 214-371-6639 (Adults) Special Needs Offender: 214-371-0474

4645 Samuell Blvd. Dallas, TX 75228 Phone: 214-275-7393 (Adults) Youth/Child: 972-861-5611

9708 Skillman St. Dallas, TX 75243 Phone: 214-221-5433 (Adult/Youth/Child)

832 S. Carrier Pkwy., Ste. 100 Grand Prairie, TX 75051 Phone: 214-330-2488 (Adult/Youth/Child)

1380 River Bend Dr. Dallas, TX 75247-4914 Crisis Phone: 866-260-8000 Phone: 214-743-1200

1350 N. Westmoreland Rd. Dallas, TX 75211

Phone: 214-330-0036

## http://www.metrocareservices.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services, Addiction

### **Dallas Sigma Counseling Services**

1902 Country Club Dr. Carrollton, TX 75006 Phone: 972-820-6299 <u>http://www.sigmacounseling.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling

#### Healing Hands Ministries (HHM)

8515 Greenville Ave., Ste. N-108 Dallas, TX 75243 Phone: 214-221-0855

5750 Pineland Dr., Ste. 150 Dallas, TX 75231 Phone: 214-379-4393

### http://healinghandsdallas.org/

Services: Faith Based, Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling

# Homeward Bound

5300 University Hills Blvd. Dallas, TX 75241

315 Sunset Ave. Dallas, TX 75208 Phone: 214-941-3500

#### http://www.homewardboundinc.org/

Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction

Hope Clinic (Ellis and Navarro) 411 E. Jefferson St. Waxahachie, TX 75165 Phone: 972-923-2440 <u>https://call4hope.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling

# Integrated Psychotherapeutic Services (IPS)

2121 Main St., Ste. 100 Dallas, TX 75201 Phone: 214-331-1200 <u>http://www.ipsrecovery.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Outpatient, Addiction

# Lakes Regional MHMR Center

400 Airport Rd. (P.O. Box 747) Terrell, TX 75160 Crisis Phone: 866-260-8000 Phone: 972-524-4159 <u>http://www.lrmhmrc.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Medical City Green Oaks Hospital

7808 Clodus Fields Dr. Dallas, TX 75251 Phone: 972-991-9504 <u>https://medicalcitygreenoaks.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling

# Parkland Memorial Hospital

5200 Harry Hines Blvd. Dallas, TX 75235 Phone: 214-590-8000

# https://www.parklandhospital.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services, Addiction

# Southern Area Behavioral Health

4333 Gannon Ln., Ste. 100 Dallas, TX 75237 Phone: 972-283-9090 <u>https://sabhc.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Counseling, Crisis Services

# Transicare, Inc.

9304 Forest Ln., Ste. 177N Dallas, TX 75243 Phone: 214-342-5800 https://www.transicare.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Youth Advocate Programs

1545 W. Mockingbird Ln., Ste. 4000 Dallas, TX 75235 Phone: 214-821-6505 <u>www.yapinc.org</u> Services: Young Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# **Mental Health Clinics**

# ADAPT of Corsicana (Navarro County)

319 N. 12th St. Corsicana, TX 75110 800 N. Main St. Corsicana, TX 75110 Phone: 877-872-1003 or 903-872-1000 http://adaptoftexas.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Centro de Mi Salud

628 Centre St. Dallas, TX 75208 Phone: 214-941-0798 http://www.centromisalud.com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Multilingual

# **Dallas Sigma Counseling Services**

1902 Country Club Dr. Carrollton, TX 75006 Phone: 972-820-6299 http://www.sigmacounseling.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling

# **Dallas Metrocare Services**

1345 River Bend Dr., Ste. 200 Dallas, TX 75247 Phone: 214-743-1200

3330 S. Lancaster Rd.

Dallas, TX 75216 Phone: 214-371-6639 (Adults) Special Needs Offender: 214-371-0474 4645 Samuell Blvd. Dallas, TX 75228 Phone: 214-275-7393 (Adults) Youth/Child: 972-861-5611

9708 Skillman St. Dallas, TX 75243 Phone: 214-221-5433 (Adult/Youth/Child)

832 S. Carrier Pkwy., Ste. 100 Grand Prairie, TX 75051 Phone: 214-330-2488 (Adult/Youth/Child)

1380 River Bend Dr. Dallas, TX 75247-4914 Crisis Phone: 866-260-8000 Phone: 214-743-1200

1350 N. Westmoreland Rd. Dallas, TX 75211 Phone: 214-330-0036

# http://www.metrocareservices.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services, Addiction

# Youth Advocate Programs 1545 W. Mockingbird Ln., Ste. 4000 Dallas, TX 75235

Dallas, TX 75235 Phone: 214-821-6505 www.yapinc.org

# Substance Use Disorder (SUD) Treatment Providers

# Addicare Group of Texas

2722 W. Kingsley Rd., Ste. 115 Garland, TX 75041 Phone: 972-278-4760 <u>http://addicaretx.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction

# **APAA Recovery Peer Support Services**

3116 Martin Luther King Blvd. Dallas, TX 75215 Phone: 214-634-2722 <u>www.apaarecovery.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Outpatient, Addiction

# Youth 180

7777 Forest Ln., Ste. C-410 Dallas, TX 75230

201 S. Tyler St. Dallas, TX 75208 Phone: 972-556-4680 or 214-942-5166 https://www.youth180tx.org/ Services: Youth, Outpatient, Addiction

# Homeward Bound 5300 University Hills Blvd.

Dallas, TX 75241

315 Sunset Ave. Dallas, TX 75208 Phone: 214-941-3500

http://www.homewardboundinc.org/

Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction

# Integrated Psychotherapeutic Services (IPS)

2121 Main St., Ste. 100 Dallas, TX 75201 Phone: 214-331-1200 <u>http://www.ipsrecovery.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Outpatient, Addiction

# Nexus Recovery Center Residential/Outpatient

8733 La Prada Dr. Dallas, TX 75228 Phone: 214-321-0156 <u>https://www.nexusrecovery.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Women Only,

Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Phoenix House of Texas**

2345 Reagan St. Dallas, TX 75219 Phone: 888-671-9392 or 214-999-1044 <u>https://www.phoenixhouse.org/locations/tex</u> <u>as/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction

# S.T.E.P. Med

1705 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd., Ste. C Dallas, TX 75215 Phone: 214-421-9100 Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction

# **Turtle Creek Recovery Center**

2707 Routh St. Dallas, TX 75201 Phone: 214-871-2483 <u>https://www.tcrecovery.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction

# West Texas Counseling & Rehabilitation Foundation (Methadone Clinic)

1808 Market Center Blvd. Dallas, TX 75207 Phone: 214-630-7146

1116 W. Pioneer Dr., Ste. 1112 Irving, TX 75061 Phone: 972-253-9370

#### https://www.wtcr.net/

Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction

# **Dallas Sigma Counseling Services**

1902 Country Club Dr. Carrollton, TX 75006 Phone: 972-820-6299 <u>http://www.sigmacounseling.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling

#### Hickory Trail Hospital

2000 N. Old Hickory Tr. DeSoto, TX 75115 Phone: 972-298-7323 <u>https://www.hickorytrail.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling

#### **Redbird Education**

4549 S. Westmoreland Rd. Dallas, TX 75237

365 W. Rusk St. Rockwall, TX 75087 Phone: 214-287-3501 <u>http://www.redbirdeducation.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling

# Solace Counseling

1475 Prudential Dr. Dallas, TX 75235 Phone: 214-522-4640 <u>https://solacecounseling.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling

# Dawson County

County Seat - Lamesa

# Permian Basin Community Centers for MHMR

401 E. Illinois Ave., Ste. 403 Midland, TX 79701 Crisis Phone: 800-542-4005 or 877-475-7322 Phone: 432-570-3333 http://www.pbmhmr.com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# West Texas Centers for MHMR

126 State St. Winters, TX 79567 Phone: 800-375-4357 https://www.wtcmhmr.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Deaf Smith County**

County Seat - Hereford

### **Texas Panhandle MHMR**

1500 S. Taylor St. Amarillo, TX 79101 Crisis Phone: 806-359-6699 Phone: 806-359-6699 <u>http://www.tpmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Delta County**

County Seat - Cooper

# Lakes Regional MHMR Center

400 Airport Rd. (P.O. Box 747) Terrell, TX 75160 Crisis Phone: 866-260-8000 Phone: 972-524-4159 <u>http://www.lrmhmrc.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Denton County**

County Seat - Denton

## **Denton County MHMR Center**

2519 Scripture St. Denton, TX 76202 Crisis Phone: 800-762-0157 Phone: 940-381-5000 <u>http://www.dentonmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### Acorn Counseling Education Services

1430 Robinson Rd., Ste. 430, Corinth, TX 76210 Phone: 940-222-8703 <u>www.acorncouseling.services</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# **Behavioral Health and Family Services**

869 N. Mill, Ste. 204 Lewisville, TX 75056 Phone: 866-943-7779 www.behaviorfamily.com

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# **Carrollton Springs**

2225 Parker Rd. Carrollton, TX 75010 Phone: 972-242-4114 https://carrolltonsprings.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient,

Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling

# **Center for Emotional Healing**

1405 N. Elm St. Denton, TX 76201 Phone: 469-323-1586

# www.centerforemotionalhealing.com

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Children's Advocacy Center for Denton County

1854 Cain Dr. Lewisville, TX. 75077 Phone: 972-317-2818 <u>www.cacdc.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# **Christian Community Action (CCA)**

200 S. Mill St. Lewisville, TX 75057 Phone: 972-221-1224 <u>www.ccahelps.org</u> Services: Faith Based, Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# **Chrysalis Eating Disorders Program**

722 W. Oak St. Denton, TX 76201 Phone: 940-382-5688 <u>www.northtexaseatingdisorders.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# **Communities in Schools North Texas**

217 S. Stemmons Fwy., Ste. 101 Lewisville, TX 75067 Phone: 972-538-9930 <u>www.cisnt.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Conflict Management Institute**

4401 N. I-35, Ste.112 Denton, TX 76207 Phone: 940-453-7594 <u>www.conflictmanagementinc.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Cook Children's Psychology Clinic

3201 Teasley Ln., Ste. 202 Denton, TX 76210 Phone: 682-885-4000 www.cookchildrens.org Services: Youth & Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### **Cross Timbers Church**

312 W. McKinney St. Denton, TX 76201 Phone: 940-240-5100 <u>www.crosstimberschurch.org</u> Services: Faith Based, Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### Cumberland Presbyterian Children's Home/Family Services

909 Greenlee St. Denton, TX 76201 Phone: 940-382-5112

www.cpch.org

Services: Faith Based, Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# **Denton Community Health Clinic**

525 S. Locust St., Ste. 200 Denton, TX 76201 Phone: 940-600-7527 <u>www.dentonchc.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient,

Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Denton County Friends of the Family**

4845 S. I-35E, Ste. 200 Corinth, TX 76210 Phone: 940-387-5131 Crisis Line: 940-382-7273 www.dcfof.org Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Denton Family Guidance**

525 S. Carroll Blvd., Ste. 204 Denton, TX 76201 Phone: 940-536-3376 <u>www.dentonfamilyguidance.weebly.com</u> Services: Marriage and Family Therapy, Outpatient, Counseling

# **Denton Psychological Services**

2524 Lillian Miller Pkwy., Ste. 110 Denton, TX 76205 Phone: 940-383-2211 Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# **Denton State Supported Living Center**

3980 State School Rd. Denton, TX 76210 Phone: 940-891-0342 https://hhs.texas.gov/services/disability/intell ectual-or-developmental-disabilities-iddlong-term-care/state-supported-livingcenters-sslcs Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Counseling

# **Eagle Counseling**

920 N. Locust St. Denton, TX 76201 Phone: 940-367-7253

# www.eaglecounseling.org

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Excel Center of Lewisville

190 Civic Cir., Ste. 170 Lewisville, TX 75067 Phone: 972-906-5522 <u>www.excelcenterlewisville.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling

#### Family Enrichment Counseling Service

501 S. Carroll Blvd., Ste 122 Denton, TX 76201 Phone: 281- 685-9512 www.religiousreview.com Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Hope's Door New Beginning Center

860 F Ave. Plano, TX 75074 Phone & Crisis Phone: 972-422-7233 www.hopesdoorinc.org Services: Adult, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Addiction

Family Tree Program (Administered by CCD Counseling) 1614 Scripture St., Ste. 200 Denton, TX 76201 Phone: 940-387-7517 www.familytreeprogram.org

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### Family Wellness Center

131 Degan Ave., Ste.103D Lewisville, TX 75057 Phone: 972-436-8881 Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# First Step Denton County Outreach Program

1406 N. Corinth St., Ste. 401 Corinth, TX 76208 Phone: 940-497-5576 www.firststepdenton.com

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction

# Flower Mound Counseling

2901 Corporate Cr., Ste. 100 Flower Mound, TX 75028 Phone: 972-910-2044 <u>www.flomocounseling.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Flower Mound Family Counseling

4325 Windsor Center Tr., Ste. 500 Flower Mound, TX 75028 Phone: 972-355-8050 <u>www.drlyndamathis.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

Forte Counseling and Wellness Center 2250 Morris Rd., Ste. 205 Flower Mound, TX. 75028 Phone: 940-222-0446 www.fortecounselingcenter.com Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

Gooden Counseling 200 Highland Village Rd., Ste. C Highland Village, TX 75077 Phone: 972-861-0060 www.goodencounseling.com Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Grace Counseling Center

105 Kathryn Dr. Bldg. 3, Ste. D Lewisville, TX 75067 Phone: 800-972-0643 <u>www.grace-counseling.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### **Griffin Therapy Center**

109 S. Woodrow Ln., Ste. 5, Denton, TX 76205 Phone: 940-765-6487 www.griffintherapycenter.com

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# **Guiding Compass Counseling**

4320 Windsor Centre Tr., Ste. 600 Flower Mound, TX 75028 Phone: 972-432-6500 Crisis Hotline: 972-233-2233 <u>www.guidingcompasscounseling.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Healing and Recovery

860 Hebron Pkwy., Ste. 1102 Lewisville, TX 75057 Phone: 972-878-8527 <u>www.healing-and-recovery.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Counseling

# **Health Services of North Texas**

4308 Mesa Dr. Denton, TX 76207 Phone: 940-381-1501 www.healthntx.org

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# **Healthy Transitions**

6021 Morris Rd., Ste. 110A Flower Mound, TX 75028 Phone: 972-754-7308 www.kfamilycounseling.com Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Heart for Your Family

2901 Corporate Cr. Flower Mound, TX 75028 Phone: 972-899-1848 <u>www.heartyourfamily.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Hope Counseling

316 Gibbons Rd. N. Argyle, TX 76226 Phone: 817-581-4946 www.hopecounseling.co

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Hopemead Counseling and Trauma Center

4315 Windsor Centre Tr., Ste. 100 Flower Mound, TX 75028 Phone: 972-268-1058

# www.hopemead.com

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# iChange

604 N. Bell Ave. Denton, TX 76209 Phone: 940-566-3600 or 940-448-0304

www.ichangetx.com

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### Innovative Counseling Services

3740 N. Josey Ln., Ste. 156 Carrollton, TX 75007 Phone: 469-774-1305 <u>www.innovativecounselingservices.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Addiction

Jack Cockburn, Ph.D

131 Degan Ave., Ste. 103 Lewisville, TX 75057 Phone: 972-841-4864 Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# **Kids First Pediatrics**

2200 Village Pkwy. Highland Village, TX 75077 Phone: 972-317-6000 www.kidsfirstpediatrics.com Services: Young Adults & Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Lewisville Counseling Services

751 Hebron Pkwy., Ste. 305-B Lewisville, TX 75057 Phone: 469-645-1375 <u>www.lewisvillecounselingservices.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Life Skills Unlimited

110 Red Oak Ln. Flower Mound, TX 75028 Phone: 972-724-0748 <u>www.lifeskillsunlimited.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# **Lifeview Counseling**

751 Hebron Pkwy., Ste. 320 Lewisville, TX 75057 Phone: 214-396-3848 <u>www.lifeviewcounseling.org</u> Services: Faith Based, Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### Lifeway Counseling Center

723 S. Interstate 35 E., Ste. 215 Denton, TX 76205 Phone: 940-382-0109 <u>www.lccdfw.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Lisa Hobon, LCSW

8800 U.S. 380, Ste. 600 Crossroads, TX. 76227 Phone: 940-784-3357 <u>www.lisahoboncounseling.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Living Perspective Counseling

3020 Broadmoor Ln., Ste. 200 Flower Mound, TX 75022 Phone: 972-539-7373 www.livingperspectivecounseling.com

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### Mark Hokamp & Associates

927 N. Locust St. Denton, TX 76201 Phone: 940-202-4873 Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Mayhill Hospital

2809 S. Mayhill Rd. Denton, Texas 76208 Phone: 940-239-3000 https://mayhillhospital.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Crisis Services

# McCreary Counseling

1302 Teasley Ln. Denton, TX 76201 Phone: 940-343-7491 <u>www.mccrearycounseling.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### Melanie Epp Counseling

2220 San Jacinto Blvd., Ste. 320 Denton, TX 76205 Phone: 940-594-7474 www.melanieeppcounseling.com Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Counseling

# MHMR Tarrant County 3840 Hulen St., North Tower Fort Worth, TX 76107 Phone: 817-335-3022 http://www.mhmrtarrant.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# My Guiding Light Counseling

10317 Sao Paulo Rd. Frisco, TX 75035 Phone: 469-583-1492

### http://myguidinglightcounseling.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# **Naturally You Counseling Center**

215 E. University Dr. Denton, TX 76209 Phone: 940-484-6275 <u>www.nat-you.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# **Neurotherapy Associates of Texas**

4232 N. I-35E Denton, TX 76207 Phone: 940-243-7586 <u>www.neurotherapyassociatestx.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# **NextGen Counseling**

4325 Windsor Centre Tr., Ste. 200 Flower Mound, TX 75028 Phone: 940-228-2171 <u>www.nextgencounseling.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# North Texas Christian Counseling

6021 Morris Rd., Ste. 106 Flower Mound, TX 75028 Phone: 469-635-2200 <u>www.ntchristiancounseling.com</u> Services: Faith Based, Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### North Texas Psychiatry & Psychotherapy

914 N. Locust St. Denton, TX 76201 Phone: 940-387-6250 www.jerrypettycounseling.com

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# North Texas Psychotherapy Associates

131 Degan Ave., Ste. 102, Lewisville, TX 75057 Phone: 972-221-7006 www.robertgsnyderphd.com Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### Northpointe Psychiatry

860 Hebron Pkwy., Ste. 1101 Lewisville, TX 75057 Phone: 469-444-2244 www.northpointepsychiatry.com

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### **Olive Branch Family Therapy**

723 I-35 Frontage Rd., Ste. 110 Denton, TX 76205 Phone: 940-483-1789 www.olivebranchfamilytherapy.com

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### OpenDoor Counseling and Assessment Services

103 S. Woodrow Ln. Denton, TX 76205 Phone: 940-565-0939

www.opendoortexas.com

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Pastoral Counseling & Marriage and Family Therapy 9540 US-377

Pilot Point, TX 76258 Phone: 940-231-4480 <u>www.cracnt.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# PsychoNeuroPlasticity Center

Lewisville, TX Professional Building 571 W. Main St., Ste. 210 Lewisville, TX 75057 Phone: 972-434-5454 <u>www.pnpcenter.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Ranch Hand Rescue 8827 Highway 377 S.

Argyle, TX 76226 Phone: 940-240-0500

# www.ranchhandrescue.org

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Horse Therapy

# **Reflections Counseling of Denton**

1306 N. Locust St. Denton, TX 76201 Phone: 940-243-9367 <u>www.dentoncounselors.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# **Reves & Associates Counseling**

8700 US Hwy 380, Ste. 519 Crossroads, TX. 76227 Phone: 940-365-9055 <u>www.r-acounseling.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Sante Center for Healing

914 Country Club Rd. Argyle, 76226 Phone: 866-625-2279

www.santecenter.com

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Selah Christian Counseling

2116 Sheffield Ln. Flower Mound, TX 75028 Phone: 214-440-7980 Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Sharp Family Services

121 N. Woodrow Ln., Ste. 102 Denton, TX 76205 Phone: 940-312-7022 <u>www.sharpfamilyservices.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Suicide and Crisis Center of North Texas

Crisis Phone: 214-828-1000 Phone: 214-824-7020 <u>www.sccenter.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# **Terrell Counseling Center**

1204 Bent Oaks Ct., Ste. 200 Denton, TX 76210 Phone: 940-382-3450 <u>www.terrellcounseling.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# **Texas Premier Counseling Services**

250 N. Mill St., Ste. 5 Lewisville, TX 75057 Phone: 972-895-2502 <u>www.texaspcs.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# The Answer: Psychological Services

2250 Morris Rd. Ste. 205 Flower Mound, TX 75028 Phone: 920-412-7793 <u>www.theanswerpsychservices.business.site</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# The Colony Counseling Center

6600 Paige Rd. The Colony, TX 75056 Phone: 972-625-7407 Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# The Costello Clinic

2820 Village Pkwy., Ste. 620 Highland Village, TX 75077 Phone: 972-317-2082 www.costelloclinic.com

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# The Turning Point (Rape Crisis Center)

PO Box 866754 Plano, TX 75086 Crisis Phone: 800-886-7273 Phone: 1-972-985-0951 Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

**TWU Counseling and Family Therapy Clinic** Human Dev. Building 1202 Old Main Cr., Rm. 114 Denton, TX 76204 Phone: 940-898-2600 www.twu.edu/family-sciences/counselingfamily-therapy-clinic.asp Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# University Behavioral Health

2026 W. University Dr., Denton, TX 76201 Phone: 940-320-8100 <u>www.ubhdenton.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# **UNT Child and Family Resource Clinic**

1180 Union Cr. Denton, TX 76203 Phone: 940-565-2066 www.coe.unt.edu/child-and-family-resourceclinic Services: Children & Family, Outpatient, Counseling

# UNT Counseling and Human Development Center

425 S. Welch St. Denton, TX 76201 940-565-2970 www.coe.unt.edu/counseling-and-humandevelopment-center Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# **UNT Counseling and Testing Center**

Chestnut Hall 1800 Chestnut St., Ste. 311 Denton, TX 76201 Phone: 940-565-2741 <u>www.studentaffairs.unt.edu/counseling-testing-services</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# UNT Psychology Clinic

1611 W. Mulberry St., Rm. 171 Denton, TX 76203 Phone: 940-565-2631

# www.psychology.unt.edu/clinics-andcenters/psychology-clinic Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# **UNT Substance Abuse Resource Center**

The Union 1155 Union Cir., Ste. 376C Denton, TX 76203 Phone: 940-565-3177 <u>www.studentaffairs.unt.edu/sarc</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction

# Vann Counseling

4020 Huffines Blvd, Ste. 120 Carrollton, TX 75010 Phone: 214-270-6966 <u>http://lorivann.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Victory Therapy Center

10600 Dunham Rd. Roanoke, TX 76262 Phone: 682-831-1323 <u>https://victorytherapy.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Winning the Fight

PO Box 271661 Flower Mound, TX 75027 Phone: 972-467-7704 <u>www.wtf-winningthefight.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction

# Youth and Family Counseling

105 Kathryn Dr., Ste. 3A Lewisville, TX 75067 Phone: 972-724-2005

306 N. Loop 288, Ste. 101 Denton TX. 76209 Phone: 972-724-2005

# www.youthandfamilycounseling.org Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Counseling

# **DeWitt County**

County Seat - Cuero

# Gulf Bend MHMR Center

1502 E. Airline Rd., Ste. 25 Victoria, TX 77901 Crisis Phone: 877-723-3422 Phone: 361-575-0611 <u>http://www.gulfbend.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Dickens County**

County Seat - Dickens

Helen Farabee Regional MHMR Centers 1000 Brook St. Wichita Falls, TX 76301 Crisis Phone: 800-621-8504 Phone: 940-397-3100 http://www.helenfarabee.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Dimmit County**

County Seat - Carrizo Springs

# Camino Real Community MHMR Center

19965 FM 3175 N. Lytle, TX 78052 Crisis Phone: 800-543-5750 Phone: 210-357-0300 <u>http://www.caminorealmhmr.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Donley County**

County Seat - Clarendon

# Texas Panhandle MHMR

1500 S. Taylor St. Amarillo, TX 79101 Crisis Phone: 806-359-6699 Phone: 806-359-6699 <u>http://www.tpmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Duval County**

County Seat - San Diego

# **CHRISTUS Spohn Hospital Alice**

2500 E. Main St. Alice, TX 78332 Phone: 361-661-8000 <u>www.christushealth.org/spohn</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# CHRISTUS Spohn Hospital Corpus Christi – Shoreline

600 Elizabeth St. Corpus Christi, TX 78404 Phone: 361-881-3000 <u>www.christushealth.org/spohn</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Coastal Plains Community MHMR Center**

200 Marriott Dr. Portland, TX 78374-2213 Crisis Phone: 800-841-6467 Phone: 361-777-3991 http://www.cpcs.hhscn.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Tropical Texas Behavioral Health**

1901 S. 24<sup>th</sup> Ave. Edinburg, TX 78540 Crisis Phone: 877-289-7199 Phone: 956-289-7000 <u>http://www.ttbh.org/</u>

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Eastland County**

County Seat - Eastland

# Abilene State Supported Living Center (AbSSLC)

2501 Maple St. Abilene, TX 79602 Phone: 325-692-4053 http://www.absslc.org/ Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Counseling

# **Center for Life Resources**

408 Mulberry St. Brownwood, TX 76801 Crisis Phone: 800-458-7788 Phone: 325-646-9574

# http://cflr.us

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Eastland Memorial Hospital**

304 S. Daugherty Ave. Eastland, TX 76448 Phone: 254-629-2601

# http://www.eastlandmemorial.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Ector County**

County Seat - Odessa

# Permian Basin Community Centers for MHMR

401 E. Illinois Ave., Ste. 403 Midland, TX 79701 Crisis Phone: 800-542-4005 or 877-475-7322 Phone: 432-570-3333 http://www.pbmhmr.com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Edwards County

County Seat - Rocksprings

# Hill Country Community MHMR Center

819 Water St., Ste. 300 Kerrville, TX 78028 Crisis Phone: 877-466-0660 Phone: 830-792-3300 <u>http://www.hillcountry.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# El Paso County

County Seat - El Paso

# 2 Love1

4620 Montana Ave. El Paso, TX 79903. Phone: 915-222-0472 <u>https://2love1.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### **Alcoholics Anonymous El Paso**

Phone: 915-562-4081 www.aaelpaso.org Services: Adult Care, Addiction

# Aliviane Health System

1111 Baranca Dr., Ste. 800 El Paso, TX 79936 Phone: 915-533-3132 http://www.aliviane.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### **Alternatives Center for Behavioral Health**

7760 Alabama St. El Paso, TX 79904 Phone: 915-757-7999 <u>http://www.alternativescentre.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### **Amancer Psychological Services**

1219 Barranca Dr. El Paso, TX 79935 Phone: 915-595-6526 Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Atlantis Behavioral Health

6028 Surety Dr. El Paso, TX 79905 Phone: 915-544-3500 <u>http://www.atlantishealth.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### Autism & Behavioral Pediatric Clinic

4700 N. Mesa St., F-4, El Paso, Texas 79912 Phone: 915-704-1094 Services: Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Bluebonnet Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

5505 N. Mesa St., Ste. 1 El Paso, TX 79912 Phone: 915-532-9200 <u>http://bluebonnetchildpsychiatry.com/index.</u> <u>html</u> Services: Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Borrego, Ed, MD

5750 N. Mesa St. El Paso, TX 79912 Phone: 915-842-9585 <u>https://www.vitals.com/doctors/Dr\_Ed\_Borre</u> <u>go.html</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Catholic Counseling Services Center against Sexual and Family Violence

580 Giles Rd. El Paso, Texas 79915 Phone: 915-593-7300

www.casfv.org

Services: Adult Care, Outpatient, Counseling

# **Centro San Vicente Clinic** 1208 Myrtle Ave.

El Paso, TX 79901 Phone: 915-351-8972

Alameda Clinic: 8061 Alameda Ave. El Paso, TX 79915 Phone: 915-859-7545

San Elizario Clinic: 13017 Perico Rd. San Elizario, TX 79849 Phone: 915-851-0999

Pebble Hills Clinic: 10780 Pebble Hills Blvd., Ste. G1 El Paso, TX 79935 Phone: 915-773-0606

### https://www.sanvicente.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

Circle of Love Nursery and Children's Shelter Program 2100 N. Stevens St. El Paso, Texas 79930 Phone: 915-565-8631 www.childcrisiselp.org Services: Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Children's Grief Center of El Paso**

11265 Pellicano Dr., Ste. B El Paso, Texas 79936 Phone: 915-532-6004 <u>www.cgcelpaso.org</u> Services: Children, Outpatient, Counsel

# Circle of Care Pediatric Home Health Services

1200 Golden Key Cr., Ste. 161 El Paso, Texas 79925 Phone: 915-317-5121 <u>http://www.circlecare4kids.com/</u> Services: Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Crisis Residential Unit at

Trinity/Homeward Bound 8716 Independence Dr. El Paso, Texas 79907 Phone: 915-772-9111 http://www.homewardboundinc.org/elpaso.html Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction

# El Paso Behavioral Health System

1900 Denver Ave. El Paso, Texas 79902 Phone: 915-544-4000 <u>www.elpasobh.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction

# **El Paso Child Guidance Center**

2701 E. Yandell Dr. El Paso, TX 79903 Phone: 915-562-1999 <u>http://epcgc.org/</u> Services: Children & Families, Outpatient, Counseling

**El Paso MedMark Treatment Center** 5004 Alameda Ave. El Paso, Texas 79905 Phone: 915-772-2045

# www.methandone.us/elpaso-methadoneclinic

Services: Adult Care, Outpatient, Addiction

#### **El Paso Psychiatric Center**

4615 Alameda Ave. El Paso, Texas 7905 Phone: 915-532-2202 www.dshs.org Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Emergence Health Network**

1600 Montana Ave. El Paso, Texas 79902 Phone: 915-887-3410 www.emergencehealthnetwork.org

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Family Services of El Paso

6040 Surety Dr., Ste. A El Paso, Texas 79905 Phone: 915-781-9900 www.familyserviceofelpaso.org Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling

# La Familia Del Paso – Mental Health Clinic

1511 E. Yandell Dr. El Paso, TX 79902 Phone: 915-532-9434 <u>https://www.lafamiliadelpaso.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling

# Lee & Beulah Moore Home

1100 E. Cliff Dr. El Paso, Texas 79902 Phone: 915-544-8777 <u>www.leemoor.org</u> Services: Children & Families, Outpatient, Counseling

# **Opportunity Center**

1208 E. Myrtle Ave. El Paso, Texas 79901

# Phone: 915-577-0069

www.homelessopportunitycenter.org

Services: Homeless Adults, Outpatient, Counseling

# OSAR (Outreach, Screening,

Assessment, Referral) 7760 Alabama St. El Paso, Texas 79907 Phone: 915-747-3605

www.emergencehealthnetwork.org

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction

# Outcry in the Barrio

1414 E. Paisano Dr. El Paso, TX 79901 Phone: 915-838-8887 Services: Men Only, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction

# Paso del Norte Children's Development Center

1101 E. Schuster Ave. El Paso, TX 79902 Phone: 915-544-8484 <u>https://pdnchildrens.org/</u> Services: Children & Families, Outpatient,

Counseling

# **Peak Behavioral Health**

5065 McNutt Rd. Santa Teresa, New Mexico 88008 Phone: 575-589-3000 https://www.peakbehavioral.com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Pinnacle Services**

1418 Montana Ave. El Paso, Texas 79902 Phone: 915-351-4431 <u>www.pinnacleelpaso.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Addiction

# **Project Vida**

3607 Rivera Ave. El Paso, Texas 79905 Phone: 915-533-7057

# www.pvida.net

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Addiction

# CASA VIDA de SALUD

3501 Hueco Ave. El Paso, Texas 79903 Phone: 915-775-0505 www.recovervalliance.net Services: Faith Based, Adult Care, Outpatient, Counseling, Addiction

# **Rio Vista Behavioral Health Hospital**

1390 Northwestern Dr. El Paso, TX 79912 Phone: 888-497-1838 https://www.riovistabh.com/ Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Counseling, Addiction

# **Centro San Vicente Clinic**

1208 Myrtle Ave. El Paso, TX 79901 Phone: 915-351-8972

Alameda Clinic: 8061 Alameda Ave. El Paso, TX 79915 Phone: 915-859-7545

San Elizario Clinic: 13017 Perico Rd. San Elizario, TX 79849 Phone: 915-851-0999

Pebble Hills Clinic: 10780 Pebble Hills Blvd., Ste. G1 El Paso, TX 79935 Phone: 915-773-0606

#### https://www.sanvicente.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Sovereign Health

1831 Murchinson Dr. El Paso, Texas 79902 Phone: 866-399-5740 www.sovtexas.com

Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction

# **Texas Tech Physicians of El Paso** (TTPELP)

4615 Alameda Ave. El Paso, TX 79905 Phone: 915-215-5850 https://texastechphysicians.com Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# **Ysleta Del Sur Pueblo Alcohol and** Substance Abuse Program (ASAP)

119 S. Old Pueblo Dr. El Paso, Texas 79907 Phone: 915-860-6118 www.vsletadelsurpueblo.org

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction

# **Ellis County**

County Seat - Waxahachie

# Child and Family Guidance Center

(formerly Adapt) 1305 W. Jefferson St., Ste. 210 Waxahachie, TX 75165 Phone: 866-935-9700 www.childrenandfamilies.org Services: Children & Families, Outpatient, Counseling

# Lakes Regional MHMR Center

400 Airport Rd. (P.O. Box 747) Terrell, TX 75160

Crisis Phone: 866-260-8000 Phone: 972-524-4159 http://www.lrmhmrc.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

North Texas Behavioral Health Authority 9441 LBJ Freeway, Ste. 300

Dallas, TX 75243 Mobile Crisis Hotline: 866-266-8000 Phone: 214-366-9407

http://www.ntbha.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Crisis Services

# Hope's Door New Beginning Center

860 F Ave. Plano, TX 75074 Phone & Crisis Phone: 972-422-7233 www.hopesdoorinc.org

Services: Adult, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Addiction

# MHMR Tarrant County

3840 Hulen St., North Tower Fort Worth, TX 76107 Phone: 817-335-3022 <u>http://www.mhmrtarrant.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Erath County**

County Seat - Stephenville

# Pecan Valley MHMR Region

650 W. Green St. Stephenville, TX 76401 Crisis Phone: 800-772-5987 Phone: 254-965-7806 <u>http://www.pvmhmr.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **MHMR Tarrant County**

3840 Hulen St., North Tower Fort Worth, TX 76107 Phone: 817-335-3022 http://www.mhmrtarrant.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Falls County

County Seat - Marlin

# Heart of Texas Region MHMR Center

110 S. 12th St. Waco, TX 76701 Crisis Phone: 254-776-1101 Phone: 254-752-3451 <u>http://www.hotrmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Fannin County

County Seat - Bonham

# **MHMR Services of Texoma**

15 W. McLain Dr. Sherman, TX 75090 Crisis Phone: 903-957-4701 Phone: 903-957-4700 <u>http://www.mhmrst.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Texoma Medical Center**

5016 N. Hwy 75 Denison, TX 75020 Phone: 903-416-4000 <u>https://www.texomamedicalcenter.net/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

https://www.wnj.org

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Fayette County**

County Seat - La Grange

# **Bluebonnet Trails Community MHMR Center**

275 Jackson St. Bastrop, TX 78602 Crisis Hotline: 800-841-1255 Intake Line: 844-309-6385 <u>http://bbtrails.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Fisher County**

County Seat - Roby

# West Texas Centers for MHMR

126 State St. Winters, TX 79567 Phone: 800-375-4357 <u>https://www.wtcmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Floyd County**

County Seat - Floydada

# Behavioral Healthcare Clinic at Brookshire: Central Plains Center

2700 Yonkers St. Plainview, TX 79072-1892 Crisis Phone: 800-687-1300 Phone: 806-293-2636 <u>http://www.clplains.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Foard County**

County Seat - Crowell

Helen Farabee Regional MHMR Centers 1000 Brook St. Wichita Falls, TX 76301 Crisis Phone: 800-621-8504 Phone: 940-397-3100 http://www.helenfarabee.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Fort Bend County

County Seat - Richmond

### AccessHealth Richmond Clinic

400 Austin St. Richmond, TX 77469 281-342-4530 https://www.myaccesshealth.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Fort Bend Alcoholics Anonymous Clubhouse

4203 Avenue H, Ste. 11 Rosenberg, TX 77471 Phone: 281-239-7722 https://aahouston.org/ Services: Adult Care, Addiction

# Fort Bend County Crisis Intervention Team (Fort Bend County Sheriff's Office)

1840 Richmond Pkwy. Richmond, TX 77469 Phone: 281-341-4665 https://www.fortbendcountytx.gov/governme nt/departments/administration-ofjustice/sheriff-s-office/bureausdivisions/emergency-operationscommunications-division/crisis-interventionteam-cit Services: Adult Care, Children, Crisis Services

#### Katy Christian Ministries Crisis Center

802 Dominion Dr., Ste. 500 Katv. TX 77450 Phone: 281-391-4504

#### https://ktcm.org/crisis-center/

Services: Faith Based, Adult Care, Children, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Senior Behavioral Health Unit at Oakbend

1705 Jackson St. Richmond, TX 77469 Phone: 281-341-3000 https://www.oakbendmedcenter.org Services: Senior Care, Inpatient, Outpatient,

Counseling, Crisis Service

# Texana Center

4910 Airport Ave. Rosenberg, TX 77471 Crisis Phone: 800-633-5686 Phone: 281-342-9387

Crisis Center: 5311 Avenue N Rosenberg, TX 77471 Phone: 281-238-6701 http://www.texanacenter.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Service

# Westpark Springs Hospital

6902 S. Peek Rd. Richmond, TX 77407 Phone: 832-535-2770 https://westparksprings.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Franklin County

County Seat - Mount Vernon

# Lakes Regional MHMR Center

400 Airport Rd. (P.O. Box 747) Terrell, TX 75160

Crisis Phone: 866-260-8000 Phone: 972-524-4159 <u>http://www.lrmhmrc.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Freestone County

County Seat - Fairfield

# Heart of Texas Region MHMR Center

110 S. 12th St. Waco, TX 76701 Crisis Phone: 254-776-1101 Phone: 254-752-3451 <u>http://www.hotrmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Frio County**

County Seat - Pearsall

# Camino Real Community MHMR Center

19965 FM 3175 N. Lytle, TX 78052 Crisis Phone: 800-543-5750 Phone: 210-357-0300 <u>http://www.caminorealmhmr.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Gaines County**

County Seat - Seminole

# Permian Basin Community Centers for MHMR

401 E. Illinois Ave., Ste. 403 Midland, TX 79701 Crisis Phone: 800-542-4005 or 877-475-7322 Phone: 432-570-3333 <u>http://www.pbmhmr.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# West Texas Centers for MHMR

319 Runnels St. Big Spring, TX 79720 Crisis Phone: 800-375-4357 Phone: 432-263-0007 <u>http://www.wtcmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Galveston County**

County Seat - Galveston

Bay Area Recovery Center (Men's Inpatient)

1807 FM 517 Rd., Unit E Dickinson, TX 77539 Phone: 281-957-9201 https://www.bayarearecovery.com/

Services: Men Only, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction

# Bay Area Recovery Center (Women's Inpatient)

3111 Yupon St. Dickinson, TX 77539 Phone: 281-337-3322 <u>https://www.bayarearecovery.com/</u> Services: Women Only, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction

# **Devereaux Texas**

1150 Devereux Dr. League City, TX 77573 Crisis Phone: 800-373-0011 Phone: 281-335-1000 <u>http://www.devereux.org/site/PageServer?p</u> <u>agename=tx\_index</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Addiction, Crisis Services

# Family Service Center of Galveston County (Dickinson)

2401 Termini St., Suite C Dickinson, TX 77539 Phone: 281-576-6366 Alternate Phone: 409-938-4814 <u>http://www.fsc-galveston.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Family Service Center of Galveston County (Galveston)

2200 Market St., Suite 600 Galveston, TX 77550 Phone: 409-762-8636 <u>http://www.fsc-galveston.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# **Galveston Brain Changers**

3607 Broadway Ave., Suite J Galveston, TX 77550 Phone: 214-997-4990 Alternative Phone: 409-300-3113 http://www.brainchangersusa.com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

### The Gulf Coast Center

123 Rosenberg St., 6th Floor Galveston, TX 77550 Crisis Phone: 866-729-3848 Phone: 409-763-2373 https://www.gulfcoastcenter.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# The Gulf Coast Center

4444 West Main St. League City, Texas 77573 Crisis Phone: 866-729-3848 Phone: 409-763-2373

# https://www.gulfcoastcenter.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# The Gulf Coast Center

7510 FM 1765 Texas City, TX 77591 Crisis Phone: 866-729-3848 Phone: 409-763-2373 https://www.gulfcoastcenter.org/

#### nups://www.guircoasicenter.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### Mainland Medical Hospital (Texas City)

6801 Emmett F. Lowry Expy. Texas City, TX 77591 Phone: 409-938-5000 <u>https://www.hcahoustonhealthcare.com/loca</u> <u>tions/mainland/</u> Services: Adult Care, Crisis Services

# UTMB Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences

301 University Blvd. Galveston, TX, 77555 Phone: 409-772-0770 <u>https://www.utmb.edu/psychiatry/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### **UTMB Health Psychiatry - Galveston**

400 Harborside Dr., Suite #118 Galveston, TX, 77550 Phone: 409-772-0770 https://www.utmbhealth.com/servicelines/be havioral-mental-health Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### The Wood Group

5825 Emmett F Lowry Expy. Texas City, TX 77591 Phone: 409-935-4616 <u>https://www.thewoodgroup.us/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Crisis Services

# Garza County

County Seat - Post

# **Oceans Behavioral Health**

4225 Woods PI. Abilene, TX 79602 Phone: 325-691-0030 https://www.oceanshealthcare.com/abilene

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Oceans Behavioral Hospital Permian Basin

3300 Farm to Market 1788 Midland, TX 79706 Phone: 432-561-5915 <u>https://www.oceanshealthcare.com/permian</u> <u>-basin</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### The Pavilion

1501 S Coulter St, Amarillo, TX 79106 Phone: 806-354-1810 <u>http://www.pavilionnwtexashealthcare.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient,

Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Red River Hospital –Wichita Falls, TX

1505 8th St. Wichita Falls, TX 76301 Phone: 940-341-2464 <u>https://www.redriverhospital.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction

#### **Rivercrest Hospital**

1636 Hunters Glen Rd. San Angelo, TX 76901 Phone: 325-949-5722

# https://www.rivercresthospital.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Crisis Services

# Scenic Mountain Medical Center Behavioral Health Unit

1601 W 11th Pl. Big Spring, TX 79720 Phone: 432-263-1211

https://www.scenicmountainmedical.org/ Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Crisis Services

# Shannon Behavioral CTR

2018 Pulliam St. San Angelo, TX 76905 Phone: 325-659-7300 <u>https://www.shannonhealth.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Addiction,

Crisis Services

#### Sunrise Canyon Hospital

1950 Aspen Ave. Lubbock, TX 79404 Phone: 806-740-1421 <u>http://www.lubbockmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Crisis Services

# West Texas Centers for MHMR

319 Runnels St. Big Spring, TX 79720
Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Gillespie County**

County Seat - Fredericksburg

### Hill Country Community MHMR Center

819 Water St., Ste. 300 Kerrville, TX 78028 Crisis Phone: 877-466-0660 Phone: 830-792-3300 <u>http://www.hillcountry.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Glasscock County**

County Seat - Garden City

# Permian Basin Community Centers for MHMR

401 E. Illinois Ave., Ste. 403

Midland, TX 79701 Crisis Phone: 800-542-4005 or 877-475-7322 Phone: 432-570-3333 http://www.pbmhmr.com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

West Texas Centers for MHMR 319 Runnels St. Big Spring, TX 79720 Crisis Phone: 800-375-4357 Phone: 432-263-0007 http://www.wtcmhmr.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Goliad County**

County Seat - Goliad

### **Gulf Bend MHMR Center**

1502 E. Airline Rd., Ste. 25 Victoria, TX 77901-4116 Crisis Phone: 877-723-3422 Phone: 361-575-0611 <u>http://www.gulfbend.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Gonzales County**

County Seat - Gonzales

# Bluebonnet Trails Community MHMR Center

1009 Georgetown St. Round Rock, TX 78664 Crisis Phone: 800-841-1255 Phone: 512-255-1720 <u>http://www.bbtrails.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis

**Gonzales Community Health Clinic** 228 St George St.

Services

Gonzales, TX 78629 Phone: 830-672-6511 <u>https://www.chcsct.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

Gonzales Healthcare Systems 1110 N Sarah Dewitt Dr. Gonzales, TX 78629

Phone: 830-672-7581 https://www.gonzaleshealthcare.com/ Services: Adult Care

# **Gray County**

County Seat - Pampa

# Pampa Regional Medical Center -

Behavioral Health Unit 1 Medical Plaza Pampa, TX 79065 Phone: 806-665-3721 <u>https://www.prmctx.com/Services/Behaviora</u> <u>I-Health.aspx</u> Services: Senior Care, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

## The Pavilion at NW Texas Hospital

1501 S Coulter St. Amarillo, TX 79106 Phone: 806-354-1810 Crisis Phone: 800-537-2585

### http://pavilionnwtexashealthcare.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Texas Panhandle MHMR**

1500 S. Taylor St. Amarillo, TX 79101 Crisis Phone: 806-359-6699 Phone: 806-359-6699 http://www.tpmhmr.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Grayson County**

County Seat - Sherman

#### Child & Family Guidance Center of Texoma

804 E. Pecan Grove Rd. Sherman, TX, 75090 Phone: 903-893-7768 <u>https://www.cfgcenter.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

## **Texoma Community Center**

315 McLain Dr. Sherman, TX, 75092 Phone: 903-957-4700 Adult Services Phone: 903-957-4701 Child Services Phone: 903-957-4820 https://www.texomacc.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

### Texoma Community Center – Bonham

1221 E. 6<sup>th</sup> St. Bonham, TX, 75418 Phone: 903-583-8583 Alternate Phone: 903-957-4751 <u>https://www.texomacc.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

### **Texoma Community Center – Denison**

510 S. Mirick Ave. Denison, TX, 75020 Phone: 903-957-4831 <u>https://www.texomacc.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

### **Texoma Community Center – Gainesville**

(Cooke Center) 301 North Grand Ave. Gainesville, TX, 76240 Adult Services Phone: 940-612-1389 Child Services Phone: 940-665-3962 <u>https://www.texomacc.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### **TMC Behavioral Health Center**

2601 Cornerstone Dr. Sherman, TX, 75092 Phone: 903-416-3000 Crisis Phone: 855-815-2417 https://www.tmcbehavioralhealth.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Gregg County**

County Seat – Longview

### **Community Healthcore**

107 Woodbine PI. Longview, TX 75601 Crisis Phone: 800-832-1009 Phone: 903-758-2471 http://www.communityhealthcore.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Magnolia Behavioral Hospital of East Texas

22 Bermuda Ln. Longview, TX 75605 Phone: 903-291-3456 Crisis Phone: 866-977-3456 <u>https://magnoliabehavioralhospital.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Oceans Behavioral Hospital**

615 Clinic Dr. Longview, TX 75605 Phone: 903-212-3105 https://oceanshealthcare.com/longview

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### **Wellness Pointe**

1107 E. Marshall Ave. Longview, TX, 75601 Phone: 903-758-2610 https://www.wellnesspointe.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# **Grimes County**

County Seat - Anderson

### MHMR Authority of Brazos Valley

Counseling, Crisis Services

1504 S. Texas Ave. Bryan, TX 77802 Crisis Phone: 888-522-8262 Phone: 979-822-6467 <u>http://www.mhmrabv.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

# Rock Prairie Behavioral Health Center

3550 Normand Dr. College Station, TX 77845 Phone: 979-703-8848 https://www.rockprairiebh.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Guadalupe County**

County Seat - Seguin

### Bluebonnet Trails Community MHMR Center

1009 Georgetown St. Round Rock, TX 78664 Crisis Phone: 800-841-1255 Phone: 512-255-1720 <u>http://www.bbtrails.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Guadalupe Regional Medical Center**

1215 E Court St. Seguin, TX 78155 Phone: 830-379-2411 <u>https://www.grmedcenter.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling

## Laurel Ridge Treatment Center

17720 Corporate Woods Dr. San Antonio, TX 78259 Phone: 210-306-4442 https://laurelridgetc.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Addiction, Crisis Services

### **Nix Behavioral Health Center**

1975 Babcock Rd. San Antonio, TX 78229 Phone: 210-271-1800 Crisis Phone: 844-468-6649 https://www.nixhealth.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Hale County

County Seat - Plainview

### Allegiance Plainview

2601 Dimmitt Rd., Suite 400 Plainview, TX 79072 Phone: 806-296-9191 <u>https://abhcplainview.com/</u> Services: Senior Care, Inpatient, Outpatient,

Counseling, Crisis Services

## **Central Plains Center**

2700 Yonkers St. Plainview, TX 79072 Crisis Phone: 800-687-1300 Phone: 806-293-2636 <u>http://www.clplains.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## **Hall County**

County Seat - Memphis

### **Texas Panhandle MHMR**

1500 S. Taylor St. Amarillo, TX 79101 Crisis Phone: 806-359-6699 Phone: 806-359-6699 <u>https://www.texaspanhandlecenters.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Hamilton County**

County Seat - Hamilton

# Central Counties Center for MHMR Services

304 S. 22nd St. Temple, TX 76501-4726 Crisis Phone: 800-888-4036 OR 800-888-4036 Phone: 254-298-7000 http://www.cccmhmr.org Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

### Hope House 744 TX-22 Hamilton, TX 76531 Phone: 254-386-6624 <u>https://www.lhohopehouse.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Addiction

# Hansford County

County Seat - Spearman

### Golden Phoenix (Pampa)

One Medical Plaza Pampa, TX 79065 Phone: 806-663-5570 <u>https://www.rehab.com/golden-phoenix-center/5983121-r</u> Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Addiction, Counseling

### The Pavilion at NW Texas Hospital

1501 S Coulter St. Amarillo, TX 79106 Phone: 806-354-1810 Crisis Phone: 800-537-2585

### http://pavilionnwtexashealthcare.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Texas Panhandle MHMR**

1500 S. Taylor St. Amarillo, TX 79101 Crisis Phone: 806-359-6699 Phone: 806-359-6699 <u>http://www.tpmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Hardeman County**

County Seat - Quanah

## Helen Farabee Regional MHMR Centers

1000 Brook St. Wichita Falls, TX 76301 Crisis Phone: 800-621-8504 Phone: 940-397-3100 <u>http://www.helenfarabee.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Hardin County**

County Seat - Kountze

# **Spindletop MHMR Services** 655 S. 8th St.

Beaumont, TX 77701 Crisis Phone: 800-937-8097 Phone: 800-317-5809 <u>http://www.spindletopmhmr.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Harris County**

County Seat - Houston

# Abundant Life Therapeutic Services Texas

260 N Sam Houston Pkwy. E, Suite 350 Houston, TX 77060 Phone: 832-300-8680 <u>http://www.altstexas.com/Default.aspx</u> Services: Adult Care, Outpatient

### **Acres Home Health Center**

818 Ringold St. Houston, TX 77088 Phone: 281-448-6391 <u>https://www.harrishealth.org/locations-</u> <u>hh/Pages/acres-home-health-center.aspx</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

### Airline Children's Clinic

5808 Airline Dr. Houston, TX 77076 Phone: 713-695-4013 https://www.airlinechildrensclinic.org/ Services: Children, Counseling

### **Al-Anon Family Group Services**

9800 Northwest Fwy., Suite 201 Houston, TX 77092 Phone: 713-683-7227 <u>https://al-anon.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Addiction, Counseling

### **Aldine Health Center**

4755 Aldine Mail Rte Rd. Houston, TX 77039 Phone: 281-985-7600 <u>https://www.harrishealth.org/locations-</u> <u>hh/Pages/aldine-health-center.aspx</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

### **Attention Deficit Disorders Association**

12345 Jones Rd. Houston, TX 77070 Phone: 281-894-4932 <u>https://www.adda-sr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

### Bay Area Council on Drugs and Alcohol

1300 Bay Area Blvd. Houston, TX 77058 Phone: 713-942-4100 OR 409-944-4337 Crisis Phone: 800-510-3111 http://bayareacouncilondrugsandalcohol.ho mestead.com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Addiction, Crisis Services

### **Baylor Psychiatry Clinic**

1977 Butler Blvd. Houston, TX 77030 Phone: 713-798-4857 <u>https://www.bcm.edu/departments/psychiatr</u> <u>y-and-behavioral-sciences</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

### **Behavioral Hospital of Bellaire**

5314 Dashwood Dr. Houston, TX 77081 Phone: 713-600-9521 Crisis Phone: 800-644-4087 <u>https://bhbhospital.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Bo's Place (Bereavement Counseling)**

10050 Buffalo Speedway Houston, TX 77054 Phone: 713-942-8339 https://www.bosplace.org/en/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

# Building and Restoring Hope Adult Day Care

4139 Kewanee St. Houston, TX 77051 Phone: 832-577-4984 Services: Adult Care, Outpatient, Counseling

### **Career and Recovery Resources**

2525 San Jacinto St. Houston, TX 77002 Phone: 713-754-7000 <u>https://www.careerandrecovery.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Outpatient, Addiction

### Casa de Amigos Health Center

1615 N Main St. Houston, TX 77009 Phone: 713-222-2272 https://www.harrishealth.org/locationshh/Pages/casa-de-amigos-healthcenter.aspx Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Catholic Charities of the Archdiocese of Galveston-Houston

2900 Louisiana St. Houston, TX 77006 Phone: 713-526-4611 <u>https://catholiccharities.org/our-</u> <u>services/strengthening-families/counseling-</u> <u>services/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

### **Cenikor Foundation**

4525 Glenwood Ave. Deer Park, TX 77536 Phone: 888-236-4567 <u>https://www.cenikor.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction

### **Children's Assessment Center**

2500 Bolsover St. Houston, TX 77005 Phone: 713-986-3300 <u>https://cachouston.org/</u> Services: Children, Counseling, Abuse Assessment

### The Council on Recovery

303 Jackson Hill St. Houston, TX 77007 Phone: 713-942-4100 <u>https://www.councilonrecovery.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling

### **Crisis Intervention of Houston**

5322 W Bellfort Ave. Houston, TX 77035 Phone: 832-416-1177 https://www.crisishotline.org/ Services: Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Cypress Creek Hospital**

17750 Cali Dr. Houston, TX 77090 Phone: 281-586-7600 <u>https://www.cypresscreekhospital.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Denver Harbor Family Clinic**

424 Hahlo St. Houston, TX 77020 Phone: 713-674-3326 https://www.denverharborclinic.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

#### **DePelchin Children's Center**

4950 Memorial Dr. Houston, TX 77007 Phone: 713-864-2582 https://www.depelchin.org/counseling/ Services: Children, Counseling

#### **Easter Seals of Greater Houston**

4888 Loop Central Dr., Suite 200 Houston, TX 77081 Phone: 713-838-9050 https://www.eastersealshouston.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

### Family Services of Greater Houston

3120 Southwest Fwy., Suite 215 Houston, TX 77098 Phone: 713-868-4466 <u>https://www.familyhouston.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

### The Gathering Place

5310 S Willow Dr. Houston, TX 77035 Phone: 713-275-5724

### https://www.menningerclinic.com/patients/th e-gathering-place Services: Adult Care, Counseling

#### **Gulfgate Health Center**

7550 Office City Dr. Houston, TX 77012 Phone: 713-495-3700 <u>https://www.harrishealth.org/locations-</u> <u>hh/Pages/gulfgate-health-center.aspx</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### The Harris Center for Mental Health

1504 Ben Taub Loop Houston, TX 77030 Phone: 713-970-7070 Crisis Phone: 713-970-7000 https://www.theharriscenter.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Harris County Youth Services**

6300 Chimney Rock Rd. Houston, TX 77081 Phone: 713-295-2500 <u>https://hcps.harriscountytx.gov/</u> Services: Children, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### Hope and Healing Center

717 Sage Rd. Houston, TX 77056 Phone: 713-871-1004 <u>https://hopeandhealingcenter.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

#### **HOPE Clinic**

7001 Corporate Dr. Suite 120 Houston, TX 77036 Phone: 713-773-0803 http://www.hopechc.org/ Services: Adult Care, Counseling

Houston Behavioral 2801 Gessmer Rd. Houston, TX 77080 Phone: 832-834-7720 https://www.houstonbehavioralhealth.com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### Houston Galveston Institute

2990 Richmond Ave., Suite 530 Houston, TX 77098 Phone: 713-526-8390 http://www.talkhgi.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

#### Houston Police Department Mental Health Team

1200 Travis St. Houston, TX 77002 Phone: 832-394-4200 Crisis Phone: 713-884-3131 https://www.houstoncit.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Crisis

Services

### Houston Recovery Center

150 N Chenevert St., Suite 100 Houston, TX 77002 Phone: 713-236-7800 <u>https://houstonrecoverycenter.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Addiction, Crisis Services

### Inner Wisdom

10777 Stella Link Rd. Houston, TX 77025 Phone: 713-592-9292 http://www.innerwisdom.com/index.htm Services: Adult Care, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling

### **Innovation Alternatives**

1335 Regents Park Dr., Suite 240 Houston, TX 77058 Phone: 713-222-2525 http://innovativealternatives.org/ Services: Adult Care, Counseling

#### **Intracare North**

16303 Grant Rd. Cypress, TX 77429 Phone: 281-516-6200 http://www.intracare.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### Jewish Family Service

4131 S Braeswood Blvd. Houston, TX 77025 Phone: 713-667-9336 https://www.jfshouston.org/index.php? Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

### Krist Samaritan Center

16441 Space Center Blvd., Suite C-100 Houston, TX 77058 Phone: 281-480-7554 <u>https://samaritanhouston.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

### **Lonestar Behavioral Health**

16303 Grant Rd. Cypress, TX 77429 Phone: 281-516-6200 <u>http://www.lonestarbehavioralhealth.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

### Memorial Hermann Mental Health Crisis Center

18838 S Memorial Dr., Suite 106 Humble, TX 77338 Phone: 713-338-6422 http://www.memorialhermann.org/locations/ northeast-mental-health-crisis-clinic/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient (Addiction Only), Outpatient, Addiction, Crisis Services

### **NAMI Greater Houston**

9401 Southwest Fwy., Suite 1234 Houston, TX 77074 Phone: 713-970-4419 https://namigreaterhouston.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

### **Open Door Mission**

5803 Harrisburg Blvd. Houston, TX 77011 Phone: 713-921-7520 https://opendoorhouston.org/ Services: Adult Care, Addiction

Pasadena Health Center

908 Southmore Ave., Suite 100 Pasadena, TX 77502 Phone: 713-554-1091 https://www.pasadenahealthcenter.com/cou nseling/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

### The Salvation Army

2118 Washington Ave. Houston, TX 77007 Phone: 713-869-3551 http://salvationarmyhouston.org/recovery/ Services: Adult Care, Addiction

### Santa Maria Hostel

2005 Jacquelyn Dr. Houston, TX 77055 Phone: 713-957-2413 <u>http://www.santamariahostel.org/</u> Services: Women Only, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Crisis Services

### Settegast Health Center

9105 N Wayside Dr. Houston, TX 77028 Phone: 713-633-2020 https://www.harrishealth.org/locationshh/Pages/settegast-health-center.aspx Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

### St. Joseph's House

3307 Austin St. Houston, TX 77004 Phone: 713-523-5958 http://www.stjosephhouse.org/ Services: Adult Care, Counseling

### St. Joseph's Regional

1404 St. Joseph Pkwy. Houston, TX 77002 Phone: 713-358-7815 Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Crisis Services

### The Texas House

2208 W 34th St.

Houston, TX 77018 Phone: 888-268-0905 <u>http://www.texas-house.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Addiction

#### **Tomball Regional**

605 Holderrieth Blvd. Tomball, TX 77375 Phone: 281-401-7622 Services: Adult Care, Crisis Services

**United America Home Health Service** 3721 Briarpark Dr., Suite 155

Houston, TX 77042 Phone: 713-975-1310 https://www.unitedamericahealth.com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient

## University of Houston Psychological Research & Services Center

4733 Wheeler Ave. Houston, TX 77004 Phone: 713-743-8600 http://www.uh.edu/class/psychology/clinics/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

### **Urgent Psych Care**

5515 Crawford St. Houston, TX 77004 Phone: 713-747-2700 <u>http://urgentpsychcare.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Counseling, Crisis

Services

### UTHealth Harris County Psychiatric Center 2800 S MacGregor Way

Houston, TX 77021 Phone: 713-741-5000 https://hcpc.uth.edu/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

### VCare Community Clinic

8121 Broadway St., Suite 103 Houston, TX 77061 Phone: 713-640-2273 http://www.vcareclinics.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

### West Houston Medical Center

12141 Richmond Ave. Houston, TX 77082 Phone: 281-558-3444 <u>https://hcahoustonhealthcare.com/locations/</u> west/ Services: Adult Care, Crisis Services

#### West Oaks Hospital

6500 Hornwood Dr. Houston, TX 77074 Phone: 713-995-0909 <u>https://westoakshospital.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

### The Women's Home

607 Westheimer Rd. Houston, TX 77006 Phone: 713-521-3150 <u>https://www.thewomenshome.org/</u> Services: Women Only, Inpatient, Addiction

### Youth Advocate Programs

4120 Director's Row, Suite D Houston, TX 77092 Phone: 713-741-4121 <u>www.yapinc.org</u>

Services: Children, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

## **Harrison County**

County Seat - Marshall

### **Community Healthcore**

107 Woodbine PI. Longview, TX 75601 Crisis Phone: 800-832-1009 Phone: 903-758-2471 <u>http://www.communityhealthcore.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Hartley County**

County Seat - Channing

### The Pavilion at NW Texas Hospital

1501 S Coulter St. Amarillo, TX 79106 Phone: 806-354-1810 Crisis Phone: 800-537-2585 <u>http://pavilionnwtexashealthcare.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Texas Panhandle MHMR**

1500 S. Taylor St. Amarillo, TX 79101 Crisis Phone: 806-359-6699 Phone: 806-359-6699 http://www.tpmhmr.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Counseling, Crisis Services

Haskell County

County Seat - Haskell

Helen Farabee Regional MHMR Centers 1000 Brook St. Wichita Falls, TX 76301 Crisis Phone: 800-621-8504 Phone: 940-397-3100 <u>http://www.helenfarabee.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

> Hays County County Seat - San Marcos

#### Any Baby Can

6207 Sheridan Ave. Austin, TX 78723 Referrals: 512-334-4464 www.anybabycan.org

Services: Women Only, Children, Counseling, Maternal Services

#### **Cenikor San Marcos**

1901 Dutton Dr., Suite E San Marcos, TX 78666 Phone: 888-236-4567 https://www.cenikor.org/

Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction

## **Communicare Healthcare**

2810 Dacy Ln. Kyle, Texas 78640 Phone: 512-268-8900 <u>https://www.communicaresa.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Hays County IDD Center – Access & Intake

1251 Sadler Dr., Suite 1100 San Marcos, TX 78666 Referrals: 830-387-5970 Phone: 512-558-2006 Services: Crisis Services, Evaluations

### Hill Country Community MHMR Center

819 Water St., Suite 300 Kerrville, TX 78028 Crisis Phone: 877-466-0660 Phone: 830-792-3300 http://www.hillcountry.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

### Kyle Mental Health Clinic

1300 Dacy Ln., Ste. 120-130 Kyle, TX 78640 Crisis Phone: 844-327-1274 Phone: 512-392-8953 http://www.hillcountry.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

### Scheib County Mental Health Center

1200 N. Bishop St. San Marcos, TX 78666 Crisis Phone: 888-648-3947 Phone: 512-342-7151 <u>http://www.hillcountry.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Texas State University: Assessment and Counseling Clinic

100 Blanco St. San Marcos, TX 78666 Phone: 512-245-8349 <u>https://www.txstate.edu/clas/Professional-</u> <u>Counseling/counseling-services.html</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

# **Hemphill County**

County Seat - Canadian

### **Texas Panhandle MHMR**

1500 S. Taylor St. Amarillo, TX 79101 Crisis Phone: 806-359-6699 Phone: 806-359-6699 <u>http://www.tpmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Henderson County**

County Seat - Athens

### Andrews Center 2

323 West Front St. Tyler, TX 75702-7747 Crisis Phone: 903-597-1351 Phone: 903-597-1351 http://www.andrewscenter.com/

Services: Adult Care, Counseling, Crisis Services

# East Texas Psychological Services

700 S Palestine St. Athens, TX 75751 Phone: 903-675-9570 <u>https://www.etpsathens.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Addiction, Counseling

### **Glen Oaks Hospital**

301 Division St. Greenville, TX 75401 Phone: 903-454-6000 <u>https://glenoakshospital.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Iron House**

308 Oak St. Eustace, TX 75124 Phone: 903-425-2061 Services: Men Only, Inpatient, Addiction

### Lila Lane Outreach

101 Lila Ln. Athens, TX 75751 Phone: 903-292-1766 <u>https://lilalaneoutreach.com/</u> Services: Men Only, Inpatient, Addiction

### Maggie's House

808 N Prairieville St. Athens, TX 75751 Phone: 903-675-4357 <u>https://unitedwayhc.org/agencies/the-help-</u> center

Services: Children, Counseling

Sundown Ranch 3120 Co. Rd. 2318, Suite 100 Canton, TX 75103 Phone: 903-479-3933 https://sundownranchinc.com/ Services: Children, Inpatient, Addiction

# **Hidalgo County**

County Seat - Edinburg

### **Behavioral Health Solutions**

5510 N Cage Blvd. Pharr, TX 78577 Phone: 956-787-7111 https://www.bhsst.org/

Services: Adult Care, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling

### The Counseling Center

1512 E Griffin Pkwy., Suite 8 Mission, TX 78572 Phone: 956-424-3433 Services: Adult Care, Counseling

### **Doctor's Hospital at Renaissance**

5510 Raphael Dr. Edinburg, TX 78539 Phone: 956-362-2728 <u>https://www.dhrhealth.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Family Focus Psychological Associates**

110 Savannah Ave. McAllen, TX 78503 Phone: 956-627-3660 <u>https://www.familyfocusps.com/the-practice</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

### **Hope Family Health Center**

2332 Jordan Rd. W. McAllen, Texas 78503 Phone: (956) 994-3319 <u>https://www.hopefamilyhealthcenter.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

### Mid Valley Behavioral Services

1313 W. Polk Ave., Suite 27 Pharr, TX 78577 Phone: 956-685-5377 <u>https://www.midvalleybhps.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

### MLD Mental Health Services of South Texas 5415 N McColl Rd.

McAllen, TX 78504 Phone: 956-790-0339 <u>https://www.mldmhsst.org/</u> Services: Adult Services, Children, Counseling

### **Pinkerman and Gonzalez**

2529 W Trenton Rd. Edinburg, TX 78539 Phone: 956-994-3880 <u>https://www.pinkermangonzalezpsychologic</u> <u>alassociates.com/index.html</u> Services: Adult Services, Children, Counseling

### Pura Vida Counseling Services

918 W Nolana Loop Pharr, TX 78577 Phone: 956-502-5526 Services: Adult Services, Children, Counseling

### **South Texas Behavioral Health Center**

2102 W Trenton Rd. Edinburg, TX 78539 Phone: 956-388-1300 Crisis Phone: 888-977-1400 <u>http://southtexasbehavioralhealthcenter.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Tropical Texas Behavioral Health**

1901 S. 24<sup>th</sup> Ave. Edinburg, TX 78540 Crisis Phone: 877-289-7199 Phone: 956-289-7000 <u>http://www.ttbh.org/</u>

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Valley Psychological Associates**

5109 S McColl Rd. Edinburg, TX 78539 Phone: 956-682-0385 http://www.vpsrgv.com/index.html Services: Adult Services, Children, Counseling

## **Hill County**

County Seat - Hillsboro

### Heart of Texas Region MHMR Center

110 S 12th St. Waco, TX 76701 Crisis Phone: 254-776-1101 Phone: 254-752-3451 <u>http://www.hotrmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Hockley County**

County Seat - Levelland

### **Covenant Hospital Levelland**

1900 College Ave. Levelland, TX 79336 Phone: 806-894-4963 <u>https://www.covenanthealth.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Counseling

### Lubbock Regional MHMR Center

1602 Tenth St. Lubbock, TX 79410 Crisis Phone: 800-740-1414 Phone: 806-766-0310

### http://www.LubbockMHMR.org

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Star Care

904 Avenue O Lubbock, TX 79401 Phone: 806-740-1421 http://www.lubbockmhmr.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

## **Hood County**

County Seat - Granbury

#### Pecan Valley MHMR Region

650 W. Green St. Stephenville, TX 76401 Crisis Phone: 800-772-5987 Phone: 254-965-7806 http://www.pvmhmr.org Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### MHMR Tarrant County

3840 Hulen St., North Tower Fort Worth, TX 76107 Phone: 817-335-3022 http://www.mhmrtarrant.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Hopkins County**

County Seat - Sulphur Springs

### Lakes Regional MHMR Center

400 Airport Road (P.O. Box 747) Terrell, TX 75160 Crisis Phone: 866-260-8000 Phone: 972-524-4159 <u>http://www.lrmhmrc.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Houston County**

County Seat - Crockett

### **Burke Center**

2001 S. Medford Dr. Lufkin, TX 75901 Crisis Phone: 800-392-834 Phone: 936-639-1141 <u>http://www.burke-center.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Howard County**

County Seat - Big Spring

## **Big Spring State Hospital**

1901 US-87 Big Spring, TX 79720 Phone: 432-267-8216 <u>https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mental-health-substance-use/state-hospitals</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Crisis Services

# Permian Basin Community Centers for MHMR

401 E. Illinois Ave., Suite. 403 Midland, TX 79701 Crisis Phone: 800-542-4005 or 877-475-7322 Phone: 432-570-3333 http://www.pbmhmr.com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

### Scenic Mountain Medical Center Behavioral Health Unit 1601 W 11th Pl. Big Spring, TX 79720 Phone: 432-263-1211 https://www.scenicmountainmedical.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

West Texas Centers for MHMR 319 Runnels St.

Big Spring, TX 79720 Crisis Phone: 800-375-4357 Phone: 432-263-0007 http://www.wtcmhmr.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Service

# **Hudspeth County**

County Seat - Sierra Blanca

### **Permian Basin Community Centers**

401 E. Illinois Ave., Ste. 403 Midland, TX 79701 Crisis Phone: 432-570-3300 Phone: 432-570-3300 <u>http://www.pbmhmr.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Emergence Health Network**

1600 Montana Ave. El Paso, TX 79902 Crisis Phone: 915-779-1800 Phone: 915-887-3410 <u>http://emergencehealthnetwork.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Hunt County

County Seat - Greenville

### Child and Family Guidance Center

4216 Wesley St., Suite 101 Greenville, TX 75401 Phone: 214-676-3642 www.childrenandfamilies.org Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

### **Glen Oaks Hospital**

301 Division St. Greenville, TX 75401 Phone: 903-454-6000 <u>https://glenoakshospital.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling

### Lakes Regional MHMR Center

400 Airport Rd. Terrell, TX 75160 Crisis Phone: 866-260-8000 Phone: 972-524-4159 http://lakesregional.org Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### Lakes Regional MH Clinic & Substance Use Disorder Services

4200 Stuart St. Greenville, TX 75402 Adult/Youth/Child Phone: 903-455-3987 http://lakesregional.org

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

### North Texas Behavioral Health Authority

9441 LBJ Freeway, Suite 300 Dallas, TX 75243 Mobile Crisis Hotline: 1-866-266-8000 Phone: 214-366-9407 <u>http://www.ntbha.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Hutchinson County**

County Seat - Stinnett

### **Texas Panhandle MHMR**

1500 S. Taylor St. Amarillo, TX 79101 Crisis Phone: 806-359-6699 Phone: 806-359-6699

# **Irion County**

County Seat - Mertzon

## MHMR Services for the Concho Valley 1501 W. Beauregard Ave. San Angelo, TX 76901 Crisis Phone: 800-375-8965 Phone: 325-658-7750 http://www.mhmrcv.org Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

### Permian Basin Community Centers for MHMR 401 E. Illinois Ave., Ste. 403 Midland, TX 79701 Crisis Phone: 800-542-4005 or 877-475-7322 Phone: 432-570-3333 http://www.pbmhmr.com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Jack County**

County Seat - Jacksboro

# Helen Farabee Regional MHMR Centers

1000 Brook St. Wichita Falls, TX 76301 Crisis Phone: 800-621-8504 Phone: 940-397-3100 <u>http://www.helenfarabee.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Jackson County**

County Seat - Edna

# Gulf Bend MHMR Center

1502 E. Airline Rd., Ste. 25 Victoria, TX 77901-4116 Crisis Phone: 877-723-3422 Phone: 361-575-0611 <u>http://www.gulfbend.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Jasper County**

County Seat - Jasper

### **Burke Center**

2001 S. Medford Dr. Lufkin, TX 75901-5699 Crisis Phone: 800-392-8343 Phone: 936-639-1141 <u>http://www.burke-center.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Jeff Davis County**

County Seat - Fort Davis

### **Emergence Health Network**

1600 Montana Ave. El Paso, TX 79902 Crisis Phone: 915-779-1800 Phone: 915-887-3410 <u>http://emergencehealthnetwork.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

### Permian Basin Community Centers

401 E. Illinois Ave., Ste. 403 Midland, TX 79701 Crisis Phone: 432-570-3300 Phone: 432-570-3300 <u>http://www.pbmhmr.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Jefferson County**

County Seat - Beaumont

# Baptist Beaumont Behavioral Health Center

3250 Fannin St. Beaumont, TX 77701 Phone: 409-212-7000 https://www.bhset.net/ourservices/behavioral-health/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Family Services Counseling Center**

3550 Fannin St. Beaumont, TX 77701 Phone: 409-833-2668 <u>https://www.westrengthenfamilies.org/</u> Services: Women Only, Children, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Gulf Coast Health Center**

2548 Memorial Blvd. Port Arthur, Texas 77640 Phone: 409-983-1161 https://gulfcoasthc.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Addiction, Counseling

### **Riceland Behavioral Health**

538 Broadway Ave. Winnie, TX 77665 Phone: 409-296-6000 <u>https://www.ricelandhealthcare.com/behavio</u> <u>ral-health-in-beaumont-texas/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

### The Medical Center of Southeast Texas

2555 Jimmy Johnson Blvd. Port Arthur, TX 77640 Phone: 409-724-7389 <u>https://www.medicalcentersetexas.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

### Samaritan Counseling Center

7980 Anchor Dr., Suite 500 Port Arthur, TX 77642 Phone: 409-727-6400 <u>http://www.sccset.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

### **Spindletop MHMR Services**

655 S. 8th St. Beaumont, TX 77701 Crisis Phone: 800-937-8097 Phone: 800-317-5809

### http://www.spindletopmhmr.org

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

UT Physicians Community Health Wellness Center 3610 Stagg Dr. Beaumont, TX 77701 Phone: 409-730-4700 https://www.utphysicians.com/clinic/utphysicians-multispecialty-beaumont/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

# Jim Hogg County

County Seat - Hebbronville

### **Border Region MHMR Community Center**

1500 Pappas St. Laredo, TX 78041 Crisis Phone: 800-643-1102 Phone: 956-794-3000 <u>http://www.borderregion.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### **Tropical Texas Behavioral Health**

1901 S. 24<sup>th</sup> Ave. Edinburg, TX 78540 Crisis Phone: 877-289-7199 Phone: 956-289-7000 <u>http://www.ttbh.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

## Jim Wells County

County Seat - Alice

### **Coastal Plains Community MHMR Center**

200 Marriott Dr. Portland, TX 78374 Crisis Phone: 800-841-6467 Phone: 361-777-3991 <u>http://www.cpcs.hhscn.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Tropical Texas Behavioral Health**

1901 S. 24<sup>th</sup> Ave. Edinburg, TX 78540 Crisis Phone: 877-289-7199 Phone: 956-289-7000 http://www.ttbh.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Johnson County

County Seat - Cleburne

### Pecan Valley MHMR Region

650 W. Green St. Stephenville, TX 76401 Crisis Phone: 800-772-5987

# Phone: 254-965-7806

http://www.pvmhmr.org Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

### MHMR Tarrant County

3840 Hulen St., North Tower Fort Worth, TX 76107 Phone: 817-335-3022 http://www.mhmrtarrant.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## Jones County

County Seat - Abilene

#### **Betty Hardwick Center**

2616 S. Clack St. Abilene, TX 79606-1545 Crisis Phone: 800-758-3344 Phone: 325-690-5100 <u>http://www.bhcmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Karnes County**

County Seat - Karnes City

### **Camino Real Community MHMR Center**

19965 FM 3175 N. Lytle, TX 78052 Crisis Phone: 800-543-5750 Phone: 210-357-0300 <u>http://www.caminorealmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Kaufman County**

County Seat - Kaufman

### Access2Recovery LLC

105 W. Moore Ave. Terrell, TX 75160 972-210-7504 Services: Adult Care, Addiction, Counseling

### Addiction Campuses of Texas LLC

6944 Shady Ln. Scurry, TX 75158 Phone: 954-465-9611 <u>https://www.addictioncampuses.com/texas/</u> Services: Adult Care, Addiction

### Burning Tree Recovery Ranch

2837 CR 101 Kaufman, TX 75142 Phone: 972-962-7374 https://www.burningtreeranch.com/ Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Addiction

### **Changepoint Counseling Services PLLC**

11803 Classic Ln., Suite Á Forney, TX 75126 Phone: 972-552-555 https://www.changepointcounseling.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

## Child and Family Guidance Center

106 S. Jefferson St. Kaufman, TX 75142 Phone: 877-932-4157 Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

### Indigent Health Care Program

100 N. Washington St. Kaufman, TX 75142 Phone: 972-932-0287 Services: Adult Care, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Integrated Psychotherapeutic Services**

2121 Main Street, Ste. 100 Dallas, TX 75201 Phone: 214-331-1200 http://www.ipsrecovery.com/ Services: Adult Care, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling

### Lakes Regional Community Center

400 Airport Rd. Terrell, TX 75160 Crisis Phone: 866-260-8000 Phone: 972-524-4159 http://lakesregional.org Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

## North Texas Behavioral Health Authority

9441 LBJ Freeway, Suite 300 Dallas, TX 75243 Mobile Crisis Hotline: 866-266-8000 Phone: 214-366-9407 http://www.ntbha.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Texas Health Select Kaufman**

850 Ed Hall Dr. Kaufman, TX 75142 Phone: 972-932-7200 https://www.texashealth.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Crisis Services

### The Treehouse

7080 Shady Ln. Scurry, TX 75158 Phone: 888-620-6730 https://www.treehouserehab.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient,

Addiction

## Kendall County

County Seat - Boerne

### Hill Country Community MHMR Center

819 Water St., Ste, 300 Kerrville, TX 78028 Crisis Phone: 877-466-0660 Phone: 830-792-3300 http://www.hillcountry.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

## Kenedy County

County Seat - Sarita

### **Coastal Plains Community MHMR Center**

200 Marriott Dr. Portland, TX 78374 Crisis Phone: 800-841-6467 Phone: 361-777-3991 http://www.cpcs.hhscn.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Tropical Texas Behavioral Health**

1901 S. 24<sup>th</sup> Ave. Edinburg, TX 78540 Crisis Phone: 877-289-7199 Phone: 956-289-7000 http://www.ttbh.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

## **Kent County**

County Seat - Jayton

### West Texas Centers for MHMR

319 Runnels St. Big Spring, TX 79720 Crisis Phone: 800-375-4357 Phone: 432-263-0007 <u>http://www.wtcmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Kerr County**

County Seat - Kerrville

### The Center for Health Care Services

3031 IH 10 West San Antonio, TX 78201 Crisis Phone: 800-316-9241 or 210-223-7233 Main Phone: 210-731-1300 Website: <u>http://www.chcsbc.org/</u>

### Hill Country Community MHMR Center

819 Water St., Suite 300 Kerrville, TX 78028 Crisis Phone: 877-466-0660 Phone: 830-792-3300 <u>http://www.hillcountry.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

Kerrville VA Medical Center (KMC)

3600 Memorial Blvd. Kerrville, TX 78028 Phone: 830-896-2020

### **Kerrville State Hospital**

721 Thompson Drive Kerrville, TX 78028 Phone: 830-896-2211 Services People hospitalized under a forensic commitment in order to return them safely to the community

### Villa Serena Treatment Center

4455 Horizon Hill San Antonio, TX 78229 Phone: 210-321-2700 Services: Adults, Veterans, SUD

# **Kimble County**

County Seat - Junction

### Hill Country Community MHMR Center

819 Water St., Suite 300 Kerrville, TX 78028 Crisis Phone: 877-466-0660 Phone: 830-792-3300 http://www.hillcountry.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Kimble County Mental Health**

110 S 10th St.

### Junction, TX 76849 Phone: 325-446-3233 http://www.hillcountry.org/Locations/Kimble. html Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Counseling, Crisis Services

# Permian Basin Community Centers for MHMR

401 E. Illinois Ave., Suite 403 Midland, TX 79701 Crisis Phone: 800-542-4005 or 877-475-7322 Phone: 432-570-3333 http://www.pbmhmr.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# King County

County Seat - Guthrie

### Helen Farabee Regional MHMR Centers

1000 Brook St. Wichita Falls, TX 76301 Crisis Phone: 800-621-8504 Phone: 940-397-3100 <u>http://www.helenfarabee.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## **Kinney County**

County Seat - Brackettville

### Hill Country Community MHMR Center 819 Water St., Ste. 300 Kerrville, TX 78028 Crisis Phone: 877-466-0660 Phone: 830-792-3300 http://www.hillcountry.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Kleberg County**

County Seat - Kingsville

### **Coastal Plains Community MHMR Center**

200 Marriott Dr. Portland, TX 78374-2213 Crisis Phone: 800-841-6467 Phone: 361-777-3991 <u>http://www.cpcs.hhscn.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### **Tropical Texas Behavioral Health**

1901 S. 24<sup>th</sup> Ave. Edinburg, TX 78540 Crisis Phone: 877-289-7199 Phone: 956-289-7000 http://www.ttbh.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

## Knox County

County Seat - Benjamin

### Helen Farabee Regional MHMR Centers

1000 Brook St. Wichita Falls, TX 76301 Crisis Phone: 800-621-8504 Phone: 940-397-3100

### http://www.helenfarabee.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## Lamar County

County Seat - Paris

### Lakes Regional MHMR Center

400 Airport Rd. Terrell, TX 75160 Crisis Phone: 866-260-8000 Phone: 972-524-4159 <u>http://www.lrmhmrc.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

### Paris Lamar County Health Dept.

400 W. Sherman St. Paris, Texas 75460 903-785-4561 <u>http://www.parislamarhealth.com/</u> Services: pre-natal care, family planning,

immunizations, care of non-emergency medical problems, screening and treatment

of STI's, Women, Infant and Children (WIC) nutrition program and sanitary inspections

### Paris Behavioral Health

943 S. Collegiate Dr. Paris, Texas 75460 903-609-8812 <u>http://www.parisbehavioralhealth.com/home</u> <u>.html</u> Services: Treatment for mental health diagnoses in both Adults and Children,

#### Lakes Regional MHMR

395 N. Main St. Paris, Texas 75460 903-737-2475 <u>https://lakesregional.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, IDD, SUD

# Lamb County

County Seat - Littlefield

### **Central Plains Center**

2700 Yonkers St. Plainview, TX 79072 Crisis Phone: 800-687-1300 Phone: 806-293-2636 <u>http://www.clplains.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

## Lampasas County

County Seat - Lampasas

## **Central Counties Center for MHMR**

Services 304 S. 22nd St. Temple, TX 76501 Crisis Phone: 800-888-4036 OR 800-888-4036 Phone: 254-298-7000

### http://www.cccmhmr.org

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

**Central Texas Behavioral Solutions** 1020 Trimmier Rd. Killeen, TX 76541

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## La Salle County

County Seat - Cotulla

#### Camino Real Community MHMR Center

19965 FM 3175 N. Lytle, TX 78052 Crisis Phone: 800-543-5750 Phone: 210-357-0300 <u>http://www.caminorealmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

### Lavaca County

County Seat - Hallettsville

### **Gulf Bend MHMR Center**

1502 E. Airline Rd., Suite 25 Victoria, TX 77901 Crisis Phone: 877-723-3422 Phone: 361-575-0611 <u>http://www.gulfbend.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

### Lee County

County Seat - Giddings

### **Bluebonnet Trails Community MHMR Center**

1009 Georgetown St. Round Rock, TX 78664 Crisis Phone: 800-841-1255 Phone: 512-255-1720 <u>http://www.bbtrails.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## Leon County

County Seat - Centerville

#### Brazos Valley MHMR Center

529 Lassitor St. Centerville, TX 75833 Phone: 903-536-2180 <u>https://www.mhmrabv.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services MHMR Authority of Brazos Valley 1504 S. Texas Ave. Bryan, TX 77802 Crisis Phone: 800-282-6467 Phone: 979-822-6467 http://www.mhmraby.org Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Liberty County

County Seat - Liberty

#### **Tri-County Behavioral Health – Cleveland**

2004 Truman St. Cleveland, TX, 77327 Phone: 281-432-3000 Crisis Phone: 800-659-6994 <u>http://www.tcmhmrs.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Tri-County Behavioral Health – Liberty**

200 Panther Ln. Liberty, TX, 77575 Phone: 936-334-3299

### Crisis Phone: 800-659-6994 http://www.tcmhmrs.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Tri-County MHMR Services**

1506 Old Montgomery Rd. Conroe, TX 77304 Crisis Phone: 800-659-6994 Phone: 936-756-8331 http://www.tcmhmrs.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Limestone County**

County Seat - Groesbeck

### Heart of Texas Region MHMR Center

110 S 12th St. Waco, TX 76701 Crisis Phone: 254-776-1101 Phone: 254-752-3451 <u>http://www.hotrmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Lipscomb County

County Seat - Lipscomb

### Texas Panhandle MHMR

1500 S. Taylor St. Amarillo, TX 79101 Crisis Phone: 806-359-6699 Phone: 806-359-6699 <u>http://www.tpmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Live Oak County

County Seat - George West

### **Coastal Plains Community MHMR Center**

200 Marriott Dr. Portland, TX 78374-2213 Crisis Phone: 800-841-6467 Phone: 361-777-3991 <u>http://www.cpcs.hhscn.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Tropical Texas Behavioral Health**

1901 S. 24<sup>th</sup> Ave. Edinburg, TX 78540 Crisis Phone: 877-289-7199 Phone: 956-289-7000 http://www.ttbh.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Llano County

County Seat - Llano

### **Bluebonnet Trails**

4606 Innovation Loop Marble Falls, TX 78654 Phone: 844-309-6385 Crisis Phone: 800- 841-1255 <u>http://bbtrails.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

### Hill Country Community MHMR Center

819 Water St., Suite 300 Kerrville, TX 78028 Crisis Phone: 877-466-0660

#### Phone: 830-792-3300 http://www.hillcountry.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## Llano County Mental Health Center

1447 TX-71 C Llano, TX 78643 Phone: 325-247-5895 Crisis Phone: 877-466-0660 http://www.hillcountry.org/

# Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Loving County

County Seat - Mentone

### West Texas Centers for MHMR

319 Runnels St. Big Spring, TX 79720 Crisis Phone: 800-375-4357 Phone: 432-263-0007 http://www.wtcmhmr.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Permian Basin Community Centers for MHMR

401 E. Illinois Ave., Ste. 403 Midland, TX 79701 Crisis Phone: 800-542-4005 or 877-475-7322 Phone: 432-570-3333 <u>http://www.pbmhmr.com/</u>

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Lubbock County

County Seat - Lubbock

# Community Health Center of Lubbock (CHCL)

1610 5th St Lubbock, TX 79401 Phone: 806-776-4943 Alternate Phone: 806-765-2611 <u>https://www.chclubbock.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

### **Covenant Counseling**

3506 21st St. Lubbock, TX 79410 Phone: 806-725-5443 https://www.covenanthealth.org/aboutus/community-outreach/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

### **Family Counseling Services**

5701 Avenue P Lubbock, TX 79412 Phone: 806-747-3488 <u>http://www.fcslubbock.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

### **Gateways Counseling**

2232 Indiana Ave., Suite 1 Lubbock, TX 79410 Phone: 806-799-1033 <u>http://www.gatewayscounseling.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

## Lubbock Child Counseling

3301 101st St. Lubbock, TX 79423 Phone: 806-239-3376 https://www.lubbockchildcounseling.com/ind ex.html Services: Children, Counseling

### Lubbock Regional MHMR Center

1602 Tenth St. Lubbock, TX 79410 Crisis Phone: 800-740-1414 Phone: 806-766-0310 http://www.LubbockMHMR.org Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **New Hope Christian Counseling**

2545 74th St. Lubbock, TX 79423 Phone: 806-780-0003 <u>https://www.nhcclubbock.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

### **Refuge Services**

8405 South M.L.K. Jr Blvd Lubbock, TX 79404 Phone: 806-748-7202 <u>http://www.refugeservices.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

### Shiloh Christian Counseling

12402 Slide Rd., Suite 402 Lubbock, TX, 79424 Phone: 806-794-3232 <u>https://www.shilohcounselingservices.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

### StarCare Specialty Health System

904 Avenue O Lubbock, TX 79401 Phone: 706-740-1421 Crisis Phone: 800-687-7581 <u>http://www.lubbockmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Sunrise Canyon Hospital**

1950 Aspen Ave. Lubbock, TX 79404 Phone: 806-740-1420 <u>http://www.lubbockmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Crisis Services

### **Texas Tech Family Therapy Clinic** 1301 Akron Ave. Lubbock, TX 79415 Phone: 806-742-3074

http://www.depts.ttu.edu/hs/mft/clinical\_serv ices.php Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

**Texas Tech Psychology Clinic** 

Psychological Sciences Building, 1800 18th St. Lubbock, TX 79409 Phone: 806-742-3737 <u>http://www.depts.ttu.edu/psy/clinic/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

# Lynn County

County Seat - Tahoka

#### StarCare

1602 Tenth St. Lubbock, TX 79410 Crisis Phone: 800-740-1414 Phone: 806-766-0310 <u>http://www.LubbockMHMR.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Madison County**

County Seat - Madisonville

## MHMR Authority of Brazos Valley

1504 S. Texas Ave. Bryan, TX 77802 Crisis Phone: 800-282-6467 Phone: 979-822-6467 <u>http://www.mhmrabv.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Marion County

County Seat - Jefferson

**Community Healthcore** 107 Woodbine Place Longview, TX 75601 Crisis Phone: 800-832-1009 Phone: 903-758-2471 <u>http://www.communityhealthcore.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Martin County**

County Seat - Stanton

# Permian Basin Community Centers for MHMR

401 E. Illinois Ave., Suite 403 Midland, TX 79701 Crisis Phone: 800-542-4005 or 877-475-7322 Phone: 432-570-3333 http://www.pbmhmr.com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

### West Texas Centers for MHMR

319 Runnels St. Big Spring, TX 79720 Crisis Phone: 800-375-4357 Phone: 432-263-0007 <u>http://www.wtcmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Counseling, Crisis Services

# Mason County

County Seat - Mason

### Hill Country Community MHMR Center

819 Water St., Suite 300 Kerrville, TX 78028 Crisis Phone: 877-466-0660 Phone: 830-792-3300

### http://www.hillcountry.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Permian Basin Community Centers for MHMR

401 E. Illinois Ave., Suite 403 Midland, TX 79701 Crisis Phone: 800-542-4005 or 877-475-7322 Phone: 432-570-3333

http://www.pbmhmr.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Matagorda County

County Seat - Bay City

#### Matagorda Episcopal Health Outreach Program (MEHOP)

101 Avenue F Bay City, TX 77414 Phone: 979-245-2008 <u>http://mehop.org/about-us/who-we-are/behavioral-health</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

### Matagorda Regional Medical Center

104 7th St. Bay City, TX 77414 Phone: 979-245-6383 https://www.matagordaregional.org/ Services: Senior Care, Inpatient, Counseling

### **Texana Center**

4910 Airport Ave. Rosenberg, TX 77471 Crisis Phone: 800-633-5686 Phone: 281-342-9387 http://www.texanacenter.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

### Women's Crisis Center

3010 6th St. Bay City, TX 77414 Phone: 979-245-2717 Services: Women Only, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Maverick County**

County Seat - Eagle Pass

## Camino Real Community MHMR Center

19965 FM 3175 N. Lytle, TX 78052 Crisis Phone: 800-543-5750 Phone: 210-357-0300 <u>http://www.caminorealmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# McCulloch County

County Seat - Brady

### **Center for Life Resources**

408 Mulberry St. Brownwood, TX 76801 Crisis Phone: 800-458-7788 Phone: 325-646-9574 http://www.cflr.us/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Permian Basin Community Centers for MHMR

401 E. Illinois Ave., Suite 403 Midland, TX 79701 Crisis Phone: 800-542-4005 or 877-475-7322 Phone: 432-570-3333 <u>http://www.pbmhmr.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **River Crest Hospital**

1636 Hunters Glen Rd. San Angelo, TX 76901 Phone: 325-949-5722 https://rivercresthospital.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

Shannon Behavioral Health Services 2018 Pulliam St. San Angelo, TX 76905 Phone: 325-659-7300 <u>https://www.shannonhealth.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **McClennan County**

County Seat - Waco

### DePaul Hospital

301 Londonberry Dr. Waco, TX 76702 Phone: 254-776-5970 <u>https://www.providence.net/locations/provid</u> <u>ence-depaul-center/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

### Heart of Texas Region MHMR Center

110 S 12th St. Waco, TX 76701 Crisis Phone: 254-776-1101 Phone: 254-752-3451

# www.hotrmhmr.org

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **McMullen County**

County Seat - Tilden

Camino Real Community MHMR Center 19965 FM 3175 N. Lytle, TX 78052 Crisis Phone: 800-543-5750 Phone: 210-357-0300 http://www.caminorealmhmr.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Tropical Texas Behavioral Health**

1901 S. 24<sup>th</sup> Ave. Edinburg, TX 78540 Crisis Phone: 877-289-7199 Phone: 956-289-7000 <u>http://www.ttbh.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Service

# **Medina County**

County Seat - Hondo

Hill Country Community MHMR Center 819 Water St., Ste. 300 Kerrville, TX 78028 Crisis Phone: 877-466-0660 Phone: 830-792-3300 http://www.hillcountry.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Menard County

County Seat - Menard

### Hill Country Community MHMR Center

819 Water St., Suite 300 Kerrville, TX 78028 Crisis Phone: 877-466-0660 Phone: 830-792-3300 http://www.hillcountry.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Permian Basin Community Centers for MHMR

401 E. Illinois Ave., Suite 403 Midland, TX 79701 Crisis Phone: 800-542-4005 or 877-475-7322 Phone: 432-570-3333

### http://www.pbmhmr.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Midland County**

County Seat - Midland

## **Agape Counseling**

3500 N. A St., Suite 2400 Midland, TX 79705 Phone: 432-550-5683 https://agapewesttexas.org/

### Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

Basin Detox Systems, Inc. PO Box 8407 Midland, TX 79708 24 hr Phone: 432-520-2990 www.basindetox.com Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Addiction, Counseling

### **Big Spring State Hospital**

1901 US-87 Big Spring, TX 79720 Phone: 432-267-8216 <u>https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mental-health-substance-use/state-hospitals</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### **Bridges Behavorial Health**

401 E. Illinois Ave., Suite 100 Midland, TX 79701 Phone: 432-618-1824 <u>https://bridges-behavioral-health-mental-health-clinic.business.site/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### CelMar Counseling

3000 N. Garfield St., Suite 139 Midland, TX 79705 Phone: 888-804-2543 <u>http://www.celmarcounseling.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

### **Centers for Children and Families**

3701 Andrews Hwy. Midland, TX 79703 Phone: 432-570-1084 <u>https://centerstx.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

### Midland Association of Retarded Citizens (MARC)

3403 Wedgwood St Midland, Texas 79707 Phone: 432-699-4011 Services: Adult Care, Outpatient, Counseling

### Midland Memorial Hospital

400 Rosalind Redfern Grover Pkwy. Midland, TX 79701 Phone: 432-221-1111 https://www.midlandhealth.org/ Services: Adult Care, Crisis Services

#### **New Hope Counseling**

4400 N Big Spring St. Suite 200 Midland, TX 79705 Phone: 432-687-4673 <u>http://www.newhopecounseling.net/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

#### Oceans Behavioral Hospital Permian Basin

3300 Farm to Market 1788 Midland, TX 79706 Phone: 432-561-5915 <u>https://oceanshealthcare.com/permianbasin</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Permian Basin Community Centers for MHMR (PermiaCare)

401 E. Illinois Ave., Suite 403 Midland, TX 79701 Crisis Phone: 800-542-4005 or 877-475-7322 Phone: 432-570-3333 http://www.pbmhmr.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **River Crest Hospital**

1636 Hunters Glen Rd. San Angelo, TX 76901 Phone: 325-949-5722 <u>https://rivercresthospital.com/</u>

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Samaritan Counseling Center of West Texas

10008 Pilot Ave. Midland, TX 79706 Phone: 432-563-4144 <u>http://samaritanccwtx.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

# **Milam County**

County Seat - Cameron

## **Central Counties Center for MHMR Services**

304 S. 22nd St. Temple, TX 76501 Crisis Phone: 800-888-4036 OR 800-888-4036 Phone: 254-298-7000 <u>http://www.cccmhmr.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Mills County**

County Seat - Goldthwaite

### Center for Life Resources

408 Mulberry St. Brownwood, TX 76801 Crisis Phone: 800-458-7788 Phone: 325-646-9574 Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Mitchell County

County Seat - Colorado City

## West Texas Centers for MHMR

319 Runnels St. Big Spring, TX 79720 Crisis Phone: 800-375-4357 Phone: 432-263-0007 <u>http://www.wtcmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Montague County**

County Seat - Montague

### Helen Farabee Regional MHMR Centers

1000 Brook St. Wichita Falls, TX 76301 Crisis Phone: 800-621-8504 Phone: 940-397-3100 <u>http://www.helenfarabee.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Montgomery County**

County Seat - Conroe

### **Crisis Stabilization Unit**

706 FM 2854 Conroe, TX 77301 Phone: 936-538-1102 After Hours Phone: 936-538-1150 Crisis Phone: 800-659-6994 Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Crisis Services

### **Tri-County MHMR Services**

1506 Old Montgomery Rd. Conroe, TX 77304 Crisis Phone: 800-659-6994 Phone: 936-756-8331 <u>http://www.tcmhmrs.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Moore County**

County Seat - Dumas

# Texas Panhandle MHMR

1500 S. Taylor St. Amarillo, TX 79101 Crisis Phone: 806-359-6699 Phone: 806-359-6699 <u>http://www.tpmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Morris County**

County Seat - Daingerfield

## Lakes Regional MHMR Center

400 Airport Rd. Terrell, TX 75160 Crisis Phone: 866-260-8000 Phone: 972-524-4159 <u>http://www.lrmhmrc.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services
# **Motley County**

County Seat - Matador

## **Central Plains Center**

2700 Yonkers St. Plainview, TX 79072 Crisis Phone: 800-687-1300 Phone: 806-293-2636 <u>http://www.clplains.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Nacogdoches County

County Seat - Nacogdoches

### **Burke Center**

2001 S. Medford Dr. Lufkin, TX 75901 Phone: 936-639-1141 Crisis Phone: 800-392-8343 <u>https://myburke.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Burke Center – Nacogdoches County

3824 N University Drive Nacogdoches, TX 75965 Phone: 936-558-6200 Crisis Phone: 800-392-8343 <u>https://myburke.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Navarro County**

County Seat - Corsicana

# Child and Family Guidance Center

(formerly Adapt) 319 N. 12<sup>th</sup> St. Corsicana, TX 75110 Adult/Youth/Child Phone: 877-872-1003 www.childrenandfamilies.org Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

## Lakes Regional MHMR Center

400 Airport Rd. Terrell, TX 75160 Phone: 972-524-4159 Crisis Phone: 866-260-8000 <u>http://lakesregional.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### North Texas Behavioral Health Authority

9441 LBJ Freeway, Suite 300 Dallas, TX 75243 Phone: 214-366-9407 Crisis Phone: 866-266-8000 http://www.ntbha.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### MHMR Tarrant County

3840 Hulen St., North Tower Fort Worth, TX 76107 Phone: 817-335-3022 http://www.mhmrtarrant.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## **Newton County**

County Seat - Newton

#### **Burke Center**

2001 S. Medford Dr. Lufkin, TX 75901 Phone: 936-639-1141 Crisis Phone: 800-392-8343 <u>http://www.burke-center.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

## **Nolan County**

County Seat - Sweetwater

West Texas Centers for MHMR 319 Runnels St. Big Spring, TX 79720 Crisis Phone: 800-375-4357 Phone: 432-263-0007 http://www.wtcmhmr.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

## **Nueces County**

County Seat - Corpus Christi

### Amistad

1533 S Brownlee Blvd. Corpus Christi, TX 78404 Phone: 361-884-2242 <u>https://amistadchc.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

#### **Bayview Behavioral Hospital**

6629 Wooldridge Rd. Corpus Christi, TX 78414 Phone: 361-986-8200 <u>https://bayviewbehavioralhospital.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Care Integrated Behavioral Health at Spohn Memorial

2606 Hospital Blvd. Corpus Christi, Texas 78405 Phone: 888-767-4493 https://www.christushealth.org/spohn/memo rial/services-treatments/behavioral-health Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Crisis Services

#### **Coastal Bend Wellness Foundation**

5633 S Staples St. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 Phone: 361-814-2001 <u>http://www.cbwellness.org/index.html</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Addiction, Counseling

### **MHMR Center of Nueces County**

1630 S. Brownlee Blvd. Corpus Christi, TX 78404-3178 Crisis Phone: 361-814-8633 Phone: 361-886-6900 Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

## **Tropical Texas Behavioral Health**

1901 S. 24<sup>th</sup> Ave. Edinburg, TX 78540 Crisis Phone: 877-289-7199 Phone: 956-289-7000 <u>http://www.ttbh.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Service

## South Texas Psychiatric Associates (STPA) 4234 Weber Rd. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 4408 Lilac Ln., Ste. C Victoria, TX 77904 Phone: 800-411-8536 <u>https://www.southtxpa.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# **Ochiltree County**

County Seat - Perryton

#### **Texas Panhandle MHMR**

1500 S. Taylor St. Amarillo, TX 79101 Crisis Phone: 806-359-6699 Phone: 806-359-6699 <u>http://www.tpmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## **Oldham County**

County Seat - Vega

## **Texas Panhandle MHMR**

1500 S. Taylor St. Amarillo, TX 79101 Crisis Phone: 806-359-6699 Phone: 806-359-6699 <u>http://www.tpmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Orange County**

County Seat - Orange

## Spindletop MHMR Services 655 S. 8th St.

Beaumont, TX 77701 Crisis Phone: 800-937-8097 Phone: 800-317-5809 <u>http://www.spindletopmhmr.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Palo Pinto County**

County Seat - Palo Pinto

## Pecan Valley MHMR Region

650 W. Green St. Stephenville, TX 76401 Crisis Phone: 800-772-5987 Phone: 254-965-7806 <u>http://www.pvmhmr.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## MHMR Tarrant County

3840 Hulen St., North Tower Fort Worth, TX 76107 Phone: 817-335-3022 http://www.mhmrtarrant.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Panola County

County Seat - Carthage

#### **Community Healthcore**

107 Woodbine PI. Longview, TX 75601 Crisis Phone: 800-832-1009 Phone: 903-758-2471 <u>http://www.communityhealthcore.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Parker County**

County Seat - Weatherford

#### Pecan Valley MHMR Region

650 W. Green St. Stephenville, TX 76401 Crisis Phone: 800-772-5987 Phone: 254-965-7806 <u>http://www.pvmhmr.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## MHMR Tarrant County 3840 Hulen St., North Tower Fort Worth, TX 76107 Phone: 817-335-3022 http://www.mhmrtarrant.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Parmer County**

County Seat - Farwell

## **Central Plains Center**

2700 Yonkers Plainview, TX 79072-1892 Crisis Phone: 800-687-1300 Phone: 806-293-2636 <u>http://www.clplains.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Pecos County

County Seat - Fort Stockton

#### Pecos County Memorial Hospital 387 West I-10

Fort Stockton, TX 79735 Phone: 432-336-2004 <u>http://www.pcmhfs.com/getpage.php?name</u> <u>=index</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Crisis Services

# Permian Basin Community Centers for MHMR

401 E. Illinois Ave., Ste. 403 Midland, TX 79701 Crisis Phone: 800-542-4005 or 877-475-7322 Phone: 432-570-3333 <u>http://www.pbmhmr.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Polk County

County Seat - Livingston

## **Burke Center**

2001 S. Medford Dr. Lufkin, TX 75901 Phone: 936-639-1141 Crisis Phone: 800-392-8343 <u>http://www.burke-center.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Health Center of Southeast Texas

204 West Park Dr., Suite 200 Livingston, TX, 77351 Phone: 936-327-4660 <u>http://www.hcset.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

# **Potter County**

County Seat - Amarillo

## The Pavilion

1501 S Coulter St. Amarillo, TX 79106 Phone: 806-354-1810 <u>http://www.pavilionnwtexashealthcare.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

## **Red River Hospital**

1505 8th St. Wichita Falls, TX 76301 Phone: 940-341-2464 https://www.redriverhospital.com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction

## **Texas Panhandle MHMR**

1500 S. Taylor St. Amarillo, TX 79101 Crisis Phone: 806-359-6699 Phone: 806-359-6699 http://www.tpmhmr.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Presidio County**

County Seat - Marfa

#### **Emergence Health Network**

1600 Montana Ave. El Paso, TX 79902 Crisis Phone: 915-779-1800 Phone: 915-887-3410 <u>http://emergencehealthnetwork.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

## Permian Basin Community Centers 401 E. Illinois Ave., Suite 403 Midland, TX 79701 Crisis Phone: 432-570-3300 Phone: 432-570-3300 http://www.pbmhmr.com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Rains County**

County Seat - Emory

## Andrews Center 2323 West Front St. Tyler, TX 75702 Phone: 903-597-1351 <u>http://www.andrewscenter.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Crisis Services

# **Randall County**

County Seat - Canyon

## **Texas Panhandle MHMR**

1500 S. Taylor St. Amarillo, TX 79101 Crisis Phone: 806-359-6699 Phone: 806-359-6699 <u>http://www.tpmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Reagan County**

County Seat - Big Lake

## MHMR Services for the Concho Valley

1501 W. Beauregard Ave. San Angelo, TX 76901 Crisis Phone: 800-375-8965 Phone: 325-658-7750 <u>http://www.mhmrcv.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Permian Basin Community Centers for MHMR 401 E. Illinois Ave., Ste. 403

401 E. Illinois Ave., Ste. 403 Midland, TX 79701 Crisis Phone: 800-542-4005 Phone: 432-570-3333 http://www.pbmhmr.com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## **Real County**

County Seat - Leakey

Hill Country Community MHMR Center 819 Water St., Suite 300 Kerrville, TX 78028 Crisis Phone: 877-466-0660 Phone: 830-792-3300 http://www.hillcountry.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## **Red River County**

County Seat - Clarksville

## **Community Healthcore**

107 Woodbine PI. Longview, TX 75601 Crisis Phone: 800-832-1009 Phone: 903-758-2471 <u>http://www.communityhealthcore.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## **Reeves County**

County Seat - Pecos

# Permian Basin Community Centers MHMR

401 E. Illinois Ave., Suite 403 Midland, TX 79701 Crisis Phone: 800-542-4005 or 877-475-7322 Phone: 432-570-3333 http://www.pbmhmr.com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## West Texas Centers for MHMR

319 Runnels St. Big Spring, TX 79720 Crisis Phone: 800-375-4357 Phone: 432-263-0007

http://www.wtcmhmr.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Refugio County**

County Seat - Refugio

### **Gulf Bend MHMR Center**

1502 E. Airline Rd., Suite 25 Victoria, TX 77901 Crisis Phone: 877-723-3422 Phone: 361-575-0611 http://www.gulfbend.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### **Tropical Texas Behavioral Health**

1901 S. 24<sup>th</sup> Ave. Edinburg, TX 78540 Crisis Phone: 877-289-7199 Phone: 956-289-7000

## http://www.ttbh.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Roberts County**

County Seat - Miami

#### The Pavilion

1501 S Coulter St. Amarillo, TX 79106 Phone: 806-354-1810 <u>http://www.pavilionnwtexashealthcare.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Texas Panhandle MHMR**

1500 S. Taylor St. Amarillo, TX 79101 Crisis Phone: 806-359-6699 Phone: 806-359-6699 <u>http://www.tpmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Counseling, Crisis Services

## **Robertson County**

County Seat - Franklin

#### MHMR Authority of Brazos Valley

1504 S. Texas Ave. Bryan, TX 77802 Crisis Phone: 800-282-6467 Phone: 979-822-6467 <u>http://www.mhmrabv.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## Rock Prairie Behavioral Health Center 3550 Normand Dr. College Station, TX 77845 Phone: 979-703-8848 <u>https://www.rockprairiebh.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Rockwall County**

County Seat - Rockwall

#### Lakes Regional MHMR Center

Executive Offices and Administrative Staff 400 Airport Rd. Terrell, TX 75160 Crisis Phone: 866-260-8000 Phone: 972-524-4159 http://www.lrmhmrc.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## Lakes Regional Community Center

2435 Ridge Rd., Suite 107

Rockwall, TX 75087 Phone: 972-722-2685 <u>https://lakesregional.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### North Texas Behavioral Health Authority

9441 LBJ Freeway, Suite 300 Dallas, TX 75243 Crisis Phone: 866-266-8000 Phone: 214-366-9407 http://www.ntbha.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

## **Runnels County**

County Seat - Ballinger

#### West Texas Centers for MHMR

319 Runnels St. Big Spring, TX 79720 Crisis Phone: 800-375-4357 Phone: 432-263-0007 <u>http://www.wtcmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## **Rusk County**

County Seat - Henderson

## Community Healthcore

107 Woodbine Place Longview, TX 75601 Crisis Phone: 800-832-1009 Phone: 903-758-2471 <u>http://www.communityhealthcore.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## Sabine County

County Seat - Hemphill

### Burke Center

2001 S. Medford Dr. Lufkin, TX 75901 Crisis Phone: 800-392-8343 Phone: 936-639-1141 <u>http://www.burke-center.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# San Augustine County

County Seat - San Augustine

## **Burke Center**

2001 S. Medford Dr. Lufkin, TX 75901 Crisis Phone: 800-392-8343 Phone: 936-639-1141

### http://www.burke-center.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

## San Jacinto County

County Seat - Coldspring

Burke Center 2001 S. Medford Dr. Lufkin, TX 75901 Crisis Phone: 800-392-8343 Phone: 936-639-1141 <u>http://www.burke-center.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# San Patricio County

County Seat - Sinton

#### **Avail Solutions – Crisis Hotline**

4455 South Padre Island Dr. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 Crisis Phone: 800-841-6467 <u>http://www.avail.solutions/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Crisis Services

#### **Bayview Behavioral Hospital**

6629 Woolridge Rd. Corpus Christi, TX 78414 Phone: 361-986-8200 <u>https://bayviewbehavioralhospital.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

## **Coastal Plains Community Center**

200 Marriott Dr. Portland, TX 78374 Phone: 361-777-3991 <u>http://www.coastalplainsctr.org/index.html</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

## **Doctor's Hospital at Renaissance**

5510 Raphael Dr. Edinburg, TX 78539 Phone: 956-362-2728 https://www.dhrhealth.com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## **Palms Behavioral**

613 Victoria Ln. Harlingen, TX 78550 Phone: 956-365-2600 <u>https://www.palmsbh.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient,

Outpatient, Crisis Services

### South Texas Behavioral

2102 West Trenton Rd. Edinburg, TX 78539 Phone: 956-388-1300 <u>https://southtexasbehavioralhealthcenter.co</u> <u>m/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

## **Tropical Texas Behavioral Health**

1901 S. 24<sup>th</sup> Ave. Edinburg, TX 78540 Crisis Phone: 877-289-7199 Phone: 956-289-7000 <u>http://www.ttbh.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## **United Counseling Connections**

201 Roots Ave. Taft, TX 78390 Phone: 361-528-4516 Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

### **Youth Empowerment Services**

201 Roots Ave. Taft, TX 78390 Phone: 361-528-4516 Alternative Phone: 800-831-6467 Services: Children, Counseling

# San Patricio County

County Seat - Sinton

### **Coastal Plains Community MHMR Center**

200 Marriott Dr. Portland, TX 78374 Crisis Phone: 800-841-6467 Phone: 361-777-3991 <u>http://www.cpcs.hhscn.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### **Tropical Texas Behavioral Health**

1901 S. 24<sup>th</sup> Ave. Edinburg, TX 78540 Crisis Phone: 877-289-7199 Phone: 956-289-7000 <u>http://www.ttbh.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## San Saba County

County Seat - San Saba

### Center for Life Resources

408 Mulberry St. Brownwood, TX 76801 Crisis Phone: 800-458-7788 Phone: 325-646-9574 <u>http://cflr.us/wordpress/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## Schleicher County

County Seat - Eldorado

## Hill Country Community MHMR Center

819 Water St., Suite 300 Kerrville, TX 78028 Crisis Phone: 877-466-0660 Phone: 830-792-3300 http://www.hillcountry.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Permian Basin Community Centers for MHMR

401 E. Illinois Ave., Suite 403 Midland, TX 79701 Crisis Phone: 800-542-4005 or 877-475-7322 Phone: 432-570-3333 http://www.pbmhmr.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## Scurry County

County Seat - Snyder

## West Texas Centers for MHMR

319 Runnels St. Big Spring, TX 79720 Crisis Phone: 800-375-4357 Phone: 432-263-0007 <u>http://www.wtcmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Shackleford County**

County Seat - Albany

# **Betty Hardwick Center**

2616 S. Clack St. Abilene, TX 79606-1545 Crisis Phone: 800-758-3344 Phone: 325-690-5100 <u>http://www.bhcmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## Shelby County

County Seat - Center

## **Burke Center**

2001 S. Medford Dr. Lufkin, TX 75901 Crisis Phone: 800-392-8343 Phone: 936-639-1141 <u>http://www.burke-center.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **HOPE Clinic**

7001 Corporate Dr., Suite 120 Houston, TX 77036 Phone: 713-773-0803 http://www.hopechc.org/ Services: Adult Care, Counseling

# **Sherman County**

County Seat - Stratford

## **Texas Panhandle MHMR**

1500 S. Taylor St. Amarillo, TX 79101 Crisis Phone: 806-359-6699 Phone: 806-359-6699 <u>http://www.tpmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Smith County

County Seat – Tyler

## **Andrews Center**

2323 West Front St. Tyler, TX 75702 Phone: 903-597-1351 <u>http://www.andrewscenter.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Crisis Services

## **UT Health of Northeast Texas**

11937 US Hwy 271 Tyler, TX 75708 Phone: 903-877-7000 https://uthealthnorth.com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Somervell County**

County Seat - Glen Rose

### Pecan Valley MHMR Region

650 W. Green St. Stephenville, TX 76401 Crisis Phone: 800-772-5987 Phone: 254-965-7806 <u>http://www.pvmhmr.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## Starr County

County Seat - Rio Grande City

## **Border Region MHMR Community Center**

1500 Pappas St. Laredo, TX 78041 Crisis Phone: 800-643-1102 Phone: 956-794-3000 <u>http://www.borderregion.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Counseling, Crisis Services

## Tropical Texas Behavioral Health 1901 S. 24<sup>th</sup> Ave. Edinburg, TX 78540 Crisis Phone: 877-289-7199 Phone: 956-289-7000 http://www.ttbh.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Stephens County**

County Seat – Breckenridge

#### **Betty Hardwick Center**

2616 S. Clack St. Abilene, TX 79606 Crisis Phone: 800-758-3344 Phone: 325-690-5100 <u>http://www.bhcmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Sterling County**

County Seat – Sterling City

## MHMR Services for the Concho Valley

1501 W. Beauregard Ave. San Angelo, TX 76901 Crisis Phone: 800-375-8965 Phone: 325-658-7750 <u>http://www.mhmrcv.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Permian Basin Community Centers for MHMR

401 E. Illinois Ave., Suite 403 Midland, TX 79701 Crisis Phone: 800-542-4005 or 877-475-7322 Phone: 432-570-3333 <u>http://www.pbmhmr.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Stonewall County**

County Seat - Aspermont

## Helen Farabee Regional MHMR Centers

1000 Brook St. Wichita Falls, TX 76301 Crisis Phone: 800-621-8504 Phone: 940-397-3100 <u>http://www.helenfarabee.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Sutton County**

County Seat - Sonora

## Hill Country Community MHMR Center

819 Water St., Suite 300 Kerrville, TX 78028 Crisis Phone: 877-466-0660 Phone: 830-792-3300 http://www.hillcountry.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

Permian Basin Community Centers for MHMR

401 E. Illinois Ave., Suite 403 Midland, TX 79701 Crisis Phone: 800-542-4005 or 877-475-7322 Phone: 432-570-3333

http://www.pbmhmr.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## Swisher County

County Seat – Tulia

## **Central Plains Center**

2700 Yonkers St. Plainview, TX 79072 Crisis Phone: 800-687-1300 Phone: 806-293-2636 <u>http://www.clplains.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## **Tarrant County**

County Seat - Fort Worth

#### ACH Child and Family Services

3712 Wichita St. Fort Worth, TX 76119 Phone: 817-335-4673 Crisis Phone: 888-296-8099 <u>https://achservices.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling, Crisis Services

### Arlington Memorial Hospital

800 W Randol Mill Rd. Arlington, TX 76012 Phone: 817-960-6100 Crisis Phone: 682-549-7934 <u>https://www.texashealth.org/behavioral-health/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient,

Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Cook Children's Medical Center**

801 7th Ave. Fort Worth, TX 76104 Phone: 682-885-4000 https://cookchildrens.org/Pages/default.aspx Services: Children, Counseling

#### **The Excel Center**

1220 W Presidio St. Fort Worth, TX 76102 Phone: 817-335-6429 <u>https://excelcenterfortworth.com/</u> Services: Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling

## John Peter Smith Hospital

1617 Hemphill St. Fort Worth, TX 76104 Phone: 817-702-3100 <u>http://www.jpshealthnet.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient,

Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### Lena Pope Home

3200 Sanguinet St. Fort Worth, TX 76107 Phone: 817-255-2500 <u>https://www.lenapope.org/lena-pope</u> Services: Children, Counseling

#### Mental Health Connection

3131 Sanguinet St. Fort Worth, TX 76107 Phone: 817-927-5200 <u>http://www.mentalhealthconnection.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

#### Mental Health America of Greater Tarrant County 3136 W 4th St.

Fort Worth, TX 76107 Phone: 817-546-7826 Crisis Phone: 817-335-3022 <u>http://mhatc.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

## **MetroCare Services**

832 S Carrier Pkwy.

Grand Prairie, TX 75051 Phone: 214-330-2488 https://www.metrocareservices.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling

## **Mesa Springs**

5560 Mesa Springs Dr. Fort Worth, TX 76123 Phone: 817-318-6736 https://mesasprings.com/

Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

## **MHMR Tarrant County**

3840 Hulen St., North Tower Fort Worth, TX 76107 Phone: 817-335-3022 http://www.mhmrtarrant.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## Millwood Hospital

1011 N Cooper St. Arlington, TX 76011 Phone: 817-261-3121 <u>https://millwoodhospital.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### The Parenting Center

2928 W 5th St. Fort Worth, TX 76107 Phone: 817-332-6348 http://theparentingcenter.org/ Services: Adult Care, Counseling

## **Recovery Resource Council**

2700 Airport Fwy. Fort Worth, TX 76111 Phone: 817-332-6329 https://recoverycouncil.org/ Services: Adult Care, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

Santa Fe Youth Services

6464 Brentwood Stair Rd., Suite 201 Fort Worth, TX 76112 Phone: 817-492-4673 www.yapinc.org Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Texas Health Huguley Memorial Medical Center

11801 South Fwy. Burleson, TX 76028 Phone: 817-293-9110 http://www.texashealthhuguley.org/

Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Texas Health Springwood Behavioral Health Hospital

2717 Tibbets Dr. Bedford, TX 76022 Phone: 682-236-6023

https://www.texashealth.org/behavioral-

## <u>health/</u>

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### Wellbridge Hospital

6200 Overton Ridge Blvd. Fort Worth, TX 76132 Phone: 817-361-1991 http://www.wellbridgefortworth.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### The Women's Center

1723 Hemphill St. Fort Worth, TX 76110 Phone: 817-927-4040 https://www.womenscentertc.org/

Services: Women Only, Children, Counseling

#### Youth Advocate Programs (North)

1100 NW 18<sup>th</sup> St., Annex D Fort Worth, TX 76106 Phone: 817-945-2951

## www.yapinc.org

Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling, Crisis Services

Youth Advocate Programs (South)

7524 Mosier View Ct, Suite 200

Fort Worth, TX 76118 Phone: 817-801-1612 Alternate Phone: 817-459-2401

#### www.yapinc.org

Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling, Crisis Services

## Taylor County

County Seat – Abilene

#### **Betty Hardwick Center**

2616 S. Clack St. Abilene, TX 79606 Crisis Phone: 800-758-3344 Phone: 325-690-5100 <u>http://www.bhcmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Big Spring State Hospital

1901 US-87 Big Spring, TX 79720 Phone: 432-267-8216 <u>https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mental-health-substance-use/state-hospitals</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Crisis Services

#### **New Hope Counseling**

1680 Antilley Rd. Abilene, TX 79606 Phone: 325-480-2900 Services: Adult Care, Counseling

Oceans Behavioral Health – Abilene, TX 4225 Woods PI. Abilene, TX 79602 Phone: 325-691-0030 https://www.oceanshealthcare.com/abilene Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Terrell County**

County Seat - Sanderson

## West Texas Centers for MHMR

319 Runnels St. Big Spring, TX 79720 Crisis Phone: 800-375-4357 Phone: 432-263-0007 <u>http://www.wtcmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Terry County**

County Seat - Brownfield

# Permian Basin Community Centers for MHMR

401 E. Illinois Ave., Suite 403 Midland, TX 79701 Crisis Phone: 800-542-4005 or 877-475-7322 Phone: 432-570-3333 http://www.pbmhmr.com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## West Texas Centers for MHMR

319 Runnels St. Big Spring, TX 79720 Crisis Phone: 800-375-4357 Phone: 432-263-0007 http://www.wtcmhmr.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## Throckmorton County

County Seat - Throckmorton

#### Helen Farabee Regional MHMR Centers

1000 Brook St. Wichita Falls, TX 76301 Crisis Phone: 800-621-8504 Phone: 940-397-3100 <u>http://www.helenfarabee.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Titus County**

County Seat - Mount Pleasant

## Lakes Regional MHMR Center

400 Airport Rd. Terrell, TX 75160 Crisis Phone: 866-260-8000 Phone: 972-524-4159 <u>http://www.lrmhmrc.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## Tom Green County

County Seat - San Angelo

## Alcohol and Drug Abuse Council for the

**Concho Valley** 3553 W. Houston Harte Expy. San Angelo, TX 76901 Phone: 325-224-3481 <u>http://www.adaccv.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling

#### MHMR Services for the Concho Valley

1501 W. Beauregard Ave. San Angelo, TX 76901 Crisis Phone: 800-375-8965 Phone: 325-658-7750 http://www.mhmrcy.org Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Permian Basin Community Centers for MHMR

401 E. Illinois Ave., Suite 403 Midland, TX 79701 Crisis Phone: 800-542-4005 or 877-475-7322 Phone: 432-570-3333 http://www.pbmhmr.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

**River Crest Hospital** 

1636 Hunters Glen Rd. San Angelo, TX 76901

#### Phone: 325-949-5722 https://rivercresthospital.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

## **Shannon Behavioral Health Services**

2018 Pulliam St. San Angelo, TX 76905 Phone: 325-659-7300 https://www.shannonhealth.com/ Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### West Texas Counseling and Guidance

242 N Magdalen St., Suite 102 San Angelo, TX 76903 Phone: 325-944-2561 <u>https://www.sanangelocounseling.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

## Youth Advocate Programs

1215 W. 19<sup>th</sup> St. San Angelo, TX 76903 Phone: 325-658-5599

## www.yapinc.org

Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Travis County**

County Seat - Austin

## **Austin Area Mental Health Consumers**

3205 South 1st St. Austin, Texas 78704 Phone: 512-442-3366 <u>http://www.austinmhc.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

## Austin Child Guidance Center

810 W 45th St. Austin, TX 78751 Phone: 512-451-2242 https://www.austinchildguidance.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

#### **Austin Clubhouse**

610 E 45th St. Austin, TX 78751 Phone: 512-925-5877 <u>https://austinclubhouse.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Counseling

## Austin Counseling Connection

3355 Bee Caves Rd., Suites 507 & 510 Austin, TX 78746 Phone: 512-329-9455 http://www.austincounselingconnection.com Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

#### Austin Lakes Hospital

1025 E. 32<sup>nd</sup> St. Austin, TX 78705

## Crisis Phone: 512-544-5253 <u>www.austinlakeshospital.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

### Austin Men's Center

812 W 11th St., Suite 300-B Austin, TX 78701 Phone: 512-477-9595 <u>www.austinmenscenter.com</u> Services: Men Only, Addiction, Counseling

#### Austin Oaks Hospital

1407 W. Stassney Ln. Austin, TX 78745 Phone: 512-544-5800 <u>https://austinoakshospital.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## Austin State Hospital

4110 Guadalupe St. Austin, TX 78751 Phone: 512-452-0381 <u>https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mental-health-substance-use/state-hospitals/austin-state-hospital</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Crisis Services

## Austin/Travis County Integral Care

1430 Collier St. Austin, TX 78704 Crisis Phone: 512-472-4357 or 844-398-8252 Phone: 512-447-4141

www.integralcare.org

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

## **Capital Area Counseling**

2824 Real St. Austin, TX 78722 Phone: 512-302-1000, ext. 100 <u>www.cacaustin.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

## CommUnity Care (ARCH)

500 E. 7<sup>th</sup> St. Austin, TX 78701 Phone: 512-978-9920 <u>www.communitycaretx.org/locations/arch.ht</u> <u>ml</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Cross Creek Hospital and Inpatient Treatment

8402 Cross Park Dr. Austin, TX 78754 Phone: 877-971-6689 <u>https://www.crosscreekhospital.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Crisis Services

## El Buen Samaritano Episcopal Mission

7000 Woodhue Dr. Austin, TX 78745 Phone: 512-439-0700 <u>www.elbuen.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Counseling

## **Hill Country Counseling Center**

1433 Fairfield Dr. Austin, TX 78758 Phone: 512-491-8444 <u>www.hillcountrycmhc.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

## Lifeworks

3700 S. 1<sup>st</sup> St. Austin, TX 78704 Phone: 512-735-2400 <u>www.lifeworksaustin.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

## Lone Star Circle of Care

1221 W. Ben White Blvd., Suite 200 Austin, TX 78704 Phone: 877-800-5722 Alternate Phone: 512-524-9293 <u>www.lscctx.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

# Mary Lee Foundation Brain Injury and Neurological Services

1326 Lamar Square Dr., Suite 201 Austin, TX 78704 Phone: 512-443-1360 <u>www.maryleefoundation.org/programs-andservices/brain-injury-program</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

## New Life Institute

607 Rathervue PI. Austin, TX 78705 Phone: 512-469-9447 <u>https://www.newlifetexas.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

#### People's Community Clinic – Center for Women's Health 2909 N. IH 35 Austin, TX 78722 Phone: 512-478-4939 www.austinpcc.org Sorvices: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

## **Psychiatric Emergency Services**

1165 Airport Blvd. Austin, TX 78702 Phone: 512-472-4357 http://www.integralcare.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## **PLAN of Central Texas**

607 Rathervue Pl.

Austin, TX 78705 Phone: 512-469-9447 https://planctx.org/

Services: Adult Care, Outpatient, Counseling

## **Rock Springs**

700 Southeast Inner Loop Georgetown, TX 78626 Phone: 512-746-7048 <u>www.rockspringshealth.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

## Sage Recovery and Wellness Center

7004 Bee Caves Rd., Suite 200 Austin, TX 78746 Phone: 512-306-1394 <u>https://www.sagerecoveryaustin.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction

## Samaritan Counseling Center

8956 Research Blvd., Building 2 Austin, TX 78758 Phone: 512-451-7337 <u>www.samaritan-center.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

#### **SAFE-** Domestic Violence and Sexual

Assault Survival 1515 Grove Blvd. Austin, TX 78741 Crisis Phone: 512-267-7233 Text: 737-888-7233 www.safeaustin.org Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

Seton Psychiatric Emergency Department - Dell Seton Medical Center 1500 Red River St. Austin, TX 78701 Phone: 512-324-7259 https://www.seton.net/locations/dell-seton/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Crisis Services

# Seton Shoal Creek Hospital 3501 Mills Ave.

Austin, TX 78731

Phone: 512-324-2000 www.seton.net/locations/shoal\_creek Services: Adult Care, Inpatient

# The S.H.A.C. (Self Help and Advocacy

**Center)** 3205 S. 1<sup>st</sup> St. Austin, TX 78704 Phone: 512-442-3366

www.kimdara.com/shac Services: Adult Care, Outpatient, Counseling

### Sol Community Counseling

13805 Ann PI. Austin, TX 78728 Phone: 512-366-0954 <u>http://solcommunitycounseling.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

#### **Texas Neurorehab Center**

1106 West Dittmar Rd. Austin, TX 78745 Phone: 512-444-4835 <u>https://texasneurorehab.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

## Volunteer Healthcare Clinic

4215 Medical Pkwy. Austin, TX 78756 Phone: 512-459-6002 <u>www.volclinic.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

#### Waterloo Counseling

314 E. Highland Mall Blvd., Suite 301 Austin, TX 78752 Phone: 512-444-9922 <u>www.waterloocounseling.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

#### YWCA Counseling Center Referral/Center for Women

2015 S. IH 35, Suite 110 Austin, TX 78741 Phone: 512-326-1222 <u>www.ywcaaustin.org</u> Services: Women Only, Counseling

## **Trinity County**

County Seat - Groveton

## **Burke Center**

2001 S. Medford Dr. Lufkin, TX 75901 Crisis Phone: 800-392-8343 Phone: 936-639-1141 <u>http://www.burke-center.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Tyler County**

County Seat - Woodville

## **Burke Center**

2001 S. Medford Dr. Lufkin, TX 75901 Crisis Phone: 800-392-8343 Phone: 936-639-1141 <u>http://www.burke-center.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Upshur County**

County Seat - Gilmer

## **Community Healthcore**

107 Woodbine PI. Longview, TX 75601 Crisis Phone: 800-832-1009 Phone: 903-758-2471 http://www.communityhealthcore.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## Magnolia Behavioral Hospital of East Texas 22 Bermuda Ln. Longview, TX 75605

Phone: 903-291-3456 Crisis Phone: 866-977-3456 <u>https://magnoliabehavioralhospital.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **UT Health of Northeast Texas** 11937 US Hwy 271 Tyler, TX 75708

Phone: 903-877-7000 https://uthealthnorth.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Upton County**

County Seat - Rankin

# Permian Basin Community Centers for MHMR

401 E. Illinois Ave., Suite 403 Midland, TX 79701 Crisis Phone: 800-542-4005 or 877-475-7322 Phone: 432-570-3333 <u>http://www.pbmhmr.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## West Texas Centers for MHMR

319 Runnels St. Big Spring, TX 79720 Crisis Phone: 800-375-4357 Phone: 432-263-0007 <u>http://www.wtcmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Uvalde County**

County Seat - Uvalde

## **Amistad Therapy Center**

501 W Cantu Rd. Suite 400 Del Rio, TX 78840 Phone: 830-774-4447 Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

## **Clarity Child Guidance Center**

8535 Tom Slick Ave. San Antonio, TX 78229 Phone: 210-616-0300 <u>http://www.claritycgc.org/</u> Services: Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### **Community Health Development**

908 Evans St. Uvalde, TX 78801 Phone: 830-278-5604 <u>https://www.chdi4health.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Addiction, Counseling

## Crossroads

100 Royal Ln. Uvalde, TX 78801 Phone: 830-278-1018 Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

## Hill Country Community MHMR Center 819 Water St., Suite 300 Kerrville, TX 78028

Crisis Phone: 877-466-0660 Phone: 830-792-3300 http://www.hillcountry.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpat

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## K'Star Youth and Family Services

315 East Oak St. Uvalde, TX, 78801 Phone: 830-739-4415 Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

#### Laurel Ridge Treatment Center

17720 Corporate Woods Dr. San Antonio, TX 78259 Phone: 210-491-9400 <u>https://laurelridgetc.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### **Methodist Department of Psychiatry**

8026 Floyd Curl Dr. San Antonio, TX 78229 Phone: 210-575-8229 https://methodistphysicianpractices.com/loc ation/psychiatric-inpatient-managementservices Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Addiction, Crisis Services

## **Nix Behavioral Health Center**

1975 Babcock Rd. San Antonio, TX 78229 Phone: 210-579-3800 <u>https://www.nixhealth.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# San Antonio Behavioral Healthcare Hospital

8550 Huebner Rd.

San Antonio, TX 78238 Phone: 210-541-5300 https://www.sanantoniobehavioral.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### South Texas Rural Health Services

1815 Garner Field Rd. Uvalde, TX 78801 Phone: 830-591-1822 Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

## Val Verde County

County Seat - Del Rio

Hill Country Community MHMR Center 819 Water St., Suite 300 Kerrville, TX 78028 Crisis Phone: 877-466-0660 Phone: 830-792-3300 http://www.hillcountry.org/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## Van Zandt County

County Seat - Canton

#### **Andrews Center**

2323 West Front St. Tyler, TX 75702 Phone: 903-597-1351 <u>http://www.andrewscenter.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## Victoria County

County Seat - Victoria

#### Billy T. Cattan Recovery Outreach, Inc.

802 E. Crestwood Dr. Victoria, TX 77901 Office Phone: 361-576-4673 Cell Phone: 361-648-4673 <u>http://btcro.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Faith Based, Addiction

#### **Detar North Intensive Outpatient**

101 Medical Dr. Victoria, TX 77904 Phone: 361-788-2587 Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### Gulf Bend MHMR Center

1502 E. Airline Rd., Suite 25 Victoria, TX 77901 Crisis Phone: 877-723-3422

## Phone: 361-575-0611 <u>http://www.gulfbend.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### La Hacienda Treatment Center

FM 1340, P.O. Box 1 Hunt, TX 78024 Phone: 830-238-4222 or 800-749-6160 <u>www.lahacienda.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Addiction, Counseling

## MidCoast Family Services

Domestic Violence; Sexual Assault; Emotional/Verbal Abuse 120 S. Main, Ste 310 Victoria, TX 77901 Phone: 361-575-7842 Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Victim Counseling

## **New Beginnings Counseling Center**

1501 E. Mockingbird Ln., Ste. 262 Victoria, TX 77901 Phone: 361-570-8900 Services: Adult Care, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling

## Place4 Counseling Center

6502 Nursery Dr., Ste. 104 Victoria, TX 77901 Phone: 361-582-5364 Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### **Reclamation Counseling Center**

506 Glasgow St. Victoria, TX 77904 Phone: 361-576-3385 <u>https://rccvictoria.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Outpatient, Counseling

# South Texas Psychiatric Associates (STPA)

4234 Weber Rd. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 4408 Lilac Ln., Ste. C Victoria, TX 77904 Phone: 800-411-8536 https://www.southtxpa.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### Stable Life Counseling Center

3806 N. Main St. Victoria, TX 77901 Phone: 361-485-0899 <u>https://stablelifecounseling.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Outpatient, Counseling, Horse Assisted Counseling

## **Victoria Counseling Services**

2002 Commerce St., Ste. C Victoria, TX 77901 Phone: 361-570-1444 <u>https://www.victoriacounselingservices.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Outpatient, Counseling

# Walker County

County Seat - Huntsville

## Aspire Behavioral Health Hospital

2006 S. Loop 336 W., Suite 500 Conroe, TX 77304 Phone: 936-647-3500 <u>http://www.aspirehealthcorp.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

Baptist Hospitals of Southeast Texas 3080 College St.

## Beaumont, TX 77701 Phone: 409-212-5000 https://www.bhset.net/ourservices/behavioral-health/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Bayes Achievement Center

7517 TX-75

Huntsville, TX 77340 Phone: 936-291-3391 http://www.bayescenter.com/

Services: Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## Behavioral Health Care Physicians

9191 Pinecroft Dr. Shenandoah, TX 77380 Phone: 281-465-9300 https://www.behavioralhealthcarephysicians .com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### **Beyond Your Best Counseling**

1544 Sawdust Rd., Suite 402 The Woodlands, TX 77380 Phone: 936-900-8566 <u>https://www.beyondyourbestcounseling.com</u> <u>/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Counseling

## **Conroe Treatment and Recovery Center**

501 Everett St. Conroe, TX 77301 Phone: 936-441-9172 <u>http://huntsvilleclinicinc.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Outpatient, Addiction

## The Council on Recovery

303 Jackson Hill St. Houston, TX 77007 Phone: 713-942-4100 <u>https://www.councilonrecovery.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling

## **Cypress Creek Hospital**

17750 Cali Dr. Houston, TX 77090 Phone: 281-586-7600 <u>https://www.cypresscreekhospital.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

**Family Psychiatry of The Woodlands** 8701 New Trails Dr., Suite 150 The Woodlands, TX 77381 Phone: 281-367-1015 <u>https://woodlandspsych.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

#### **Kingwood Pines Hospital**

2001 Ladbrook Dr. Kingwood, TX 77339 Phone: 281-404-1001 http://www.kingwoodpines.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### Lakeview Health at The Woodlands

2610 Technology Forest Blvd. The Woodlands, TX 77381 Phone: 281-784-3842 <u>https://www.lakeviewhealth.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Inpatient (Addiction

Only), Addiction

## **Memorial Hermann Mental Health Clinic**

9250 Pinecroft Dr. Shenandoah, TX 77380 Phone: 713-897-2300 <u>http://www.memorialhermann.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient

(Addiction Only), Outpatient, Addiction, Crisis Services

#### Montgomery County Mental Health Treatment Facility

700 Hilbig Rd. Conroe, TX 77301 Phone: 936-522-4200 <u>http://www.correctcarers.com/mcmhtf/</u> Services: Adult Care, Inpatient

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) 706 Old Montgomery Rd. Conroe, TX 77301 Phone: 936-538-1150

http://www.tricountyservices.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### **Rock Prairie Behavioral Health Center**

3550 Normand Dr. College Station, TX 77845 Phone: 979-703-8848 <u>https://www.rockprairiebh.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### **Tri-County MHMR Services**

1506 Old Montgomery Rd. Conroe, TX 77304 Crisis Phone: 800-659-6994 Phone: 936-756-8331 <u>http://www.tcmhmrs.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# The Woodlands Behavioral Health and Wellness Center

2700 Research Forest Dr., Suite 130 The Woodlands, TX 77381 Phone: 281-528-4226 https://www.addwoodlands.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

## **Woodlands Family Institute**

1610 Woodstead Ct., Suite 420 The Woodlands, TX 77380 Phone: 281-363-4220 <u>http://wfipc.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Addiction, Counseling

#### Woodlands Springs Hospital

15860 Old Conroe Rd. Conroe, TX 77384 Phone: 936-270-7520 Alternative Phone: 936-213-0631 <u>https://woodlandspringshealth.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient,

Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

## Waller County

County Seat - Hempstead

## The Brookwood Community

1752 FM 1489 Brookshire, TX 77423 Phone: 281-375-2100 <u>https://www.brookwoodcommunity.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Inpatient

#### The Manna House

1238 FM 359 Brookshire, TX 77423 Phone: 281-375-8864 <u>https://www.mannahousetx.com/</u> Services: Men Only, Inpatient (Addiction Only), Addiction

#### **Texana Center**

4910 Airport Ave. Rosenberg, TX 77471 Crisis Phone: 800-633-5686 Phone: 281-342-9387 <u>http://www.texanacenter.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Counseling, Crisis Services

## Willow River Farms

4073 FM 3318 Brookshire, TX 77423 Phone: 979-885-4121 http://www.thecenterhouston.org/ Services: Senior Care, Inpatient, Counseling

## Ward County

County Seat - Monahans

# Permian Basin Community Centers for MHMR

401 E. Illinois Ave., Suite 403 Midland, TX 79701 Crisis Phone: 800-542-4005 or 877-475-7322 Phone: 432-570-3333 <u>http://www.pbmhmr.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# West Texas Centers for MHMR 319 Runnels St.

Big Spring, TX 79720 Crisis Phone: 800-375-4357 Phone: 432-263-0007 <u>http://www.wtcmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Washington County**

County Seat - Brenham

## **MHMR** Authority of Brazos Valley

1504 S. Texas Ave. Bryan, TX 77802 Crisis Phone: 800-282-6467 Phone: 979-822-6467 <u>http://www.mhmrabv.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Webb County

County Seat - Laredo

## Border Region MHMR Community Center

1500 Pappas St. Laredo, TX 78041 Crisis Phone: 800-643-1102 Phone: 956-794-3000 <u>http://www.borderregion.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient,

Counseling, Crisis Services

## **Tropical Texas Behavioral Health**

1901 S. 24<sup>th</sup> Ave. Edinburg, TX 78540 Crisis Phone: 877-289-7199 Phone: 956-289-7000

## http://www.ttbh.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Wharton County

County Seat - Wharton

Matagorda Episcopal Health Outreach Program Family Medicine and Behavioral Health 10141 Hwy. 59, Suite A Wharton, TX 77488 Phone: 979-559-3550 www.mehop.org Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

## **Texana Center**

4910 Airport Ave. Rosenberg, TX 77471 Crisis Phone: 800-633-5686 Phone: 281-342-9387 <u>http://www.texanacenter.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Wheeler County

County Seat - Wheeler

Texas Panhandle MHMR 1500 S. Taylor St. Amarillo, TX 79101 Crisis Phone: 806-359-6699 Phone: 806-359-6699 <u>http://www.tpmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Wichita County

County Seat – Wichita Falls

## Helen Farabee Regional MHMR Centers

1000 Brook St. Wichita Falls, TX 76301 Crisis Phone: 800-621-8504 Phone: 940-397-3100 http://www.helenfarabee.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

Madden Counseling 2211 Midwestern Pkwy., Suite 2 Wichita Falls, TX 76308 Phone: 940-691-1899 <u>http://maddencounseling.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

## New Leaf Behavioral Health

719 Scott St., Suite 620 Wichita Falls, TX 76301 Phone: 940-761-9700 http://www.newleafbehavioralhealth.com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

# Red River Hospital

1505 8<sup>th</sup> St. Wichita Falls, TX 76301 Phone: 940-341-2464 https://www.redriverhospital.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

## **Rose Street Mental Health Care**

1800 Rose St. Wichita Falls, TX 76301 Phone: 940-723-4488 https://www.rosestreet.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

Phone: 940-691-1899 http://taftcounseling.com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling

# Wilbarger County

County Seat - Vernon

### Helen Farabee Regional MHMR Centers

1000 Brook St. Wichita Falls, TX 76301 Crisis Phone: 800-621-8504 Phone: 940-397-3100 <u>http://www.helenfarabee.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## **Willacy County**

County Seat - Raymondville

## **Tropical Texas Behavioral Health**

1901 S. 24<sup>th</sup> Ave. Edinburg, TX 78540 Crisis Phone: 877-289-7199 Phone: 956-289-7000 <u>http://www.ttbh.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Williamson County

County Seat - Georgetown

## Bluebonnet Trails Community MHMR Center

1009 Georgetown St. Round Rock, TX 78664 Crisis Phone: 800-841-1255 Phone: 512-255-1720 http://www.bbtrails.org/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

### **Cedar Park Regional Medical Center**

1401 Medical Pkwy. Cedar Park, TX 78613 Phone: 512-528-7000 <u>https://www.cedarparkregional.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Crisis Services

## **Georgetown Behavioral Health Institute**

3101 S. Austin Ave. Georgetown, TX 78626 Phone: 877-500-9151 <u>https://www.georgetownbehavioral.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

### The Pavillion Clubhouse

1420 E. Palm Valley Blvd. Round Rock, TX 78664 Phone: 512-417-2767 www.pavilionrr.org/ Services: Adult Care, Counseling

## **Rock Springs**

700 Southeast Inner Loop Georgetown, TX 78626 Phone: 512-746-7048

#### www.rockspringshealth.com

Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

## San Gabriel Crisis Center

711 College St. Georgetown, TX Phone: 512-869-2590 http://bbtrails.org Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

#### Youth Advocate Programs

3000 Joe DiMaggio Blvd., Suite 7 Round Rock, TX 78665 Phone: 325-658-5599 <u>www.yapinc.org</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Counseling, Crisis Services

## Wilson County

County Seat - Floresville

## **Camino Real Community MHMR Center**

19965 FM 3175 N. Lytle, TX 78052 Crisis Phone: 800-543-5750 Phone: 210-357-0300 <u>http://www.caminorealmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## Winkler County

County Seat - Kermit

# Permian Basin Community Centers for MHMR

401 E. Illinois Ave., Suite 403 Midland, TX 79701 Crisis Phone: 800-542-4005 or 877-475-7322 Phone: 432-570-3333 http://www.pbmhmr.com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services West Texas Centers for MHMR 319 Runnels St. Big Spring, TX 79720 Crisis Phone: 800-375-4357 Phone: 432-263-0007 <u>http://www.wtcmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Wise County

County Seat - Decatur

#### Helen Farabee Regional MHMR Centers

1000 Brook St. Wichita Falls, TX 76301 Crisis Phone: 800-621-8504 Phone: 940-397-3100 <u>http://www.helenfarabee.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Wood County**

County Seat - Quitman

## **Andrews Center**

2323 West Front St. Tyler, TX 75702-7747 Phone: 903-597-1351 http://www.andrewscenter.com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## Glen Oaks Hospital

301 Division St. Greenville, TX 75401 Phone: 903-454-6000 https://glenoakshospital.com/

Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Magnolia Behavioral Hospital of East Texas

22 Bermuda Ln. Longview, TX 75605 Phone: 903-291-3456

# Crisis Phone: 866-977-3456

https://magnoliabehavioralhospital.com/ Services: Adult Care, Inpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

## **Oceans Behavioral Hospital**

615 Clinic Dr. Longview, TX 75605 Phone: 903-212-3105 <u>https://oceanshealthcare.com/longview</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Addiction, Counseling, Crisis Services

## **UT Health of Northeast Texas**

11937 US Hwy 271 Tyler, TX 75708 Phone: 903-877-7000 https://uthealthnorth.com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Inpatient, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Yoakum County**

County Seat - Plains

## West Texas Centers for MHMR

319 Runnels St. Big Spring, TX 79720 Crisis Phone: 800-375-4357 Phone: 432-263-0007 <u>http://www.wtcmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **Young County**

County Seat - Graham

## Helen Farabee Regional MHMR Centers

1000 Brook St. Wichita Falls, TX 76301 Crisis Phone: 800-621-8504 Phone: 940-397-3100 <u>http://www.helenfarabee.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# Zapata County

County Seat - Zapata

## **Border Region Behavioral Health Center**

## www.borderregion.org

1500 Pappas St. Laredo, TX 78041 Phone: 956-794-3000 Crisis Phone: 800-643-1102 Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

## **Tropical Texas Behavioral Health**

1901 S. 24th Avenue Edinburg TX Hours of operation: 8am-5pm Crisis Phone: 877-289-7199 Main Phone: 800-813-1233 Website: <u>http://www.ttbh.org/</u>

# **Zavala County**

County Seat - Crystal City

# Camino Real Community MHMR Center

19965 FM 3175 N. Lytle, TX 78052 Crisis Phone: 800-543-5750 Phone: 210-357-0300 <u>http://www.caminorealmhmr.org/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Crisis Services

# **INDIVIDUAL PRACTITIONERS BY CITY**

# Addison

#### **Denise McCallon**

14673 Midway Rd., Ste. 109 Addison, TX 75001 Phone: 972-740-1334 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological

# Arlington

#### **Richard Schmitt**

5620 SW Green Oaks Blvd., Ste. D Arlington, TX 76017 Phone: 817-429-7546 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Forensic, Immigration, Psychological, Transplant/Gastric Bypass

# Arlington

Aashish R Parikh 3901 Arlington Highlands Blvd., Ste. 200 Arlington, TX 76018 Phone: 817-719-3736 <u>https://www.adhddallas.com/</u> Services: Children, Adolescents, Adults, ADD/ADHD

# Athens

### Julie McIntyre, LPC-S, LCDC 115 South Palestine St.

Athens, TX, 75741 Phone: 903-804-7669 <u>https://jmcounseling.net/</u> Services: Adolescents, Adults, Behavioral Counseling, SUD

# Austin

Allison L. Sallee 1715 S. Capital of Texas Hwy., Ste. 101 Austin, TX 78746 Phone: 512-981-8787 https://www.drallisonsallee.com/ Evaluations Offered: IDD, Neuropsychological Daphny L. Ainslie 5750 Balcones Dr., Ste. 111 Austin, TX 78731 Phone: 512-904-9202 https://www.ainslieconsultingpllc.com/ Evaluations Offered: Custody, IDD, Forensic, Immigration, Psychological, Transplant/Gastric Bypass Forensic Examiner Counties Served: Aransas, Burnet, Caldwell, Gillespie, Hays, Karnes, Live Oak, Llano, Nueces, Travis, Williamson, Wilson

## David R. Hill

4611 Bee Caves Rd, Ste. 105 Austin, TX 78746 Phone: 512-766-7792 https://www.discovery-psych.com/ Evaluations Offered: Competency to Stand Trial, IDD, Forensic, Juvenile, Psychological Forensic Examiner Counties Served: Travis

#### Emily J. Doyle

100 W Dean Keeton St. Austin, TX 78712 Phone: 512-324-3380 Services: Adolescents, Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, Serious Mental Illness, SUD

## Gary G. Yorke

3355 Bee Cave Rd, Ste. 610 Austin, TX 78746 Phone: 512-347-7666 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological

#### John Gould

5524 Bee Cave Rd., Unit A-1 Austin, TX 78746 Phone: 512-576-5052 https://www.johngouldphd.com/

Evaluations Offered: IDD, Juvenile, Psychological

John P. Godfrey 3305 Northland Dr., Ste. 509 Austin, TX 78731 Phone: 737-202-5789 Evaluations Offered: IDD

#### Julie Sara Alonso-Katzowitz

Seton Mind Institute, 3501 Mills Avenue Austin, TX 78731 Phone: 512-324-3315

### https://www.seton.net/behavioral-healthcare/providers/

Services: Children, Adolescents, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, Serious Mental Illness

## Leonard J. Weiss

3006 Bee Caves Rd., Ste. D203 Austin, TX 78746 Phone: 512-646-0880 Services: Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, Serious Mental Illness, SUD

## Mary G. McCarthy

The Anderson House 2901 Bee Caves Rd. Box N Austin, TX 78746 Phone: 512-732-7253 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological

#### Maureen S. Burrows

1600 W 38th St., Ste. 404 Austin, TX 78731 Phone: 512-358-9700 Services: Adolescents, Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling

#### Michelle Magid

1600 West 38th St., Ste. 404 Austin, TX 78731 Phone: 512-454-7741

## http://www.austinpsychcare.com/

Services: Children, Adolescents, Adults, Family Counselling, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, Serious Mental Illness

#### Mouna G. Sfeir

1600 W. 38th St., Ste. 321 Austin, TX 78731 Phone: 512-454-5716 https://www.austinpsychiatrists.com/

Services: Children, Adolescents, Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, PTSD/Trauma/Abuse, SUD

# Qazi U. Javed

3660 Stoneridge Rd., Building F-101 Austin, TX 78746 Phone: 512-329-8222 http://integrativepsychiatryaustin.com/ Services: Children, Adolescents, Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, PTSD/Trauma/Abuse, Serious Mental Illness, SUD

## **Richard Coons**

1600 W 38th St Austin, TX 78731 Phone: 512-454-7741 Services: Adolescents, Adults, IDD, Serious Mental Illness

## Robert E. Cantu

2911 Medical Arts St., Ste. 13 Austin, TX 78705 Phone: 512-469-0536 Services: Adolescents, Adults, Seniors, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, Serious Mental Illness

## **Samuel James Collier**

1301 W. 38th Street, Ste. 700 Austin, TX 78705 Phone: 512-324-3380 Services: Adults, Behavioral Counseling

#### Sarah Griesemer

4425 S. Mopac Expy. Austin, TX 78735 Phone: 512-553-1563 <u>https://www.psychologycenterofaustin.com/</u> Evaluations Offered: IDD, Immigration, Psychological

#### Scott Hammel

3660 Stoneridge Rd., Ste. F101 Austin, TX 78746 Phone: 512-329-8222 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Forensic, Juvenile, Neuropsychological, Psychological

## **Todd Anthony Cornett**

Mental Health Clinic, 1709 Metropolis Dr. Austin, TX 78744 Phone: 512-823-4040 Services: Adults, Behavioral Counseling, PTSD/Trauma/Abuse

## **Baytown**

Anjali Pinjala 6730 Independence Blvd, Ste. 300 Baytown, TX 77521 Phone: 713-408-1608 <u>https://www.pinjalacounseling.com/</u> Services: Adults, Family Counselling, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, SUD

## Beaumont

#### Christopher G. Weaver

2615 Calder Ave., Ste. 640 Beaumont, TX 77702 Phone: 409-356-4760 https://www.seTX,psychservices.com/ Evaluations Offered: IDD. Psychological.

Transplant/Gastric Bypass

## Edward B. Gripon

3560 Delaware St., Ste. 502 Beaumont, TX 77706 Phone: 409-899-4472 Services: Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, Serious Mental Illness

#### Kevin Correia

8155 Gladys Ave., Ste.103 Beaumont, TX 77706 Phone: 409-860-4007 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Forensic, Juvenile, Neuropsychological, Psychological, Transplant/Gastric Bypass
# Bellaire

### A. David Axelred

4545 Bissonnet St., Ste. 131 Bellaire, TX, 77401 Phone: 713-523-5999 Services: Adolescents, Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling

#### **Gabrielle Hobday**

6750 West Loop S Bellaire, TX 77401 Phone: 713-798-8384 Services: Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, Serious Mental Illness

#### James Shumate Ezelle

4545 Bissonnet St., Ste. 297 Bellaire, TX 77401 Phone: 713-528-0273 Services: Children, Adolescents, Adults, Family Counselling, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, PTSD/Trauma/Abuse, Serious Mental Illness, SUD

## Julie Landis

5909 W. Loop S., Ste. 570 Bellaire, TX 77401 Phone: 713-662-0622 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological

#### Leslie L. Crossman

6 Prospect PI. Bellaire, TX 77401 Phone: 713-303-8397 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological

## Mark Edwin Kunik

5552 Huisache St. Bellaire, TX 77401 Phone: 281-236-6452 Services: Children, IDD, PTSD/Trauma/Abuse, Serious Mental Illness

### Stephen L. Loughhead

4747 Bellaire Blvd, Ste. 570 Bellaire, TX 77401 Phone: 713-795-4580 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological

## Boerne

#### Phillip E. Balfanz

1201 S. Main St., Ste. 101 Boerne, TX 78006 Phone: 830-816-5566 <u>https://www.sigmamhuc.com/</u> Services: Children, Adolescents, Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, SUD

# Cedar Park

Lisa Z. Warren 930 S. Bell Blvd., Ste. 406 Cedar Park, TX 78613 Phone: 512-852-8020 https://seachangepsych.com/ Evaluations Offered: Custody, IDD, Forensic, Juvenile, Psychological, Transplant/Gastric Bypass Forensic Examiner Counties Served: Bastrop, Bell, Blanco, Burleson, Burnet, Caldwell, Coryell, Falls, Gillespie, Hays, Lampasas, Lee, McLennan, Milam, Robertson, San Saba

# Clifton

#### Mimi H. Wright

104 N. Avenue E. Clifton, TX 76634 Phone: 254-253-0460 Evaluations Offered: Custody, IDD, Forensic, Neuropsychological, Psychological, Worker's Compensation Forensic Examiner Counties Served: Bosque

# **College Station**

# Brian H. Stagner

408 Tarrow St. College Station, TX 77840 Phone: 979-268-1111

https://www.aappsychology.com/

Evaluations Offered: IDD, Forensic, Psychological, Transplant/Gastric Bypass Forensic Examiner Counties Served: Brazos

### **Rustin Dakota Carter**

1605 Rock Prairie Rd., Ste. 210 College Station, TX 77845

#### Phone: 979-977-2130 http://brazosvalleypsychiatry.com/

Services: Children, Adolescents, Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, PTSD/Trauma/Abuse, SUD

# Vishnu Prasad Challapalli

4415 Hadleigh Ln. College Station, TX 77845 Phone: 585-203-7308 Services: Adolescents, Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, Serious Mental Illness, SUD

# Colleyville

#### Kristy S. Hagar

1215 Hall Johnson Rd., Ste. 150 Colleyville, TX 76034 Phone: 214-649-9207 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Neuropsychological

# **Copperas Cove**

### Angels on the Horizon

1216 Duncan Rd. Copperas Cove, TX 76522 Phone: 254-577-4880 https://www.angelsonthehorizon.com/ Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### Christian Healthcare Concepts Counseling Services

4201 Primrose Dr. Copperas Cove, TX 76522 Phone: 254-589-1835 <u>https://christian-healthcare-concepts-</u> <u>counseling.business.site/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

## **Masullo Counseling Center**

1003 W. Hwy. 190 Copperas Cove, TX 76522 Phone: 254-547-3040

#### https://www.masullocounseling.com/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

## Professional Counseling Services: Jones Jamie 806 E. Avenue D, Ste. F Copperas Cove, TX 76522 Phone: 254-547-6415 http://www.professionalcounselingservice.co m/

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# **Corpus Christi**

## Alan T. Fisher

5402 S. Staples St., Ste. 200 Corpus Christi, TX 78411 Phone: 361-992-9624

http://www.alanfisherphd.com/

Evaluations Offered: IDD, Neuropsychological, Psychological

#### **Burton A. Kittay**

5402 Holly Rd., Ste. 104 Corpus Christi, TX 78411 Phone: 361-992-2244 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Immigration, Psychological, Transplant/Gastric Bypass, Worker's Compensation

#### Christopher A. Fisher

5402 S. Staples St., Ste. 200 Corpus Christi, TX 78411 Phone: 361-992-9624 https://www.christopherfisherphd.com/

Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological, Transplant/Gastric Bypass

### Traci L. Jordan

5262 S. Staples St., Ste. 265 Corpus Christi, TX 78411 Phone: 361-993-0505 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Juvenile, Psychological

# Crossroads

#### Shareen Wornson

8300 Hwy 380 Crossroads, TX 76227 Phone: 940-235-0359 or 469-235-0359 Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### **Umar Latif**

The Noesis Clinic, 8800 US HWY 380, Ste. 600 Crossroads, TX 76227 Phone: 940-365-5711 https://www.noesisclinic.com/ Services: Children, Adolescents, Adults, Family Counselling, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, Serious Mental Illness

# Debra M Osterman

12930 Barker Cypress Rd., Ste. 600 - #316 Cypress, TX 77429 Phone: 832-276-8720 Services: Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, Serious Mental Illness, SUD

# Dallas

#### **Barry Fenton**

3710 Rawlins St., Ste. 1370 Dallas, TX 75219 Phone: 214-520-7575 Services: Adolescents, Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, Serious Mental Illness

# Benjamin J. Albritton

8117 Preston Rd., Ste. 682 Dallas, TX 75225 Phone: 214-265-1400 Evaluations Offered: Competency to Stand Trial, Custody, IDD, Forensic, Immigration, Juvenile, Psychological, Sanity, Tort, Transplant/Gastric Bypass, Worker's Compensation Forensic Examiner Counties Served: Brazos, Collin, Cooke, Dallas, Denton, Ellis, Fort Bend, Grayson, Harris, Hood, Johnson, Kaufman, Nacogdoches, Parker, Potter, Rockwall, Smith, Tarrant, Taylor, Trinity, Van Zandt, Wise

## **Edward Will Clark**

6363 Forest Park Rd., Ste. 749 Dallas, TX 75235 Phone: 214-645-8500 <u>https://profiles.utsouthwestern.edu/profile/10</u> <u>4390/edward-clark.html</u> Services: Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling

## **Frederick Wetter Gioia**

8140 Walnut Hill Ln., Ste. 200 Dallas, TX 75231 Phone: 214-345-7786 Services: Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, Serious Mental Illness

## John Talmadge

3949 Maple Ave., Ste. 300 Dallas, TX 75219 Phone: 214-661-8020 Services: Adults, Family Counselling, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, PTSD/Trauma/Abuse, SUD

## **Katherine Pang**

6301 Gaston Ave., Ste. 610 Dallas, TX 75214 Phone: 214-531-7624 <u>http://www.lakewoodwellnesspartners.com/</u> Evaluations Offered: IDD, Neuropsychological, Psychological, Transplant/Gastric Bypass

## Madeline W. Harford

5477 Glen Lakes Dr., Ste. 210 Dallas, TX 75231 Phone: 214-890-7903 Services: Adolescents, Adults, Family Counselling, Behavioral Counseling, Serious Mental Illness, SUD

## Mark Cartwright

8390 LBJ Fwy., Ste. 575 Dallas, TX 75243 Phone: 214-918-1999 https://www.carewright.org/ Evaluations Offered: Competency to Stand Trial, Custody, IDD, Forensic, Immigration, Juvenile, Neuropsychological, Psychological, Sanity, Transplant/Gastric Bypass Forensic Examiner Counties Served: Dallas, Tarrant, Terrell

## Michael A. Schlesser

5477 Glen Lakes Dr., Ste. 150 Dallas, TX 75231 Phone: 214-879-6611 Services: Adults, Behavioral Counseling, Serious Mental Illness

#### Orna D. Goldwater

18403 Park Grove Ln. Dallas, TX 75287 Phone: 469-556-7128 Evaluations Offered: Custody, IDD, Immigration, Neuropsychological, Psychological

### Richard L. Fulbright

17000 Preston Rd., Ste. 350 Dallas, TX 75248 Phone: 972-250-1705 http://www.fulbrightrehab.com/ Evaluations Offered: IDD, Forensic, Neuropsychological, Worker's Compensation

Stuart N. Robinson

5454 La Sierra Dr., Ste. 201 Dallas, TX 75231-2350 Phone: 888-923-2256, ext. 1, 2, or 3 <u>https://www.addanxietyandaspergers.com/</u> Evaluations Offered: IDD, Neuropsychological

# Denton

#### Cynthia Meyering

2008 Hollyhill Ln. Denton, TX 76205 Phone: 940-453-4732 Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### **Dianne Baskin**

3411 Cooper Branncg E. Denton, TX 76209 Phone: 972-839-9805 Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

## Dr. Susan A. Adams

225 W. Hickory St. Denton, TX 76201 Phone: 940-595-0940 <u>http://drsusanadams.com/</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Dr. Thomas Larussa

109 E. Oak St., Ste. 300 Denton, TX 76201 Phone: 940-566-4691 www.thedentoncounselor.com

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

### **Greer and Associates**

1410 Robinson Rd., Ste. 400 Denton, TX 76210 Phone: 972-523-0000 www.drmichelegreer.com

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### Kathryn Lamar Counseling

415 S. Elm St., Ste. 101 Denton, TX 76201 Phone: 479-879-6051 Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### Marley Lamar

415 S. Elm St., Ste. 101 Denton, TX 76210 Phone: 940-566-5802 Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# **Rebecca Torres-West**

1512 Scripture St. Denton, TX 76201 Phone: 940-382-5328 Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

## Richard Godoy, LSCW

1308 Teasley Lane, Ste. 243 Denton TX 76205 Phone: 940-539-9917 Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

## Stephen C. Allen, Ph.D.

4222 I-35 Frontage Rd. Denton, TX 76207 Phone: 817-387-3450 <u>www.sallencounseling.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Edinburg

### Cynthia Cavazos-Gonzalez

2529 W. Trenton Rd. Edinburg, TX 78539 Phone: 956-994-3880 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Forensic, Neuropsychological, Psychological, Worker's Compensation

## Faith P. McGowan

5109 S. McColl Rd. Edinburg, TX 78539 Phone: 956-682-0385 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological, Transplant/Gastric Bypass

Joseph H. McCoy III 5109 S. McColl Rd. Edinburg, TX 78539 Phone: 956-682-0385 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Neuropsychological, Psychological, Transplant/Gastric Bypass

# **El Paso**

# Michael P. Hand

600 Sunland Park Dr. Bldg. 6, Ste. 100 El Paso, TX 79912 Phone: 915-584-3636 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Neuropsychological, Psychological, Transplant/Gastric Bypass

Silvina Beatriz Tonarelli 4800 Alberta Ave.

El Paso, TX 79905 Phone: 915-929-5858 Services: Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, Serious Mental Illness

Temperance Johnson 1316 N. Yarbrough Dr., Ste. 2B El Paso, TX 79925 Phone: 915-201-2606 http://drtjohnson.com/ Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological

# Flower Mound

#### Bruce Triska, LPC

3605 Yucca Dr., Ste. 103 Flower Mound, TX 75028 Phone: 214-513-2100 <u>www.brucetriskalpc.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### **Davies Counseling**

2900 Long Prairie Rd, Ste. B Flower Mound, TX 75022 Phone: 214-914-8391 <u>www.daviescounseling.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

#### Dr. Lisa Yvette Pierce, MD, PA

800 Parker Sq. Flower Mound, TX 75028 Phone: 972-221-7722 Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

### Kaleidoscope Counseling

3535 Firewheel Dr., Ste. F Flower Mound, TX 75028 Phone: 214-499-0396

# www.kaytrotter.com

Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# **Fort Worth**

#### Elle Lockart

BSW Rehab Hospital 6100 Harris Pkwy. Fort Worth, TX 76132 Phone: 817-433-9664 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Neuropsychological, Psychological, Transplant/Gastric Bypass, Worker's Compensation Forensic Examiner Counties Served: Ellis, Johnson, Parker, Tarrant

#### Matthew F. Baysden

9500 Ray White Rd, Ste. 200 Fort Worth, TX 75071 Phone: 361-229-1397 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological

## Scott Hilborn

112 NW 24th St., Ste. 208 Fort Worth, TX 76164 Phone: 469-835-4301 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Neuropsychological, Psychological

#### Sheree N. Gallagher

4255 Bryant Irvin Rd., Ste. 209 Fort Worth, TX 76109 Phone: 817-334-0011 http://www.fwpsychological.com/ Evaluations Offered: Competency to Stand

Trial, IDD, Forensic, Immigration, Juvenile, Psychological, Sanity Forensic Examiner Counties Served: Dallas, Eastland, Johnson, Parker, Tarrant, Young

# Frisco

#### Susan H. Fletcher

2500 Legacy Dr., Ste. 120 Frisco, TX 75034 Phone: 972-612-1188 <u>https://www.fletcherphd.com/</u> Evaluations Offered: Custody, IDD, Forensic, Psychological Forensic Examiner Counties Served: All Counties

# Galveston

#### Cole Collier, MD

1103 25th St. Galveston, TX 77550 Phone: 409-763-0016 Services: Adults, Family Counselling, Behavioral Counseling

#### Greg Fenberg, MA, LMFT, CART

2121 Market St., Suite 201 Galveston, Texas 77550 Phone: 713-388-6935 Services: Adolescents, Adults, Family Counselling, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, SUD

#### Jean Goodwin, MD

4925 Fort Crockett Blvd., Apt. 510 Galveston, TX 77551 Phone: 409-762-1101 Services: Adolescents, Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, Serious Mental Illness

## Jean Riojas-Foyt, MA, LPC

305 21st St., Suite 249 Galveston, Texas 77550 Phone: 281-666-2987 Services: Adults, Seniors, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, PTSD/Trauma/Abuse, SUD

# Gatesville

## **Community Life Counseling**

407 Highway 36 North Bypass, Ste. 1 Gatesville, TX 76528 Phone: 254-865-9911 Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Marsha J. Williams, LPC

101 N. 7th St., Ste. B. Gatesville, TX 76528

Phone: 254-223-0534 Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# **Rhythm Creek Counseling Retreat**

6722 FM 2412 Gatesville, TX 76528 Phone: 254-865-2205 Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Georgetown

#### Michael P. Carey

209 Starlight Tr. Georgetown, TX 78633 Phone: 254-935-5083 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Juvenile, Psychological, Transplant/Gastric Bypass

#### William J. Holden

1612 Williams Dr. Georgetown, TX 78628 Phone: 512-639-4254 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Forensic, Neuropsychological, Psychological, Transplant/Gastric Bypass, Worker's Compensation

Jo Vendl 4749 Williams Dr., Ste. 301 Georgetown, TX 78664 Phone: 512-809-3141 ext. 109 <u>http://www.TX,psych.com/</u> Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological

# **Corinne T. Alvarez-Sanders**

1596 Country Rd., Ste. 233 Giddings, TX 78942 Phone: 512-659-3978 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Forensic, Juvenile, Psychological

# Grapevine

## Nikki Vu

1600 W. College St., Ste. 160 Grapevine, TX 76051 Phone: 682-300-1177 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological

# Greenville

## Erica R. Crawford 3101 Joe Ramsey Blvd. E., Ste. 103A Greenville, TX 75401 Phone: 972-735-0445 https://crawfordpsychology.com/ Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological

# **Helotes**

# Jim L. Cox 14466 Marin Hollow Dr. Helotes, TX 78023 Phone: 210-695-9906 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Forensic, Psychological, Worker's Compensation

# Houston

## Aaron Harlan Fink

Place: 4550 Post Oak Pl., Ste. 320 Houston, TX 77027 Phone: 713-622-5480 <u>http://www.aaronhfinkmd.com/</u> Services: Children, Adolescents, Adults,

Family Counselling, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, Serious Mental Illness, SUD

## **Amanda Norris**

15714 Parksley Dr. Houston, TX 77059 Phone: 281-480-0200 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological

Charles Covert 800 Bering Dr., Ste. 305 Houston, Texas 77057 Phone: 713-975-1975 Services: Children, Adolescents, Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, Serious Mental Illness

## **Daniel R Garza**

3131 Eastside St., Ste. 415 Houston, TX 77098 Phone: 281-610-8190 Services: Adults, Behavioral Counseling

David A. Kahn

Galena Park I.S.D. Psychological Services HoustonTX Phone: 832-386-1080 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Neuropsychological

### **Deborah Myles McGinty**

11303 Chimney Rock Rd., Ste. 400-A Houston, Texas 77035 Phone: 713-551-2063 <u>http://www.mylestonecounseling.com/</u> Services: Children, Adolescents, Adults, Family Counselling, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, PTSD/Trauma/Abuse

#### Edmund C. Guilfoyle

8203 Willow Place Dr. S., Ste. 150 Houston, TX 77070 Phone: 281-955-6655 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological

### Eva S. Stubits

4550 Post Oak Pl., Ste. 141 Houston, TX 77027 Phone: 713-629-0220 Evaluations Offered: IDD

#### **Gentil Salazar**

9055 Katy Fwy., Ste. 306 Houston, TX, 77024 Phone: 713-464-9999 Services: Children, Adolescents, Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling

## George John Nikopoulos

4606 FM 1960 West, Ste. 580 Houston, TX 77069 Phone: 832-241-7115 Services: Adults, Seniors, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, PTSD/Trauma/Abuse, Serious Mental Illness, SUD

#### **Gurdip Buttar**

6006 Bellaire Blvd., Ste. 230 Houston, TX 77081 Phone: 713-272-9297 Services: Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, Serious Mental Illness

#### Holly Carlson Zhao

2603 Augusta Dr., Ste. 260 Houston, TX 77057 Phone: 713-487-9310 https://www.cfobh.com/

Evaluations Offered: IDD, Forensic, Neuropsychological, Psychological Forensic Examiner Counties Served: Harris

# Ignacio Valdes

7505 Fannin St. Houston, TX 77054 Phone: 832-786-9141 <u>http://ignaciovaldes.com/</u> Services: Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, Serious Mental Illness, SUD

#### Inga Pinson

3845 Cypress Creek Parkway, Ste. 213 Houston, Texas 77068 Phone: 713-597-6613 Services: Children, Adolescents, Adults, Seniors, Family Counselling, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, PTSD/Trauma/Abuse, SUD

#### Jacqueline C McGregor

3642 University Blvd., Ste. 200 Houston, TX 77005 Phone: 713-667-3887 Services: Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, PTSD/Trauma/Abuse, SUD

## Jay Dennis Tarnow

1001 West Loop S., Ste. 215 Houston, TX 77027 Phone: 713-621-9515 https://www.tarnowcenter.com/ Services: Children, Adolescents, Adults, Family Counselling, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, PTSD/Trauma/Abuse, Serious Mental Illness, SUD

## Joao Luciano De Quevedo

1941 East Rd., Houston, TX 77054 Phone: 713-486-2700 Services: Adults, Behavioral Counseling, Serious Mental Illness

#### Judith N. Andrews

2408 Kipling St. Houston, TX 77098 Phone: 281-788-7820 <u>http://www.drjudithandrews.com/</u> Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological

#### Keisha Holley Johnson

11201 Richmond Ave., Ste. A-111A Houston, TX 77082 Phone: 281-512-4734 http://jacobsladderpsych.com/ Evaluations Offered: IDD, Neuropsychological, Psychological

#### Kenneth Scott Arfa

4615 Southwest Freeway, Ste. 860 Houston, TX 77027 Phone: 713-240-3313 http://www.houstonpsychiatry.com/ Services: Adolescents, Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, PTSD/Trauma/Abuse, Serious Mental Illness, SUD

## Kimberly B. Harrison 4130 Bellaire Blvd., Ste. 208 Houston, TX 77025 Phone: 713-993-7030 https://www.theconativegroup.com/ Evaluations Offered: IDD, Juvenile, None, Psychological

Latoya Martin 12238 Queenston Blvd., Ste. G Houston, Texas 77095 Phone: 281-886-3681 Services: Children, Adolescents, Adults, Seniors, Family Counselling, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, PTSD/Trauma/Abuse

#### Laurence Abrams

510 Bering Dr., Ste. 200 Houston, TX 77057 Phone: 713-782-8975 Evaluations Offered: Custody, IDD, Forensic, Psychological, Transplant/Gastric Bypass, Worker's Compensation

#### Lawrence G. Root

1315 St Joseph Pkwy., Ste. 1500 Houston, TX 77002 Phone: 713-757-0894 Services: Adolescents, Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, Serious Mental Illness, SUD

# Lisa L. Weaver

701 N. Post Oak Rd. Houston, TX 77024 Phone: 713-781-2220 Evaluations Offered: IDD

#### Malik N. Kalimuddin

1438 Campbell Rd., Ste. 106 Houston, TX 77055 Phone: 713-965-7900 Services: Adolescents, Adults, Behavioral Counseling, SUD

#### Manjeshwar R. Prabhu

2020 North Loop West, Ste. 150 Houston, TX 77018 Phone: 713-960-0344 Services: Adolescents, Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, Serious Mental Illness

#### Martha W. St. John

14811 St. Mary's Ln., Ste. 270 Houston, TX 77079 Phone: 281-497-3500 https://www.doctorstjohn.com/ Services: Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, PTSD/Trauma/Abuse

### Megan Mooney

14550 Torrey Chase Blvd., Ste. 630 Houston, TX 77014 Phone: 281-444.4494 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological

### Melissa Moore

17030 Nanes Dr., Ste. 209 Houston, TX 77098 Phone: 281-415-1280 <u>https://moorementalhealth.com/</u> Evaluations Offered: IDD, Juvenile, Psychological

#### **Melody Moore**

5445 Almeda Rd., Ste. 407 Houston, TX 77004 Phone: 832-264-4454 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Neuropsychological, Psychological, Transplant/Gastric Bypass

#### Mitchell Young

1118 Barkdull St Houston, TX 77006 Phone: 713-522-4505 Services: Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, Serious Mental Illness

#### Mumtaz Suleman

2060 Space Park Dr. Houston, TX 77058 Phone: 281-316-6501 Services: Children, Adolescents, Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, Serious Mental Illness

# NaKeisha Q. Washington

4801 Woodway Dr., Ste. 300 East Houston, TX 77056 Phone: 832-850-6422 http://www.free-your-mind-professionalcounseling-services.org/ Services: Children, Adolescents, Adults, Family Counselling, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, SUD

#### Nancy White

1776 Yorktown St., Ste. 550 Houston, Texas 77056 Phone: 713-660-1100 Services: Adolescents, Adults, Family Counselling, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, PTSD/Trauma/Abuse, SUD

#### Natalie Montfort

1830 Kersten Dr. Houston, TX 77043 Phone: 713-973-1842 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological

### Nubia G. Lluberes-Rincon

3131 Eastside St., Ste. 415
Houston, TX 77098
Phone: 832-789-3093
Services: Adults, IDD, Behavioral
Counseling, PTSD/Trauma/Abuse, Serious
Mental Illness, SUD

#### Pete Stavinoha

1515 Holcombe Blvd., Ste. 0087 Houston, TX 77030-4009 Phone: 713-794-4066 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Neuropsychological

#### Rebecca L. Johnson

3730 Kirby Dr., Ste. 925 Houston, TX 77098 Phone: 713-527-8823 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological

#### Robbie N. Sharp

3418 Mercer St., Ste. 200 Houston, TX 77027 Phone: 713-961-0651 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological

### Sada Okolo

1319 Live Oak St. Houston, TX 77003 Phone: 281-658-9792 <u>http://snokoloassociates.com/</u> Services: Children, Adolescents, Adults,

Family Counselling, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, Serious Mental Illness, SUD

# Sharon R. Young

1118 Barkdull St. Houston, TX 77006 Phone: 713-522-4505

#### Shilpa B. Trivedi

3919 Mayfield Oaks Ln. Houston, TX 77088 Phone: 281-451-8376

# http://www.shilpatrivedi.net/

Evaluations Offered: Competency to Stand Trial, Custody, IDD, Forensic, Immigration, Juvenile, Psychological, Tort Forensic Examiner Counties Served: Harris

#### Shonna J Piegari

808 Travis St., Ste. 915 Houston, TX 77002 Phone: 713-471-3959 Services: Adolescents, Adults, Family Counselling, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, PTSD/Trauma/Abuse, SUD

#### **Steven Coats**

Houston TX Phone: 832-567-7354 Evaluations Offered: Competency to Stand Trial, IDD, Forensic, Neuropsychological, Psychological, Sanity Forensic Examiner Counties Served: Austin, Burleson, Fort Bend, Harris, Montgomery, Washington Evaluations Offered: IDD, Juvenile, Neuropsychological, Psychological

#### Tunji Jemi-Alade

10907 Hickory Tree Court Houston, TX 77065 Phone: 281-807-9897 Services: Children, Adolescents, Adults, Family Counselling, SUD

#### **Tyson Reuter**

7660 Woodway Dr., Ste. 599 Houston, TX 77063 Phone: 713-914-9944 http://psychologyhoustonpc.com/

Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological

## Valerie Kuykendall-Rogers

3880 Greenhouse Rd., Ste. 414 Houston, Texas 77084 Phone: 877-393-9695 https://www.ascentpsychotherapycenter.co

<u>m/</u>

Services: Adolescents, Adults, Family Counselling

#### Vikram Mehra

10101 Southwest Fwy., Ste. 310 Houston, TX 77074 Phone: 713-777-9900 Services: Adolescents, Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, Serious Mental Illness

# Irving

#### Gordon C. Sauer

3200 N. MacArthur Blvd., Ste.101 Irving, TX 75062 Phone: 972-867-2497 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological, Transplant/Gastric Bypass

Nicholas Gregory Heyne 580 Decker Dr., Ste. 260

Irving, TX 75062 Phone: 972-891-9217 <u>http://cornerstonefamilypsychiatry.com/</u> Services: Children, Adolescents, Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, PTSD/Trauma/Abuse, Serious Mental Illness. SUD

# Katy

**Benjamin Wowo** 

25722 Kingsland Blvd Katy, Texas 77494 Phone: 832-925-4651 Services: Children, Adolescents, Adults, Seniors, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, PTSD/Trauma/Abuse, SUD

## **James Poysky**

21384 Provincial Blvd. Katy, TX 77450 Phone: 281-829-1299 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Neuropsychological

Lourdes M. Valdes 535 Fernhurst Dr. Katy, TX 77450 Phone: 832-437-6260 <u>https://www.drvaldes.net/</u> Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological

# Kerrville

# Normabelle Conroy 404 Lucille St Kerrville, TX 78028 Services: Adolescents, Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, , Serious Mental Illness

# Killeen

#### Dean K. Paret

Dept. of Family Medicine- Killeen Clinic 3801 Scott & White Dr. Killeen, TX 76543 Phone: 254-680-1350 <u>https://www.TX,psyc.org/members/member</u> <u>page.asp?cdbid=24598230&pid=373769</u> Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological, Transplant/Gastric Bypass

#### John V. Elwood

4520 E. Central Texas Expy., Ste. 111

Killeen, TX 76543 Phone: 254-213-3347 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Neuropsychological, Psychological, Transplant/Gastric Bypass

#### Matthew M. Williams

1711 East Central Texas Expy., Ste. 300-I Killeen, TX 76541-9147 Phone: 254-781-2027 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological, Transplant/Gastric Bypass

# Kingwood

### Athi P Venkatesh

19701 Kingwood Dr. Ste. 3 Kingwood, TX 77389 Phone: 281-358-5701 https://www.kingwoodpsychiatry.com/ Services: Children, Adolescents, Adults, Serious Mental Illness

#### **Bharath Raj**

1849 Kingwood Dr., Ste. 105 Kingwood, TX 77339 Phone: 832-410-4602 Services: Adolescents, Adults, Seniors, Family Counselling, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, PTSD/Trauma/Abuse, SUD

# League City

Sharla A. Marek 216 North Michigan Ave. League City, TX 77573 Phone: 281-332-5100 http://psychology-resources.com/our-doctors/sharla-marek/ Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological

# Lewisville

#### Jan H Seltzer

751 Hebron Pkwy., Ste. 305-A Lewisville, TX 75057 Phone: 214-597-4686 <u>www.jseltzerlpc.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Karen Stone, LMFT, LCDC

860 Hebron Pkwy, Ste. 803 Lewisville, TX 75057 Phone: 214-454-9672 <u>www.karenstonecounseling.com</u> Services: Teens, Outpatient, Counseling

## **Kristen Diamond**

105 Kathryn Dr., Ste. 800 Lewisville, TX 75067 Phone: 817-706-8575 Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

Michael Maxwell 250 N. Mill St., Ste. 5 Lewisville, TX 75057 Phone: 972-375-3934 www.drmichaeljmaxwell.com Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Little Elm

### Hunter S. Brown Counseling

348 Rocky Shore Dr. Little Elm, TX 75068 Phone: 214-632-4743 <u>www.huntersbrowncounseling.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling, Addiction

#### Sarah Kranz

1125 Judson Rd., Ste. 114 Longview, TX 75601 Phone: 903-200-1433 https://www.kranzpsychservices.com/

Evaluations Offered: Custody, IDD, Juvenile, Neuropsychological, Psychological, Transplant/Gastric Bypass

# Lubbock

# Cheryl L. Hall

7021 Kewanee Ave., Ste. 7-101 Lubbock, TX 79424 Phone: 806-763-0173 <u>https://www.TX,psyc.org/members/member</u> <u>page.asp?cdbid=24598195&pid=373462</u> Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological, Transplant/Gastric Bypass

# Elvira Pascua-Lim

6500 Quaker Ave.

Lubbock, TX 79413 Phone: 806-407-5869 Services: Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, Serious Mental Illness

Sarah M. Wakefield 3601 4th Street Lubbock, TX 79430 Phone: 806-743-2800 Services: Children, Adolescents, IDD, Behavioral Counseling

# Malakoff

#### **Robert Adelman**

PO BOX 860 Malakoff, TX 75148 Phone: 903-874-8442 Evaluations Offered: IDD

# McAllen

Tomas A. Gonzalez 3900 N 10th St., Ste. 930 McAllen, TX 78501 Phone: 956-627-4904 <u>http://thedoctorsgonzalez.com/</u> Services: Adults, Seniors, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, Serious Mental Illness, SUD

# McKinney

## **Eleonora Bass**

7300 W. Eldorado Pkwy., Ste. 265 McKinney, TX 75070 Phone: 469-714-0100 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Neuropsychological, Psychological

## Tracy D. Merino

8951 Collin McKinney Pkwy., Ste. 904 McKinney, TX 75070 Phone: 972-895-2609 <u>http://mindfulreflectionscounseling.com/</u> Evaluations Offered: IDD, Neuropsychological, Psychological

# Nacogdoches

## Sydney Kroll

518 E. Hospital St. Nacogdoches, TX 75961 Phone: 936-462-8577 <u>https://www.pineywoodspsychologicalservices.com/</u> Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological, Transplant/Gastric Bypass

# **North Richland Hills**

# Janice A. Hall

5750 Rufe Snow Dr., Ste. 150B North Richland Hills, TX 76180 Phone: 817-281-0101 <u>https://www.janicehalltherapy.com/</u> Evaluations Offered: IDD, Neuropsychological, Psychological

# Plano

## Grace C. Graham

6220 Chase Oaks Blvd. Ste.104 Plano, TX 75023 Phone: 469-467-7595 Evaluations Offered: Custody, IDD, Forensic, Immigration, Neuropsychological Forensic Examiner Counties Served: Bexar, Dallas, Denton, El Paso, Harris, Rockwall, Tarrant

#### **Juliana Fort**

7609 Preston Rd., Ste. P1100 Plano, TX 75024 Phone: 469-303-4200 Services: Children, Adolescents, Adults, Seniors, Family Counselling, Behavioral Counseling

## **Rachel Oppenheimer**

1212 Coit Rd., Ste. 105 Plano, TX 75075 Phone: 469-708-9021

## https://www.upsidetherapy.com/

Evaluations Offered: IDD, Neuropsychological, Psychological

#### **Ran Friedman**

1700 Alma Dr., Ste. 480 Plano, TX 75075 Phone: 972-905-1597 Services: Adults, Family Counselling, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, PTSD/Trauma/Abuse, Serious Mental Illness

## Mark Fitzsimmons 107 Swift St. Refugio TX 78337 Phone: 361-526-2321, Ext 203

# Richmond

# Adrian King, LPC 7790 West Grand Parkway, Ste. 103 Richmond, Texas 77406 Phone: 281-744-2421 <u>http://adriankinglpc.com/services</u> Services: Children, Adolescents, Adults, Family Counselling, Behavioral Counseling

# Roanoke

# Jennifer King Blackledge, Ph.D

209 Travis St., Ste. 105 Roanoke, TX 76262 Phone: 817-988-9121 <u>www.drblackledge.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Outpatient, Counseling

# Rockport

## Alison Walls

2808 Traylor Blvd. Rockport, TX 78382 Evaluations Offered: Competency to Stand Trial, IDD, Forensic, Juvenile, Neuropsychological, Psychological, Sanity, Worker's Compensation

# Rockwall

## Jerry R. Grammer

3501 Highpoint Dr. Rockwall, TX 75087 Phone: 512-924-8129 Evaluations Offered: Custody, IDD, Forensic, Psychological, Transplant/Gastric Bypass Forensic Examiner Counties Served: All Counties Rob F. Mehl III 2237 Ridge Rd. Rockwall, TX 75087 Phone: 972-771-3969 https://lakewoodgroup.net/ Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological, Transplant/Gastric Bypass Levi Armstrong 7214 Hwy. 78, Ste. 12 Sachse, TX 75048 Phone: 214-762-1150 https://www.neurobehavioraltesting.com/ Evaluations Offered: IDD, Forensic, Juvenile, Neuropsychological, Psychological, Transplant/Gastric Bypass, Worker's Compensation Forensic Examiner Counties Served: Collin, Dallas, Delta, Fannin, Hunt, Lamar, Red River

# San Angelo

# Leana B. Talbott

421 W. Concho Ave San Angelo, TX 76903 Phone: 325-500-8465 <u>https://www.drleanatalbott.com/</u> Evaluations Offered: Competency to Stand Trial, Custody, IDD, Forensic, Juvenile,

Psychological, Sanity, Tort

# **Michelle Hanby**

303 W. Harris Ave., Ste. 3 San Angelo, TX 76903 Phone: 325-949-3860 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological, Transplant/Gastric Bypass, Worker's Compensation

# W. Truett Smith

421 W. Concho Ave. San Angelo, TX 76903 Phone: 325-944-8184

http://www.truettsmith.com/

Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological, Transplant/Gastric Bypass, Worker's Compensation

# San Antonio

## **Brian Skop**

14815 San Pedro Ave. San Antonio, TX 78232 Phone: 210-494-1991 Services: Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, Serious Mental Illness

# **Christopher Ticknor**

1202 E Sonterra Blvd., Ste. 202 San Antonio, TX 78258 Phone: 210-692-7775 Services: Children, Adolescents, Adults, Seniors, Family Counselling, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, PTSD/Trauma/Abuse, Serious Mental Illness, SUD

# Dina Trevino

7272 Wurzbach Rd., Ste.1504 San Antonio, TX 78240 Phone: 210-647-7712 Evaluations Offered: Custody, IDD, Forensic, Immigration, Juvenile, Psychological, Tort, Transplant/Gastric Bypass Forensic Examiner Counties Served: All Counties

**Michael Arambula** 

14800 San Pedro Ave., Ste. 110 San Antonio, TX 78232 Phone: 210-490-9850 Services: Adolescents, Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, Serious Mental Illness

## Robert Jimenez

4502 Medical Dr San Antonio, TX 78229 Phone: 210-735-9341 Services: Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, Serious Mental Illness

## Rosalyn L. Womack

4502 Medical Dr. San Antonio, TX 78229 Phone: 210-358-4000 Services: Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, Serious Mental Illness

#### Thomas DeMoor

9150 Huebner Rd. San Antonio, TX 78240 Phone: 210-877-9046 Services: Adolescents, Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, SUD

# Timothy D. Kimball

21031 Market Rd. San Antonio, TX 78258 Phone: 210-233-6148 http://www.tpacs.com/

Evaluations Offered: Competency to Stand Trial, Custody, IDD, Forensic, Immigration, Juvenile, Neuropsychological, Psychological, Sanity, Tort, Transplant/Gastric Bypass, Worker's Compensation Forensic Examiner Counties Served: Bexar

# San Benito

#### Kathleen A. Salvatore

2489 W. Business Highway 77 San Benito, TX 78586 Phone: 956-361-4777 Services: Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, Serious Mental Illness

## Sanger

#### Garland F. Lawlis

1690 Lawlis Ln. Sanger, TX 76266 Phone: 214-952-3371 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Neuropsychological

# Spring

#### Rebecca J. Hamlin

6047 Spring Creek Ln. Spring, TX 77379-8830 Phone: 281-251-8110 Evaluations Offered: Competency to Stand Trial, IDD, Forensic, Psychological, Sanity Forensic Examiner Counties Served: Brazos, Chambers, Crosby, Fort Bend, Grimes, Harris, Houston, Kerr, Montgomery, Walker

# Sugar Land

# **Devon Superville**

3 Sugar Creek Center Blvd., Ste. 100 Sugar Land, TX 77478-2211 Phone: 281-771-2685 https://www.modernpsychologicalTX,.com/ Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological, Transplant/Gastric Bypass

**Kimberly K. Cress** 4545 Sweetwater Blvd., Sugar Land, TX 77479 Phone: 281-240-4322 https://www.greenbrooktms.com/ Services: Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, PTSD/Trauma/Abuse

Sanjay Gautam Adhia 5826 New Territory Blvd., Ste. 803 Sugar Land, TX 77479 Phone: 832-746-5905

https://www.forensicpsychiatrynow.com/ Services: Children, Adolescents, Adults,

Seniors, Family Counselling, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, PTSD/Trauma/Abuse, Serious Mental Illness, SUD

# Temple

#### Randall Moore

2401 S 31st St. Temple, TX 76508 Phone: 254-724-2585 Services: Adults, IDD, Behavioral **Counseling, Serious Mental Illness** 

Rosario P. Montgomerv 1220 S. 49<sup>th</sup> St. Temple, TX 76504 Phone: 254-721-0996 Evaluations Offered: IDD

# Texarkana

# **Justin James Parrott**

1902 Galleria Oaks Dr. Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-3800 http://www.cccahealth.com/

Services: Children, Adolescents, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, PTSD/Trauma/Abuse, Serious Mental Illness

# The Colony

Jodi Valentine Consulting Services 6600 Paige Rd., The Colony, TX 75056 Phone: 214-494-6287 www.jodivalentinecounseling.com Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# The Woodlands

#### Graciela Reyes-McDonald

26010 Oak Ridge Dr., Ste. 107 The Woodlands, TX 77380 Phone: 281-815-0899 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological

Jerry D. Smith Jr. Juvenile, Neuropsychological, Psychological, Transplant/Gastric Bypass, 15 Crocus Petal St. The Woodlands, TX 77382 Phone: 409-344-3581 <u>https://www.psychbreakthrough.com/</u> Evaluations Offered: Competency to Stand Trial, Custody, IDD, Forensic, Immigration,

Worker's Compensation, Forensic Examiner Counties Served: All Counties

# **Trophy Club**

**Dr. Jan Holmes** 99 Trophy Club Dr. Trophy Club, TX 76262 Phone: 817-430-5805 <u>www.drjanholmes.com</u> Services: Adult Care, Children, Outpatient, Counseling

# Tyler

#### Megan Swisher

3800 Paluxy Dr., Ste. 205 Tyler, TX 75703 Phone: 903-969-3200 https://swisherpsych.com/ Evaluations Offered: IDD, Neuropsychological, Psychological

# Victoria

## David B. Hensley

2002 Commerce St., Ste. C Victoria, TX 77901 Phone: 361-570-1444 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Neuropsychological, Psychological, Transplant/Gastric Bypass

#### **Delores White**

4702 N Laurent St. Victoria, TX 77904 Phone: 361-572-0202 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological

#### **James Richard Haliburton**

601 E. San Antonio St., Ste. 403W Victoria, TX 77904 Phone: 361-582-4187 Services: Adolescents, Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, Serious Mental Illness

#### Jill O'Neill

5606 Navarro St., Ste. 202 Victoria, TX 77904 Phone: 361-485-0755 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological

#### Karen Redus

104 Kelley Dr. Ste D Victoria, TX 77904 Phone: 361-574-9911 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological

Lorraine Turner 303 E. Airline St., Ste. 3 Victoria, TX 77901 Phone: 361-575-5151 www.stch.org Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological

Paul Primm 5606 N. Navarro St., Ste. 3M Victoria, TX 77904 Phone: 361-935-1938 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological

#### **Robert Curtis Lyman**

2710 Hospital Dr., Ste. 116 Victoria, TX 77901 Phone: 361-579-1388 https://globalmhservices.org/ Services: Adults, Behavioral Counseling

#### Robert Lyman

2710 Hospital Dr., Ste. 202 Victoria, TX 77901 Phone: 361-579-1388 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Neuropsychological, Psychological

#### **Sharon Stubblefield**

401 W. Brazos St. Victoria, TX 77901 Phone: 361-575-1049 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological

## Susan Satava

5606 N. Navarro St. Victoria, TX 77904 Phone: 361-579-8184 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological

Trish Suarez 1101 Salem Dr., Ste. A Victoria, TX 77904 Phone: 361-648-9704 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Psychological

# Waco

#### **Cheryl Wooten**

One Bear PI., Ste. 97060 Waco, TX 76798-7060 Phone: 254-710-4983 Evaluations Offered: IDD, Neuropsychological, Psychological

# Greg Blaisdell

301 Londonderry Dr. Waco, TX 76712 Phone: 254-751-4880 Services: Adolescents, Adults, IDD, Behavioral Counseling, Serious Mental Illness

# Weatherford

### **Barry Joseph Mills**

1200 S. Main St. Weatherford, TX 76086 Phone: 817-779-4466 <u>https://worthtreatment.com/</u> Services: Adolescents, Adults, Behavioral Counseling, Serious Mental Illness, SUD

# QUICK REFERENCE GUIDE

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS	
FOREWORD	
TABLE OF CONTENTS	
EXPLANATION OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES	
RESOURCES BY REGION	
RESOURCES BY REGION	
INDIVIDUAL PRACTITIONERS BY CITY	